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Shalrj,alal lsianrj Bank
Cofilnltt d to Cordl.l s.wlco

lssuer: Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

Corporate Head Office:
Shahjalal lslami Bank Tower

Plot: 4, Block- CWN(C), Gulshan Avenue
Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Trustee: DBH Finance PLC

Type of Security: Non-Convertible, Floating Rate, Redeemable BASEL lll compliant Tier 2 Debt
instruments

Total Face Valu6: Up to BDT 5,000 million

Face Value of Each Bond is: BDT 1,000,000
lssue Price of Each Bond is: BDT 1,000,000

Number of Securities: 5,000 nos.
Total lssue Amount: BDT 5,000,000,000

Profit rate and YTM: Floating
lssue Date of lM: ---

Credit Rating status of the lssue: AA

Long Term Rating of lssuer: AA+; Outlook: Stable

Mandated Lead Arranger
Standard Chartered Bank
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"lf you have any query about this documen y consult the issuer and the trustee."

Md, Abul Bashar
SEVP & Conpsny Secrclary
Shehjalal lslami Bank PLC
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Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC. (the "lssue/') has authorized Standard Chartered Bank ("Standard

Chartered" or the "Arrange/') to distribute this lnformation Memorandum in connection with the

proposed transaction outlined in it (the "Transaction") and the bond proposed to be issued in the

Transaction (the "Bond").

"Standard Chartered Bank" means Standard Chartered and any group, subsidiary, associate or affiliate

of Standard Chartered and their respective directors, representatives or employees and/or any persons

connected with them.

Nothing in this lnformation Memorandum constitutes an offer of securities for sale in the United States

or any other jurisdiction where such otfer or placementwould be in violation of any law, rule or regulation.

The lssuer has prepared this lnformation Memorandum and the lssuer is solely responsible for its

contents. The lssuer will comply with all laws, rules and regulations and has obtained all regulatory,

governmental and corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bond. All the information contalned in this

lnformation Memorandum has been provided by the lssuer or is from publicly available information, and

such information has not been independently verifled by the Arranger. No representation or warranty,

expressed or implied, is or will be made, and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the

Arranger or its affiliates for the accuracy, completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this

lnformation Memorandum or any of the information or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger

hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest elient permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of

this lnformation memorandum and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract or otheMise, relating

to or resulting from this lnformation Memorandum or any information or errors contained therein or any

omissions there from. By accepting this lnformation Memorandum, you agree that the Arranger wll not

have any such liability.

You should carefully read and retain this lnformation Memorandum. However, you are not to construe

the contents of this lnformation Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice,

and you should consult with your own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and

related matters concerning an investment in the Bond.
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ThiSlnformationMemorandumisneitheraprospectusnorastatementinlieuofprospectus.Theissue
of unsecured subordinated Floating Rate Bond is being made strictly on a private placement basis'

Multiple copies hereof given to the iame entity shall be deemed to be given to the same person and

shall be treated as such. lt does not constitute and shall not be deemed to constitute an offer or an

invitation to subscribe to the bond issue to the public in general. Apart from this lnformation

Memorandum,noinformationmemorandumorprospectushasbeenpreparodinconnectionwiththe
offering of this issue.

This lnformation l\,lemorandum has been prePared to provide general information about the issuer to

potential investors to whom it is addressed and who are willing and eligible to subscribe to the bond

issue. This lnformation Memorandum does not purport to contain all the information that any potential

investor may require. Neither does this lnformation Memorandum nor any other information supplied in

connection with the bond issue is intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation and any

recipient of this lnformation Memorandum should not consider such receipt a recommendation to

purchase any bonds. Each potential investor contemplating the purchase of any bonds should make

his/her own independent investigation of the llnancial condition and affairs of the issuer and his/her own

appraisal of the creditworthiness of the issuer.

Potential investors should consult their own financial, legal, tax, and olher professional advisors as to

the risks and investment considerations arising from an investment in tha bonds and should possess th8

appropriate resources to analyze such investment and the suitability of such investment to such

investor's particular circumstances.

The information relating to the company contained in this lnformation Memorandum is believed by the

issuing company to be accurate in all respects as to the date hereof'

It is the responsibility of potential investors to also ensure that they will sell/transfer these Bonds in strict

accordance with this lnformation Memorandum and other applicable laws. None of the intermediaries or

their agents or advisors associated with this issue undertake to review the flnancial condition or affairs

of the issuer during the life of the arrangements contemplated by this lnformation Memorandum or have

any responsibility to advise any investor or potential investor in the bonds of any information available

with or subsequently coming to the attention ofthe intermediaries, agents or advisors.

No person has been authorized to give any information or lo make any representation not contained or

incorporated by reference in this lnformation Memorandum or in any material made available by the

issuer to any potential investor PUrsuant hereto and, if given or made, such information or representation

must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the issuer.

The contents of this lnformation Memorandum are intended to be used only by those potential investors

to whom it is distributed. lt is not intended for distribution to any other person and should not be

reproduced by the recipient.

The person who is in receipt of this lnformation Memorandum shall maintain utmost confidentiality

regarding the contents of this lnformation Memorandum and shall no roduce or distribute in whole or

arty rding its contents, without the priorpart or make any announcement in public or to a third p

written consent of the issuer till the time the lnformation

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a bondholder may provide
comes within publ
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Each person receiving this lnformation Memorandum acknowledges that:

. Such person has been afforded an opportunity to request and to review and has reviewed and

received this lnformation Memorandum and all additional information considered by an individual

to be necessary to verify the accuracy or to supplement the information herein; and

. Such person has not relied on any intermediary that may be associated with the issuance ofthe

bonds in connection with his/her investigation of the accuracy of such information or his/her

investment decision.

The issuer does not undertake to update the lnformation Memorandum to reflect subsequent events after

the date of the lnformation Memorandum and thus it should not be relied upon with respect to such

subsequenl events without first confirming its accuracy with the issuer. Neither the delivery of this

lnformalion Memorandum nor any sale of bonds made hereunder shall, under any circumstances,

constitute a representation or create any implication that ther6 has been no change in the affairs of the

issuer since the date hereof.

This lnformation Memorandum does not constitute, not may it be used for or in connection with, an offer

or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or to any

person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation. No action is being taken to permit an

offering of the bonds or the distribution of this lnformation Memorandum in any jurisdiction where such

action is required. The distribution of this lnformation Memorandum and the offering and sale of the

bonds may be restricted by law in certain jurisdiction. Persons into whose possession this lnformation

Memorandum comes are required to inform themselves about and to observe any such restrictions.
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SHAHJALfl. I$LTMI BqllX PLC.

Md. Jafar Sedeq FCA
Chief Financial Officer

Corporate Head Office
Shahjalal lslami Bank Tower
Plot: 4, Block- CWN(C)
Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan
Dhaka-121 2, Bang ladesh.
Phone: +88 02 222283457 Ex1.1117
Fax: + 88 02 222297607
Cell: +88 01755 556077
E-mail : iafarsl 1@siiblbd.com

Md. Shaiful Alam FCA
Senior Assistant Vice President
Financial Administration Division

Corporate Head Office
Shahjalal lslami Bank Tower
Plot: 4, Block- CWN(C)
Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan
Dhaka-12 1 2, Ban gladesh.

Phone: +88 02 222283457 Ext.1120
Fax: + 88 02222297607
Cell: +88 01755556339
E-mail : shaiful3185@siiblbd.com

STAXDARo CHARaERED BANK

Farhan Tariq
Associate Director, Capital Markets,
Bangladesh

Level 3, 67 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212
Phone: + 880 2 8833003-4 ext. 53034
Fax: +88 02 883 7810
Mobile: +88 0171 3243779
E-mail: farhan.tariq@sc.com

Nasreen Rehman
Executive Director & Head, Banks, Financial
lnstitutions, Bangladesh

Level 4, 67 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212
Phone: + 880 2 88330034 ext. 54437
Mobile: + 880 183 3362088
Email: Nasreen.Reh man@sc.com

Jashim Uddin
SVP & Company Secretary (Compliance Officer of Trustee)

Landmark Building ( gth Floor )
'12-14 Gulshan North C/A
Gulshan 2, Dhaka-1212
Tel:++88 02 222282112
Mobile: +88 0161 3435'l 38
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Letren or Aurxonrry
09 April 2023

Nasreen Rehman
Executive Director & Head, Banks, Financial lnstitutions, Bangladesh
Standard Chartered Bank
67, Gulshan Avenue
Gulshan, Dhaka-1212

LETTER OF AUTHORtry

Yours sincerely,
sd/-
Mr. Mosleh Uddin Ahmed
Managing Director & CEO
Shahjalal lslami Bank pLC. asimul BateD
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DBH Finance PLC.

Dear Sir,

We refer to the Mudaraba Subordinated Floating Rate Bond lssue of BDT S,OOO million (the ,,Bonds,) 
which, you (the

Arrangeo is arranging at our request, the principal terms and conditions of which are set forth in the attached
lnformation Memorandum (the "lnformation Memorandum,,):

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC. (the'lssue/), the undersigned, conlirms that:

a) Except as otheMise provided in the lnformation lvlemorandum, all the information contained therein relating to
the company and its business has been provided to you by us;

b) We confirm that we are fully responsible for all material statements, facts and opinions in the lnformation
Memorandum.

c) To the best of our knowledge the lnformation Memorandum does not omit any fact in the context of the proposed
facility although the lnformation Memorandum does not purport to be all the information which investors may
require in order to evaluate the issuer,s business.

d) The forecasts contained in the lnformation Memorandum were made afrer due and careful mnsideration on our
part based on the besl information available to us and we consider them fair and reasonable on the
circumstances now prevailing; and

e) The information (including forecast) in the lnformation Memorandum fairly represents the basis on which the
lssuer and ils shareholders are proceeding with the business.

The lssuer does not however make any express of implied representation of warranty as lo the fairness, accuracy;
or compleleness of the information (including statements of opinion) or forecasts. Appropriate warranlies or other
undertakings in relation to the information and forecasts will be given on the bond documents and no representations
or warranties other than those specially set forth on the bond documents shall b€ deemed to be gir"n io 

"ny 
p"rry.

We hereby request and authorize you to distribute this lnformation Memorandum to prospective investors who may
subscribe the Bonds. We understand that as per local practice, no confidentiality agreemenl will be signed between
the Arranger and the prospective participants (including their relevant staff members and board ofdireJtors) to whom
the lnformation Memorandum shall be placed and we confirm our crnsent to the distribution of.lnformation
Memorandum" and other relevant documents to prospective investors distributed in lhis manner.
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2. RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT'S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE RISKS

rhe followins matters should be considered carefullv before makins.?nvi!Y!:-TilL*":l*lL'll::to"o
to the lssuer or the Bonds. rnis slction contains a list of risks usuilly issociated with the lssuer and the

Bonds that lt is issuing. The sequence in which the risks below are lLt"d it not intended to be indicative

oirn, orJ", ot priority-or of the exieni ot tneir consequences. This list of risk factors is not meant to be a

""rp'rJ"".ir"'J"iciiption 
of all ,i.f. r,ni"f1 may be ielevant to.a decision to invest in the Bonds' lt does

not take into consideration an invesG's specific i<nowteage and/or understanding about the risks typically

as.o"iateJ witn tne lssuer and t1," pur"nise and ownersiip of th,e Bonds' You are advised to review the

;;k;.|!;, if n"""."rry, witn the'issistance of your own professional advisors, prior to making any

inveitment iecisions. tf iny of tne risf<s Jescribed materialize, they could have a serious effect on the

tssuer,s financial results, and the a.=biritv oi tt 
" 

i".ro to fulfill its obligations under the Bonds to be issued'

A. Profit (lnterest) Rate Risks

profit (lnterest) Rate Risk can be defined as the risk of change in the value of an asset due to volatility

in rates rendeiing the security in question non-competitive or increasing its value. Though the risk is

said to arise due to an unexpected move, generally, investors are concerned with downside risk. This

risk direcfly affects the fixed-rate security holder. whenever the profit (interest) rate rises, the price of

the fixed-income bearing security falls and vice-a-versa. For a bank, this risk arises from differences

in the repricing profile, profit (interest) rate basis, and optionality of banking book assets, liabilities'

andoff-balancesheetitems.Prof|t(lnterost)RateRisksrepresentsaneconomicandcommercialrisk
to the Bank and its capital adequacy.

Management PercePtion:
Althorigh the consequences of unusual and abrupt increase in the borrowing rate cannot be avoided.

SJlBLiakes all the appropriate measures to minimize the negative consequences. For instance, the

Aink 
"rnenttv 

prr"res 
" 

policy with emphasis on maintaining an appropriate blend of fixed and

floating rates in ihe investment portfolio of the bank. Moreover, the bank revises both its lending and

Oorroning rates regularly based on current market scenario and future outlook'

B. Exchange Rate Risks

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that a business' flnancial performance or financial position will be

lmpacted by fluctuations in the exchange rates between currencies. The risk can manifest itself

through a bank's holdings of assets (or liabilities) with net payment streams denominated in a foreign

"u,,"n"y.Foreignexchangeratefluctuationsalterthedomesticcurrencyvaluesofsuchassets'Foreign exchange risk is not confined to proprietary positions taken by a bank and client driven

kansactions but can also arise from known profit flows in foreign currency, and provisions for bad

debtsdenominatedinforeigncurrency.ltisimportantthattheseexposuresareidentifiedand,where
necessary, hedged, on a timely basis with the proper mitigants at place'

Manag€mont PercePtion:
SJIBL has established Ris k Tolerance limits for foreign exchange exposure with the directives of

Bangladesh Bank in order to ensure that any adverse exchange rate movements on the results of

the Bank due to un-hedged foreign exchange

C. Non-Repayment Risks (Credit Risks)

Non-repayment risk is deflned as the potsntial

positions are naged within acceptable parameters.

ror nterparty may fail to

bligati rdance with agre ana impact on the quality

W 
meetitso

Md. Jafar Sadeq firo,ov private
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Haad Office, Dhaka

0 5 llov ?023

ul Bashar
y Secrctary

Shahjalal lslarni BaD! il.?',il;ifl:i:'- cgd r{ov rorl
DBH Finance pLC.

Page I
o

Bank

in

n

re
at a ban

0 5 t{ov 2023

PLC

05 iloI, 2023

o



INTERNAL

Shahjalal Ennk
(
)"

s[ondord
chorLered

Call risk is the risk that the bond an investor has invested in will be redeemed by the issuer before its
maturity date, thereby raising the risk for the investor as they would have to reinvest the redeemed
amount at a much lower rate or in an unfavourable investing market scenario. lf the bond is called at
or close to par value, as is usually the case, investors who paid premium for their bond also risk a
loss of princrpal. ln reality, prices.of callable bonds are unlikely to move much above the call price if
lower profit (interest) rates make the bond likely to be called.

Management Perception:
since this is the first issue of bonds by sJlBpLC and this particular bond issue has no prepayment,
call or refunding options thus, it does not impose risk to the lssuer.

of bank's assets and profitability. Non-repayment risk also refers to the bank,s nsk of having its cash
flows interrupted when a borrower fails to make their repayment. Such a scenario results into having
the investment classified in separate categories, the extreme one being Non-performing lnvestments
(NPl) which adversely impacts the bank's profitability due to higher required provisioning.

ln the case of an unpaid investment, non-repayment risk can result in the loss of both profit on the
debt and unpaid principal, whereas in the case of an unpaid account receivable, there is no loss of
profit. ln both cases, the party granting the credit may also incur incremental collection costs.

Management Perception:
SJIBPLC believes that a key component of a disciplined investment (credit) culture is adherence to
internal policies and procedures. Hence comprehensive investment policies and guidelines have
been established in the bank to always ensure quality and transparency of investment decistons.
The Board of Directors has approved the lnvestment policy for the Bank where major policy
gurdelines, growth strategy, exposure limits (for particular sector, product, individual company, group
and area) and risk management strategy have been described/stated in detail. lnvestment policy is
being regularly updated to cope up with the changing global and domestic economic scenarios. 

'

D. Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risks

E. Security Risks

Management Perception:
Shahjalal lslami Bank pLC. maintains diversified stable funding base comprising of core retail,
corporate and institutional deposits to manag sk. The prime respo ibility of managing
the liquidity risk of the bank lies with Treasury t key ratios i ding LCR and NSFR
are regularly di sed n monthly meeting The ittee meets at least once

ashar

F. Liquidity Risks Nasimul Baten
Manating Director & CEO

Liquidity is a bank's ability to meet its cash and corraterat obtigations without sustaining?|lll'l1}ff"t 
ttt'

losses. Liquidity risk refers to how a bank's inabirity to meet its obrigations (whether rear or per(tfi{Ov $a
threatens its financial position or exlstence. lnstitutions manage their liquidity risk through 

"#"ttir"asset liability management (ALM).

\t^,^r
Md. Jafar SadSfiFO
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shahillal lstrmi BaDt PLC

0t io'l 10B

Sh

5 [0v

ank

Page 9

Management Perception:
Since this is an unsecured bond, this particular risk is not applicable here.

The risk of loss arising from errors in the nature, quantity, pricing, or characteristics of collateral
securing a transaction with credit risk. lnstltutions that actively accept and deliver collateral and are
unable to manage the process accurately are susceptible to loss.

R="h

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lslama Bank PLC.
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in every month to review LCR, NSFR report and overall liquidity position of the bank. Treasury
Division maintains liquidity based on current Iiquidity position anticipated future funding requirement,
sources of fund, options for reducing funding needs, present and anticipated asset quality, present
and future earning capacity, present and planned capital position, etc.

G. lanagement Risks

The risk associated with the management in charge of running the company. lneffective, myopic, or
inadequate strategies undertaken by the management hurt the shareholders and in turn, expose the
company to management risk. Lack of proper succession planning and experience of the
management are also some key variables in considering the said risk.

Management Perception:
SJIBL is one of the leading lslamic banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track record of
consistent performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. SJIBpLC
has a sound management system that is not only efflcient but also dynamic in taking appropriate
decision to make the organization more effective, vibrant and result oriented. Therefore, with the
strong leaderships and structured corporate set-up the management risk is not a matter of concern
at all for the steady and sustainable gro!fih of SJIBpLC.

H. Operational Risks

0

operational risk is the risk of loss due to failed internal processes or external events at an
organization. Operational risk involves the legal and compliance risks in response to the disruption
of day-to-day business operations. lt also involves risk of losses sutfered by the institutions stemming
from the operational errors or mismatches in the process flows inherent in the lines of businesses.

Due to rising customer expectations, increasing reguratory requirements, proliferatrng financial
engineering, uprising technological innovation, and mounting competition, banks and linancial
institutions are undergoing changes. Thrs has increased the probability of failure or mistakes from
the operational point of view that can result in increased focus on managing operational risks.

Management Perception:
The policy for operational risks incruding internal control and compliance risk is approved by the
Board taking into account the relevant guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. ln order to review the
operation and compliance of statutory requirements, lnternal control & compliance Division
undertakes various measures including periodical and special audits on the affairs of the branches
and departments at head office. Audit Committee of the Board directly oversees the activities of
lnternal Control and Compliance Division of the bank to protect and safeguard the interest of all
stakeholders.

l. Business Risks

Business risk is the possibility that an organization's operations or competitive environment will
cause it to generate financial results that are worse than expected. An enti ty with h igh business risk

low as possible.
tion, and overall

should be operated in a more conservative manner, ping the debt level as
Business risk is influenced by a lot of factors, tng ue, costs, competi
economic climate and government regulations
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Management Perception:
The Bank has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk. Most
business risks have been covered in investment, Liquidity and profit rate Risk. To counter and
mitigate business risk, the following mitigation measures are in place:

Regular review of impact of global & domestic economic changes meltdown and taking
appropriate measures
lnnovative and convenient financial products and services.
Taking prompt action on customer complaints.
Frequent assessment of clients satisfaction.
Regular review of performance against budget and targets.
Review and analysis of competitors' performance.
Regular review on different government regulations & make prompt action to cope up with those
regulations.

lndustry risk is the systematic risk inherent in a particular industry atfecting all the entities. The risk
can manifest itself through increased competition in the industry, threats of substitutes, bargaining
power of supply chain entities etc. Macro-economic conditions also impact the ecosystem of the
industry a particular company is a part of. specially for the financial sector, there can be certain
economic events or anomalies that adversely affect the industry sending it on a decline.

Management Perception:
sJlBPLc constantly keeps watch on ever changing economic and business environment which
sometimes leads some industry risk as well as opportunity and banks has taken prompt & proactive
action for avoiding probable risk and grabbing the opportunity. sJlBPLC has always been careful in
offering lnnovative, convenient and cost-effective financial products and services which flexibility in
nature and by the way minimizes its industry risk exposure. Since its inception the bank contributes
significantly in harnessing deposits by launching ditferent attractive schemes befitting the requirement
of different segment of customers. The bank actively encourages feedback from the customers and
regard complaints as construGtive comments that helps to build customer relationships and improve
business situation. The Bank has also succeeded in diversifying its business portfolio across the
thrust sectors of the economy and always takes special care for utmost value addition in clientele
services.

K. Market and lnformation Technology-related Risk6

Market risk can be defined as the risk of losses in on off-balance sheet positions arising from
adverse movements in market prices. Markel risk s s from all the positions included in the Bank's
trading book, foreign exchange risk as well as

\h,l'/
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFC6I btly Pnyafe &
Shahlalal lslamr Bank PLe

FAD, Head Otfice, Dhaka
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Prevention of risk by forecasting future market condition gives SJIBPLC competitive edge over other
competitors in the local market. ln order to mitigate prospective risks of the market, the ALCo team
regularly assesses the market information. This assessment updates the Management about the
current market situation, growth of certain industries, current global phenomena, price index of raw
materials, refinance scheme taken by central bank and regulatory steps taken by various regulatory
bodies. This also helpsto make future prediction on any industry and the market as a whole.

J. lndustry Risks

positions.
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Technology risk, or information technology risk, is the potential for any technology failure to disrupt
the flow of a Bank's business. Banks face many types of technorogy risks, such as information
security incidents, cyberattacks, password theft, service outages, and more. Every type of technorogy
risk has the potentiar to cause financiar, reputationar, reguraiory, and/or strategic iisr. As such, it,s
critical to have an effective technology risk management skaiegy in place to anticipate potential
problems.

Management Perception:
The Treasury Division manages market risk covering liquidity, profit rate and foreign exchange with
oversight from Asset Liabirity Management committee (ALco) comprising senior Executivei of the
Bank. ALCO is headed by the Managing Director

ln order to manage rr rerated risk, shahjarar rsrami Bank pLC. has adopted core banking software,
Bankultimus, for its operation. The bank has buirt a new state of the art Data center iocy in it.,
corporate Head office at shahjarar rsrami Bank rower, prot-4, Brock-cwN(c), Gurshan Avenue,
Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangradesh. Bank has arso taken steps to secure its information through
Disaster Recovery Site (DRS) located at Kashimpur, Gazipur to make sure that bank will not loie
any data in case of any disaster. sJrBL has an IT Audit and security team formed as per the guiderine
of centrar Bank. rt is conducting rr Audit in each branch on a periodic basis and providing
suggestions to higher management. lr Division is arso managing rr rerated training programs to
make sure that employees are aware of lr risk related issuei. Besides, the bank nas tiken the
initiatives for capacity buirding of rr otficiars of the bank through providing appropriate training. In
short, some of the achievements that have been accomprished to mitigate risk are as folows:

' rmprementation of Layer-7 security to protect cyber attracts on rcr rnfrastructure.
' Deployment of xkimro storage, recovery point and Disk Based Backup system to protect

and secure business data and to ensure high availabitity.o Ensure restriction over unauthorized/unwanted physicar access by impremenung centrar
attendance system.

' Deploy emair services over private croud to ensure communication reriabirity.. up-gradation of Antivirus and Active Directory (AD) system to mitigate internar and externar
threats.

CE
S

v 1013
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L. Risks related to potential or existing government regulations

Excessive growth of risk weighted assets against the growth of eligible regulatory capital of Shahjalal
lslami Bank PLC. might breach the Bangladesh Bank's criteria of minimum capitil requirement. Also,
the Bank might fail to comply with the laws, regulations, or codes applicable to the financial services
industry.

Management Perception :

lnternal Control and Compliance of SJIBPLC works to achieve effectiveness and efficiency of
operations, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations. pillar 1 and pillar
2 of Basel-lll Accord also focused on operational risk and supervisory review respectively attaching
considerable importance to internal control & compliance and on supervision & monitoring. As
prescribed in the Bangladesh Bank core risk guideline on lnternal control & compllance,
Management committee of sJIBL reviews the overall effectiveness of internal control system.

M. Risks related to potential changes in global or national policies

Risk associated wjth any potential global issues (i.e., a global financial crisis or a massive volatility in
an international currency) or a national policy change (i.e., regulatory changes made by ihe
Bangladesh Bank or the Bangladesh Securities and ExChange Commission).

Management Perception:
Since this security would be issued in the local market, potential global changes are unlikely to have
any impact on the security issued. Moreover, sJlBPLC has a robust risk management team and has
the capability to adapt to any local/global scenario that might affect the local market.

r't*(
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC.

FAD, Head Otfice, Dhrla
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"oSf'fl/6f""' SEV P anY Secr€ury Bank Nasimul Baten
alal lstami B! PLCSEVP & cFo

1 Name of the lssuer Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.

2 Legal status of the issuer
3 Details of Contact lnformation

4 Date of incorporation April 1s', 2001

Date of commencement of
business

May'10th,2001

6 Authorized capital BDT 15,000,000,000/-
7 Paid-up capital BDT 1'1,'129,683,5101As at 30 September 2023
8 Total equity BDT 24,041,435,997 I As at 30 September 2023
I BDT 330,739,588 ,279 l- As at 30 September 2023
10 Total financial obligations N/A

11 Total debt including the
proposed issue along with
redeemable preference share, if
any, do€s not exceed 70% of its
total tangible assets

N/A

12 Total assets BDT 355,009,780,162 /- As at 30 September 2023
13 Total tangible assets N/A

14 Net worth
Others N/A

16. SJIEL 3rd Mudaraba Floating Rate, Non-Convertible,

Unsecured Subordinated Bond
17 Type of instrumenta to be issuod Non-Convertible, Floating Rate, Redeemable

BASEL lll compliant Tier 2 Debt instruments
18 Purpose of the i6sue To strengthen Tier II Capital Base
19 Number of securities and total

size of the issue to be offered
bonds totaling BDT 5,000 million

20 Face value and issue price of
securities mentioninq discount
orpremiurryfigrl

ue: BDT 1,000,000
1,000, only per bond

'iTe:frd"dtrffift.
Shah.,

05 ilov mzl
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ililffi',,T::";tj'ts rov zoa

1. Particulars of the lssuer. Shahialal lslami Bank PLC,

2, Particulars of lssue Manaqer: Not applicable

3. Particulars of the lssue:

Public Limited Company

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
Chief Financial Otficer
Phone: +88 02 222283457 ert1117
Fax: + 88 02 222297607
Cell: +88 01755 555077
E-mail: jafarSl 1 @sjiblbd.com

Total liabilities

BDT 24,041,435,997 /- As at 30 September 2023
{E

Name of the issue

un2*"

/

per bond



INTERNAL

6ffiff8
(
.:.

sLondord
chor[ered

Vl'/05 t{ v

Strictlv P val ?lBashar
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
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Floating- lnvestors will get an add

2.OOo/o p$ annum to be paid semi-annually along

with the benchmark profit by the issuer for the

respective investments in the Mudaraba

Subordinated Bonds.

Bonchmark Mudaraba Term Doposit Profit: The

average of most recent month's published highest
Mudaraba Term Oeposit profit rates in 6 months

tenor of all lslami Banks (except foreign lslamic

Banks and Z category lslamic Banks) to be applied

semi-annually. The highest prevailing published

l\,ludaraba Term Deposit profit rate in 6 months tenor
(as reported to Bangladesh Bank) of the lssuer to be

included in the semi-annual profit rate fixation. The

first rate will bo fixed at the date of the issuance of
the Mudaraba Subordinated Bonds as per above.

From thereon, the rate will be re-fixed semi-annually.

After each financial year end, the issuer will give

adjustment to the Mudaraba Subordinated

Bondholders, if there is any additional profit reported

in the respective flnancial year for applied Mudaraba

Term Deposit profit.

The Range of Profit Rate will be 6.00%p.a' - 9.00%

itional profit rate ofCoupon rate /discount rate and

YTM
21.

Up to 7 years from the lssue DateTenor or maturity
Not applicable as the bond is non-conve rtible23. Details of conversion/ exchange

option features
To be redeemed in 5 equal Yearly

starting from the end of 3rd year from the lssue Date,

sub.ject to regulatory approvals and as defined in the

agreements.

instalments,24 Mode of redemPtion

conversion/ exchange

N/AMode of option (call or put), if
any, in case of redemPtion or
conversion/exchange and

discount or premium thereof

25.

Benchmark Rate plus an additional 2.00% p'a. to

paid semi-annually

beRate of raturn

As per applicable Tax Laws of Bangladesh27.

Not applicable

Nasimu
Managing'"?llh'""

Default protection mechanism
(details of credit enhancoment
arrangement/ agroGment,

redemption reserve, sinking
fund etc,), if
Any

28

v ?08
29. Type of collateral securities

-qUl

an
o

N

aI lslSha

0

p.a. at all times

22.

or

26.

Applicable tax rate

if anybeing offereq
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30. The Claims of the lnvestors/Bondholders shall:
(i) be superior to the claims of investors in

equity shares;
(ii) be subordinated to the claims of depositors

and general creditors of the bank;
(iii) be subordinated to the clatms of Bank's

existing non-convertible, listed, debt
instrument Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
(MPB);

(iv) pari passu without preference amongst
themselves and other unsecured debt
instruments classifying as Additional Tier 1

(ATl) Capital and Tier2 in terms of Basel lll
Guidelines whether currently outstanding or
issued at any time in the future.; and

(v) neither be secured nor covered by a
guarantee of the lssuer nor related entity or
other arrangement that legally or
economically enhances the seniority of the
claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.

Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capitat shall have the
meaning ascribed to such terms in the Basel lll
Guidelines.

JI Period within which securities to
be issued

ithin 6 (six) months of regulatory approval in Single
or Multiple Tranches

JZ As per regulatory approval as per the guidance of
BSEC

JJ Others

34 Name of the trustee DBH Finance PLC.

BDT 1,949 million (As of December 3t, Z0Z2)
36 BDf 7,994 million (As of December 31, 20ZZ)
37 Name of the issue(s) where

performing as trustee

Nasimul Baten
Managing Dircctor & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'

,

05ll0'J: 023

I
2

3

4

5

6

UCBL sth Subordinated Bond

5th PBL Subordinated Bond

IBBL Fourth Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

SIBL 4th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Pubali Bank 3rd Subordinated Bond

IBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

ita ndure Cap

L 6th Subordinated Bond

nk Su inated Bond II

0 5 t{0l/ 2023
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4, Particulars of the Trustee:

Status of securities holdeE in
case of priority of payment

Nature of tradability or listing in
the stock exchange(s) (Main
Board , ATB /any other platform,
mentioning the name of the
stock exchange)

Not Applicable

Paid-up capital of the trustee
Net worth of the trustee

R.-*n
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10. Lankabangla 1st PE Fund

11. UCB Private Equity Fund I
12. UCB Venture Capital Fund I

N/A38. Others

Emerging Credit Rating Lim itedName of credit rating comPanY

Long term rating: AA+

Short term rating: ST-2

Outlook: Stable

40 Credit rating status o, the issuer

or originator

Bond rating: AA

Outlook: Stable
41

CompliedPeriodical surveillance rating

shall be done bY the said rating

company in line with the
provisions of the Credit Ratlng

Companles Rules, 1996

The issue shall not be rated

below the minimum investment
grade of triple 'BBB' or

equivalent rating in the long

term and "ST-3" or equivalent

rating in the short term

43.

lssuer Rating Validity: March 24,2024
(Surveillance-2)

lssue Rating Validity: June 21, 2024 (Surveillance-1)

Date and validity of rating along

with surveillance rating for the

issuer or originator and for the

issue
0.00%Latest default rate of the cred it

rating company
45.

Not ApplicableAverage time to default of the

rated category
"BBB" in long term and ST-3 in short time47. Rating trigger, if any

Risk Premium to be addedlssue Rating
0.?50/"BB

0.50%B

0.75%U

1 .00%D

Risk Premium:

ln case of a downgrade of credit rating under

surveillance rating, Risk Premium to be added as

under:

Ir"'"'f,;t '',,.lff-.r"
DBII FinaDce PLL'

Others

tal I

h
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Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
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5. Particulars ofthe Credit Ratino Companv:

Rashar

39.

Credlt ratlng status of the lssue

42.

Complied

44.

46.

48.

Page 17
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7. Particulars of other contractual Darties:

49 Name of the Mandated Lead

Arranger

Standard Chartered Bank

Banglad6sh Branch

acting through its

50 Legal status of the Man dated

Lead Arranger

Foreign Commercial Bank

51. Dotails of contact lnformatlon of
the Mandated Lead Arranger

Farhan Tariq
Associate Director, Capital Markets, Bangladesh

Level 3, 67 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212

Legal Advisor Mr. Md. Mydul Haque Khan, Barrister-at-Law &

Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh and Partner

- Lex Juris

53. Others Not Applicable

\,^lt^l Kl
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBltr Fioance PLC,

0 5 ito[, 2023

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Office, Dhaka
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4. Derarls oF THE Urtllzlrtotr or PRoceeos

shahjalal lslami Bank PLc. (i.e. the lssuer) has planned to issue BDT 5,000 million of sJIBL 3rd
Mudaraba Floating Rate, Non-convertible, unsecured subordinated Bond for augmenting Tier 2
Capital (As per the terms defined in Basel lll Regulations/Guidelines/Bangtadesh Bani RBCA
Guidelines-2014) and over all capital of the Bank (i.e. lssuer) for strengthening its capital adequacy
and for enhancing its long-term resources in accordance with Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

The funds being raised by the lssuer (i.e. sJlBpLC) through the present lssue are not meant for
financing any particular project. The Bank (i.e. the lssuer) shall utilize the proceeds of the lssue for its
regular business activities. The lssuer (i.e. Bank) shall not utilize proceeds of the lssue for any purpose
which may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/ norms issued by the Bangladesh Bank
and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Vnq/
Md. Jafar Satteq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lslamr €ank Pl,C

FAD. Head Otfice. Dhaka
Stictly Piva
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Floating Rate, Non-Convertible, UnsecuredThe lssue: SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba
Subordinated Bond
Non-Convertible, Floati
Tier 2 Debt instruments

ng Rate, Redeemable BASEL llt comptiantlssue Type:

Mandated Lead Arranger: Standard
Lead Arra

B") and referred to as the "MandatedChartered Bank ("SC
or the "MLA"

DBH Finance PLCTrustee:
Best Etforts / Strictl Non-UnderwrittenArran nt Basis:
To strenPu hen Tier ll tal Basee

Local
Deve
lnd ivi

nstitutions, lnsurance Companies, Offshore
lopment Financial lnstitutions, Corporates, High Net Worth

lnvestors: Financial I

duals, etc. and an other eli ible investors
Currency: Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)

BDT 5,000 millionlssue Size:

is indicated at BDT 1,000,000 FaceDenomination: Denomination of each Bond
Value

Number of lssuin Unit: 5000 Nos
Market Lot: 01 uniubond and in multi lesone

plication BDT 1,000,000Minimum
Minimum ication 1 one lot
Mode of Placement: Private Placement

reeable date

7 ars from the lssue Date

lora other mutuall

lssue Price:

Status of Debt:

Tenor:

Expected lssue Date:
Nature of Debt instrument

100% at Par

Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Post BSEC a
Subordinated Non-Convertible

Security: Unsecured
Form: istered
Listi r BSEC consent letter
Credit Rating of the ls€uq- AA

lssue Rati Validi June 21 , 2024

Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate of the issuer plus a
predetermined additional profit rate as described in below
mechanism:

Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit profit: The average of most
recent month's published highest Mudaraba Term Deposit proflt
rates in 6 months tenor of all lslami Banks (except foreign lslamic
Banks and Z category lslamic Banks) to be applied semi-annually.
The highest prevailing published Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate

Mudaraba Profit Rate: The total profit on the Bonts will be calculated by Benchmark

in 6 months tenor ( ported to Bangladesh Bank) of the lssuer to
emFannual profit rate flxation

e nce of the Mu
romFBonds as pe r n, the ra ll be re-fixed semi-

annually. A I al year
05 rio

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBlt Finance PLC. be included in

be fixed at the
e first rate will
Subordinated

the issuer will give

lssuer: Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.

L

05

D

Basic Features of the lnstrument

2023
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adjustment to the l\4udaraba Subordinate

any additional profit reported in the res

applied Mudaraba Term Deposit proflt.

The Benchmark rate will be calculated by the Trustee and notifled to

the lssuer and all lnvestors on every Profit Reset Date.

d Bondholders, if there is

pective financial year for

Margin with Rate of Return: Additional Profit Rate: lnvestors will get an additional profit rate ol

Range of Proflt Rate: at I mesti00o/oI a ae II nIa06 0oFI ro psp
from expiry of 6 months andSemi-annually not later than 60 days

ar from the issuance of the Bond
Payment of Proflt:

12 months of each

Redemptlon
l%l
20%
20%
20%
20%
20%
100%

Redemption Schedule:
1

2
3
4
5

ment due (ln
Percentaqe

No. of lnstall
lnstallment Months)

fol

mfromal nestna nT re eed dme ato p
eat oftelda ed mee ddcn oti cn los nmtto us sb3of rd sea pv

n a b ee lothm re fta er1h 2 fto sa dn pea

lncremenlal charge at the rate of 2% per annum pay

lssuer to the Bondholders above the amount to be paid by the lssuer

to the Bondholders on the Redemption Date for failure of the lssuer

able by the

to make payment to the Bondholders on the Redemplion Date.

ln event of this issue of the bond being oversuOver Subscription: bscribed, the allotment

will be a first come first serve basis

Any under-subscribed portion will be re

depending on prevailing market conditions.
Under Subscription -offered for fresh subscription

r Term Sheet
. Bond Subscription Agreement
. Trust Deed
. Any other documentation related to the transaction
Customary documentation including force majeure, negative pledge'

Will include but not limited to the followings

N Batenslmu
Director & CEO

Managrng
nance PLC'DBII Fi cross default and indemnity provisions.

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance

covernins .01'ttOt/ 
2l}r

The Laws of The People's RePublic of Bangladesh

with the Banglad curities and Exchange Commission (Debt

Securities) R 2021 . Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject
to ead hSnm eet n oc rtu Scoe pto the jurisdi

ulat
bf "Guide lines on Risk

Ca tal Framework
in pursua

evised
are

ital U

rng mlicable Bangladesh Bank The BondApp
Based CGuidelines:

ed
c"iin

ill

Nw^f
Md. JB!,J':%o."J F,eey p,,v

BhlhjrLl lolaor Bank pr l'
ffD, mIC Olcc. Ohar, 

-
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Sbahjalal lslami Baak PLC
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2.OO% per annum to be paid semiannually along with the benchmark

profit by the issuer for the respective investments in the Mudaraba

Subordinated Bonds.

36
48
60
72
84

Total

a n nual startingbe equal
theend

ASmonthsallotment

Late Redemption:

Documentation:
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0

by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No- 18 dated December

21, 2014 ( herein after Basel lll Regulatjons/ Basel lll Guidelines/

Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014) covering criteria for
inclusion of instruments in Regulatory Capital (Specific Eligibility

Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2 Capital stated in
ANNEX4 of Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2o14). The issue

of Bonds and terms and conditions of the Bonds will be subject to
the applicable guidelines/orders /rules/circulars issued by

Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

for banks in line with Basel lll)" on Basel lll cap ital regulations issued

Commission from time to time.
Upon approval from the Bangladesh Securities an

Commission and No-Objection Certificate from Bangladesh Bank'

the lssuer will issue the Bonds.

Regulatory Approval d Exchange

Freely transferable subject to lhe terms anTransferabillty:
documents.

d conditions of the Bond

Freely transferable subject to the terms anLiquidity:
documents.

d conditions of the Bond

Prepayment: No Prepayment option.

Call: Bond is non-callable

Refunding: Not applicable

Conversion features: Bond is non-convertible

Exchange optlons: Not applicable

Early Redemption: Not applicable

with "Guideline of Risk Based Capital Adequacy" issued by

Bangladesh Bank (BB).

Rules & Regulations of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange

Compliance The bond indenture to be aligned, where appl icable, for compliance

Commission (BS EC) and applicable Laws of the land.

Deed or the Bonds will be subject to any present or future taxes,

duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever nature

imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed by or on behalf of

Bangladesh or any political subdivision thereof or any authority

thereof or therein having power to tax The lssuer will not be

Obligated pay any additional amounts in respect of such taxes,

duties, assessments or governmental charges that may from lime to

time be deducted or withheld from such payments but will provide or

procure the provision of original or authenticated tax receipts relating

Tax Features: All payments made by the lssuer or under or in respect of the Trust

to any such deductions or withholdings to Bondholders

Arrangement Fee: Total of 0.50% of the

Bonds + VAT
Truste6 Fee:

. BDT 400,000 per annum + VAT
Credit Rating Fee:

. BDT 1.00 Lac per rating

Cost Related to the lssue: Face Value Amount of the

t neBmI uSN
TDeeF ot SB Bca ntioACEO pl&to pDi ecn c

aanM g
ueno eth F ca a010cBPLCenancF}IBD

n aActuAc so t f ao?023 latuav e f.0il oth50

uarantee, lf any
Not Appl

f
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Shahiau lrlI Bank PLC
FAO.15ifrce, Dhaf , 05 ilol/ 2023
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L

Enforcement of charges over
securities:

Not Applicable

limitation: (i) due diligence having been conducted and completed,

(ii) documentation for Financing and appropriate business

description disclosure in the offering circular, (iii) receipt by the

MLA of appropriate legal opinions from external counsel, (iv) the

Conditions Precedent: ln form and substance satisfactory to the MLA including without

lssuer havin obtained all relevant app rovals for Financin

Trustee may, and without further notice in writing, take such
proceedings against the lssuer as it may think fit to enforce

repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of the Trust

De6d, but it will not be bound to take any such proceedings unless

(a) it shall have been so requested in writing by the holders of not

less than 662/3 per cent. in principal amount of the Bonds then

outstanding or shall have been so directed by an Extraordinary

Resolution of the Bondholders and (b) it shall have been

indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction. No Bondholder will

be entitled to proceed directly against the lssuer unless the

Trustee, having become bound to do so, fails to do so within a

At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayable, the

reasonable riod and such failure shall be continuin

Enforcement of Charges
over securities:

set by the Basel Committee on Bank Supervision, housed with the

Bankfor lnternational Settlements. The Basel Accords do not have

legal force. The standards need to be incorporated into local legal

frimeworks through each jurisdiction's rule-making process within

the predefined time frame established by the Basel Committee on

Bank Supervision. There are three main sets of these agreements'

Basel Accords Global minimum standards for the pru dential regulation of banks

which are common known as Basel l, ll, and lll.

Basel lll framework was drafled by the Basel Committee on Banking

Supervision, which is a Committee of Bank of lnternational

Seitlements. lt is the risk-based capital framework to be followed by

banks across countries and it has been designed to be risk sensitive

across various types of banking assets, including securitization

exposure. Basel lll is based on the following three mutually

reinforcing pillars that allow banks and supervisors to evaluate
properly the various risks that banks face:

(i) minimum capital requirements, which seek to refine the
present measurement framework;

(ii) supeNisory review of an institution's capilal adequacy and

internal assessment Process; and

market discipline through effective disclosure to encourage safe

Basel lll

0 5 t{0v ?0?3

Means the Basel lll lnternational regulatory framework for banks.

and sound bankin ractices.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DB!tr Finance PLC.

Additional Tier 1 (AT1)
capital

Capital instruments that meet the
additional tier 1 capital as defined

criteria for inclusion in the
by the Bangladesh Bank, the

Central Bank of Ban ladesh.
Sum of Capital instruments that meet the
tier 2 capital (gone-concern capital) as d

criteria for inclusion in the
efined by the Bangladesh

Tior 2 capltal

Bank, the Central Bank of Ban ladesh.

mti

Basel lll Regulations/ Basel
lll Guidelines/ Bangladesh
Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014

BRPD Circular No.- ted December 21, 2014 issued bY the

Bangladesh
Capital Reg
Revised Re

esBanon a ed shaBofaB knntraceehn sBa
Ad ueq acynosnu

aB selkn S n ne irhfomework baF ta
me coven ms and conditions for

t ,asam ded
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6lb) Rate of Return . Yield to Matu ritv. CouDon/Discount Rate:

Floating Rate and total profit on the Bonds will be calculated by Benchmark Mudaraba profit

rate/coupon rate plus a predetermined additional profit rate/margin @2'00% per annum on lhe

outstanding balance of the Bonds to be paid semi annually. The Benchmark rate will be calculated

and duly notified by the Trustee on every Protit Rate/Coupon Rate Determination Date throughout

tenor of the bond.

6(c) T ra nsfe ra b illtv/Liq u ld itv:

Transfer and transmission of the Bonds shall be subiect to the Depositories Act. 1999, the rules

made thereunder, the byelaws, rules and regulations of the Depositories as amended from time to

time.

6(dl P oavment, call . Refundinq, Conversion Feature:

Not applicable

6(e) Earlv redemption or late redemption:

Early redemption-Not applicable but Penalty rate on delay repayment (as fixed by the Regulator@

2% (two percent) per annum above the usual rate of return of the debt instrument As per rule 14(1-

h) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021'

6lfl Tax Features:

Deduction oftax at source at the rates prevailing from time to time underthe provisions ofthe lncome-

tax Ordinance, 1984, or any other statutory modification or re-enactment thereof

6(fl Co t related to the tssue

I Bashar MoMd. Jafar Sadeo FCA
SEVP a cro' 'r , ,

Shahjalat lstamr Bank pLC
FAD, Head Office, Dhaka

05 ilov m23

y Secrrtary
BaDk PLC

M
sha o

issue of debt instrumenls for inclu s ion in regulatory capital (Annex

4 of the Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy, Revised

Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Basel lll)' ln the

cas! of any discrepancy or inconsistency between the terms of the

Bonds or any other Transaction Document and the Basel lll

Guidelines, the provisions of the Basel lll Guidelines as per

Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. The issue of Bonds and the terms

and tonditions of the Bonds will primarily be subJect to and govern

by the applicable guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Bank from

time to time and the Rules and Regulations of Bangladesh Securities

and Exchan Commission as amended from time to time.

Amount in BDTBasis of CalculationParticulars
BSEC fees

BDT 10,000FixedApplication Fee to BSEC

BDT 50,00,000e size@ 0.10% of toConsent Fee to BSEC

Trustee Fee (yearly)

05 t{ol/ 2023

L

0 5 iloy 2023

Nasimul Baten
Maraging Direclor & CFn
DBH Finance pLC.
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Ananger fees @0.50% (excluding VAT) on total lssue size

Rating Agency fee with periodic
review

BDT 1 .00 Lac per rating

Legal Consultant fee BDT 1,40,000 only (excluding VAT). Besides Professional Fee,

all ancillary cost (i.e. notarization, registration, filing, non-
judicial stamp, cartridge paper, printing, elc.) to be borne by the
Bank At actual

6(h) Repavment Schedule

2oo/o ot trc total bond value to be redeemed at the end of each year starting from 3rd year and the

repayment schedule is depicted below:

lssue Slze (BDT)

Years

End of 1"r year

1,000,000,000
'1,000,000,000

End of 5th year

End of 6th year 1,000,000,000

End of 7th year 1,000,000,000 i

5(i) Call or put option. and premium or discount thereof. if anv:

Not applicable

5(i) Credit enhancement or ouarantee. if anv:

Not applicable

5(k) Enforcement of Charqes securities

At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayable, the Trustee may, at its sole discretion and

without further notice in writing, take such proceedings against the lssuer as it may think fit to enforce

repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of the Trust Deed, but it will not be bound to take

any such proceedings unless (a) it shall have been so requested in writing by the holders of not less than

662/: per cent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or shall have been so directed by an

Extraordinary Resolution of the Bondholders and (b) it shall have been indemnified and/or secured to its

satisfaction. No Bondholder will be entitled to proceed directly against the lssuer unless the Trustee,

having become bound to do so, fails to do so within a reasonable period and such failure shall be

continuing.

5(l) Force Maieure:

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Letter, may by notice in writing to the lssuer terminate

this Letter at any time before the time on the payment would erwise be due under
a change in national
rates or exchange

this Letter to the lssuer in respect of the MLA, t ls

nc change\- , /) or international fingD4rl",f,lilical ot

W r&at.tr.,u'a^,
econo

alal lslami Baot PLC a
il",:rui*mcEJos t{o', m23
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5,000,000,000

1,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

e

the opinion
crcc

a
SEVP & CFO

Shahtalal ltllni Banl' PLC

'oo[ff,ffi'ltfl""

Shabj
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d

l{0t/ 2023 DBH Finance pLC.
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5,000,000,000

Repayment (BDT) Balance

End of 2nd year 5.000,000,000

End of 3'd year 4,000,000,000

End of 4rh year 3,000,000,000

0

0
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controls as would in their view be likely to prejudice materially the success of the offering and distribution

of the Bond and, upon notice being given, the parties to this Letter shall (except for the liability of the

lssuer in relation to expenses related to the Transaction and except for any liability arising before or in

relation to such termination) be released and discharged from their respective obligations under this

Letter.

8ad(

Md. bul Bashar
SEVP & Compary Sccrctery
Sha\ialal lslami Banl PLC

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Ofiice, Dhaka sla nk

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'm
&

0
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6. DescnlpttoN oF GoLurenal SecunFv AND TYPE oF cHARGES ro

BE CREATED AGAINST ISSUE

The issue is an unsecured corporate bond hence no charge on assets is to be created. The issuer only

owes the bondholders an inOeOtedness which is secured 5y claims over all present and future assets of

the issuer subsequent to all secured lenders.

The issue is unsecured subordinated bond hence no charge on Assets to be created. The claims of the

Bondholders shall:
. be superior to the claims of investors in equity shares;
. be subordinated to the claims of depositors and general creditors of the bank;

. be subordinated to the claims oi Bank's existing non-convertible, listed, debt instrument

Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (MPB);
. pari passu without preferlnce amongst themselves and other unsecured debt instruments

classi'fying as Additional Tier 1 (ATl) Capital and Tier 2 in terms of Basel III Guidelines whether

currentlybutstanding or issued at any time in the future,; and

. neither be secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other

arrangement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-i-vis bank

creditors.

Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the Basel III Guidelines.

W
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahjl lslam, Bank pLC

FAD, tlrd Office, Dhaka

0 5 t{0v 2023

Md. Abul Bashar
SEVP & Compan! Sccrcrrry
Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC

0 5 llol, 2023
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7. Rrcxrs & Oel-tclttoNs oF rne lssuen

Issue of the Bonds: Upon receipt of amount in accordance with the Subscription Agreement to be

entered with each investors the Issuer shall issue Bonds subject to and in accordance with the provisions

of the Trust Deed, Agency Agreement and the Subscription Agreement and to seal, sign and issue the

Bonds and deliver the Bond Certificates on the Closing Date to be fixed by the Issuer and the Trustee.

Covenant to Repay - The Issuer has obligation that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them

become due to be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid

unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Bangladesh Taka in Dhaka

in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Bond in immediately available freely transferable

funds the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them becoming due for redemption or repayment on

that date and shall (subject to the terms and conditions of the Bond) until all such payments (both before

and after judgment or other order) are duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be Paid to or to the

order of the Tlustee on the relevant dates provided for in the terms and condltions proRt on the principal

amount of the Bonds or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Conditions provided

that:
(i) every payment of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to

the account of the Paying Agent in the manner provided in the Agency Agreement shall

satisfy, to the exlent of such payment, the relevant covenant by the lssuer conlained in

this Clause except to the extent that there is default in the subsequent payment thereof

to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions;

(ii) if any payment of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after

the due date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount

is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after notice has been given to

the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount has been

received by the Paying Agent or the Trustee except, in the case of payment to the Paying

Agent, to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the Bondholders

under the Conditions; and

(iii) in any case where payment ofthe whole or any part ofthe principal amount due in respect

of any Bond is improperly withheld or refused upon due presentation of a Bond

Certificate, profit shall accrue at applicable profit rate for the Bond on the whole or such

part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding or refusal unlil the date

either on which such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the

seventh day afler which notice is given to the Bondholders in accordance with the terms

and conditions that the full amount payable in respect of the said principal amount is

available for collection by the Bondholders provided that on further due presentation

thereof such payment is in fact made.

Observe instruction of the Trustee - At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the

Issuer shall comply with the instruction of the Trustee subject to provision of the terms and conditions

of the Bond.

Observe Bond Documents ' The Issuer shall ha tion to comply with, perform and observe all

those provisions of this Trust Deed, the Agency ment, the terms and conditions of the Bond which

are expressed to be binding on it and to the same. Th Bonds are subject to the

provisions contained in this Trust Deed, all of ing upon ssuer and the Bondholders

d all persons ugh or under

Md. Jarar sadS(lFgR"o fuglffiashar
mpany Secr.tary

M Page 28
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Managing Director & CEO
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the Agency Agreement;
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relation to the Bonds.

Authorized Signatories - The Issuer shall

(
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- The Issuer shall Observe and ensure agents comply with its obligations under
maintain the Register; and notiry the Trustee immediately it becomes aware of
such obligations, or fa ilure by Agent to comply with such obligations, in

Observe Applicable Law - The Issuer shall have obligation to comply with, perform and observe all
those provisions of the applicable law including but ii not limited to The Securities and Exchange
Commission (Private Placement of Debt Securities) Rules 2021. The Issuer agrees that Bondholders and
all persons claiming under or through them respectively will also be entitled io the benefit of, and will be
bound by, the applicable law and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the ifplicable
law applicable to them.

Books of Account - The Issuer shall at all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such
book of account as may be necessary to comply with ail applicable laws and so as to enable the financial
statements of the Issuer to be prepared and allow, subject to confidentiality obligations under applicable
law, the Trustee and any person appointed by it free iccess to the same it all ieasonable times and to
discuss the same with responsible officers of the Issuer.

Notice of Event of Default - The Issuer shall give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon
becoming aware of any Event of Default and without waiting for the TrJstee to take any further action.

Corporate Governance - The Issuer shall ensure that it and each member of its Group comply in all
material respellc with the corporate governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank'and the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

Information - So far as permitted by applicable law, the Issuer shall at all times give to the Trustee
such information, opinions, certificates and other evidence as it shall require and in such form as it shall
require in relation to Issuer for the performance of its obligations under the Bond Documents.

Execution of further Documents - So far as permitted by applicable law, the Issuer shall at all times
execute all such further documents and do all such further acts and things as may be necessary at any
time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give effect to the provisioni of this Trust Deed.

Notices to Bondholders - The Issuer shall send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5
(five) business days prior to the date of publication, one copy of each notice to be given to the
Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions and, upon publication, send to the Trustee 6vo copies of
such notice.

Notification of non-payment - The Issuer shall notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does
not, on or before the due date for payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally
the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys payable on such due date on all such Bonds.

Notification of late payment - In the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum
due in respect of the Bonds or any of them being made after the due djte for payment thereof, forthwith
give notice to the Bondholders that such payment has been made.

Notification of redemPtion or repayment - The Issuer shall within 14 (Fourteen) days prior to the
Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the Trustee notice in writing of the amount
of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the conditions and duly proceed to redeem oi purchase such
Bonds accordingly.

on hereof and thereafter forthwith upon
sed Sig

B
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Payments-ThelssuershallPaymoneyspayablebyittotheTrusteehereunderWithoutsetoff,
;;i;;;i.ir, deduction or withhoiding, unless 

'otherwise 
compelled by law and in the event of any

J"a"ai", 
"i'*itf,r'olding 

compelled byiiw will pay such additional amount as will result in the payment

to if," frrrt"u of the ariount which would otherwge have been payable by it to the Trustee hereunder'

Audited Financials and Annual General Meeting ' The Issuer shall complete audjt of its financial

statements and hold its annual general meeting withi-n such period as may be specified by the BSEC' If

"" 
ir.t' p"rioJir frescribed, tsiuer shall compiete audit of its financial statements and hold its general

,".ti.g i. .ii"rd;nce with law of its jurisdi&ion of incorporation. The Issuer shall submit copy of its

a ud ited- financia I statements along with its annual report and the minutes of its annual general meeting

withlne sec with a copy to the B-ondholders within 14 days (or such other period agreed by SEC) of the

completion of audit or, as the case may be. holding of the annual general meeting'
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8. Rrcnrs & OaLlcarloNs oF THE Tnusree

Rights ofthe Trustee of Non convertible Floating Rate l\4udaraba subordinated Bond are, inter alia

Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the

performanceorobservancebythelssuerofanyobligationundertheprovisionsoftheTrust
beed or contained in the Bondi is capable of remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any such

default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding

upon the lssuer and the Bondholders.

Determination of questions: The Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full

power to determine all questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of the

irust Deed and every such determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or

imptiedintheactsorproceedingsoftheTrustee,shallbeconclusiveandshallbindtheTrustee
and the Bondholders.

Trustee,s discretion: The Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as

regards all the kusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed or by

op"eration of law, have absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non- exercise

thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any Liability that may rssult from the exercise

or non -exercise thereof (save as otheMise provided by applicable law) but whenever the Trustee

is under the provisions of the Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of the

Bondholders, ihe Trr"t"" shall nevertheless not be so bound untess first indemnified and/or

p.rio"o *it security to its satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands to

which it may render iself liable and all costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which

it may incur by so doing.

Trustee's consent: Any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of the Trust Deed may

be given on such termsind subjecl to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require.

Conversion of currency: Where it is necessary or desirable for any purpose in connection with

the Trust Deed lo convert any sum from one currency to another it shall (unless otherwise

providedbytheTrustDeedorrequiredbylaw)beconvertedatSuchrateorratesavailabletothe
irustee on the relevant date, in accordance with such method and as at such date for the

determination of such rate of exchange, as may be specifled by the Trustee in its absolute

discretion as relevant and any rate, method and date so specified shall be binding on the lssuer

and the Bondholders.

Application of proceeds: The Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by

the'lssuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the delivery of any Bond certificate to the

persons entitled to it.

Error ofjudgment: The Truslee shall not be liable for any error ofjudgment made in good faith

by any ifice-r or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate

trusl matters.

Agents: The Trustee maY,
personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or other professional

person, to lransact or conduct, or concur in tra ting or conducting, any business and to do or

concur in doing all acts required to be done the Trus tee (including the receipt and payment of

money) and the Trustee shall not be re nsible for any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost,

claim or proceedings incurred by re the misconduct, omission or default on the part of any

ervise the pro ings or acts of any such

sonable c in the appointment of such

:r":,#ffi;
rustee
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in the conduct of the trusts of the Trust Deed instead of acting

person appointed bY it hereunder
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in accordance with the provisions of the Trust

dings of such meeting as it deems

t Deed;
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Delegation: The Trustee may, in the execution and exercise of all or any of the trusts' powers'

authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed and having exercised reasonable care

in 
"o 

Joing, act by responsible officers or a responsible officer for the time being of the Trustee

and the Tiustee may also whenever it thinks ft, whether by power of attorney or otherwise'

delegate to any person or persons or fluctuating body of persons (whether being a joint trustee

of th! Trust Deed or not) all or any of the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it

ov in" ir*r Deed and any such ielegation may be made upon.such terms and conditions and

.ioJ""t to .r"n regulationi (including fower to sub - delegate with the consent of the Trustee) as

in"irrrt"" may tilnf fit in ihe inte;sts of the Bondholders and the Trustee shall not be bound

to supervise the proceedings or acls of and shall not in any way or to any extent be responsible

ior any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the

misconduct, omission or default on the part of such delegate or sub-delegate provided that the

Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment of such delegate'

Custodians and nominees: The Trustee may appoint and pay any person to act as a custodian

ornomineeonanytermsinrelationtosuchassetsofthetrustastheTrusteemaydetermine,
including for the purpose of depositing with a custodian the Trust Deed or any document relating

to the ritst creaied hereunder and t-he Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss' liability'

expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason ofthe misconduct' omission or

deiault on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the

proceedingsoractsofanysuchpersonprovidedthattheTrusteehadexercisedreasonablecare
in tne appiintment of such person; the Trustee is not Obliged to appoint a custodian if the Trustee

invests in securities payable to bearer.

Confidential lnformation: The Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by

a court of competent .iurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential

information or other information made available to the Trustee by the lssuer in connection with

the Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee

any such information.

obligations of the Trustee of Non convertible Floating Rate Mudaraba subordinated Bond are, inter

alia:

Deed and the Conditions

\&1ry^0 
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to hold the benefit of the covenants made by the lssuer in the Trust Deed and the conditions

on hust for the Bondholders;

to open such accounts as lhe Trustee deems necessary for discharging the funclions of

Trustee;

tokeepthemoneyandaSsetsrepresentingtheTrustAssets(includingenforcementproceeds)
and to deposit and *ithdt"* such moneys and assets as may be required from time to time

and in accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed;

to undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any outstanding payments in accordance

withtheprovisionsoflheTrustDeedandloexecuteallsuchdocuments,deedsandpapers
and to do all acts in relation thereto;

tomanageandadministertheBondsinaccordancewiththetermsoftheTrustDeedandto
execute,-acknowledge,confirmorendorseanyagreements,documents,deeds'instruments

R-{'h
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to implement, give effect to and facilitate the conditions and such other documents, deeds

and agreements in contemplation thereof or in connection therewith;

upon receipt of the instructions of such requisite majority of the Bondholders in accordance

*ith tf'" t"ims of the Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise dispose of the Trust Assets and close

any bank accounts that may have been opened in pursuance of the Trust Deed after the

distribution of amounts standing to their credit; and

to do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental lo the above

provisions unless such acts require the prior consent of the Bondholders in accordance with

the terms ofthe Trust Deed.

9. RtcHTs & OallclfloNs oF THE ARRANGER
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The lssuer has appointed standard chartered Bank acting through its Bangladesh Branch as the

Mandated Lead Arranger of the proposed Bonds.

Rights and Obligations of the Arranger of the Non-Convertibls Floating Rate Subordinated Bond include:

. Due diligence of the issue prior to submission of the proposed bonds to external parties.

. Coordinite and provide integral support for preparation of lnformation Memorandum and

appointment of relevant Parties.
. Ensure proper documentation completion and compliance with regulatory requiremenls, prior

to submission lo regulators.
. Engage with regulators and lssuer for approval of the bonds'
. Support aue diligence of prospective investors for investing in the bonds'
. Complete documentation of the bonds prior to subscription of the bonds'
. Moniior compliance with conditions precedent prior to issuance of the bonds'

R-.*h
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10. RrcHTs & Oaltclfloxs oF ELIcIBLE lxvestons

Rights and obligations of the eligible lnvestors of Non-convertible Floating Rate Mudaraba

Subordinated Bond are, inter alia:

ownership of the Bond.. Each ofthe lssuer, the Trustee and any Agent may deem and treat the

registered holder of a Bond as the absolute owner of such Bond, free of any equity, set-off or

counterclaim on the part of the lssuer against the original or any intermediate Holder of such

Bond (whether or not the Bond shall be overdue and notwithstanding any notation of ownership

or other writing thereon or any notice of previous loss or theft of the Bond certificate issued in

respect of that Bond) for all purposes and, except as ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction

or as required by applicable law, the lssuer, the Trustee and the Agents shall not be affected by

any notice to the contrary.

Right to receive payment - suble ct to terms and conditions of the Bond, each Bondholder shall

have a ight to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the redemption date and protit

amount of the Bond on each profit Payment Date'

a

Transfer of Bonds - sublecf to terms and conditions ofthe Bond Documents each Bondholder

shall have the right to transfer the Bonds freely

Basic Rights: Basic rights of the Bondholders / lnvestors include but is not limited to: (i) secure

methods of ownership registration; (ii) obtain relevant information on the company on a timely

and regular basis; (iii) participate and vote in bondholders meetings.

The rights of the Eligible lnvestors are ensured through the Trust Deed.

Rights of the Mudareb Subordinated: The rights of the holders of Bonds against the lssuer

(including for principal and proflt) are Subordinated and junior in right of payment to its obligations

(a) to its depositors, (b) under bankers' acceptances and letters of credit issued by the lssuer, (c)

to senior creditors (including the Bangladesh Bank and the Deposit lnsurance Trust Fund). ln

the event of any insolvency, receivership, conservatorship, reorganization, readjustment of bond

or similar proceedings or any liquidation or winding up of or relating to the lssuer, whether

voluntary or involuntary, all such Obligations of the lssuer shall be entitled to be paid in full before

any payment shall be made to the Bondholders in respect of the Bonds. ln the event of any such

proceedings, after payment in full of all sums owing on such prior obligations, the Bondholders

and any other payment required to be made to a creditor in respect of indebtedness which ranks

or is expressed lo rank pari passu with the Bonds, shall be entitled to be paid from the remaining

assets of the lssuer, the unpaid principal thereof and any unpaid premium, if any, and profit before

any payment or other distribution, whether in cash, property or othentise, shall be made on

account of any capital stock or any Obligations of the lssuer ranking junior to the Bonds.

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFo.

Shahjalal Istamr Bank pt a
FAD. Head Office. Dhara
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11. DescnrprroN oF THE lssuen: Sxexlrual lswlt Bmrx pLG.
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC. commenced its commercial operation in accordance with principle of lslamic
shariah on the 10 May 2001 under the Bank companies Act, 1991. over the years sJlBpLc has
diversified its service coverage by opening new branches at different strategically important locations
across the country otfering various service products both investment & deposit. lslamic Banking, in
essence, is not only INTEREST-FREE banking business, it carries deal wise business product theieby
generating real income and thus boosting GDp of the economy. The bank is led by a board of highly
credential investors of the business community supported by a strong Management ream equipped with
ex'€llent professional knowledge. SJIBPLC was incorporated as a public limited company in bangladesh
on 01 April 2001 in the name of "shahjatal lslami Bank Limited" and subsequenfly renamed as ,,siahjalal
lslami Bank PLC." with effect from 26 September 2023 under the companies Act 1994 and is listed on
both the Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

Banlr
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A. CAPITALSTRUCTURE

. Authorized capital:

. Paid-up capital:

Shareholding Structure

BDT 15,000,000,000^ (as of 30 September 2023)

8DT 11,129,683,510 (as of30 September 2023)

*
)':,.iil

slondord
chor[ered

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
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1 Sponsor Shareholders Group 48 22Vo 48.22o/o
2 Financial I nstitutes Group 14.88Yo 14.760/o

36.81% 36.87Yo
4 Fore n Entities 0.03% 0.15%

Total 100.00% 100.00%

Partlculars 3o-Sep-23
Liabilities % of Total Asset

32,282,983,931
Deposits and Other Accounts

17.24%

27.!8%

L330%
Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Deposit Accounts 54,803,290,791 t5.44%

5,466,s33,977 7.54%

243,872,156,8s8 68.69%
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 9,400,000,000 2.65%
Other Liabilities 45,026,335,7t4 72.68%
Defered Tax l-iabilitles 0.04%
Total Liabilities 33O,739,58a,279 93.16%

11,129,683,510 3.74%
Statutory Reserve ro,737,376,063 3.O2%
Capital Reserve 28,796,597

7!,477,909,/ o.o0%
Retained Earni

"\,r:e,re:.@ 0.60./.

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP 8 CFO

Shahjalat tslamr BaLflh pLC
FAD, Head Ottc€.Ohaha 05 r{ 2023
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sl. Shareholder Type
30 Sep 2023 31 Dac 2022

Shareholding % Shareholding %

,)
General Shareholders Group

Taka

Placement from other Banks & Financial lnstitutions 9.O9%

0.00%
Mudaraba Savings Deposits 39,907,475,?6s
Mudaraba Term Deposits 96,476,398,868
Other Mudaraba Deposits 47,278,457,457

Bills Payable

t58,lLt,776

Paid-up Capital

o.o7%
Foreign Currency Translation Gain/(losO,f,-=\
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Total Capital/Shareholders, Equity 24,O4,.,435,997

Total Regulatory Capital of SJ|BPLC. a6 of 30 September 2023

B. BUSINESS OF THE ISSUER, SHA ISLAMI BANK PLC.

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC., a Shariah Ba k in Banglad was incorporated as a
public limited company in Bangladesh on ame of "

6.77%

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Direcror & CEO
DB[l Finance pLC.

05 Ntv M!

ntly rena das "S ha hjala

Rashar
SEVP Secrctrry

Sbahjalal klami Bank PLC

hjalal lslami Bank Limited"
26 September 2023 under

&
asa

Non-controlling lnterest 228,755,885
Total Liablllties & Capital/Shareholders' Equlty 3ss,009,780,152 100.00%

eithted (nCo so atedid Ca Iita Risk-to wp RatAssets oI CRA R ndU Ie IBasel- II Taka

Goint Concern Ca I (Tler-la

Common Equity Tier-l Ca I (cET-l
i. Paid-u Ca ital 11,129,683,510
ii. Statuto Reserve 70,737 376,063
iii. Retained Earni 2,745 ,579 ,827

ital Reserveiv. Ca 28,796,597
v. Non-controlling lnterest 228,755,885

24,27O,19\8A2
Less: Carrying amount of intangible assets 22,375,474
Less:Shortfall in provisions re uired against investment

24,247,8t6,469
Additional Tier-l Ca Arn)ital 5,000,000,000

29 7,8L6,469
b) Gone Concern Capltal (Tler-ll

i. General Provision 4,O78,737,573
ii. Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 2,400,000,000
iii. Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (Excess over limit of AT-l)

6,478,137 73

Total Eligible latory capital a+b€ 35,725,954,042
d) Consolidated Total Risk w Assets 235,O28,9t9 151
el Minimum Required Ca 10% of Risk-W Assets)I 23,502,891,915

red Capital (12.50% of Risk-Weighted Assets) including conservation bufferf) Minimum Requi 29,378,614,a94

8) Total ca Ital Surplus (c-e 12,221,062,t27
h italSur conservation buffer c-flus consideriTotal Ca 6,347,ttg,t48

Particulars 30-Se 23

Requirement Capital Maintained
6oi Concern Ca ital: ier-l 6.00o/o 72.44o/o

Common E ul Tier-l Ca ital: CET-I 4.50o/o 1,0.320/o

Tier-l PIus Conservation Buffer 8.50%o 1,2.440/o

CET-l Plus Conservation Buffer 7.000/o to.320k
Gone Concern Ca ital: 2.7 60/o

CRAR 10.00% 15.20%
CRAR includ Conservation Buffer 12.SOo/o 15.2oo/o

Commercial B
ril 2001 in the
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Bangladesh is walking through the industrialization process in various sectors, leaving behind the identity
of un'lerdeveloped country to developing country. To achieve this sustainable gro,,ih, Shahlalal lslami
Bank PLC. is working hard and has initiated its focus on entertaining large c-orporaie houses with a
dedicated team under Corporate Banking with following divisions:. lnvestments

r Foreign Exchange & Trade Finance
. CorrespondentBanking
. lmport Finance
o Export Finance

Shahjalal lslami Bank Securities Limited is a subsidia ry company of Shahjalal tstami Bank pLC
incorporated as a public limited company under the Com panies Act 1994 and commenced its operation
on the 25th day of May 2011. The main objective of the company is to carry on business of stock
broker/dealers in relation to shares and securities dealings and other services as mentioned in the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company. lt has corporate membersh ip of Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Li Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC hotds 91.79%
shares of Shahjalal lslami Bank Securities Limited

(
.'.

stondord
chorLered

the companies Act 1994. The Bank commenced its commerciar operation on loth May 2oo1 by opening
its 1st branch, ie Dhaka Main Branch at 58, Dilkusha, Dhaka obtaining the license from a-Jnltaoestr
Bank, the Central Bank of Bangladesh. The Bank went for public issue of iG shares in 2007 and its shares
are listed with Dhaka stock Exchange and chittagong stock Exchange. Now its corporate i"ro om""
is situated at shahjalal tstami Bank rower, plot # 4, Biock- cwN(c), 6ulshan Avenue, Gutsrral, Dnata_
1212, Bangladesh. As on 31 December 2022 lhe bank had 140 branches across the country with
diversified deposits and investment products.

The principal activities of the Bank is to provide all kinds of commercial banking products and services to
the customers including deposits taking, cash withdrawal, extending investm-ents to corporate clients,
retail, small & medium enterprises, trade financing, prolect finance, working capital finance, lease and
hire purchase financing, issuance of Debit Card. lis vision is to be the besiprivate commercial bank in
Bangladesh in terms of efficiency, capital adequacy, asset quality, sound management and profitability.

Corporate Banking:

SME Banking:

The Bank has established a strong and dedicated SME Unit to meet the increasing and growing needs
of Small and Medium Enterprises. Current SME portfolio is Tk 6,864.67 crore as on-31 Delcembe'r 2022.

Retail Banking:

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC. has also focused on Retail Banking and the current Retail Banking portfolio
is Tk 1,261.2 crore as on 31 December 2022.

Off-shore Banking Unit

Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) is a separate business unit of Shahjatal lslami Bank pLC., governed under
the rules and Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Otf-shore Banking 

-Unit 
permission

vide letter no BRPD (P-3)744(99)/2008-2800 dated 24 July 2008. The Bank opened its dff-shore Banking
Unit on 21 December 2008. The unitis located at Shahjalal lslami Bank Tower, plot # 4, Block- CWN(CL
Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.

Subsidiary: Shahjalal lslami Bank Securities Limited

\Lth/
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

.*n ,ii,X[ii5gNryr
FAD, Head Offrce, Dhaka
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The Bank's Board comprises of 2'l members including the Managing Director and three lndependent
Directors. Mr. Mohammed Younus is the present chairman of the Bank. The Board is involved in
policy formulations, strategic direction setting, business plan approval, approval of financial position
and results and review of various activities and also providing necessary directions to the
management for conducting businesses in a competitive and profitable manner by managing risks
and complying with the regulatory requirements. The Board has four sub committees, Executive
committee, Audit committee, Risk Management committee and the shariah supervisory committee.

Executive Committee (EC)

The Executive committee of the Board has 7 members and is headed by Mr. Akkas uddin Mollah as
chairman. The Executjve committee reviews all the credit proposals beyond the delegation of
management and approve loans, other than large loans (10% or above of regularly capital). Large
loans are recommended by the EC for approval by the Board. lt is also responslble for administration,
investment aspect, expansion of business etc. The Board confirms the decision of all Executive
Committee meetings and assesses the operational results.

Audit Committee

The Risk Management committee of the Board has 5 members and is headed by Engr. Md. Towhidur
Rahman as Chairman. The Committee reviews stress testing as per Bangladesh Bank guideline for
examining the bank's capacity for managing future shocks as well as deals with all potential risks that
might occur in future. The committee also reviews the risk appetite capacity of the Bank
commensurate with its capital base, skess test results and implementation of Bank,s lcAAp etc. The
decisions/resolutions of the Committee are submitted to Bangladesh Bank for regulatory compliance.
The resolutions were also disseminated to all concerned of the Bank for ensuring compliance and
implementation.

Shariah Supervisory Committee

The shariah supervisory committee of the Board has g members. The members also include the
bank's chairman and Managing Dlrector. The committee primarily oversees the lslamic banking
undertakings and Shariah compliance of the Bank.

il0
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Name Status
1 Mr. Mohammed Younus Chairman
2 Mr. Mohiuddin Ahmed / vice-Chaiman
3 -7-,Mr. Abd // Vice-Chairman

0l/ 2023 J5 r{0y 2023

C. MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors

Board of Directors

The Audit committee of the Board was duly constituted by the Bank comprising of 5 members of the
Board of Directors. The commiftee is headed by Mr. Ekramul Haque as chairman as per the revised
corporate governance guidelines issued by the Bangladesh securities and Exchange commission
(BSEC). The committee reviews and monitors regulatory compliance, financial reporting, internal
control & internal audit functions, and other operational activities.

Risk Management Committee

SL of
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Audit Committee

Management committee: sJlBpLC has a dedicated MANcoM Body comprising with senior
executives and headed by the Managing Director, The MANCoM members have long and diversified
experience in different roles of banking entrusted with the key operations of the Bank. MANcoM ts
the highest decision and policy making authority of the management. Following are the members of
MANCOM:

0 5 irol, 2023

Md. Jarar sro8f-fl/6id"" &

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lslamr Bank pLC.

FAD, Head Otfice, Dhato

ul ashar
SEVP Company Secraary S
Shahjslal ltlrmi Blnk PLC

ID IAnwe Hossa nI aKh n Director
Mr. Md. Sanauttah Shahi d Director
Mr. Md. Abdul Barek Director

7 Mr. Abdul Halim Director
8 Mr. Akkas Uddin Mo{ah
9 rM hK na ad Ike kSa bI h med

nE t M Td Iowh ud Rar mh an Director
Mr. A.K. Azad Director

12 Mr. Fakir Akhtaruzzaman Director
IJ IVILMd. Moshiur Rahman Chama k Director
14 Mrs. Tahera Faru ue Director
15 Mrs. Jabun Nahar Director

Mr. Fakir Mashrik uzzaman Director
't7 Mr. lvlohammed Nasir Uddin Khan Director
18 Mr. Ekramul H ue
19 Mr. K.A.M edur Rahman lnde ndent Director
20 Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed F FCS
21 Mr. Mosleh Uddin Ahmed

1 Mr. Ekramul H ue Chairman
Mr. Abdul Halim
Mr. Md. Moshiur Rahman Chamak Member

4 Mr. K.A.M. Ma edur Rahman Member
5 rM aN I Ur dd nI h edm F F eCA,

SL
1 Mufti Shahed Rahmani
2 Prof. Dr. Muhammad Abdur Rashid Member

Maulana Mohammad Sade ul lslam Member
4 Mr. Md. Fariduddin Ahmed Member

Member
6 Barrister Md. Arifur Rahman Member
7 Mr. Mohammed Younus Ex-Officio Member
8 Mr. Mosleh Uddin Ahmed Ex-Officio Member

Maulana Md. Farid Uddin

1 Mr. Mosleh Uddin Ahmed Director & CEOMana tn
2 Mr. Abdul Aziz Additional Man tn Director

Mr. S.M. Mainuddin Chowdhu

n

Additional Ma
Additional

tn

ln
Director
Director4 I\il r. lvlian Quamrul Hasan Chowdh

Mr. Md. Ak er Hossain ditio DirectorMana I

I

ala I lS
Dir
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SL Name of Directors Status 
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2 Member
3

Member

Name Status
Chairman

5 Mr. M. Kamaluddincffi
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Mr. Mohammed Younus is one of the sponsors of shahjalal lslami Bank plc. presenfly, he is the
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Bank. He is immediate past Chairman of Shahjalal lslami Bank
Securities Limited. He started business after completion of his education.

*
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b Mr. lmtiaz Uddin Ahmed De u Mana Director
7 Mr. Md. Nazimuddoula De u Mana Director
8 De u Mana DirectorI Mr. Mustafa Husain De Mana tn Director

10 Mr. Md. Mohammed As ul ue FCA Senior Executive Vice President
11 Mr. Md. Jafar Sad FCA Senior Executive Vice President & CFO

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS/OWNERS OF THE ISSUER

Mr. Younus has long and creditable business experience for about three decades. He is the Managing
Director of Younus Group which is a well-known and fast growing conglomerate in the industrial arena of
Bangladesh. The group has been operating at present with 45 business units.

He is also engaged in an online newspaper Sonalinews.com. ln addition to his success in trade and
business, Mr. Younus is immensely reputed for his contribution to the field of education. He is a member
of the Board of Trustee of Fareast lnternational University and Word bridge School. He is the Managing
Director of Galaxy Flying Academy Limited.

He is a man of pleasant personality and amiable disposition. He has also travelled different parts of the
world in connection with business.

Mr. Mohiuddin Ahmed
Vice Chairman

Mr. Mohiuddin Ahmed was born in the year 1955 in a respectable Muslim family and started business
after completion of his education.

Mr. Ahmed is the Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Bank. He has long and successful
business experience for more than two decades. He is the proprietor of Rupsha Trading Corporation,
Mohiuddin Auto House & Pacific Automobile and he is the Vice Chairman of Shahjalal lstami Bank
Securities Limited.

He is also a Director of Bangladesh Chamber of lndustries (BCl). He is a man of pleasant personality and
amiable disposition. He has traveled different parts of the world in connection with business.

llilr. Abdul Karim
Vice Chairman

He is the Rep entative of Shamsuddin
slim fami the year 1965 in Sylhet. ln

rted restaurant business there
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He has long and credltable business experience in the Property Development and Restaurant business
in the uK as well as in Bangladesh. He is the owner of Maharani camden. He is also the Managing
Director of Karim Enterprise Ltd.

Mr. Anwer Hossain Khan, one of the sponsors and former Chairman of Shahjalal lslami Bank pLC., is a
Member of Parliament from Laxmipur-1 constituency. Presently, he is the Chairman of the Shah.ialal
lslami Bank Foundation. He started business after completion of M. com. degree. He has a long and
outstanding business experience for more than two decades and emerged himself as a prominent figure
in MedicaUHealth care business.

lvlr. Khan is also the Chairman and Managing Director of Anwer Khan Modern Medical College & Hospital
Limited, Modern Diagnostic centre Limited, Anwer Khan Modern Nursrng college, Hazi sakawat Anwara
Modern Eye Hospital Limited, Anwer Khan Modern Dredging Corporation, Answer Khan Modern printers
and Publications, Online News Portal Bangladesh Journal, Chairman of Takaful lslamic lnsurance
Limited, Director of Shahjalal lslami Bank Securrties Limited and a Sponsor of Fareast Stocks & Bonds
Limited.

ln addition to his success in trade and business, Mr. Khan is highly reputed for his contribution to the
fields of education, social welfare and health care services. He is the Chairman of the Governing Body of
Anwar Khan Modern University. His Anwer Khan Modern Medical College & Hospital was nominated by
the government for treatment of COVID-19 patients at the earlier stage of pandemic which brought his
contribution to health care into lime light.

Mr. Md. Sanaullah Shahid
Director (Representative of Electra lnternational Limited)

Mr' Sanaullah has long and creditable business experience for more than two decedes. He is an icon of
electronic home appliance business in the country. He is the Chairman of Electra lnternational Limited,
Director of Electra Consumer Electronics lndustries Limited, Electra Mobile Ltd., Electra Holding Ltd.,
Electra lnternational and Federal Securities & lnvestment Limited. He is also a partner of Kashmir
Chemical Company, Sazawa Brothers, Electra Fur

Mr. Sanaullah is a man of pleasant personality ition. He kaveled different parts of
the world in connect business.
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Furthermore, he is a prominent figure in the Community for his endless charity work and hospitable
donations. He is the Trustee and Project Director of Beani Bazar Cancer and General Hospital in Sylhet.

ln addition, he is the President of Beani Bazar Welfare Trust, UK and Beani Bazar Jonokallan Shomitee,
UK.

Mr. Md. Sanaullah Shahid (Representative of Electra lnternational Limited) is one of the Sponsors of
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC. He is the immediate past Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Bank. He
has started business after completion of Bachelor Degree. He is also the Chairman of Shahjalal lslami
Bank Securities Limited.

Mr, Anwer Hossain Khan
Director

and Jalshiri Dairy Farm & Fisheries.
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Mr. Md. Abdul Barek one of the sponsors of Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC., was born in the year 1953 in a
respectable Muslim family and started business after compretion of his educatron.

He has long and creditable business experience for more than three decades. He is the proprietor of Arju
Electronics, Jony Electronics and Rony Electronics. Mr. Barek is the sponsor of Shahjalal lslami Bank
Securities Limited. He is also a member of FBCCI.

He is a man of pleasant personality and amiable disposition. He has also traveled different parts of the
world in connection with business.

coi,',thdr.cdd'.'k.

Mr. Md. Abdul Barek
Director

Mr. Abdul Halim
Director

Mr. Halim is a sponsor shareholder and Director of the Bank and also a sponsor of Shahjalal lslami Bank
securities Ltd. He has long and successful business experience for more than three decades.

Mr. Halim is also the Chairman of Halim Group, Excellent Ceramic lndustries Ltd., Excellent Motors Ltd.
and Excellent Tiles Ltd. He is also Proprietor of Abdul Halim & Brothers and sponsor of lslami lnsurance
Bangladesh Ltd.

He is a man of pleasant personality and amiable disposition. He has also traveled different parts of the
world in connection with business

Mr. Akkas Uddin Mottah
Director

Mr' Akkas Uddin Mollah is one of the Sponsors of Shahjalal lslami Bank pLC. He is the Chairman of the
Executive Commiftee of the Board of Directors of the Bank. Mr. Mollah, former Chairman has long and
creditable business experience for more than three decades and established himself as a prominent
figure of RMG Manufacturing & exporting sector.
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Mr' Mollah is the Chairman and Managing Director of Russel Spinning Mills Limited, pNR lndustries
Limited, Tania cotton Mills Limited, Russel Garments, Russel Apperals, Russel washing plant, Ekram
Sweaters Limited, Nurul lslam Spinning Mills Limited, Tofaz Dresses Limited, Goodman pharmaceuticals
Limited, PNR Leather Products Ltd. and Ekram lndustries Ltd. He is also the Director of Shahjalal lslami
Bank Securities Limited.
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Mr. Abdul Halim was born in the year 1948 in a respectable Muslim family and started business after
completion of his education.
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Mr' Mollah has also affiliation with different trade bodies and social organizations. presengy he is the
member of BGMEA and BTMEA. He is also a member of Narayangonj Club.

Mr. Khandaker Sakib Ahmed
Director

Mr. Khandaker Sakib Ahmed is one ofthe Sponsors and Directorof Shahjalal lslami Bank pLC. He started
business after completion of his MBA Degree. He has long and creditable business experience for more
than one decade.

Mr. Sakib is the Chairman of Own The World Company Limited. He is also one of the Directors of AeUA
consultants & Associates Ltd., lntech Limited (public Limited company) & Al-Arafah tstami Bank
Securities Limited and sponsor of Shahjalal lslami Bank Securities Limited. By dint of his talent, diligent
and amtable personality he is emerging as an eminent business figure.

Engr. Md. Towhidur Rahman
Director

Engr. Md. Towhidur Rahman, one of the sponsors and Former Chairman of Shahjalal lslami Bank pLC.,
started business after completion of B.Sc. Engineering Degree from Europe. presenfly he is the Chairman
of the Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank. He has long and outstanding
business experience for more than three decades and established himself as an icon of Sea Food
business.

He is the Chairman and Managing Director of Fresh Foods Limited (one of the largest sea food exporters
of the country), Sea Fresh Limited, Libas Textiles Limited, Fresh Knitwear Limited, Fresh Export lmport
Limited, Fresh Foods Ltd, Moshiur lnfrastructure Ltd and Hettich Bangladesh Limited (a joint venture
company with Germany). He is the vice chairman of shahjalal tslami Bank securities Limited.

Mr' Rahman has been awarded with National ExportTrophy (Gold, Silver) several times and also setected
as C l.P. by the Government of Bangladesh for the last 15 years for his contribution to national economy.

ln addition to his success in trade and business, he is immensely reputed for his contribution to the field
of education. He is the member of Governing Body of Prime University and South Asian Scholars School
& College. He is also the founder Chairman of Alhaj Jalaluddin College and Chairman of Dhulasar High
School.

Mr. Rahman has also been awarded with Mother Terresa Gold Medal and other awards for his
contribution in social activities of the country.

Mr. A. K. Azad
Director

Mr. A. K. Azad, one of the sponsors and
B.Sc. Honors in Applied Physics from Un
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He is one of those who were pioneer to the growth of RMG sector in Bangradesh in earry 1ggos. A very
energetic and sincere industrialist, Mr. Azad is the Managing Director of Ha_Meem Grouf of companles,
one of the leading business congromerates of the country. under the dynamic readership of Mr. A.K.
Azad, this group has been contributing significantly in a bid to expand RMG sector to a great extent. He
is also one of the sponsors of Shahjalal lslami Bank Securities Limited.

Mr. Fakir Akhtaruzzaman
Director
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Mr' Azad has affiliation with different trade bodies and social organizations. He is the Former president
of FBCCI & Bangladesh Chamber of lndustries (BCl). At present, he is the president of Dhaka University
Alumni Association. During his presidency, Dhaka University Alumni Associatlon became more pro-active
than ever before.

Mr' Azad is a man of pleasant personality and amiable disposition. He has been honored by national
exporters award several times including last year in recognition of his contribution to export growth of
Bangladesh.

Mr' Fakir Akhtaruzzaman was born in the year 1956 in a respectable Muslim family and started business
after completion of his education

Mr. Fakir is a Director and Vice Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Bank. He has long and creditable business experience for more than three decades and established
himself as an icon of Knit Garments industries.

He is the Managing Director of Fakir Knitwear's Limited which is an export oriented Knit Composite
Factory, Fakir Eco Knitwear's Limited, FKL spinning Ltd. and Zaman Agro Fisheries Ltd. He has been
awarded with Natronal Export rrophy (Gold, silver) several times and also selected as c.l.p. by the
Government of Bangladesh for his contribution to national economy.

ln addition to the success in trade and business, Mr. Akhtaruzzaman is immensely reputed for his
contribution to the field of education and health. He is the Founder of shaheb Ali High school, Begum
Anowara College and Madrasa Darul Hadih Salafih at Araihazar of the Narayanganj District and Director
of Central Hospital Limited.

Mr' Akhtaruzzaman has also affiliation with different trade bodies and social organizations. presenfly he
is the member of BGMEA and BTMEA. He is also a member of Narayangonj Club.

Mr. Md. Moshiur Rahman Chamak
Director (Representative of Fresh Export lmport Limi
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Alongside trade, commerce and industry, Mr. Azad is also involved in print & electronic media. He is the
founder and publisher of the Daily samakal, a leading Bengali daily newspaper of the country. He is also
founder of Channel 24, a popular TV channel of the country. His contribution in education sector is also
commendable.
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Mr' chamak is a very young and energetic business entrepreneur of the country. He is the Managing
Director of Fresh Export lmport Limited and Director of Libas Textile Limited, Fresh Knitwear Limited,
Moshiur lnfrastructure Limited and Sponsor of Takaful lslami lnsurance Limited. By dint of his tatent,
diligent and affable personaltty he is emerging as an eminent business figure.

He has also traveled different parts of the world in connection with business.

Mrs. Tahera Faruque was born in the year 1960 in a respectable Muslim family and started business after
completion of her education.

Mrs. Faruque is the Director of the Bank and she has long and successful business experience for more
than 15 years in the UK.

She is the Director of Star of lndia Restaurant and Partner of F&T Property Management Company ofthe
UK,

Mrs. Jabun Nahar
Director

Mrs. Jabun Nahar, representative of Daffodils Trading lnternational, was born in the year 19g1 in a
respectable Muslim family. She is the owner of Datfodils Trading lnternational.

Mrs. Nahar is also working as an Executive Director of Anwer Khan Modern Hospital Ltd. She is a member
of Trustee of Anwer Khan Modern University. She is an excellent person with good communication and
time management skills.

Mr. Fakir Mashrikuzzaman
Director

Mr. Mohammed Nasir Uddin Khan
Director

Mr. lvlohammed Nasir Uddin Khan is a Di of Sha lal lslami Bank PLC. He is the Representative
of Anwer Khan Modern Hospital Ltd. Mr. Khan S rn in a respectable Muslim family in the year 1989, in Lakshmiour. He haW
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Mrs. Tahera Faruque
Director

Mr. Fakir Mashrikuzzaman, Representative of Fakir Knitwear's Limited was born in the year 1gg4 in a
respectable Muslim family and started business after completion of his education.

Mr. Mashrikuzzaman is a very young and energetic business entrepreneur of the country. He is the
Deputy Managing Director of Fakir Knttweads Limited which is an export oriented Knit Composite Factory.
He is also the Director of Fakir Eco Knitwear's Limited and FKL Spinning Limited, Zaman Agro Fisheries
Ltd. By dint of his talent, diligent and pleasant personality, he is emerging as an eminent business figure.
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l\4r' Khan is a very young and energetic person. He is involved in construction business and also havefisheries and dairy firm at Ramganj in Lakshmipur District. Furthermore, he is a prominent fig;rtof thesociety for his endless social work.

Mr. Ekramul Hoque, having brilliant academic and banking background, has joined in our bank aslndependent Director. Presently he is the Chairman of thi aoard Audjt committee of the Boaro of
Directors.

He hails from a respectable muslim family of Noakhali and got MA degree in Economics from the
Unlversity of Dhaka He also got DAIBB degree from IBB and w-on Rupali dank's prize tor itanaing rirstin Finance of Foreign Trade and Foreign Exchange subject. He was a guest'speakeiat gieM ror'
consecutive 03 years.

Mr' Ekram has contributed a lot for the banking sector and economy of our beloved country. At the final
:tage 9l |tis 43 years professional career, he was the Managing tjirector of Al-Arafah tstimi Bank Ltd.
From 2010 to 2013 and succeeded to bring out AIBL from injprobtem Bank area to normat uanxing
channel in 2012 by providing most dynamic ieadership there.

He had golden touch in uttara Bank Limited, National Bank Limited and Export lmport Bank of
Bangladesh Limited. After attainment of 6s years age he retired from banking services.

Mr. Ekramul Hoque
lndependent Director

Mr. K.A.M Majedur Rahman
lndependent Director

During his banking career, Mr. Rahman has red key strategic initiatives incrudin g implementation of the
Standard Charterd' s consumer banking platform in Bangradesh, imprementation of core banking system
of Dhaka Bank Li mited, introduction of Bank Alfalah Limited as a new bank in Bangladesh. He had
performed a key role in the transformation of ,Bank of an Limited' to Mashreq Bank, UAE. One of Mr
Rahman's most prominent achievements in the ca I market include the land rk induction of Shanghai

Stock

Mr. K A M Majedur Rahman serves as an lndependent Director on the Board of Shahjalal lslami Bank
PLC. with roles in the Board Audit committee and Board Risk Management committee.

Mr. Rahman is a seasoned banker and an experienced capital market professional. Spanning nearly four
decades Mr. Rahman has worked extensively in strategic business transformation, operational and credit
risk management, consumer banking, trade finance, treasury, audit, fintech, HR, governance and
stakeholder relationships in Bangladesh, Middle East, Africa and Australia.

Mr' Rahman served as the Managing Director of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, Managing Director &
CEO of Premier Bank Limited, Country Head of Bank Alfalah Limited, Chief Risk Officer & Additional
Managing Director of AB Bank Limited and Deputy Managing Director of lpDc Finance in Bangladesh.
currently, he is engaged as the chief Executive officer of A.K. Khan & company Limited, one of the
oldest conglomerates in Bangladesh. He is a Director on the Board of the company and is also nominated
as director in all the associate companies of the group. He is also a sponsor Director of Financiat
Excellence Limited (Fin Excel) and Vice Chairman of Valor of Bangladesh Limited, a non-profit knowtedge
sharing platform.
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capacities with remarkable successes & noteworthy achievements th roughout his long and glorious
phases of service. During his long banking career, he has in specialized Government Bank, NBFI,

Additional Managing

Mr. Mosleh uddin Ahmed is a seasoned banking professional who currenfly serves as the Managing
Director and cEo of shahjatal lslami Bank pLC. with a vast experience in the banking industry, ie has
honed his expertise in various areas such as financlal operations, risk management, capital market,
money market, planning, and forecasting. Mr. Ahmed's deep understanding of the banking industry has
been a result of his extensive experience in different positions, including as the Managinj Director and
CEO of National Credit and Commerce Bank and South Bangla Agricultural and Commerce Bank and
Additional Managing Director & CBO of Jamuna Bank Limited.

Mr. Ahmed has rendered his services at many diversified banks and financial institutions in vaflous

$:mx"rr

Mr. Rahman holds a Masters and Bachelor's degree from Dhaka University. He has also attended senior
management development programme at Said Business School, Oxford and London Business School.

Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed FCA, FCS
lndependent Director

Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed was born in a respectable Muslim family in the year 1961 and obtained B. Com (
Hons) degree with first class and M. com, both in Accounting from the University of Dhaka. An lcAB
Medal awardee, he became a Chartered Accountant in Februayl987.He is an lndependent Director of
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC. since 1B March,2020.

He is a veteran Chartered Accountant with successful leadership experience over 34 years. He is
currently Senior Partner of MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants. He is a fellow member of lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and has been a Council Member since 2001. He was
the President of ICAB in 2009. He is also a fellow member of the lnstitute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB). He acquired membership of the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants in England and
wales (lcAEW) and chartered lnstitute of Management Accountants (clMA, uK) in 2017. He was a
Board Member of south Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA). currenfly he is representing
Bangladesh in the Board of oirectors of Confederation of Asian & Pacific Accountants (CApA), Malaysia.
He was Director in many companies and organization namely, Bangladesh commerce Bank Ltd., Dhaka
stock Exchange, BTCL, Leads corporation, popular pharmaceuticals, Bangladesh submarine cable
co., color city Ltd. etc. He also worked as a member of Expert panel and Jury Board of Dhaka stock
Exchange Ltd.

He was General Secretary of Dhaka University Accounting Alumni and served for a term of two years,
Mr. Nasir worked for more than two decades in two British MNCs, British American Tobacco Bangladesh
and Coats Bangladesh. He left corporate jobs in 20lO, as Finance Director of Coats Bangladesh. He
attended Management Development Programs at various business schools including Cranfield School of
Management, Asian lnstitute of Management, llM- Ahmedabad, Singapore lnstitute of Management etc.

Mr. Mosleh Uddin Ahmed
Managing Director & CEO

Director & Deputy Managing Director. He also serve Eank as Seni cutive Vice President
he n different capacit nk, S Bank of lndia, Prime Bank,
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and Phoenix Leasing Company Limited. He has participated in a numberof training programs, seminars,
symposiums, and workshops at home and abroad. His extensive knowledge and invaluable experience
in banking and economics have earned him positions on the boards of directors of several esteemed
companies. Mr' Ahmed served as Director in the Boards of Jamuna Bank Securities Limited, Jamuna
Bank Merchant Bank Limited, NCc Bank securities Limited, Ncc Bank capitat Management Limited,
venture investment Partners Bangladesh Limited, BDRL Rating company Limited, a;d Energypack
Power Venture Limited.

ln addition to his impressiv'e corporate leadership skills, Mr. Ahmed has also excelled as a university
teacher' He has served as a faculty member at Asian University of Bangladesh, lslamic University of
chittagong, Northern University, and Darul lhsan university. Mr. Mosleh uddin Ahmed earned his MBA
from the lnstitute of Buslness Administration (lBA) at the University of Dhaka and his B.Sc. Engineering
in Electrical and Electronics from Rajshahi University of Engineering and Technology (RUET). Besides,
he has also completed long course on Advance credit Risk Management from Alr, Bangkok and also
attended different workshop & seminars from state Bank of lndia, staff college Hydrabad, Delhi &
Mumbai, University of Cambridge, UK etc.

Mr. Ahmed is actively involved in socio-economic and welfare activities through various organizations,
and he has gained a vast understanding of socio-cultural variations and their implications on busjness
and economics through his global travels. He is a life member of the IBA Alumni Associatjon, as well as
a memberofthe lnstitutlon of Engineers Bangladesh and the Bangladesh Computer Society. Mr. Ahmed
has traveled extensively for overseas trainings, workshops, and seminars and has delivered lectures tn
the fleld of finance and banking. He is a man of strong ethics, with a strong desire for success in every
assignment of his life.
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Particulars

Property and Assets

Cash in hand llncluding Foreign Currencies ) 2,216,469,790
Balance with Bangladesh Bank &Sonali Bank Ltd
(lncluding Foreign Currencies) 20,224,673,501"

22,441,L43,29O
Balance with other Banks and Financial lnstltutlons o.oo%
lnside Bangladesh 5,376,757,852 L.50%
Outside Bangladesh 3,357,263,a4A o.95%

8,673 ,421,70L 2.44%
Placement with other Banks & Financial lnstitutions 24,726,017,716 6.96/o
Government 26,139,910,000 7.36%
Others :,9F|+sz)aE 2.80%

fi,os+,*z,aot- to.L7t(
lnvestments )@"

'rd

05 ilol/ 2023

slondord
chortered

D. DESCRIPTION OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Assets (as of 30 September 2023)

R-*-h

30.09.2023 % ofTotal
Asset

cash

o.62%

5.7jyo

6.32yo



3.02%LO,728,309,543Bills Purchased and Discounted

65.56%232,7 45,531,699

s,160,987,031Fixed Assets lncluding Premises

7 .06%25,O79,406,563

88,909,355 0.o3%Non-Banking Assets

100.00%355,009,780,152Total Property and Assets
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222,077,222,756

Particulars 30-Sep-23

Liabilities Taka

Placement from other Banks & Financial

lnstitutions
32,282,9a3 ,931

Deposits and Other Accounts o.oo%

Mudaraba Savings Deposits 39,907,475,765 11.24'/"

96,476,398,468 27.L8/o

Other Mudaraba Deposits 47,278,457,457 73.30%

Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Deposit Accounts 75.44%

Bills Payable 7.54%

243,872,t56,A58 68.69%

Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 9,400,000,000 2.65%

Other Liabilities 45,026,335,7L4 12.68%

Deferred Tax Liabilities 0.o4%

Total Liabilities 33O,739,588,279 93.L6%

Paid-up Capital 1t",129,683,510 3.1,4%

Statutory Reserve 10,737,376,063

28,796,597

LL,4L7,909

Retained Earnings 2,L34,76L,9L9 o.600/.

Total Capital/Shareholders' Equity 24,O4,.,415,997 6.77%

Non-controlling lnterest 228,755,88s o.06%

355,009,780,152 700.oo%

E. DESCRIPTION OF PREVIOUSLY ISSUED DEBT OR SECURITIES

Mudaraba Subordinated Bond:

The Bank is

crore after
Bangladesh

capital base

enumerated

Bank. l\4udaraba

of the Bank unde

below

Subordinated B

sued floating rate non-convertible Mudaraba Subordinated Bond of Tk. 400 crore & Tk. 600

obtaining approval from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and

r Tier-ll, supple eapita Basel-lll. The features of the bonds are

?ol 
\
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General lnvestment etc. 62.54%

Liabilities (as of 30 September 2023)

% of Total Asset

9.O9%

Mudaraba Term Deposits

54,803,290,797

5,466,533,917

t5a,ttt,776

3.O2%

Capital Reserve o.oL%

Foreign CurrencyTranslation Gain/(loss) 0.00%

Total Liabilities & CapitaUShareholders' Equity

R-..-h
Page 49
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7.45%

Other Assets
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Features of SJIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bonds:

Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

Description of Paid-up Capital:

Nasimul Baten
Manaeing Direcror & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'
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bul Bashar
M cEo

i Bank
T

lgguer Shah;alal klami Eent Limited Shahjabl Islami Be'lk L;mited
Lead Arranger StandanC Cha.tered Bank Sendard Chaaered Baok
Trlstee Green Deha lruurance Company tJmited Greeo Delt6 lnsurance Comparry Limited
Tenlre of Bood 7 (Sevea) Year: 7 (Seran) Yeao

BDT 400 Crore (Four Huodred Crore) Croe)Total Face VeLe

Number of Bonds 40@ (Four Tho$rnd) 6,0@ (Sor Thousand)
P.of,r Rate *E\€iling highest Muderab€ Tefm

Dlposit proftt .ate in G12 months tenor
y'us eo additional profft txe o€ D$

Wc€hd lv.rage ot pre,raililg
prorisiooll Profit ratc of 6 months M'IDR
plus an additional peo8t rate of 296

Date of lssue 1 5 Juoe 2017 1 I December 201 8
RepeyraenV Re&mptioa 2 of the Total Bond Velue to b€

Redeem€d st the end of each year
Stanrog from ye6r 3 (Three) at Face
Value.

2 of the Total Eond Vs,ue to b€
Redeemed at the end of each pa.
Startinq from year 3 flhree) at Face
Value.

Prrticulerl l rt *ludrrebt Subordiratod Eond

shares ofTk. 10 each1,080,551,798 ordina ry 10,805,517,980 10,290,969,510

20,500,000 ordinary sponsor shares ofTk. 10 each issued for
cash 205,000,000 205,000,000

12.5% Stock Dividend for the 2002 25,625,000 25,625,000

new shares issued2 362 000 ordina 236,200,000 236,200,000

new shares issued4,690 000 ordina 469,000,000 469,000,000

POshares issued under lnitial public Offer582 500 935,825,000 935,825,000

20% Stock Dividend for the t 2007 374,330,000 374,330,000

r 200822% Stock Dividend for the 494,115,600 494,115,600

25% Stock Dividend for the r 2009 685,023,900 685,023,900

30% Slock Dividend for the 2010 1,027,535 850 1,027,535,850

25% Stock Dividend for the at 2011 1,113,163,830 1,1 13,163,830

20% Stock Dividend for the

'10% Stock Dividend for the

at 2012

r 2013

t,yiiazuo 1,113,163,840

(*r"*," 667,898,310

5% Stock Dividend for the r 2016 \r.*,0.0) 367 344K

alal ls
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2ad Mudrnba Subordinrrrd 8od

BDT 600 Crore (Six Hr,rdred

Wth due approval from competent authority, Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC. raised Addifionat Tier-1 Capital
through issuance of'sJtBL Mudaraba perpetual Bond" for Tk. 5oo.oo crore of which rk. 45o.oo crore
raised through private placement and Tk. 50.00 crore raised through public offer in order to strengthen
the capital base of the Bank.

SEYP & ComPanY SccrctarY

ShshjalEl lilami Banl. PLC
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771 540 771 540

Bar*

stock Dividend tor the 2017

564 7907908482018100/ Stock Oividend for the

71 630466 7105% Stock Dividend for the 2019

160490160r 2O205% Stock Dividend for the

702021Stock Dividend for the

't0 't0s',t7
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12. Auorreo Ftnarcnl Sraremenrs oF THE rssuER, Sxexulal
lsumr Baxx PLG.

a. Auditor's Report as of (30 September 2023)

Hoda Varl Chosdhury & Co
Charta.ad &(or,tta,rf,
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Hoda Vasi
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opinion on these mattels. For each matler below our dcscription of how our audit addresscd the

AS imul Bate n

ed Managing Director & cEO

M .A I Bashar DBll Finance PLC' ,un" u,
I

0

EEYJ*,€seo&y Sectlary M
Shlhj slEl Ishmi BanL pLC Sh

rudit Ertt€nOur rcrpoBc toaudit mrilertDescription of
forarem ofIlteSJUNl

of key controls focusing on the following:

. Credit appraisal, investment disbu'sement

procedurcs, monitoring and provisioning

process;

. Complctencss of appropriare docirmentation

b€forc disbutsemenl of investments as well as

recordi[8 of investnent balsncc;

. Altemate proc€dures applicd by mansgement

to asscss new investmenvrcncwal of cxisting

investments whcre latest audited financial

stst€mcnts ofthe bonowff is not available;

. Identificatioo of loss cv€nts, includiag early

waming and default waming indicators;

. Review of quarterly Classification of Loans

(cL);

Our substrntiv€ proccdurcs in rel8tion 10 the

provision for invas[nents portfolio comprised thc

following:
o Revicwcd the adequacy of thc general and

specific provisions in linc with related

Bangladcsh Bank guidclincs;

. Assessed the methodologics on which lhe

provision amounts are bascd, recslcul8ted the

provisions End tesled the completeness and

accuracy of thc underllng information;

. Evaluatcd the spptopdstene$ 8nd prcsentation

of disclosues agsinst relcvant accouting

standards and Bangladcsh BarI guidelincs'

. Finally, compared the amount of provision

Equirement 8s determined by Bangladesb

Bank inspeetion team to the 8ctual amount of
provision maintaincd

Due to long-tcrm impact of COVID 19' flood

sihtation in nofih-castem ar€8s ofB8ngladesh and

ctlwar outside the country, manY

effcctiven€ssopcratinganddesithetcsted gnwThe process for estim

for investtrclt portfotio associated with

credit risk is significant and complex'

For the individual analysis for large

exposure, provision calculation considcn

the estimstes of future business

performance and the market vslue of

collateral povided for crcdit transactions'

l.or the collectiv€ analysis ofexposure on

portfolio basis, provision calculation end

reporting are manually processed that

deals with volurninous databases,

assumptions and estimates of complex

design and implementation.

At period end the Group rcpoied total

gross investmcnts of BDT 232'746

million (2022: BDT 239,862 million) and

total provision for investments of BDT

7 ,376 million (2022: BDT 6,589 million).

We have focused on the following

significant judgcments 8nd cstimrtes

which could give rise to mat€ri8l

misstatement or management bias:

Completeness and timing of
recognition of loss events in

accordance with cdteria set out in

BRPD circular qo 14, dated 23

September 2012 and BRPD

circular no 03, dated 2l APril

2019; and

ating the prcvision

llslamr Bank pLC.
ead Ofice, D&ahla,,,_
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maher is provided in that context.

investEcDt

For individuallY assessed

provisions, the measuJement of

}M
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.Fashar
Shahjalal Istami BaoI PLC

Secretary an

period as well as in earlier years Accordingly,

Bangladesh Bank has given certain flexibility from

classiticalion requirrment for investme[b vide

issuing various circula$ such 8s BRPD t4 datcd

22 ltrc 2022, and BRPD 5l dated lt December

2022 whereby Bsnks are allowed lo keeP 8n

iovestncnvcustomcl 0s unclassified subject to thc

paymcnt of certain Perc€nt of quarterly instalmelt

due by 31 Dcccmber 2022.

At the time of finatisation of annual linsncisl

stetcmcntr of thc Bank for thc ycar ended 3l

Decrlmbq 2022, managcment has given

unclenaking to cnsurc r€covery/rcgutarisation of

ctrtain invcstments to avoid future classification'

The Bank has notilied progrcss on thcsc

irvcstments to Banglad€sh Banks inoluding

exp€cted outcomo. All thesc accountr/customers

ar includcd as unclassified

imp8cted during thcborrowers were adverselY

oD the valuation of collateral,

estimates of exit values and tbc

timing ofcssh Ilows;

Pmvision measurement is primsrily

dependent upon key assumptions relating

ro probability of default, abitity to

repossess collateral and recovery Etes.

the provision maY be dcpendent

rote # 8 rDd lss.l to the llD.rchl ttrtcnlnt!Se€

Risk Our rctpoDlc to the risk

luvcstment income recogftition

Recognition snd measurement of invcsbnent

income involve complcx IT envilonmcnt 8s

well as require critical estimates and

judgment. Sinc€ investmcrt income ftom

investmelts is one of fie kcy performancc

indicatorc ofthe Bank there is an iohcrent risk

offraud and cnorin recognition ofinvcsurenl

income.

Accordingly, this has becn considcrcd as kcy

audit mattcr.

We tcsted the design 8nd operating

cffcctivcness of kcy controls including

aulomstcd control ovet rrcognition and

mcasurcmeDt of income on invcstrent.

For sslcctcd customers End itrvcstmcnt files on

samplc bosis wp havc also porformcd

substantivc test of dctails including

rccalculstion and cut-of tesling to chcck

accuracy of investment income.

Finally, wc also conductcd substantive

asalytical proccdurcs to assc$ rcasonablcness

of income recognised during the year with

rcfcr€nce to lhe product wiss outstandi[g

iqvesttncnt balsnces.

However, due to thc curctrt uncertainty of thc

ovcrall economic situatioq and in

Lll.r

$

llstam, Bank pLC
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volatility in fuel and commodity price'

inflstio[ strenglhcning of USD, etc , there is

inhcrent risk that the ectual recovery ofaccrucd

Llvesunenl income cspecially from those

clients receiving defcrral facility could be

msterially different than the actual situation in

funJIc and a portion of investnent accrued

impacts sucheventsbdfrom major glo

Middlc-EastandUkraineRussia-

during the period ended 30 Septembet 2023

the232# to

invettmcnt!oth€reudsukukbondsofalustior
We assessed thc Processes

plact by thc Benh to idcntifi and confirm the

cxistcn* oflhcse Bonds and Sularks.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated ths

dcsign and tested thc op€rating effectiYeness of

lhe key conEols over the Bonds and Sukuks

valuation proccsscs, including controls over

matkct data inputs into valuation modcls,

modcl govemance, and valuadon adjustmelts'

Wc tested I samplc of the valuation models

and thc inpus used in lhosc models, using a

variety of rcch.niques, inctuding comparing

inputs to avEilsble market dEta

Finally assessed the sPpropristroess and

pres€ntation of disclosures against rcl€vart

accounting slandards and Bangladcsh Bank

and controls Put it

guidelines.

The Bank has made significant

fixed term financial in$rumcnts sugh ag

Bangladesh Govcmment Islsmic Invc'stmcnt

Bond and Sukuk, Mudaraba Pcrpetual Bond

and Sukuk Al tstisna as w€ll as Mudaraba

Subordinated Bond, classiftcation and

mcasuremcnt of these rcquire judgmcnt ald

complex estimatcs.

In the abs€lce of a quoted price in an activc

ma*et, the fair value of thcsc Bonds and

Sukuk are determined using complex

valualion techniques $'hich may take iDto

considcration dire.ct ol indircct unobservablc

markct data and complex pricing models and

require an clcvated level ofjudgrncnt.

investmcnts in

See note # ? to the finsDcisl st8tcmcnt!

IT systems ind controls
dcsign and operating

efrectiveness of the Bank's !T sccess controls

over thc informatiol syslems that are etiticsl to

financial repoting.

Wc tcstcd IT genersl controls (logical sccess'

We testcd the

changes managcment and aspects of IT

focus oa ITOur audit procedures have a

A

R-*h
Nasimul Baten o-^a <E

Managing Director & CEO' -v" -'

DBH Finance PLC'

0 t ilov 10?3

as

conflict,

finenclrl ltrtcEetrl!See ttoto

systems and controls due to the Pervasive

nature and comPl€xity ofthe IT environmcnt,

the large volume of transactions Foccssed in

numerous locations daily and the rcliance on

automsted and lT dependent manual contok'
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Our areas of audit focus included user acccss

managem€ntr developer access to thc

production environment and changes to thc IT
enviroment. These are key to ensuring IT

dependent and applicstion bascd controls arc

operaling effectivelY.

operational controls) This iuclud€d lesting

$at requests for acccss to systcms wcrc

approprialely r€vicwed and authorized.

We testcd thc Bank's periodic revicw of acc€ss

rights and reviewed rcqucsts of changcs to

systems for sppropriate approval and

authorization.

We considered the control environment

rclating to vadous interfsces, configuration

and other spplication layer co rols identified

as key to oul audit.

I alrd regulstory Erttcr!
Wc obtained an undentanding,

dcsig, and tested thc oPrationEl effectivencss

of the Bank's key contsols over the legal

provision and cortingencies process.

We enquired to those chuged with govemance

to obrsin their view on the status of all

significant liligation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Bank's int€mal legal

counscl for all significant litigation and

regulstory matters 8nd insPected i[tcm!] notes

and rpporrs.

evaluatcd theWe foc d on this area becaue thc BaDl snd

its subsidiary (the "Group") operates in a lega.l

and regulatory environment that is €xpos€d to

significant litigation and similar risks arising

from disputes and regulatory proceedings.

Such matters are subject to msny

uncertainties and the outcom€ may be

difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inhercntly affcct the

amount and timing ofpotc[tial outflows with

rcspect to the provisions which have becn

€st blished and other contingent liabilities.

Carrying varue of invostment! h lubiidhry the B8rk

W
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP ACFO
Shahlalal lstamr BeRkeLG..".: e.t^oUfflW"iot&'*i """ Md, Abul Bashar

S{flffUdmpaay secrcrary
Shshisbl Irhmi BlDt PLC
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Wp havc reviewed Management's

inpairmclt assessment and recoverable value

calculadon of subsidiary in accordancr with

IAS 36.

In particular, our discussions with thc

Managemell1 wcre focused on ths continucd

approprisicness of thc valtrc in use model, the

k€y sssumptions uled in the model, thc

rcasonably possible altemativc assuElptiotrs,

particularly wbere they had thc most imPast on

thc value in use calculation.

ualysis ofThc Bank has invested in cquity shatls of its

subsidiary namely Shahjalal Islami Banl
Securities Limited. As at 30 SePtember 2023

the carrying value of these ilvcstments in

Shahjalal Islami Bank Securities Limitcd is

BDT 2,515 million (2022r BDT 2,515

million).

At the time of conducting our audit of the

separate financial statements of thc Bat* we

have coruidered the recoverablc valuc of thc

ala
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Reporting on other informrtlon
Management is rcsponsibls for the other bformatiol Thc oth* information normally compris€s

all of thc infotmation in the Annual RcPon other than the consotidatcd and separEtc finsrcial

statements altd our auditors' report thcr€on. Thc Amual Repon is expcsted to bc madc availablc

ro us aftcl the dete ofthis auditor's report,

Our opinion on the consolidstd atld s€prralc financial statemcnts docs not cover the other

information and wc do not expess any form ofassurancc conclusion thcrcon-

ln coulection with our audit of the consolidated and srpsmte financial statemcnts, our

responsibility is to read the other infomrtion identified qbove when it becomcs availablc and, in

doing so, consider rvhether thc other informatio[ i3 mstetidly inconsisteDt with thc financial

statements or our l-nou4edgc obtained in the sudit or othcrwb€ 8pp€ars to be materially misstBted.

lf, bascd on the work wc have pcrformed, on &c other information obtaincd Prior to thc dat€ of
this audit rcpon, we conclude that therc is a matcrisl misststement ofthis othcr informatioq we

are icquirEd to rcport that fact. We have nothhg !o rcPott h ihis rcg8rd.

il1"'"',H'rP,.*'"-*"
DBtl Finance PLU'
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Bank's invcstments ir all

subsidiary stated at cost.

the above

Management has conducted impairmcnt

assessment and calculaled recoverable valuc

olirs individual subsidiary in accordance with

IAS 36.

We a.lso checked mathematical sccuacy of the

model, recalculated discounl rats used within

&e model, inputs uscd in the dctermination of
assumptions within thc model wcre challcnged

and conoborating information was obtained

with rsfcrenc€ to extcmal markct information,

third-pany sources.

We further observed that putsuant to thc BSEC

notificstioo lhe subsidiary of the Bank has

madc panial provision against diminution in

the valuc ofinvestraent and client margin loan

as per BSEC notilicEtior

We obscrved that thc financisl statcmcnts of
thc subsidiary as 6t and for the period endcd 30

Septcmber 2023 is not audited. Accordingly,

managamcnt prcpared financials havc bc.cn

us€d to prepare c.nsolidarld lioancial

statcmqrts,

05 t{0y 2023
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However, as mertioned in the emphasis of mstter paragraph, these are special purpos€ finaDcial

,tut"r.nt, pr.prrra for specific o'bjective. Al the tim€ ofissuing ftese audit rcport we have not

received any oiher information that'm'y accompany thes€ special purpose finsncial ststements.

financial slatenlents, whether due to ft'aud , design and pcrform audit procedurcs

Those charged with govemance 8re rcsporlsiblc for ovcrseeing the Group's and thc Bank's

financiql reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audlt of tbc Co[lolidstcd 8nd Scprrrto Flr8nclrl
Straeruent!
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assuramt about whether the coNolid8ted and separatc

tinancial statcmsots as a wholc arc frcr from material misstrtcment, whether duc to ftaud or error,

and to issue an auditor's repon that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
ossuance, but is not a guarantce that 8n sudit conductcd in gcaordsncc with ISAs will always

detect a material misslatement when il exists, Mi$tatements csn arise from taud or crror and ate

considered material ii individually or in the aggregat, they could reasonably b€ cxpected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on thc basis of thcse consolidated aad separatc

tinancial statements

As pan of an audit in accordance with !SAs, we cxercise profcssional judgcment and ma,ntain

professional skepticism throughout the Eudit. Wc slso:

ldcnti$ and assess the risks of matcrial misstatcment of thc consolidatcd 8nd scParatc

Md Jafar Sadeq FCA
Sh^ahlalat Istamr BarBiFlA.

rAu. Head Ofica, ohaka
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Responsibilries ofManegement rud Thor? Chrr8ed wllh Govcmtnce for thc CoBolldrtcd

and Separete finencisl Sa8tcmcntr rld IntcrEd CoEttols

Management is Esponsible for the prcparstion and fair presentation ofthe consolidatcd financial

statements of the Group 8nd also separale financial ststcments of the Ba* in accordance wilh

IFRSS as explained in note 2, and for such intcmal control ss msnagemenl detcrmines is necessary

to enable the prepamtioll of consolidated and s€paratc financial statements that are ftee from

material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or snor' Thc Bank Company Act, 1991 and the

Bangladesh Bank Regulations rcquirr thc Management to ensule effcctivc intemal audil, intcmal

conrol and risk managemcnt fiDctions ofthe Bank' Thc Managemcnt is slso requirsd to makc a

self-assessment on the effectivencss of anti-fr8ud intcmal controls 8nd report to Bsngladesh Bank

on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separale financial strtemcnts, msnagement is responsible for

assessing the Croup's and the Bank's ability to continue as s going concem, disclosing, as

applicable, matters rclated to going corcem and using the going concem basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidatc the Group and the Bank or to cease opcrations, or

has no realistic altemalive but to do so.

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
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responsive lo those risls, 8nd obtain sudit evidence thrt is sulficient and sppropristc to

provide a basis for our opinion. Thc risk ofnot detecting I matcrisl misstatcmert resulting

from fraud is higher than for one rcsulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovcnide of intcmal control.

Obtain an understandinS of intcmal contlol Itlevant to thc Eudit h ordcr to desig! audit

procedurcs thar arc appropriare in thc ctcumstarccs.

Evsluate the appropriatcncss of accounting policics used and tho reasonablencss of
accounting estimates and relatcd disclosu€s mrdc by mansgemclt.

Conclude on the sppropriatencss of msoEgemcnt's usc of the going concem basis of
accounting and, bascd on the audit evidencc obtaincd, whelher a material uncetlainty exists

related to events or conditions that m8y cast significant doubt on thc Oroup's and the

Bank's ability to continue ss e going conccrn, If we conclude that 8 mEtqrisl unc€nainty

cxists, we are required to dmw attention in out suditor's reporl to lhc &lmcd disclosurcs

in the consolidated and separate fruncial stat€mcnts or, ifsuch disclosurrs arc insdequEte,

to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit cvidencc obtained up to the

date of our audito!'s repod. Howwer, fitture eve s or conditions may cause the Group

and the Bank lo cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall prescntstion, structur€ and content of the consolidatcd and s€parate

financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and saparate

financial statements rcprcscnt lhc underlying transactions 8nd eveots in & manner that

acldeves fair presenlation,

Obtain sumcient appropriatc audit evidcncc regarding thc financial information of thc

entities or business activities within the Gr,oup to express 8n opinioq on thc sonsolidated

financisl stat€ments. We arc responsible for thc dircction, supervision and pcrformancc of
the group 8udit. We rcmain solely responsiblc for our audit opinion

we communicate with those chargcd with govcmancr rcgatding, among olh€l mattcrs, lhe Planned

scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit hndinS& including any significant dcficiencies

in internal coutrol that we identi$ during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govcmsncc with a stalement that wr h&ve complicd with

relevant ethical rEquirements rcgarding indcpcndcnce, and to communicatc with thcm all

relationships and other msttc8 that may rcasonEbly bc thought to bear on our indcpcndcncc, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with thosc chargcd with govcmance, wE detcrmine those matters

that rvere ofmost signiticancc in the sudit ofthc financisl statcments ofthc Gurcnt p€riod and arc

rherefore the key sudit matters. We describe thcsc mattcrs irl our audiloB' rcport unlcss law or

Nasimul Baten
Managiug Director & CEO
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regulation precludes public disclosure about thc matter or when, in extr€mcly rrtc citcurrutsnces,

we determine that a mafler should oot bc communicsted in out t€polt bccausc thc Edvcrsc

consequences ofdoing so would reasonably bc cxpected to outweigh lhc public intcrcst bcncfits

ofsuch communication.

Report or othcr Legal rDd Rcgulrtorl Rcqdrcmcnts

ln accordance with the Compani.s Aot, 1994, thc Sccutities and Exchange Rules 2020' the B6nk

Compaoy Act, I 99 I and the rulcs 8nd regutationr issued by Bangladcsh Bank' we also rcpott that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and cxplsnslioN which to the bcst ofour knowledge

and beliefwere necessary for the purpose of out sudit and mad€ duc vcrilication thereof;

(ii) to thc cxtent noted duing the course ofouraudil work performcd on the basis statcd under

the Auditor's Responsibility seotion in forming the abovc opinion on the consolidstcd

fuxancial statements 8nd considering the rEPorts ofthc Managcmcnt o Bar8ladesh Bank

on anti-Faud intemal confols and instanccs of fraud and forgeries as statcd undcr thc

Manageme[t's Responsibility for the fmancisl statcments and intemal control:

(a) intemal audit, iltemal control 8Dd risk management arrangemcnts of thc Gtoup 8s

disclosed in the financial statcments aPpcared to bc materially adcquate;

(b) nothbg has come to our stteDlion rcgarding marcrial instanccs of forgery or

irrcgularity or adminisltstive enor ard cxc€ption or anything detrimcdal committcd

by employees of thc Group and its rclatcd eltities {other than man€Is disclos€d in

these fi nancial statements) ;

(iii) financial statemcnts for the pcriod endcd 30 Scptembcr 2023 of subsidiary narnely

Shahjalal lslami Bank secudti€s Limitcd was uraudited. The rssuls oflhc subsidiary have

bcen properly rellected in lhc Group's consolidated financial sbt€ments;

(iv) in our opinion, proper boots of account as requircd by law bavc bccn kcpt by lhe GtouP

ard the Bank so fa! as it sppcarcd &om our examinstion ofthose boobi

(v) the records aod stBtcments submitcd by thc branchcs havc bcen propcrly maintaiacd and

consolidated iD the financial stdcmcnts;

(vi) the consolidated balancc sheet and coNolidated Profit and loss account together with the

annexed notes dealt with by lhe rsport 8Jr in sgtccmcnt with the books of sccount and

tcttrlns;

(vii) thc consolidated financia.l statemeDts havc besD drawn up in conforurity with p!€vEiling

rules, regulations snd accounting standards as well as relatcd guidancc issued by

Bangladcsh Bank;

3lll,ito,?l."A
lal ,star *Ik pLC
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(viii) adequste provisions have been made for advancc and other assets which atc in oul opinion,

doubtful of recovery;

(ix) the iDformation and explanations required by u havc becn received and found satisfactory;

(x) we have reviewed over 807o ofthe rirk rveigblcd asscts ofthc Bal* 8nd spc ovcr 2,500

person hours; and

(xi) Capital to Risk-weighted Assel Ratio (CRAR) as requircd by Bangladcsh Bank has becr

maintained adequately during thc year.

$:mx"ut

s*h^{ \\^1

s)

Sabbir Ahmed FCA, Partner

ICAB Enrolment numbq: 770
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b. Balance Sheet (as of30 September2023l
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A. .l t0 S.Pt ob.r 2oZ3

50.09.202t
trl,

C.rh

c.!n h x.nd (lll.ldtr For.lSt Culttllcir.)
8rl.nc. wttl| Eutltddh Brrt & sordl !l PtL
(includlni For.ia! Cw.trci.r)

8r1..@ wttn ou.r E.nls.trd ,lneoclrl lurlb6ort

out ld. 8.ntl.d.th

Plt..m.Da wlti oii.r B.nt I llr.r.tl bdlrd66.
lnv.rb.rE t. t[xtr t s.6lllu.r

C.n.r.l Invrin.rt .t..
9lllr Purdur.d lnd Dlr.ooEd

Iu.d lr..rr lrdudht P..lal,.., ?otrltE.rd lle'.t

Tot l PllP.ttr rld /rrr.lt

{

2rr.r01842

ta.r2a2a7.o21

s,3t5.l!7,85?

tTJZ!J89.865

2]16,t95,589
1.l03.l2z0li

6

a,673,12t,1O1 !3!9.!2!.703

t1,716 116

26,r39.910,000
9,95{,+52,807

7 36.09{362,807

222,0t?,222,755
1028,309,5{3

8

9

10

1l

21rJ41,53r,69.,

!.160.967.01t

25,079,{05.16!

88,90t lsl
555.009,780r1!L ,12,72' ,612,326

!:rarrE!,91r {l,z9,,!t!J.Z

!.,111.91!.799

l9rt6,+ra.5{!
81,909,1s3

39.907,+75,155
r6a76,398,868
0,21a,+91,137
s+803.290,19r

5,{65,513,977

D.r.rrrd Tu U.!Ulit.t
Tot l u$ulltr.

t43.872-!16,138

9.ao0.0o0,000

{s,o:cl15rr.
tt!,ttl,??6

u.iltld.r rDd C.Dlti

U.!Ulu.r

Pl...!l!!t trli oli.r a.*. r nt *ld lltffior.
lr.podtr ald Ott t^ccou r
l.{rd.rb. S.ving D.Dorit
Xudhbr T.dn lhporll!
Otllr l,lu&nb. D.po.it!
ll.Wed...h Curl.nt ! Otl.r D.potit l(totllt,

c.rri.Ust r.tou.!:' Equlty

P.id-up Crpltrl

F.r.lin Cur.ry TEll1.!on C.h/(lott)

loEl St r.lold.rt lqulv
Non-onEollha ht rur
to!.I tLtlltrt . Ish.rthol&n' lqrlv

l3

t1

l3

l6
334739,580,279

l!3.L,1,91{
3ro5{2,S1t,180

17,2
t8

11,129,683,510

to,717,r76,06X
24,196,597

l1,a1z9o9
2.134,151,919

10,805,517,180
9,31a,+6t,r07

2a.796,597

L.715,910,32419

t7.7

?/l,Ottt a3t,9t 7 2t,9SZ,7t6,Ol2

zrTatlllL75S,Aa5
3s5,o!9J!q!6L ,a2.r27.6?2,126
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c Profit & Loss Account (as of 30 September 2023)
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comparative Key Financial statement for last five years of shahjalal lslami Bank pLc. is as below: -

a. Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Md ar SadE{FS6*"te
SEVP & C FO SEVP & Company Secr€rary

'tfl"i"dftm'**"

ul Bashar age 65

S
o

.00.2023
11.12.2022 31.12.?021 31.12.2019

2,21
2,399.102 842 1,943,331,636 1,814 745,636 2,2@,A24,&7

BalsnE w h Banglsdssh Bank asonstiBankLrd
{lncludhg Forcicn ClE6ndss)

20,224.
'14,924,2A7,O24 12,@7 ,735.7 44 13,351 ,033. 1 50 15 539227 ,U7

43,290
t4,031,067,3!0 '15,105,778,786 17,744,25t.85a

Balanc.with oth.r B.nk! !nc, Ftn.nci.t h.fltiruon.

16,157 852
2,216 396,6A9 2,067 998.849 2,983,335,984 1,780,506,48t

1,143,127 014 1,029 495 149 4,759 516,675 608 258,408
I

3,31t,523,703 3,097,493,99a 7,742,852,6a0 2348,7U,a72
24,

1a,5,t4,593,291 23,64t.670.010 12,361,4a3,166
261 000

25.639 910,000 28,047670,000 11.750,m0 0@
9.9U 452

9,9a6,112 719 7,700,804,301 5,54A 441 179
352,

35.620,022.7rt 38,337,726,403 29,39a,414,10t lf.298,441 .179

G6nera nvesrm6nl etc .22215€ 222,W 71A.113 201 ,220 993.A15 1 84,095,8@,6@ 185,68s,308,986
Brlls Purdas€d ard Ors.dnt€d 10.

16,901,718 515 17 ,9792U,@2 15 041 318 459 14,614,015,788
232,7

239,A62,134,A27 219.200,277 ,0.17 199,137,t!t,059 20O29e324,771
Flx6d A!..tt tncluding pr.mb.! 5,160,s87

5,413,9:15,799 5,226,77s,920 4,557,631,359

19,8,t6,44a,541 '18,08r,5116,248 15,917 ,222,'tO1 13,8:13.340.562
909,355

68,909,!55 88,809,355 48,r09,355
Tot l P@p.rty lnd A...t ,162 142,72f,632,726 316.558.3a8.812 2S5,907,778,34t 268,58a,146,921
Llabiliti...nd CEpitll

Plac.m.nrfrom olh.r Bank! a Financtat tnstitutiod! 132,
32,701 ,012,97 4 19,856,439,726 t't,752,!n8,519

Oopo.iE.nd olh.r Account.

Mudarah Savinos Oeposits 39.907,475,
36,934,732 886 36,326434,041 24,78616/.728

MudaEba T6h Ooposirs 96,476 398
86 817.226.090 74 469,380.080

Oth€r Muda€ba Doposits ?15,157,457
49,745,216,185 62,818,4O4,170 67,907,231,368 62,791,526,991

Al"wads€ah Curent & Oth6r D6Fsir Accounts 791
48,292 958,243 39,179649,922 34,433,455,394 28,408,125.716

977
5,A72,217 U9 4,016,969,162 3,8a9 060,291 4,335,5A1,019

227,662,351 ,255 2t6,810,937.375 218,054,810,518 203.126553 791
Mudaraba Subordtnatod Bond 10.200,000,000 12.200,000,000 9,200,000,000 10,000,000,000

45.026,
40,144,704,369 34,553,160,294 26,771 315 560

1,7761

235,550,6112 254,677,744
330,

320,542,528,a80 2ff ,771,16{,@1 251,fiA,730,853
129683.s1

10.805 517 gao
1 0,290 969,51 0 9,800,923,350 9,334,212,720

1 ,376,063 9 372.461 .107 7 927 ,205,795 6 959 872 664 6,231,188,665
28

3,4?9 994 2,878 961
For6lgn Cunoncy Transtaiion cairv(toss) 11,4

2,1 161,919
954 727 53A

Total C.pit.l/Sharohotd.E, Equity 997
71 2 17,969,737,239 15,523,tI)7,876

Ah
s

Shahja
FAD,

05 tf6'f"rotr"

&

0 5 t{ov

ank

DBH Finance PLC.
ili::T;fff f,". cBo o 5 r{ov lfli

11.12.2020

Cash in nand (tncludirE Foroign Cun6ftr€.)

'17,323,38t,865

Plac.m.nr wlth oth.r 86n*. t Finmclat tn! rution! 21,276,957.716

21,695,6.t0,000

10,290,056,403

4,472,812,072
25,070,406,553

68,909,355

42.299,588.3212

30,316,556,422

81 508,507 043 82 805.155,336

2i13,872,156,85E

t,400,000.000

30,403,236,0t8
O.Lmd Trx Llabiliri.. 235,864,9r4 186,3229a4

2t6,500,670,285

28,796,597 2,87a,961

rz,sfr)e \,osz,,oo ltre62,2u

;4,aro\rr,roc



INTERNAL

..15)

Shihialal lslnni gatdr *
.*:*

sLondord
chorLered

220,754,885

Total Ll.biliti05 E C.pilal/Sharehold.E Equity 355,009,780,182 342,f27 ,632,326 3t6,558,388,612 295,967.778,t49 268,580.r48.921

Non'.onlollin9 lnrerest 232,147,134 226,A77,146 226 408,192

b. Consolldated Profit and Loss Account:

31,12,2020 3't.12.20't930.09.2023 3'l.12.2022 31.12.2021

16,9E6,601,742 20,301.832,19914,014,890,178
15,965,123,028 13,792,77 6,608

11,440,711,730 13,206,651,3796 681,620,582
8,365,65€,043 7.397.902.913

6.3S4.873.695
5.545.890 0127,333,269,596

7,599,26.1,985
Net lnv.slm.nt lncoms

1.888 301.443 1 .2',18.245,216
722,483,84f 554,392,574lncom€ lrom hveslrnonls in Shar€s/Socuritios

1,416 4{4,055

2,152,178,6372,231,895,823
3.834.722.397 2,518,174,907

1 857 875,279CommisBio., Erch.nO6 and Brok€rage

8r8.s39.311Olher Op€raling lncomc
1,088,179,749

1,3s7,676.035 1,056,361,211

1.792.761 .394 !l9ir29&{t! 3Lo!J!!LEc4,736.519,627
6,880.699,875

14,479.96:1,860 1r.t87,655,089 !p$J!cI!gTotal Oper.llns hcom. 12.069.749.223

2,877 ,421 ,087
3.615.281.013 3,033,864,435

2,962,806,871Sala.ies and Allowances

282.791,445
401.946.759 340,726,959

438,197,925 4E5,427 ,14'l

1,957,Ofl
1.440,O72 1,039,886

2,109,580 1,400,755

46,959,444 42.371,544Postage, Stamps. T6lecmmunication 6lc.
34.975,487

55,275,795 42.604,155

99.662.329
84,665.701 120,538,132Slationery, Printings, Advsrtisemonls er. 95,190,503

136,341,225

22 529 970 21,572,704 19,957,000Chi6l Ex€culivs'6 Salary & FeoE
12,894,@0

22,399 944

6 596 383 6 398.4M 6,737,530 7,396,409Direclors' Fees & Exp6n$s 3,229,244

619 587 743 851
295,512Shanah Slp€rviso.y Commilteo's Fo€s & Expensos

720.5U

617.242
540,250 574,754569.250

626,500
448 675,214

5a1.205,428 557.103.457
308,457,118

205.584.162 179,870.407
160.982.5.12 110,732,626

675,394,431692,068,738
908 ?62.056 787.467,429 620,498,003

4,822.893,418 4746,371,137Total oporarlng Erp.trB.. 4,454.492.643
5.9!6.s7E.924 5.073.428.603

7,615,296.S80
0.s43_38s.036 6.111.226.147 1,122.295.031Protlu (1o..) b3ror. Provl.ron

Specilic provision lq Classil5€d l.voslmenta 755,000.000
876.503.877 541.490,000

1,160,780,000

Gon€ral Provision lor Uncla6sil5€d 1nv€sun€nts
210.885,441 196.038.000

228,500,000 525,400,000

GoneralProvisiM lor Oll-balance Shsol lloms
421,000 000

252,600,000Provision lordiminltion i. vEluo ot lnv66henls in Shargs
12,400 000 16,000 000

112 000 000 10 000 000
10,000.000

765,000,000
1.211.749.3!8 1.184.528.000

451,394,000 t,970,t80,000

6,850,296,580
7.331.596.616 4,929,598.487 3,070,90t,031 3,861,835,3s1rolal Proti! (Los.) b.rore Tu.5

Provl.ion lorlartion
4,465,215

(77,773,139)
334,2t2 121,127.0S8)

2334.472.612 2.130.236.894 r,689,821,2983,241 ,2&,4f2
3,745,9€6 752

3,'t63,457,334
3.746,301,024 2,317,345.515

2,175,84,,,213 1,694,206,s14

3.5a5.295.593 2.612.352.9?2
1,7t8,301,732 1,471,18t,929Net Protlt/ (Lo*) altor Tax

3,686.839.246

Not Profit alte. T.ro3 .xribuiablo to

1,913,440,000 1,663,539,273Equily holdo.s ol SJIBL
3.085,970,795

3 58039.082 2.59r.s39.155
868,451

4.946.511 20,813 416
,4,899,226Non-conl.olInO nlsest

2,612,352,972
1,658,541',047-/,

954.727,530Rerained Eaminos rrom pr6vi^r*U .Z
1,745e1o,7

fou.uur.,*^ 1 246 A62,2At)

c
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227,444,923

Rx=h

Loss: Prolil p8id on Ooposits

7.095 180 820

797.137,757

10.599.i89.788

3,031.500.629

Rent, Taxes, lnsucnc€s, Ee.tdcity etc.

1,317,660

408,833,601Depreciation a Repai.s ol Assels

5!323$Jfl
156 994,000

65,900,000 32,200,000

ProvGion fo. Olh.r AEs€ts

45,61i,3t9

458,914

3,686,830,24G 1,913,908,914

921,461,996
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Shahialal lslami Brnk
cdirdr.c!(I{ll.-h.

Add N€t Proft afrer T6x6s (andburablB to equiv holdB{s ot

Prcfll .v.il.bl. ro. &'prcprtrtion

3685,970 79s

5431,911,121
5,189!001,18a 3,707,601,4,ll 2,58S,001,270

1364.914856
1 ,445,255,312 967,333,131 728,6€4 @0

6 762 6U
35250.581 44 934 355

1 620,827,68-
1,U3,645 421 1 176,110,79s 933,421.266 84a 564,790

25 346 603 571033 2,878 961
Profl aganst Mudarsba p6.p€iual Borld 275 243,928

393,562 943
2,134,161,919

1.745 9!0.329 12c6c62,2u 954.727s30

s.431.911.124 5.189,001.188 3.797.601,4t9 2 A6A.187 530 2 545 oot 270

082 591 155
1,913,440 000 1563,539273

c Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Md. Jafar Sa886t/#EAYate 
& I Bashar M

M
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2027 2022

15, 1.663 1T 653 979,747l 745 069

1421(6. (7 992 584)
336 325,9471 12,411 ,231 ,677

135,541 325 179,480 68 927 46 331,1 47,1 1

& comfiission r6.€ipt in c€sh 114,319 997 530 975 1.E55,753.778 2.145,879

733,818 66,934 374 31 eog 277 24 654.7A5 25 546 A74
paym6nls to omptoys€s 087)(2,890 (3. (3. ) o73,329 763 871

c8sh paym€nb lo supptiors (9s.1 (136,34 (99 ) T01€4 1

336,687,459) \2,231.@l (1.855,006 71 -2,145,U2 -1

7@,4U1 .282 006 151 800,783,164

aymenls for oth4 op€fating activities (1 618) (1 539 (1 302) 1 535 159,900

(i) 4,572, 637 6,927 3, 1,6 756 9'19,699

(rnssas€)/d@o€sm invsstmont lo @stomsr3 7,101 1ea 121 79 1,1 716
10,325,846,999

(1 748249,963) (600,5431 64 '143,7452 17,1

( lncrffs6)/dac.s6s6 of pt€csment 449.060 0m)
)

( ,762 364,425 5,132,076.725
11 2a5 186 850

€48 1S

113,099) ( 926,871 154 203,653 366 775,113 1,002,101,41

dmas6) of plsc€mont from olher (1 9,593 12 887 a1
12,576,095 036lncJ6a$(de.reas6) in doposils r€eiv€d lrcm cirstom6r6 16 001 175,593 17 U2 079 11 (5,697828,226) 152*, 1,446 24.W3 761

on accou.l of clstomors 95!.049,416 1,228,145 697 992 271 18a61

(1 .106) ,524)( 8s,859,272 476,963,050 259.197

op.ritjng $!o6rlid I 8,688, 13,0t 12.7 ) 1 175,853

1 3.26,t,294. 3,914, 1,O41, 1 622 t25,5629,

ProceeOs tror sab Q,4722$t 4,679,057, 2,461,433 690,1 31'l 274
for purch€ses ot s€.lrities (465,!67.U2) ( 1 .967 354,216

)
111 ,102,745,11

3)
('12 7eE'

1

(3 731

989 865 702 5,U2,O71 204.086 5

(73.524 121 ) (191, lT21 44,515) 089)

.. tB) 706) 1 3,{40} t,75,56
8'

4.201,614,'l

5 000

Payments lorrcdem (80o,0@ (2.000,00o,

issus of ord n€ry shar€s

\275 243

amlSha

05 ir
o

2,86a,167,530

776.829,9E9

r ,608,652, 1 06

2021 ?o20 20t9

2,U5,411

,7,*": {00.0@,@o

-a
\./

Nasimul Baten
Maoag'r-ug Director & cEq 5 ilfll/ 2023
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14. Rlrros & FlnatcnL SuMMARy

Key Ratios/Numbers for Shahjalal lslami Bank pLC. are as follows: -

sl. Particulars Se '23 2022

I Bashar
try Seqrlary sh

cEo
i Bank

(1,301,162.158)

trod(u..d rn) f rtr.- 376 (3,075,r 96
)

366 0,635.1

B+c)N.i(d!cr.$.),r.cr!a.ri-
9,9101 3,3:r4,627, t5,791,3S6. ) 2,765, 11,4154,4

96 rats changss o cash and c€sh 22s.7e1.5G 169 724.866 11,326 932 2 121 5@ 6 599 147
lddr Cash and c€sh aquit;t€nG at lhs boghning of tho y6ar 20 642,913 568 i7120,s61.370 908 631 445 137 016 525 15 318,805,963

1 Current Ratio* N/A N/A N/A N/A
2 Quick Ratio+ N/A N/A N/A N/A

Break-Even Pointx N/A N/A N/A N/A
Debt to Equity Ratiox N/A N/l N/A N/A

5 Debt to Total Asset
Ratio*

N/A N/A NIA

6 Accounts Receivable
Turnover Ratio*

N/a N/A

7 N/A N/n N/A

N/e N/A N/e N/A
9 IncomeOperating

Ratio*
N/A N/A N/A N/A

.LU N/A N/l N/A N/A
11 MarEinNet Interest

-{uu)
3.690/o 2.71o/o 2.49o/o

72 DepositInvestment
Ratio

80,910/o 84.480/o

13 Cost Income Ratio 36,9to/o 41.000/o 45.350/o 53,920/o
74

Investments ROI
Return on 7 .450/o 5.360/o 8.340/o

15 AssetsReturn !.41o/o L.O9o/o 0.85o/o 0.68o/o
15 tal RatioCa ua L5.2Oo/o t4.770/o L4.720/o 73.950/o
L7 LoanNon-performing

Ratio
4.87o/o 4.420/o 4.57o/o

18 Return on A E u 21.38o/o 17.760/o 13.82o/o 11.100/o
19 3.31 3.31 2.4 1.86

20 27.6 20.32 18.35 77.462t LL,t98,266,475 17,332,826,570 9,568,844,349 8,973,476,L02
Net Operating Cash Flow
to Net Income

4Oo/o 880o/o

23 99.94o/o \ 40o/o2 87.79o/o

.or*

5 nov ?023 
X"#iti;T:.:1t3Eq5 ilol/ 2023
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Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP E QffiYy Prirrl" 4
Shahtalal lslam' Bank PLC.

FAD, Head Oflice, Dhaka

0 5 tto\l 2S13

Ditd6nd psid ro ordiEry shaEhotctols

31.1t4.55a 99r 20,642,913,558 17,124.551.378 22,S04.6314t5 20.137,0t6_525

(1,029.096,951 -466,710.636

Shahjalal tslami BaoL PLC

0 5 il0v 2023

R-..h

3
4

N/A

N/A N/A

Debt Service Coverage
Ratio*

N/A

8 Gross Marqin Ratio*

Net Income Ratio+

3.lto/o

83.640/o 79.620/o

Avg. 5.760/o

4.780/o

Diluted Earnings pei
Share
Diluted NAV per Share
NPL

3600/o

/'')toso/o
Total Debt to Tangible
Assets
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{5. Gneolr Rarltc Reponr oF THE lssue erro Txe lssuen

credit Rating of the lssue: Non-convertible privately placed Mudaraba subordinated
Bond

Credit Rating of lssuer: Shahjalat lslami Bank pLC.

For Detailed Credit Rating Report of the lssue, please see Annexure_,

\rJLd

Emerging
Credit
Rating

Ltd

StableAAJune22,2023 )une ZL, ZO24

Rating ActiooValid Till Outlook

Emerging
Credit
Rating

Ltd

AA+ ST-2 Stable25 March
2023

24 March.
2024

Surveillance-
2

Rating
Action

ShodTerm Rated By OuflookValid Till Long Term

A

osleh

alal I

0 5 ilol, 2023

,o.,Xk*r"o -^.ffi^^,
Shahialal lslamr Bank PLC SEVP & Comoaov Secrctarv

FAb, Head otlrc6ald,t! Private & Cotffilq{/if frf"-i'A-k pI_6

05 ilov ?02t 051{0t, m23

Date of
Declaration Rated By

Date of
Declaration
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16. Laresr Dereulr Marnrx axo Tnaxsrrrox Srlrtsrrcs or GRG

BOND RATING SYMBOL

STABLE

DEVELOPING

w,^^,"^ *,l,to. lrrgos*ffi FcA 
M:il,'''t''.ry!::,,*"ri,1fr*tf*,:trffi

05 [0v loll 
05 ilov mzt

s
cEo

lBank

ilov 2023

tONG'TERJII RATINGS

ECRL'S Long-Term R.tinqs are assigned to debt $/ith maturities of mgre than one year. The5e debt ratings speciffcally sssess the
Iikelihood of timely repayment of principal and paymeht of interest over ti,e term to maturity of such debts,

RATIIiG

BBB

BB

I

obligations.

Indicates a higher degree of uncertainty, and therefore, greater likelihood of default. Adve6e
developments could negetively afred repayment of principal aM payment of interest on a timely b.sis.
High likelihood of dehult, with little cnpacily to address fu.thcr adve6e changes in fininci.lc

D
circumstances.
Pa!'ment in default.

Notes: Long-Tenn Ratings from AA to I may be n odified by drc addition of a pl6 (+) or minus (-) sufix to show
rclative standing within the major Eting catqorles, Bankgennteed isiu.r wlll catry a sufrx (bg), @twraE'
guaranted issues, a (ca), issues guaranted by e rtrEnciel guarenl* insurer (re|), an (b), bond i$ues will catry a
suffix (8) and all other supports, an (s) when such gLratantees or suppoiE glw hvouhblc etrect to the assignd ratlDg.

Ratiflq Outlook

ECRL'S Rating OuHook assesses d're potential direction of the Bond Issuers over the intermediate term (Vpically over a one to
two-ye3r period). The Rating Outlook may either be :

which indicates that a rating may be raised;

rvhich indicates that a raung may be lowered;

which indicates that a rating is likely to remain unchanged; or
Which rndicates that a rating may be raised, lowered or remain
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ECRL Default Studies 2021

Default Sumnrary by Rating Category

?-a11 223 0 0

201?- 63t 0 0

0.0%

0.0% 0.20/,

0o.00/o

B & Lower

1136 0 2 0.0% 0.0./.0.0%

0.0%

0 0 4.00/a

2015 875000.0%0.0%
916010.0%0.19'"

2017 0.4% o.o%

0 a.lva o.o%

2019 993 0 0.0% 0.10/.

0780

0.2% 0.2%

0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

0.0% 0.0% 0 0r;

0,2% 0.214

0.o%

0.1%

0.1%

o.3% o.3%

0
0

Cumulative Default Rate by Rating Band

0.00/a 0.09{ a.09t 0.0%

AA

BBB

0.1% 0.194 0.2% 0.2% 0.3% 0.3% 0.i% 0.3% 0.i% o.3%

0.0% 0.0% 0.o% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

0.0% o.o% 0.1% 0.1% 0.7% 0.1% o.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2%

0.0% 0.0% o.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% i.0%s.0%

Hiqh Yield 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2%

0.0v. 4.1%

Allcaparate 0.111 0.1?; 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.216

r',r0.1"ffi-o rce
SEVP & GI'()

shahlalal lslamr Bank PLC'

FAb. Head Ollice, unaKa

g5 [St| Ntriraiuor" a

hru:ftfu::"
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lssusrs as of Default aourt
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Oefault coqnt
{Hish Yieldl

High grade

defaultlate
Allcorpolate
default

o.o%

Yeqt 5 Yedr 6Rallt g band Year I Ye$ 2 Yedr 3

I
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Rating Transition Matrix (2011 - 2021)

1-vear cumulative ratino transition matrix
,,: ltoh'!.Tar::..r.:&fiffii S.: rA i6ffi ffiffi ffi&l*ffi ffiWlffiffi ffiffitffi

o.0% i 0i; 0.0% o.o% 0.o% 0.0%

L43%
o.o% 0,o%

o.o%

1.6%

0.0%

o.o%

o.o%

0.0%

13%
0.0%

0.ovo

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.1%

o.0%

0.5%

0.0%

o.0%

1.3%

o.0%

0.0%

o.0%

0.o%

0.0%

t-49;

2.1%

40%

0.0%

0.3%

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

o.o%

o.r%

tz.4%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.5%

o.0%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

o.7%

0.o%

1.O%

0.1%

0.0%

100.0%

.1%

0.0%

0.0%

0.o%

0.o%

0.7%

'100.0%

2-vear cumulative ratino transition matrix

Frorn / To AAA A BBB BB B C Default

o.o%

o,o%

o.o%

0.0%

0.1%

t.2%

o.o%

0.0%

o.0%

7.6%

0.096

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

3.6%

o.2%

0.0%

0.0%

22.7%

t.8%

0.0%

24.6%

0.0%

0.o%

o.o%

o.1%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%
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31.8%

o.0% 0.0%
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o.o%

0.0%
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o.1%

o.0%
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0.o%
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o.6%

0.o%

0.0%
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0.0%

0.0%
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o.L%

1,5%

o.o%

o.o%
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0.0%

o.0%
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0.0%
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0.0%

0.0%
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o.o%
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LA%

0.0%

0.o%
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0.0%
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0.0%
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DescnrprtoN oF THE Tnusree: DBH Ftr.rlxcE pLG.

DBH Finance PLC is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance lnstitution in the privatesector of the country. After commencing dperation in 1996- the 
"orprny 

h"; ;"g[1;;
:?lT"^idjll?_S:wth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other maioi citLs 

"r-*," 
E"r.ir,.

:,:5 :_T: trme, the company has been ptaying an active rote in promotirig the reat estate seci5rro me rarge cross sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfill-ed dream of owning ahome.

Among all Banks and Financial lnstitutions of Bangladesh only DBH has been rated the hiohest'A/tu{' credit rating for 16th consecutive years. The-rever or creoiiritint pi;riG ;';il i#;;;,
m-drcation of the financial safety, security and skength of the concerned 

-Bank 
or Fjnancijt tnsiiiution

ano ls panlculafly relevant to its depositors and other investors such as shareholders and lenders.

. lncorporated as public ltd. Company: May 1 1 , 1996. Date of certificate of commencement of business: May 1 1 , 1996. License from Bangladesh Bank: July 15, 1996

. lnitial public otfering (lPO): March, 2OO8

. Stock exchange listings: 24th April, 2008

. Business lines:
i)The principal activities of the company during the year were providing loans for construction of
houses, purchases of flats or houses, extensio-n and improvemLnt of eiisting norses o, nais anopurchase of housing plots.

ii)The company has arso various investment and financing products rike term deposit scheme,
:T*ty-19:?"1ttlllle.money deposit, doubte money dep,-oiit, annuat income deposit, quarterty
rncome deposrt, monthty income deposit, easy way deposit, profit first deposit etc. f;r its individuat
and corporate clients.

.Authorized Ciqitg!!DT 4,OOO,O0O,O0O/- (as of31 December 2022).Paid up Capital: BDT 1,949,903,640! (as of 31 December 2022).lnstitutional Sponsor of: DBH 1st Mutuat Fund (lnception date 4t'h February, 2010).Net Worth: BDT 7,994,960,897/- (as of 31 December 2022)

Vision:
To be the leading financial institution in the country with satisfied cuslomers and employees and togenerate value for our sharehorders whire conkibuting to the weIbeing of the society

Mission:
To strengthen the society of the country by continually expanding home ownership

Core Values:

. Honesty, integrity and ethics in all aspects of business

. Outstanding service to the customer, above all else. lndividual opportunity, responsibility and reward based on merit. Hard work and continuous self-impiovement, never being saiiified. Respect and concern for the individual employee

Strategic Objective:

. Focus on building deep and long-standin g relationship th our clients, customers as well as real-estate developers, and constanfl y look to improve r products and servicesFocus on developing our hu man resource talents
Ensure balanced growth ciplined ap emen

eq FCA Ba S af
Shahjalal lslam

SEVP & Csaictly Pivato &
r Bank PLC ompany Secrclary

\hr
Jafa r Sad

FAD. Head Office, Dhaka
Ma

ank
D

s lam
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l\.4illion Taka

. Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term.

Loan approvals

3'l -Dsc.l8

8,632

31-Dec-19 3'l-Dec-20 3'l -Dec-21

8,934 7,527 10,896 10,493

31-Dec-22

Loan disbursement 10,273 10,112 7,028 '10,803 11,029

Cumulalive disbursement 103,27 4 'l 13,386 120,414 131,217 142,246

Cumulative sanction 105,780 114,714 122,241 '133,137 143,630

(Amount in Million Taka except Ratios, EPS and BVPS)

Financial Highlights

Profit before tax

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-19 3l-Dec-20 31.Dec-21

'1,607 1,555 '1,498 't,721 1,580

31-Dec-22

Profit afrer tax 1,048 1,073 891 1,044 1,0',17

Shareholders' fund 5,040 5,809 6,431 7,244 7,995

Total deposit 43,319 43,41',| 43,827 43,978 40,061

Long term borrowing 1,954 'l,709 2,223 3,488

Loan portfolio 43.848 44 .522 42,7 50 43,831 44,536

Total balance sheet size 57,499 59,280 58,607 60,279 0r,746

NPL ratio (%) 0.30% o.45% 0.41% 0.63% 0.867o

Return on equity (average equity) 22.30o/o 19.790/. 14.56% '15.27Yo 13.34Yo

Earnings per share 8.60 8.04 5.78 5.89 5.21

Earnings per share (restated) 6.05 5.03 5.35 5.21

Book value per share 41.36 43.36 40.87 41.00

Dividend cover ratio 2.46 z.5u 1.93 2.36 3.07

Shareholdinq Position (as of 31 December 2022):

Based on Shareholders types:

364 100.00

Page 75
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51.32100,071,333Sponsors/ Directors

22,682,876 I t.oJ9,223General Public

36,696,062 18.82I

18.23.)l-- 35,540,093

Gaorip Name
Percent(%)
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Brief Financial Hiqhliqhts:

Op€rational Highlights

2,219

41.72

No. of Share holders No. ofShares

Financial lnstitutions& Other Companies

Foreiqn lnvestors

f#,^"n^.
s EdD6d€01{:flany Secrcrarv
Shahjalat Islami Bank pL6
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Shahialal lslemi &nk

Business Activities:

DBH Finance PLC. is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance lnstitution in the private sector
of the country.

DBH is the major player in the housing finance sector in Bangladesh since 1997 and remains one of the
leading non-bank financial institutions. Today, we are an acclaimed brand for a high level of customer
service; and respected for ethics, values and corporate governance. We have developed an attractive
suite of products that cater to all customer segments, with our primary focus to strengthen the society by
expanding home ownership. By leveraging our understanding of customers from different economic
segments, we are today in a position to extend a range of products and services in loans through our
specialized team members.

DBH is the only Financial institution with exclusive focus in housing finance. DBH provides loans for Flat

Purchase, Construction, Extension, Renovation, Group construction, Home equity loan'

Besides, DBH has kept its focus on deposit collection as its main source of funding mechanism. As a
result, DBH has managed to fund over 80% of its home loan operation through deposit. At present the
Company offers a diverse deposit product line including Annual lncome Deposit, Monthly lncome Deposit,
Quarterly lncome Deposit, Cumulative Deposit, DBH Platinum Deposit and Day-wise Deposit Most
recently, DBH extended its wing to new business line by engaging with the trustee services of the Bond &

Equity fund issue by top banking, non-banking and other corporations.

At present, we have extended our wing to new business line by engaging with the trustee services of the

following Bond & Equity fund issued by lop banking, non-banking and other corporations: -

BDT)

26,2l)27
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&22

N
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Board of Directors (Current):
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pany Secrctary
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Ms. Mehreen Hassan, Bar- at- Law Director
Director

Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Director
I\,4 r. Nazir Rahim chowdhury

-Diiectoa
-Direatoa

l\,4s. Rasheda K. Choudhury lndependent Director

Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP (Retd.) lndependent Director
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cipal amount of Bonds
in accordance with the
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Registration: On each Closing Date, the lss that the prin

the Bondholders for which ent hag be n recet

17. MoDUs Openaxot oF THE rssuE

Any Schedule Banks, Corporate, Financial lnstitutions and/or lnsurance Companies duly registered in

Bangladesh and operating its business under the license or approval duly issued by the respective

competent authority or institution of the Government of Bangladesh.

a. Appllcatlon Procedure:

The Bonds shall be distributed through private placement.

Each investor (Bondholder) shall enter into a separate Subscription Agreement with the lssuer and shall

be bound by the terms and conditions contained in such Subscription Agreement containing in details the

rights and obligations of the inveslors.

Undertaking to lssue
The lssuer will, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the Subscription Agreement, on the

Closing Date, duly execute and deliver to the Bondholder a Bond Certificate attached with the Conditions,

representing the allocation amounl of Bonds subscribed.

Undertaking to Subscribe
The investor will, subject to and in accordance with the provisions ofthe Subscription Agreemenl, on the

Closing Date, subscribe and pay the aggregate purchase price for the allocation, in Bangladesh Taka for

same day value to such account as the lssuer designates.

Subscription and Closing:
Subject to the conditions precedent contained in the Subscription Agreement, the closing of the issue of

the Bonds shall take place on the Closing Dale.

lnvestor Representation Letter: On the date indicated in the Subscription Agreement, the Bondholders

will execute and deliver a letter addressed to the lssuer.

Payment of not issue proceeds: On each Closing Date, of the Bondholders shall pay the purchase

price of Bonds to the lssuer in Bangladesh Taka.

Bond Certificates:

^ subscribed for by

,o llko"o,"o
w ?,4,

I Bashar
M

SEVP & ompany Secrctary
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

cEo Naslmu I Baten
Managing Director & CEO
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SEVP & Cffi1i11y P,,n.,1o 4
Shahralal lslami Bank PLC.
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Slrahialal lslarni Bank

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC SEVP &

Shanja la

Vrl,
lr4d Jalar Sade.grF@&/vate S\t I Elashar

Subscription Agreement and are registered in name of the Bondholders (with a notation on the Register

and on each Bond certiricate identifying the lssue Date of such Bond Certificate).

lssue: On the Closing Date, the lssuer shall duly execute and deliver the Bond Certificates to the Trustee

for authentication. Promptly following the Closing Date, the lssuer will deliver to each Bondholder Bond

Certificates, duly authenticated by the Trustee and representing such lnvestor's entire holding of Bonds.

b. Allotment:

Each of the lssuer, lhe Trustee and any Agent may deem and treat the registered holder of a Bond as

the absolute owner of such Bond, free of any equity, set-off or counterclaim on the part of the lssuer

against the original or any intermediate Holder of such Bond (whether or not the Bond shall be overdue

and notwithstanding any notation of ownership or other writing thereon or any notice of previous loss or

theft of the Bond Certificate issued in respect of that Bond) for all purposes and, except as ordered by a

court of competent jurisdiction or as required by applicable law, the lssuer, the Trustee and the Agents

shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary.

c. Refund:

Not applicable at the time of lssuance. However, sub.iect to receiving proper consent from the regulatory

authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the

lssuer and each Bondholder.

d. Transfer:

Subject to the terms and conditions as to be implemented in the Trust Deed, a Bond may be transferred

to another person in Bangladesh (a "Transferee") upon surrender of the Bond Certificate issued in

respect of that Bond, together with a duly completed and executed instrument of transfer (a "lnstrument

of Transfer'') by the registered holder of the Bond, as transferor (the "Transferor") or the proposed

Transferee.

A valid lnstrument of Transfer shall be duly stamped, completed and executed by both the Transferor and

the Transferee. lf the Transferor or the Transferee is a body corporate, such lnstrument of Transfer shall

be executed by the authorized persons of the Transferor or the Transferee, as the case may be.

Upon receipt of the Bond Certificate issued in respect of the Bond to be transferred along with the duly

completed and executed lnstrument of Transfer at the specified office of the Transfer Agent, together with

such evidence as such Transfer Agent may reasonably require to prove (i) the title of the Transferor and

(ii) the signature and authority of each of the individuals who have executed the lnstrument of Transfer

on behalf of the Transferor and the Transferee

Upon receipt of the Bond Certificate, the lnstru ran and the other supporting documents

named above, the Tran ent, as the duly te of the uer's Board of Directors,

M

S
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Bank

On the closing date, to be determined, the lssuer shall allot and issue the Bonds, in registered form in a

minjmum denomination of BDT 1,000,000 and integral multiples thereof. A bond certiricate (each a "Bond
Certificate") will be issued to each Bondholder in respect of its registered holding of each series of Bonds.

Each Bond and each Bond Certificate will be numbered serially with an identifying number which will be

recorded on the relevant Bond Certificate and in the register of Bondholders (the "Register"), which will

be kept by Registrar on behalf of the lssuer.

R-$-h
Nasimul Baten
Matraging Director & CEO

DBH Finance?LC' 
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shall approve and certify the transfer on behalf of the Board of Directors of the lssuer. lf the Transfer

Agent refuses to register the transfer of any Bond it shall immediately provide notice of such refusal to

the lssuer. lf the Issuer does not agree with the Transfer Agent's refusal to approve and certii/ such

transfer, it shall within 3 (three) Business Days of receipt of such notice from the Transfer Agent, direct

the Transfer Agent to approve and certify the transfer as requested in the relevant lnstrument of Transfer.

lf the lssuer agrees with Transfer Agent that the requested transfer should be refused, the lssuer shall,

within 30 (thirty) days from the date on which the relevant lnstrument of Transfer was lodged with the

Transfer Agent, send or cause to be sent notice of such refusal to both the Transferor and the Transferee-

Where it is proved to the satisfaction of the lssuer that a duly completed and executed Instrument of

Transfer has been lost, the lssuer may, in its discretion, on application in writing made by the Transferee

and bearing such stamp as is required by an lnstrument of Transfer, register such transfer on such terms

as to indemnity as the lssuer may think fit. Where not all the Bonds represented by the surrendered Bond

Certificate are the subject of the transfer, a new Bond Certificate in respect of the balance of the Bonds

will be issued to the transferor.

Tradlng or Listing with Stock Exchange

The Bonds will be issued on private placement basis among the Eligible lnvestors. lt will not be issued
publicly and hence will not be listed on the Stock Exchange. Subject to regulatory approval for trading on

the Alternative Trading Board, the Bonds maybe traded after issuance as per trading guidelines of the

relevanl exchange.

f. Repayment and Coupon Payment:

Unless previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled, the principal on the Bonds will be amortized

and paid annually on a pro rala basis to the Bondholder in instalments of 20o/o pet yeat commencing at

the third anniversary of the Bonds from the lssue Date. The final maturity of the Bonds will be at the end

of seventh year of the Bonds from lhe lssue Date. Payments on the Bonds shall be made without

deduction for or on account of taxes in Bangladesh.

To be redeemed in 5 equal annual lnstalments starting from end of 3'd year and each '12 months from

there after as per following table for the Bond:-

Redemptlon Schedule

lssue Size (BDT)

Years

Eld 01 !"1y99!
End of 2"d year

Eri oJ 9ll vggt
End of 7rh year

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000 0

lncremental charge at the rate of 2% per annum p ble by the lssuer to the Bondholders above the

amount to be paid by the lssuer to the Bondhol eBtheR emption Date r failure of the lssuer to

make payment to the Bondholders on the Redemp nDtt"iA

,.Uil.* ,tveh,,,o
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

[T'{6f ff{r'on"*"

,A

I Bashar dti cEo
i Bankompany Secrctary

5,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

Shahialal lslami Bank PLC
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BalanceRepayment (BDT)

5,000,000,000

4,000,000,000End of 3'd year

3,000,000,000End of 4rh year

2,000,000,000End of 5'h year

Nov 2023
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lnterest on the "Bond" is to be paid semFannual basis on the interest payment dates. The interest payment

dates shall be determined depending upon bond issue date. lnterest payment will be payable semi-

annually calculated on the actual number of days over a 365 day basis in the relevant period which shall

be 366 in the event of a leap year.

g. Redemption or conversion or exchange:

The bond will be fully redeemed. There is no option of convertibility or exchange of the bond. The bond

is to be redeemed in 5 equal annual lnstalments starting from the end of the 3'd year and each 12 months

thereafter as per the table given above.

h. Detalls of conversion or exchange optlon exercise procedures, lf appllcable:

The bond is non-convertible and fully redeemable, hence conversion or exchange options are not

applicable for this issue.

i. Termination and final settlement ofthe proposed bond

Date of Commencement of the Trust:

The Trust hereby created shall be established from the date of this Trust Deed'

Date of Termination and final settlement of the Trust (Bond):

The Trust shall continue to exist until all liabilities including the principal, premium (if any) and profit are
repaid in full in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Bonds and this Trust Deed.

,o,^N(.,,"o
SEVP & CFO

4 Nasimul Baten
Maoaeing Director & CEO

OgH Finance PLC'
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{8. DETATLS oF FEE Srnucrune AND EXPENSES

The issuance of this bond will incur following fees and expenses:

Regulatory Fees
Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission

Standard Chartered Bank

g Fee Emerging Credit Rating Limited

I Expenses Lex Juris

m Audit fee N/A

Other Expenses

Miscellaneous

All fees are quoted net of applicable VAT.

As required related to the issuance of the

Bond. e.9., Application fee, Bond

Registration fee, Trustee Registration fee,

ATB Expenditure etc.

Application Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000

Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.10% on the

Face Value

Total of 0,50% of the Face Value Amount

of the Bonds + VAT

BDT 400,000 per annum + VAT

BDT 1,00,000 per annum + VAT

BDT 1,40,000 per annum + VAT

N/A

|hl^l
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahralal lslamr8a0h.Pb9..
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05 November 2023

Declaration about the responsibilitv of the Manaqino Director & CEO of the issuer or oriqinator
in respect of the inrormation memorandum

We also conflrm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to
enable the investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

cEo

Mosl in Ahmed
rU3 oirector & CEO
Shah alal lslaml Bank
L E
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH.Finance PLe.

Corporate Head Office : Shahjalal Islami Bank Towel Plot # 4, Block # CWN(C), Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh. Phone: +88 02 222283457 (Hunting), Fax : +88 02 222297607

E-mail : sjiblho@sjiblbd.com, Website : wwwsjiblbd.com, SWIFT : SJBLBDDH

L E 6

Annexure I

lRule 4(2xa)l

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually
and collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the
statements made, information given in the information memorandum, documents, financial
statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submifted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm,
after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this issue and information
memorandum have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of
which make any information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any
civil, criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.
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.1.
DBHDBH Finance PLC.

WE CO'{FIRM THAT:

For Trustee

Managing Dkector & CEO

ogH Finance PLC.

oate: May 10, 2023

Due diligence certificate of the Trustee

DBH Finance p[C.

Tte Sangladesh Seerltlei and Exchange Commlsdon

Sub; lssuance of SJTBL 3rd Mudaraba FloatlnS Bate ,{on{onverttbh Unsecured Subordlnated Bond of BOI
5,000 Mllllon o, ShahJalrl lslaml Bank umlted.

We, the under-noted trustee to the abovs-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1' wg while act as trustee to the above-mentioned rsue on beharf of the investo*, have examrned thedraft lnformatron Memorandum, regar and other documents and materiars as rerevant to our decrsion; and

2' on the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issu.r, itr dlrectors and office6, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning obie.ts of the lssue and the content! of
the documents and other materials furnished by the lssuer

(a) all lnformation and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and
the draft rM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the commrssron has been
approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the a$ets to be charged wlth the trust and are satisfied that
the assets bear the value, titie and charge status as dlsclosed ln the ttvt: n/n;
(c) whlle examlning the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh securities
and Exchange Commission (D€bt Securities) Rules, 2021have been complied with;
(d) we shall acl as trustee to the issue as mentloned above as per provisions ot the deed of trust to be
executed wlth the lssuer or the orlSinatot as appllcable and shall assume the dutles and responsibilitles as
described in the deed oftrust and in the ,M;

(e)we shallalso abide bythe Bangradesh securitles and Exchange commission (oebt securitresl Rures, 2o2r
and conditlons imposed by the Commission as regards ofthe issue; and

(f) the above declaratlons are unequivocaland inevocable.

,.ffi,"^
Shahialal lslamr Bank PLC

FA6, Head Otlice, Dhaka

,/n
r"ra. K.r) aorh.,
SEVP & Company Scclctrry
Shahjalal Islami Ballk PLC

Nasimul Baten
Maoasing Director & CEO

oBFi Finance PLC'
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Shahialal Islami Bank PLC. and its Subsidiary

Independent Auditor's Report and
Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

For the period ended 30 September 2023

d. bul Bashar
SEVP & Comprny Secrctary
Sbahjalal Islami BanI pt.C

05 Nov 20a

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO

DBll Finance PLC.
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholderc of Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate X'inancial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the special purpose consolidated financial statements of Shahjalal Islami Bank

PLC. and its subsidiary (the "Group") as well as the separate financial statements of Shahjalal

Islami Bank PLC. (the "Bank"), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as

at 30 September 2023 and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and

separate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash flow statements for

the period then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including

a sunmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Crroup and separate

finanoial statements ofthe Bank give a true and fair view ofthe consolidated financial position of
the Group and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 30 septembet 2023, and of its

consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for

the period then ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as

explained in note 2 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion
we conductecl our audit in accordance with Intemational standards on Auditing (ISAs). our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for

the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent o[ the Group and the Bank in accordance with the Intemational Ethics Standards

Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fi-rlfilled our

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Restriction of use

These special purpose financial statements have been prepared to assist the Bank to meet the

requirements for issuing Mudaraba Bond. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable

for other purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthis matter.

I
:

Mo
M

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA ul Bashar Sha
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I(ey Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in o

matters were addressed in the context of o
tatements as a rvhole, and in forming our
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Managing Director & CEO
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description ofhow our audit addressed the

matter is provided in that context.

FCA edtrul B.IShar & cEO
mi Bank

5

Our response to key audit mattersDescription of key audit matters

Measurement of provision for investment
We tested the design and operating effectiveness

ofkey controls focusing on the following:
o Credit appmisal, investment disbursement

procedures, monitoring and provisioning

process;

o Completeness of appropriate documentation

before disbwsement of investments as well as

recording of investrnent balance;

o Altemate procedures applied by management

to assess new investrnent/renewal of existing

investrnents where latest audited financial

statements of the bonower is not available;

o Identification of loss events, including early

warning and default waming indicators;

. Review of quarterly Classification of Loans

(CL);

Our substantive procedures in relation to the

provision for investrnents portfolio comprised the

following:
o Reviewed the adequacy of the general and

specific provisions in line with related

Bangladesh Bank guidelines;

o Assessed the methodologies on which the

provision amounts are based, recalculated the

provisions and tested the completeness and

accuracy of the underlying information;

o Evaluated the appropriateness and presentation

of disclosures against relevant accounting

standards and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

. Finally, compared the amount of provision

requirement as determined by 
. 
Bangladesh

Bank inspection team to the actual amount of
provision maintained

outside the counEyJnany

impact of COVID 19, flood
areas of Bangladesh and

The process for estimating the provision

for investment portfolio associated with
credit risk is sigrrificant and complex.

For the individual analysis for large

exposure, provision calculation considers

the estimates of future business

performance and the market value of
collateral provided for credit transactions.

At period end the Group reported total

gross investments of BDT 232,7 46

million (2022: BDT 239,862 million) and

total provision for investments of BDT
7,376 mitlion (2022:BDT 6,589 million).

We have focused on the following
significant judgements and estimates

which could give rise to material

misstatement or management bias:

Completeness and timing of
recognition of loss events in
accordance with criteria set out in
BRPD circular no 14, dated 23

September 2012 and BRPD

circular no 03, dated 21 APril

2019; and

individually assessed

a

a

measurement

For
provisio

osle

a alhShahlalal lslamr Bank PLC
FAD Head Otftce, Dhaka- 
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SEVP & CompanY Secr€tary
shahialal lslami Bank PLC
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For the collective analysis of exposure on

portfolio basis, provision calculation and

reporting are manually processed that

deals with voluminous databases,

assumptions and estimates of complex

design and implementation.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBttr Finsnce PLC'
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the provision may be dependent

on the valuation of collateral,

estimates of exit values and the

timing of cash flows;

Provision measurement is primarily

dependent upon key assumptions relating

to probability of default, ability to

repossess collateral and recovdry rates.

borrowets were adversely impacted during the

period as well as in earlier years. Accordingly,

Bangladesh Bank has given certain flexibility from

classification requirement for investments vide

issuing various circulars such as BRPD 14 dated

22 June 2022, and BRPD 51 dated 18 December

2Q22 whercby Banks are allowed to keep an

investrnent/customer as unclassified subject to the

payment of certain percent of quarterly instalment

due by 31 December 2022.

At the time of finalisation of annual financial

statements of the Bank for the year ended 31

December 2022, management has given

undertaking to ensure recovery/regularisation of
certain investments to avoid fuhre classification.

The Bank has notified progress on these

investrnents to Bangladesh Banks including

expected outcome. All these accounts/customers

are included as unclassified.

See note # 8 and 15a.1 to the financial statements

Our response to the riskRisk
Investment income recognition

We tested the design and operating

effectiveness of key controls including

automated control over recognition and

measurement of income on investment.

For selected customers and investment files on

sample basis we have also performed

substantive test of details including

recalculation and culof testing to check

accuracy of investment income.

Finally, we also conducted substantive

analytical procedures to assess reasonableness

of income recogrised during the year with
e to the product wise outstanding

situation, and in particr ar
, dueH

t balances.mvestrnen

t}e current uncertainty of the

Recogrrition and measurement of investnent

income involve complex IT environment as

well as require critical estimates and

judgment. Since investment income from

investments is one of the key perfonnance

indicators of the Bank there is an inherent risk

oftaud and error in recognition of investrnent

income.

Accordingly, this has been considered as key

audit matter.

2023

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
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Managing Director & CEO

DBll Finance PLC.
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impacts from major global events such as

Russia-Ukaine and Middle-East conflict,

volatility in fuel and commodity price,

inflation, strengthening of USD, etc., there is

inherent risk that the actual recovery of accrued

investment income especially from those

clients receiving deferral facility could be

materially diflerent than the actual situation in

future and a portion of investrnent accrued

during the period ended 30 September 2023.

See note # 23a to the financial statements

Valuation of bonds, sukuk and other investments

The Bank has made significant investments in
fixed term financial instruments such as

Bangladesh Government Islamic Invesfinent

Bond and Sukuk, Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

and Srkuk Al Istisna as well as Mudaraba

Subordinated Bond, classification and

measurement of these require judgment and

complex estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an active

market, the fair value of these Bonds and

Sukuk are determined using complex

valuation techniques which may take into

consideration direct or indirect unobservable

market data and complex pricing models and

require an elevated level ofjudgment.

We assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Bank to identifr and confirm the

existence ofthese Bonds and Sukuks.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the

design and tested the operating effectiveness of
tle key controls over the Bonds and Sukuks

valuation processes, including controls over

market data inputs into valuation models,

model govemance, and valuation adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation models

and the inputs used in those models, using a

variety of techniques, including comparing

inputs to available market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosues against relevant

accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank

guidelines.

See note # 7 to the linancial statements

IT systems and controls
We tested the design and operating

effectiveness of the Bank's IT access controls

over the information systems that are critical to

ent and aspects of IT
e ntro ls (logical access,IT

financia| reporting.

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive

naflre and complexity of the IT environment,

the large v
numerous

automated
0\I ?0?3

olume of transactions Proce

iocations daily and the reliance on

and IT dependent manual con

ssed in

ah alal
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Hoda Vasi
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Our areas ofaudit focus included user access

management, developer access to the

production envhonment and changes to the IT
environment. These are key to ensuring IT
dependent and application based controls are

operating effectively.

operational controls). This included testing

that requests for access to systems were

appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review ofaccess

rights and reviewed requests of changes to

systems for appropriate approval and

authorization.

We considered the control environment

relating to various interfaces, configuration

and other application layer controls identified

as key to our audit.

Legal and regulatory matters
We obtained an understanding, evaluated the

design and tested the operational effectiveness

of the Bank's key confiols over the legal

provision and contingencies process.

We enquired to those charged with govemance

to obtain their view on the status of all

significant litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Bank's intemal legal

counsel for all significant litigation and

regulatory matters and inspected internal notes

and reports.

Carrying value of investments in subsidiary by the Bank
We have reviewed Management's analysis of
impairment assessment and recoverable value

calculation of subsidiary in accordance with

IAS 36.

thethe ueval odeluse m1n

thethe modellnused

temati nstrossl alble ve assumIonab py-
eth ostm lm on1cular pactthey

m e

p
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At the time of conducting our audit of the

separate financial statements of the Bank we

have considered the recoverable value of the
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alal I

v 2023

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahialal lslamr Bank PLC
FAD Head Olllce, Dhaka
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH. Finance PLC'

m i Bank

We focused on this area because the Bank and

its subsidiary (the "Group") operates in a legal

and regulatory environment that is exposed to

significant litigation and similar risks arising

from disputes and regulatory proceedings.

Such matters are subject to many

uncertainties and the outcome may be

difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the

amount and timing of potential outflows with
respect to the provisions which have been

established and other contingent liabilities.

The Bank has invested in equity shares of its

subsidiary namely Shahjalal Islami Bank

Securities Limited. As at 30 September 2023

the carrying value of these investments in
Shahjalal Islami Bank Securities Limited is

BDT 2,515 million (2022: BDT 2,515

million).

In particular, our discussions with the

Management were focused on the continued

SEVP & CompanY SecrttarY

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC



Management has conducted impairment

assessment and calculated recoverable value

of its individual subsidiary in accordance with

IAS 36.

We also checked malhematical accuracy of the

model, recalculated discount rate used within

the model, inputs used in the determination of
assumptions within the model were challenged

and conoborating information was obtained

with reference to external market information,

third-party sources.

We observed that the financial statements of
the subsidiary as at and for the period ended 30

September 2023 is not audited. Accordingly,

management prepared financials have been

used to prepare consolidated financial

statements.

Reporting on other information
Management is responsible for tle other information. The other information normally comprises

all of the information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial

statements and our auditors' report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available

to us after the date ofthis auditor's leport.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our

responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in

doing so, consider whether the other hformation is materially inconsistent with the financial

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other infonnation obtained prior to the date of

this audit report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we

are required to report that fact' We have nothing to in this regard.

0 5 ilol/ 2023
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Bank's investments in all the above

subsidiary stated at cost.

We further observed that pursuant to the BSEC

notification the subsidiary of the Bank has

made partial provision against diminution in

the value of investment and client margin loan

as per BSEC notification.

05

Itld. Jafar Sadeq FCA
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However, as mentioned in the emphasis of matter paragraph, these ate special purpose financial

statements prepared for specific objective. At the time of issuing these audit report we have not

received any other information that may accompany these special purpose financial statements.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated

and Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial

statements of the Group and also separate financial statemenls of the Bank in accordance with

IFRSs as explained in note 2, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary

to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Banl Company Act, 1991 and the

Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure effective intemal audit, intemal

control and risk management functions of the Bank. The Management is also required to make a

self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank

on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for

assessing the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or

has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's

fi nancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated and Separate Financial

Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assruance about whether the consolidated and separate

iinancial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whel"her duc to fraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise tom fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the ag$egate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and sepalate

financial statements

profbssional skepticism througho ut the audit. We also:

Identifu and assess the risks

fi nancial statements, whether

$\Nry{
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responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenide of intemal control.

obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the

Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures

in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modifi our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the

date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group

and the Bank to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, sfuctufe and content of the consolidated and separate

financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate

financial statements represent the underlying tansactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

a

a

a

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regardhg the hnancial information of the

entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated

financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of

the goup audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We also provide those charged with govenumce with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguard

a

From the matters communicated with those radlh. ce, we detemine those matters

audit of current period and are

' repor[Enff,$ ffior
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we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, ircluding any sigrificant deficiencies

in intemal control that we identifr during our audit.
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regulation precludes public disclosure about t}te matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the Bank

Company Act, 1991 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or

inegularity or administrative enor and exception or an1'thing detrimental committed

by employees of the Group and its related entities {other than matters disclosed in

these financial statements) ;

(iii) financial statements for the period ended 30 September 2021 of subsidiary namely

Shahjalal Islami Bank Securities Limited was unaudited. The results ofthe subsidiary have

been properly reflected in the Group's consolidated financial statements;

(i") in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group

and the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(v) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and

consolidated in the financial statements;

("i) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the

annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and

retums;

05 to! ffiri) the consolidated financial statements

rules, regulations and accounting

drawn up in conformity rvith prevailing

welk as related

"\) /'
W-f

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Office, Dhaka

Bansladesh Bank ,2" 
y::ow<,.^,,
SEVP & Con/pany Sccrrtary
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

Nasimul Baten 0 5 l{0l/ 204
Managing Director & CEO

DBttr Finance PLC,
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(ii) to the extent noted during the course ofour audit work performed on the basis stated under

the Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated

financial statements and considering the reports ofthe Management to Bangladesh Bank

on ant!fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the

Management's Responsibility for the financial statements and intemal control:

(a) internal audit, intemal conhol and risk management arrangements of the Group as

disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

t

:

{

guidance issued by

N"-h
tts
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(viii) adequate provisions have been made for advance and otlter assets which are in our opinion,

doubtfirl of recovery;

(ix) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

(xi) capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been

maintained adequately during the year.

Dhaka, 01 November 2023

Sabbir Ahmed FCA, Partner

ICAB Enrolment number: 770

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants

t5 \ls\ 1$11

Vl^l
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahialal lslam' Baak PLC

FAD, Head Ofice, Dhaka

0 5 ilot, m23

Nasimul Baten
MaDaging Director & CEO

DBItr Finance PLC.
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(x) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 2,500

person hours; and

sJNr, [tC-^1

N.*h
0sloll 1o?l7/

Md. AbuI Bashar
SEVP & ComPaIlY Secrctary

Shahjalal lslami Banl PLC



Note

s

7

8

9

10

11

13

14

15

16

8,6

30,09.2023
Taka

31.12,2022
Taka

Balance wlth othea Banks and Financiel Instltudons

lnside Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

capttal/Shareholders' Equtty

Paid-up Capiral

Statutory Reserve

Capital Reserve

Foreign Currency Translation Gain/[loss)

Retained Eamings

Total shareholders' EqultY

Non-controlling Interest
Total Llabllldes & Shareholde.s' Bqulty

Md. ashar
sEvP & C y Secrclsry

3

4

2,216,469 ,790

20,224,67 01

2,399,102,842

14,92 2A7,024

22,44t,t+3,290 77,323349 865

5,316,L57,852

3,357 263,844

2,216,396,689

t,103,L27,014

73,421,701

Placemeut wlth other Ba[ks & Ftnanclal lNdtudons

Ilvestmeots ltr Shares & Seqrrldes

Covernment
0thers

Mudaraba Bonds

Other Ltabilides

Deferred Tax Llabilldcs
Total LlabUtdes

26,139,910,000

9,954,452,A07 9 986,1t2,?79

36,094,3 62,A07 35,62 6,022,719

222,017 ,222,156
7 309,5{3

232,7 45,537

5,150,987,031

2s,079,406,563

88,909,3S5

222,960,716,113

1 901,718,S15

699 239,a62,13 4,627

s,473,945,7 99

19,816,448,541

88,909,355

Flxed Assets lncluding Premlses, Furulture atrd Flxtur.s

Other Assets

NoD.Banklng Assets

Total Property and Assetr

Llabtltdes aDd Capital

Llabtltdes

Placelrlentfrom other Banks & Firanclal lrsdtudons

Deposltr artd Other Accounts

Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposits

other Mudaraba Deposits

Al-Wadeeah Current & other DepositAccounts

Bills Payable

342,727,632,326

32,2A2,9A3,931 42,299,5AA342

243,a72,156,A5A

9,400,000,000

45,026,335,714

t54,111,776
330,739,5A9,279 320,542,528,880

39,907 ,47 5,7 65

96,47 6394,864
47 ,21a,457 ,457

s4,a03,290,791
5,466,533,977

36,934,732,446

86,A77,226,090

49,7 45,216,t46

4A,292,958,243

s,a72,217,849

227 ,662,1SL,ZSS

10,200,000,000

40,144,7 04,369

235,444,914

11,129 ,6A3,510

L0,737 ,37 6,063

2A,796,597

11,4t7,909

2,734,t6t,919

10,805,517,980

9,372,461,L07

28,796,597

1.7 45,940,328

t7.7

21,041,435,997

228,755,88S

27,952,716,072

232347,434
355,009,7A0,162 342,727 ,632,326

A d Nasimul Baten
CEO

i Bankall

*o. r"r"M'"O
.',,xniifl{frffffiffi'

sr,"ri"t^t t,;11, 
flffi 

PLc E

Managins Director & CES S ttOV 2023
DBItr Finance PLC. - -

Shahialal lslami Bank PLC. and its Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 30 septeEber 2023

Prop.rty atrd Assets

cash

Cash in Hand (including Forelgr Currencles)

Balance with Bangladesh Eank & Sonau Bank PLc.

[including Foreign currencies)

Investstrents

Ce[eral l[vesErent etc,

Bills Purchased and Dls.ounted

3,319,523,703

6 24.726.017,716 21,276,957,716

25,639,910,000

355,009,780,162

12

17,2

18

0

N"-h

19



Shahialal Islami Bank PLC. and its Subsidiary
Consolidated Off.balance Sheet ltems

As at 30 September 2023

Note
30,09.2023

Taka
31,72,2022

Taka

ContlDgert Llebllldes

Acceptances & endorsements

Letters of guarantee

Irrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection

other contingent liabilities
Total

Otier CoEmltmonts

Docume[tary cledits, short term and trade related tlansactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undmwr note issuance, revolving and underwrlting facllities

Undmwn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other comnitmeDts

Total

Total off-balance sheet ltems lncludlnS contlnSelt ltabllldes

51.,712,319,6rl

31.,316,699,87 7

44,418,370,950

26,824,787,053

1s8,7 43,696,O27 154,272,777 ,491

20

21

158,713,696,027

\l: f*"..,
Director Dlrector

cEo
Bank

Sabbir Ahmed Partner

Enrolment No:770

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury& Co

Chartered Accountants
Dhaka,

01 November,20Z3

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahlalat lsiamr Bank pLC

iTfi'fi*"'""
Md Bashar
SEVP & ComPatrY SecretarY

Shahialal lslami Bank PLC

s5 ilo'll 1$1t

s

DHAI(A

05

D

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Direcror & CEo
DdBfl61P?B?r PLc'

47,469,654,614

33,407,453,t32
52,072,446,667

25,794&r,6t4

!s4,272,L77 ,191

S

y'lr^



Sbrh.irl.l Ishmi Brak PLC. rnd ib Sublldi.ry
CoDlolidrtcd Prollt rtrd l,orr Ac.ouul

For th! p.riod crdcd 30 Scpt.mb.r 2013

1)13$9,4e6 6,,,1,t3O,321

J.!'23 !o S.p'I, l.n'22 to S.A'22 Jul'221o S.p'2t

14,014,890,178

5.6Er.620.5U

I1361,!,1r,?96
6,t17,1t3,2n9

t, t4t,2a2,03 r

1lt0.8l6.aJ5
4.64A,616,233

\242,746,456

Jul'2:l io S.p'2:l

29e1i2a$16 2,./,5,979)71

l,rtr,75r,46l

r....: Pofit D.id @ D.rdit

Lcorc frm hElrrsi ia ShrE Seuiti6
Comisio\ E ch$go r l Brcl6.s.

1.4) 6.1,!r.05t
2,2j\495,42i
l.08E.t?9.749

I,4A1,919,5a4

2,906,069,104

974.271,255

453,8?l,rEl
254,147,474

302,0r0J56

,t4r,6t3,598

6D,0,4t,98Z

119,05?,881

N.t PEft / (L.s) .ft.. T.r

N.r ltolit .11.. T.t .ilribrr.hl.. rol

23

21

u

27

4,11!,519,671 3J68,2t6,5,11 1,01 0.55!,1lE
ToLl OpdtirtIn@E.

R.nl Tu6, lN'm6, EeEicity ct .

PcLg., St h!., Tllcomuic.lion d..
Srlti@qy, PMi!B!, Adviril.tMb .tc.
Chi.f Eedis i Sd.ry & F...
Di@tod'F6 & Exrolte
Stuirt supeiroryComid!.! F€ & Exlcn6

Dcp@idiq & Rlp.iB ofB&k! As.tj

rod Ordti.a EIP.IE
PFft / (Id) UoF P@irio.

Speifc prevind for Cl.!i6.d Inv.tedtt
Glnsd P.@i!ioi 6. Undaifi.d InBtooE
C.nad Prdirio. ftr Otr-B.h@ Shed l.
kovilie for d.hin!d6 h v.lu. of INstMa in Shls
Prcvbion for Otho Aeb

Tal.l PEni / (Ld) !.for. T.!6
PDvitio! lor T{ti.! lor t& pdiod

t2,069,1A922t tt,3rr,1t7,o70 {,005,(D0,693 3,?9!,6t2,E39

2A

29

l0
3t
12

ll
74

35

36

11

39

40

18

l9

42

12(D

\n1,4t,0E7
282,191t45

t,951.017

3E,975.487

95,190,501

t2.E94,@0

!,29,244
120,531

569,250

4q,515,21t

134

%4,15t,095

I10,9tE,317

643,084

t6,7A0317

20,t71,61
3,178,m0

I,t@,000
11,219

1E9,750

154,29t.519

221.747,a51

924,tt3.tr6
r00,5a0,645

20a,633

I1,u9,031
20J15,5t3

5,350,970

lJ03,5.ll)
25,W1

l!7,5@
t44,313,571

I82,040,181

4@5,239,6t0
287,3821,350

825,112

3r,319,4r4
98,61\163
19,094,590

4,458,086

325.618

42q000
12t,616,121

541,117,186

4,451,49r,54t a,M1,l6!,653 1.4r3,6u.91, tJttJ98,99!

7,615,296,510 7,!!1.253,417 ,51l,,ll)t,774 1a05rr3,345

?tt,000,000

I0,000,0m

450,000,0@

41,017.422

I12,000.000

420,m0,000

I0,000,000
,ll0.0o{1.000

210 000,0u0

t,5/u,673
(85,000,0m)

.t6,000,000

765,000,001) 605,(x!,422 114,541,613

6.t50r96.5t0 6,n6,2n9p94 2,0t1,40t,774

I,118,96rJ38

2230,11r,172

lrot.l6l,5ol

(71,113,119)

3,241210,472

(2r, r 34,961)

3.13t.463.052
00,539,r7O

t,129,506,81,t
0,653,414)

12t3,8t4,941

u!q,!!1,{l 3Jla,32l,0t9
3,6!6,S39,245

1,6t5,970,195

868,451

3,198,62q214

t1,26t,692
961,649,3t8

192.01E

l.0l!.626.7r1
r.953.911

-!tgigg,-
l.?45.9,lo.321

3,6t5,r?0,795

1arl,9I,rta
3,598,62q214 961.649,358

3JI1112JN \549,129,t95

4tL725,161

9,aE6,652

92.756,\64

2.134.16t,919

5,.Bl,rll,l2,r 32O1,212,t 0 7,619.179.496

lJl
2r.50

t.tt
rr.13

01Nov.mb.r,2023

a,6ll.t ,q06 1,frt,530,6{'r

Rct in.d E minr3 from Prwiou Fr/pdiod
Add: NGr !@6ufr6 Tu (.tlibunbL !o .quit! hold.R ofSrIEL)
Prefil rsilrbl. fo. ApprFiition

DM.hdd p.id ,g.iin Mdr6. P6r.tJd Bood

t,145,6t2,123

34,501,840

l,t4l,6115,42l

294,1?9,!81

25,146,601

't.963-144.952

434,184,tE5

9,?a:t 30E

9.18t.t52

1.e63.74.;52

1,608,6t2,105 r,687,480,5t8 l,48E4lq45l
I,0t8,626,753

2,$1,051,26

1,36.,914.956

,6,162,614

1,620,827,6tE

215,21r,925

2.114.161.919

0,16

2,5(,,057,106

0.92

N:

/<
Mdl Allul Bashar
SEVP & ComDany Secrcrary

o,.P'

Md. Jafarpsadeq FCA
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Shahialal Islami Bank PLC. and its Subsidiary
Colsolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the perlod ended 30 september 2023

Note I.n'23 to Sep'23

Taka
lan'22 to Sep'22

T.ka

Cash f,ows from operadDg acth,ltles

InvesEnent income receipt in caJh

Paofitpaid on deposits and borowirgs
Dividend receipts
Fees & commission receipt in cash

Recoveries on investsnent previously written off
Cash payments to employees

Cash payments to suppliers
Income tax paid

Receipts from other operatiog activities
Payments for other operating adivities
(l) Operadngprofit before changesin opeladng assets & ll.bllldes

Changes ln oper.dng assets atrd llabllltles

0ncrease)/decrease in investhent to customerc

0ncrease)/decrease in other assets

(lnarease]/decrease of placementwith other banks & fimncial institutions
lDcrease/[decrease) h deposits fiom other banks

lncrease/(decrease) ofplacement from other baIlk & flIlancial institutions
Increase/ldecrcase) in deposits rEceived from customers

Increase/(decr€are) in other liabilities on account ofcustomers
lncrease/(decrease) in other liabilities
(ii) cash Rows from operadngassets alld ll.bllltles
Net carh flowfrom operadng activlttet (A)=(l+tt)

Cash flows from lnvestlng a.tlvities

Proceeds from sale ofsecurities
Payments for purchases of securities

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Payments for purchases ofproperty, plahts & equipments

Purchase/sale of subsidiaries

l\let cash used ln invesdnt actlvlttes (B)

Cash flows from fiDanclnl activltles

ReceipB fiom issue of debt instruments
Paymelts for redemption of debt instruments
Receipts from issue ofordinary shaa€s

Prolit against mudaralra perpetual bond

Dir,ldend paid to ordimry shar€holders

Netc.sh used ln ffnanclr8 actlvtdes (C)

Net in.rease in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Add: Effect ofexchante rate changes on cash & cash equivalents

Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginnint ofthe period

Ceshand cash equlvalents at the end ofthe perlod

Colsoltdated Net operadng cash flowperSharc {NOCFPS)

[previous yerr's flgure restatedl

4,572,570,637 6,316,642,834

15,242,46L,663
(6,s53,005,142)

r35,581,325

2,006,t14,379
20,733,8L8

12,890,315,08n
(95,190,503J

(3,336,687,459)

L0a7 ,223,321
t1,0,+4,345,618)

7,10t,618,460
(L,7 48,249,963)
(3,449,060,000J

[35,113,099)
(t0,026,2s7 ,227)
16,001,175,s93

954,049,416
(709,495,106)

13,306,694,526

[5,556,055,182]
125,315,817

2,877 ,822,943
60,196389

(2,624,334,200)
(98,672,363)

(1,7 04,844,0A5)
969,672,350

1939,152,351',)

[20,898,353,62s)
(276,186,118)

L7,626,425,000)
(6,942,267 ,784\
t4,139,253,879
27,449,959,4A5

476,888,491

1.630.803.492

45

46

47

49.

42(ii)

8,68A,724,07 3 7,913rA2820
13,261,291,710 1+,270,325,654

(2,872,246)
(465,467 ,442)

2,845,411
(173,s24,028)

t639,018,706) 1,425,372,445

[800,000,000)

(27 s,243,928)
r1,301,162,1s8)

(800,000,000)

( 1.323.47 6.332)
(2,376,406,08s) (2,723,476,5321

70,2+5,a69,919 L5,572,221,767

225,741,504
20,642,9t3,568

28,246,761

17,r28,561374
31,1L4,564,991 30,729,O29,905

12.4217.92

\:- t
Dhaka
01November,2023 Dlrector

)ty. B I, 2023

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahialal htamr Bank ptC
FAO, Head Offrce, Dhat a

M
M
S

ana
EO Nasimul Baten

Managiag Director &
DBItr Finance pL

CEO

c.

al I slah ank

Dlrector

43.
44.

48.

3,466,6t+,273

[1,896.820,888)
9,900,865

(154,321,805)

0J'Iov ?08

6,K,^"n^,
SEVP fcompany SecrctarY

Shahjalal lslami Bauk PLC
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Shahialal lslami Bank PLC.

Balance Sheet

As at 30 September 2023

Note

3a

4a

30.09.2023
Teka

31,t2,2022
Iaka

Balance with other Banks and Financial l[stitutloDs

Inside Bangladesh
0utside Bangladesh

Placement wlti other Barks & Fhanctal lnsdtutlons

Investrne[ts ln Shares & Securlties

Covemment
0thers

Investments

Geleral I[vestment etc.

Bills Purchased and Discourted

Liabiltdes and Capital

Ltabilldes

Placement horn other Barks & Flnarclal lnstitudotrs

Deposlts and Otier AccouDts

Mudaraba savings Deposits

MudarabaTerm DePoslts

other Mudaraba Deposits

Al-Wadeeah CuEent& Other Deposit Accouots

Bills Payable

22,441,143,290 17,3233A9,A65

2,276,469,790

2 673 01

2,399 ,t02,842

1 87 024

5,280,935,262
3,357,263, 848

2,192,462,827
1 103 t27 74

5a a,$a,199,11L 3.295,589,841

6a 24,726,017,116 21,276,957,716

26,139,910,000
7,818,512,56L

25,639,910,000
7,846,594,1

7a 33,95A,422,566 33,,186,504135

219,506,275,L14
1 9 43 90 7 515

8a

9a

10a

11

19a

& cEO
mi Bank

5,028,261,880

27 ,07 0,7 4A,739

88,909,355

230,2t4,524,657 237 ,229,977 ,592

5,272,662,47 4

2LA44,A75,777

88,909,355

-j szeu@- ---!!9.g1gf 6fl 5q-

72a 32,057,453,937 42'036'645,204

13a

t4

16a

39,907 ,532,77 6

96,47 6,395,A68
47,563,L72,A75
54,803,405,433

5 33 977

244,216,984,929

9,400,000,000

42,403,0A4,439

36,934,789 ,424
86,877,226,090
50,064,730,403
48,293,094,847
5,872,277,849

227,9A2,058,614

10,200,000,000

37,492,A69,557

237,1s1,s661 59.550.463
32A,237,073,762 317,94ti,,725'240

17.2
18

11,L29,683,570
10,737,376,063

7\,417,909
7

10,805,517,980
9,372,461,107

1 16 9

,,*W
Md. Abul Elashar
SEVP & Company Secretary
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

23,949,153,550 21,870,140,916

352.1A6,227,313 339 156
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DBH Finance pLC.

Property atrd Assets

cash

Cash in Hard (lncludirg Foreign Currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali BankPLC.

(including Foreign Currencies)

Flxed AsseE lncluding Premises, Furnlture atld Fixtures

other Assets

Non-Banking Assets

Total Property and Assets

Mudaraba Bonds

OtherLlabtlides

Deferred Tax Liabllldes
Total Liabilities

Capital/shareholders' Equlty

Paid-up Capital
Stahrtory Reserve

Foreign currerry Translation Gain/(loss)

Retained Earnlngs

Total Shareholders' Equity

Total Liabilitles & Shareholders' Equlty

22032A,259,077



Shahialal Islami Bank PLC.
Off-balance Sheet ltems

As at 30 September 2023

30.09.2023
Taka

3,^.12.2022
Taka

47,469,654,674
33,407,453,132
52,072,446,667
25,794,r4L,674

57,712,319 ,671
31,316,699 ,877
44,418,37 0,950
26,824,787,053

CondDg€nt Liabllltles

Acceptances & eldorsements
Letters ofguarantee
Irrevocable letters of fiedit
Bills for coliection
Other contingent llabilities
Total

Other Commlheots

Documentary credits, short term alrd trade related traDsactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

IJndrar4'n note issuance, revolving and underra'ridng facllldes

undrawn formal standby facilities, creditlines and other commitments

Total

Total off-balance sheet ltelrs includhg colldngerlt llabllldes

158, 7 43,696,O27 154,272,177 ,491

158,743,696,027 L54,272,177,491

& CEO
Nr f^*

Director Director

S,--\\i.

Dhaka,

01 November,2023

Sabbir Ahmed FCA, Partner

f,nrolment No: 770

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury& Co

Chartered Accou[tants

td )

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC.
fAO, Head Office, Dhaka

0 5 tl0I 1021

Md. A ul Bashar
SEVP & Compaoy Secrctary
Shal$alal lslami Bant PLC

05 iloy 2023

Nasimul Baten
Maaagia3 Director & CEO
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Shrhjahl Islami Bank PLC,
Prorlt ord Loss Ac.ount

For tht p.riod.trd.d 30 Scptembcr2023

Op.rating imoD.

lnvcstnent Incomc
Lcssi Profit p3id on Dcposits

Ncl Inv6tuetrt IncoD.

J.r'23 to Scp'23

TrL.
Jrn'2, to S.p'22

Trkr
Jrl'23 to S.p'8

T.tr
Jul'22 to S.pr22

23a
24a

13,970,835,166
6.660,862.797

122U.539.t99
6,113J55,092

J,118,245,132

2-t43.751.127

4,6fi,818,959
2.234.645.488

1309,vt2)69 6l1t,tE...,lvt 2914ta94fi5 2)nJ$,171

Income from lnvastmetrt in Shsrcvsacurities
Commission, Exchrnge and Brok mgr
Orher Opemring Ircomr

25e
26t
27L

1,391,993,736

2,161 ,298,226
1,081,775.206

lJ67,4ll,l0l
2,781,313,056

968.240.608

u9,523,743
230,386,754

301.897.239

428,537,205
s78206,660
31t,755.898

Totrl Opcrrtirg lrcon.

Operrtitrg clpcrt.r

Sdarics rd Alowlmas
Brnt, Taxcs, Itrsurilccs, Elcctricit c&.
Llgil Expcnrca

Postlgc, Stahp6, Tclccommunicstion ctc.

Statiorcry, Printings, Adl€rtis€mcnts !t .

chicfExccutivc\ s ary & Flas
Dircclors Fccs & Expcns.s
Shariah SupcMsory Commin.ct Fl!3 & Expcnscs

Auditors' Fces

Dcpr.ci.tion & Rcpairs ofBinls Alscls
Zskat Expc$ca
Othcr ExFnscs
Totll Op.rdirg Erpcnt.r

Profit / (I,orl) t for. Provi*)r
Sgocific provision for Classificd ldrBtmcnts
Gcncnl Provision for Uncl8sificd Inveslrncnts

Gencral Provisio[ for Off-bdancc Shctl Itcms
Provision for dirnidutior itr valuc otlnvcatmcnts in Sh&.s
Provision for Othcr Ass€ts

Totd Provitiot

4,641,ffi?,168 5,116,964,161 .716 1J25,499,763

11,951,039,53? 11188,148,87{ 3,9#)01,141 3,702,733235

280.

29a
30a

3la
32t
13

l4
35

36a

37a

39d

40a

l8

l9a

2,826,s41,177

278,2s8222
t,866227

36,839,853

94,504,654

12,894,000

3,229,244
720,534

517,500

412,662,290

673.431.O57

2,552,429,643

282,896,62i
762,182

33,160,540

97,402,496

19,09{,590

4.458.086

325,678

412,500

404,798,877

559,103,621

949,039,857

109,898,990

598234
16,054,414

19,a62,607

3,378,000

I,100,000
11,279

172,5N
t48,419,s32

214.140.s25

90,,9n,984
98,903,578

208,613

11,368,876

20,519.479

6,350,970

1,301,540

26,091

137,500

114,591,83r

174,881.155

758 3,954,84,t,837 1,462,615,931 t356,269,638

755,000,000

10,000,000

450.000,000

43,M3,422

l 12.000.000

420,000,000

10,000,000

210,000,000

3,541,673
(8J,o0o.ooo)

46.000.000

765,000,000 605,M3,422 114,341,673

6iul74,n9 6,72A16J',616 2,063,625,tm Z,n\nt,924Totrl Prorlt / o-o'!) bcforc trl.l
Provirion for iilltiotr

Def€rred tax
Cuncnt tax

Dhaka,

0l Novemb€r. 2023

(21 ,44s ,291)
3299.321_944

(10,485,7s0)

t.125.u6.345
(5,786,821)

Q82n,926
41a

4lb
(77.601,403)

3.225.9t2,736
3,r$J J33 

'217$16,ffi
1,1 I,197y'91,104

Net Prolit rftGr Trntior

R.tlircd Elmings from prwiols y.a/pcriod
Addi Nct Profil afilr Trx
Profit .vrihblc for Appropri.t'rotr

Approprirtio!
Slrn bry Rcs.rvc
sEn-tlp Fund

Dividcnd
Dvid.nd pdid agai0st Mudrrb. Pctp.lral Bord
Rctrinci E$ings

3,6?6.?6114l 3.4s0J81.969

4368-t25214 1035,201,977 2,585,6t{,046

5.035.201.977 2,585.644,046 2160131.466

1.364.914,956
36,762,634

1,620,827.688

275,243p28
2.070.616.069

1,345,652,t23

14,503,840

1.543,Us,421
294.319,181

LAIT .021.212

4\2,n5,16t
9,486,652

92,756,164

2.010.616,069

94&6551m 974,430, 9

1,692,t61,829

3.676.263.446

1J84,8 18,008

3.450.183.969

1,636,978,838

948,665,208

1,3 85,902,647

974.430.819

434,384,385

9,744,308

99,181,562

t7 I 12

E.rninsr pcr (EPS) IRert redl

Sh.r. r! rt30 S€pt db.r lRaltt d]

Chr

42N

44i)

3.30

21.52

3.t0

19.61

0.88

Ahmed FC.t Partner

No: 770

Y' t'fr"
Director

& cEO
taml Bank

Hoda vasi Chowdhury & Co

chart€rcd AccountaDts

N

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslamr Bank pLC
FAD, Head OiTice, Dhaka

05 [oI 1$11

ul Bashar
SEVP & ompany Secrelary

Shatqlalat Irlsmi BaDk PLC

85 ilov 2S23 0 5 tl0l tott

Nasimul Baten 0 5 l{0y 202,
Managiog Direcror & CEo
DBH Finance pLC.

7589,571,119 7,333J04,037 2,493,62s,803 2)46,463;97

M
N*,h



Shahlalal Islami Bank PL6.
Cash Flow Statement

For the period ended 30 September 2023

Jan'23 to sep'23
Taka

lan'22 to Sep'22
Taka

Cash llows from operad[g adivider

I nv€sthent income receipt in cash

Profit paid on deposits and boraowings

Dividend receipts

Fees & comnission receipl in cash

Recovedes oh invesurent previously written ofi
Cash paym.nts to employees

Cash payments to suppliers

lncol1letaxpaid
Receipts from othea operating activities
Paym€nts for other operatlng acdvities
(l) Operatirt Profit beforc chantes ln operadDg assets & Iiabllldes

Chahg€s in operidng asssts and llabllldes

(lncrease)/decrease in investment to customers

0ncrease)/decrease in other assets

fln.reas€)/decrease ofplacem€nt with other bank & floanclal lnstltutions

lncr€ase/(decrease) in deposlts faom other bank
Increase/(de.rease) of placement from other bank & flnan.ial institutions

Increase/[decrease) in deposits received from customers

Increas€/(decrease) in other liabillties on account ofcustomers

Increase/(d€crease) in other liabilities
(ii) cash ftow3 from opeBtlns assets and liabilities
Net cash flow from opereting activides (A)=(i+ii)

Cash llows from investi[8 acdt'lties

Proceeds froh sale of secufides

Payments for purchases of seorrities
Proceeds frorn sde of fi xed assets

Patments for purchases ofproperty, plants & equiPments

Purchase/sale of subsidiaries

Netcash used in investiry acdvides (B)

Cash iows from financing activides

Receipts from issue ofdebt i[struments
Payments for redemption ofdebt instluments
Receipts from issue ofordlnary shares

Profft against drudaraba perpetual bond

Dividend paid to ordinary shareholdels

Net caih used in f,n.ncitr8 ac{tvldes (C)

Netlncrease in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Add: Eff€ct ofexchang€ rate chang€s on cash & cash equivalsnts

Add: Cash and cash equivdents at the beginnlDg of the period

Cash and cash equlvaleDts at &e end ofthe period

Net OperaHng C.sh Flow Per Share (NOCFP'

[prevlous year's f,gure restated]

8,684675,603 8,165,031,850
13,242,026,367 t4,2A0366,L67

3,124,808,615

[1,514,106,978)
9,900,865

(144,651,502)

43e
44a

15,049,226,97I
(6,417 ,119,686)

135,581,32S

1,941,515,7 22
20,733,814

(2,839,435,177)

[94,504,654)
(3,300,915,583)

1,080,7 67 ,645
r1,018,499,630)

12,97 0,581,677

{5,518,27 4,514)
12s,315,817

2,7 53,066,295
60,196,389

(2,571,524,233)
(97,402,496)

(1,666,819,67 4)

963,558,888

t903,353,838)
4,5 57,350,7S8 6, 115.33{,311

48a

6,995,452,93s
(1,7 46,936,379)
(3,449,060,000)

[35,113,099)
(9,979,191,273)

16,026,296,105
954,049,416

$0,822,30r

(20,823 30A,87 4)

1235,524,87L)
(7 ,626,425,ooo)
(6,942,267,784)

t4,151,475,184
27 ,360,7 08,405

476,484,491
1.823,446,297

(24,7 60,7391
(447 ,157 ,691)

2,845,4\1
(155,466,06s)

(63s,539,084) L,475,951,000

(800,000,000)

(27 5,243,92A)
(1,296,662,1581

[800,000,000)

(1,323,47 6,3321
(2,371,906,085) (2,129,475,332't

10,234,581,191

22s,7AL504
20,518,979,7 06

73,632,A40,829

2A,246,161

49a

42(ii)

31 42.401

\.l: t vDhaka,

01 November,2023

Bank

Directot M

Md, Jafar Sadeo FCA
SEVP s cfo'

tlaqalal lsjamr Banh pLC
FAD, Head Ot rce, Dhaka

$5 llStl rua

Directot

M ashar
SEVP & mpany Sccrctary

Sh\ialrl lslami Baot PLC

Nasimul Baten
Matraging Direcror & CEo

, , 
DBH, Finance pLC,

0 5 tt0v 2023 05 0v 2023
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Shahfalal Islami BankPLC. and its Subsidiary
Notes to the Consolidated and Separate Financlal Statements

As at and for the period ended 30 September 2023

1. Status ofthe Bank

1.2. Nature of Business

The Bank offers all kinds of Islamic Shari'ah based commercial Banking services to its customers through
its branches following the provisions of the Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to dateJ,

Bangladesh Bank's Directives and directives of other regulatory authorities and the principles of the
Islamic Shari'ah.

1.3. Offshore Banking Unit

Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) is a separate business unit ofShahjalal lslami Bank PLC., governed under the
rules and guidelines ofBangladesh Bank The Bank commenced tle operation of its Offshore Banking Unit
on 21 December 2008 with the permission ftom Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD(P-

3)7 44(99) /2008-2800 dated 24 luly 2008. The unit is located at Shahjalal Islami Bank Tower, Plot-o4,
Block-CWN(C), Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212. Separate Financial Statements of Offshore Banking
Unit are also presented.

1.4. Agent Banking

Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC. obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on 16 October 2019 vide reference
no, BRPD(P-3)745{54)/2079-8354 to commence Agent Banking services and subsequently started
commercial operations on 02 fanuary2020. Till 30 September 2023 there were 115 Agent Banking
outlets in 42 districts and 96 upazillas across the country. Services tlat are currently being dispensed
include account opening i.e., Al-Wadeeah Current A/C, Mudaraba Savings A/C, Mudaraba Scheme Deposit
A/C, Mudaraba Term Deposit A/C, cash deposit and withdrawal from agent banking outlets and SfIBL

branches, fund transfer (P2P), inward/outward cheque payment remittance disbursemenq balance

inquiry SMS banking EFTN & RTGS etc.

1.5. Shahialal Islami Bank Securitles Limited

Shahjalal Islami Bank Securities Limited is a subsidiary company of Shahialal Islami Bank PLC.

incorporated as a public limited company under {he Companies Ac., 1994 vide Certificate of
010 and commenced its operation on 25 May 2011.Incorporation No. C-86917l10 dated 06 Septe

The main objective of the company is to carry tock brokers/dealers in relation to shares
Memdrandum and Articles of Association

ck Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock

Nasimul Baten 05 t{0y ?08

usiness of s
as ed

osleh ed

m lBank
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance pLC.
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^ ; a and securities dealinss a.dother services
'1,,[l+/ ot the companv. n4oy(rc nenbe

Md Jarar sadeq FCA -+a-t"#,r"r:*"t
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1.1, Legal Form ofthe Bank

Shahialal Islami Bank PLC, (hereinafter called the 'Bank or 'SfIBPLC') was established as a public limited
company (Banking Company) on 01 April 2001 in the name of "Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited" and
renamed as "Shajalal Islami Bank PLC." (vide RfSC Certificate No. C-42778 dated 06 August 20231 under
the Companies Act" L994 as interest free Islamic Shariah based Commercial Bank and commenced its
operation on 10 May 2001 with the permission of Bangladesh Bank Currently, the Bank is operating its
business through head oftice having 140 (one hundred forty) branches, 131 (one hundred thirty oneJ

ATM booths, 115 (one hundred fifteen) agent banking outlets and 2,810 employees all over Bangladesh.
The Bank also has a subsidiary Company named 'Shahjalal Islami Bank Securities Limited' and an

Offshore Banking Unit The Bank is listed with both the Stock Exchanges of the country, i.e., Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

The registered office of the Bank is located at Shah.ialal Islami Bank Tower, Plot-04, Block-CWN(C),
Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.

cEO



Exchange Limited. Shahialal Islami Bank PLC. holds 91.790lo shares of Shahjalal Islami Bank Securities
Limited,

2. Signifrcant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these
financial statements and have been applied consistently by the Bank:

2.1. Basis ofPreparatlon oftle Financial Statements

The Bank and its subsidiary (the "Group") are being operated in strict compliance with the rules of
Islamic Shari'ah. The consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial statements of
the Bank have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (lFPSs).

As Financial Reporting Standards are yet to be issued by FRC, as per the provisions of FRA (Section'69],

consolidated and separate financial statements of the Group and the Bank respectively, have been

prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSsJ and International
Accounting Standards (lASs) and, in addition to this, the Bank also complied with the requirements ofthe
following laws and regulations from various Government bodies:

iJ The Banking Companies Act, 1991 [as amended up to date);
iD The Companies Act, 1994;
iii) Circulars, Rules and Regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB) time to time;
iv) Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969; Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules,

1987; Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Act, 1993 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereon;
vJ The Income Tax Act, 2023;
vi) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Ac! 2072, The Value Added Tax Rules, 2016 and

amendments thereon;
vii) Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSEJ, Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited [CSE) and Central

Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) rules and regulations;
viiiJ Financial Reporting Act, 2015; and
ixJ Other applicable laws and regulations.

ln case any requirement ofthe Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and provisions and

circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of IFRSs as adopted, the requirements of the

Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh

Bank shall prevail.

As such the Group and the Bank have departed from those which are the requirements of IFRSs and IASs

in order to comply with the rules and regulations ofBangladesh Bank are disclosed below:

l) Presentadon of Financial Statements

IFRS/IAS: As per I AS l: Presentation of Financial statemerts, a complete set offinancial statements

comprises a statement of financial position, a statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income, a statement of changes in equity, a statement of cash flows, notes comprising a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and comparative information.

IAS t has also stated the entity to disclose assets and liabilities under current and non-current
classification separately in its statement offinancial position.

Bangladesh Bank: A format of financial statements (i.e., balance sheet, profit and loss account,

cash flow statement, statement of changes in equity, liquidity statementJ is prescribed in the "First
Com 1991 (as amended up to date) and BRPDSchedule" of Section 38 of the Banking

circular no. 15 dated 09 November 2
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ii) Name of the Financial Statements

IFRS/IAS: As per IAS 1, complete set of financial statements consists statement of financial
position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity, statement of cash flows and notes comprising a summary ofsignificant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Bangladesh Bank: The forms of financial statements and directives for preparation thereof of the
Islamic banking companies in Bangladesh are guided by BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November
2009 Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no, 15 states the statement of financial position as balance
sheet and statement of profit or Ioss and other comprehensive income as profit and loss account.

iii) Investments in Shares and Securities

IFRS/IASr As per requirements of IFRS 9: Financial lnstrumenti, classification and measurement of
investments in shares and securities will depend on how these are managed [the entity's business
model) and their contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on these factors it would generally

fall either under "at fair value through profit or loss account" or under "at fair value through other
comprehensive income" where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with IFRS

13) at the period-end is taken to profit and loss account or other comprehensive income
respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November 2009, investments in quoted

shares and unquoted shares are revalued at the period end at market price and as per book value
of last audited balance sheet respectively. Provision should be made for any Ioss arising from
diminution in value ofinvestments; otherwise, investrnents are recogrised at cost.

iv) Revaluation Gains/Losses on Government Securities

IFRS/IAS: As per requirement of IFRS 9, where securities will fall under the category of fair value

through profit or loss account and any change in fair value ofthe asset is recogrrised through profit
or loss account. Held for Trading (HFT), any change in the fair value of held for trading assets is

recognised through profit and loss account, Securities designated as amortised cost are measured
at effective interest rate metlod and interest income is recognised through the profit and loss
account.

v)

Bangladesh Bank: HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at period end

any gains on revaluation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are

recognised in other reseryes as a part of equity and any losses on revaluation of securities which
have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss account. HTM

securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are amortised at the period end

and gains or losses on amortisation are recognised in other reserve as a part ofequity.

Provision on Investments and Off-balance Sheet ltems

IFRS/IAS: As per IFRS 9, an entity shall recognise an impairment allowance on investments
(loansl based on expected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall measure the
impairment allowance for investments 0oansJ at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses if the credit risk on these investments has increased significantly since initial recognition
whether assessed on an individual or collective basis considering all reasonable information,
including that which is forward-looking. For those investments floansJ for which the credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial recognition, at each reporting date, an entity shall
measure the impairment allowance at an amount equal to 12 months'expected credit losses that
may result from default events on investments t}lat are possible within 12 months after reporting
date.

t4 (23 mber 2012), BRPD circular no. 19 (27
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fuly 2020), BRPD circular no. 17 dated 28 September 2020, BRPD circular letter no.52 dated 20
october 2020, BRPD circular letter no. 56 dated 10 December 2020, BRPD circular letter no. 3
dated 31 lanuary 2021, BRPD circular letter no. 5 dated 24 March 2021, BRPD circular no. 13
dated 27 June 2021, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 26 August 2021, BRPD circular letter no. 45 dated
04 October 2021, BRPD circular letter no. 50 dated 14 December 2021, BRPD circular letter no. 51
& 52 dated 29 December 2021, BRPD circular Ietter no.53 dated 30 December 2021, BRPD
circular no, 14 dated 22 lune 2022, BRPD circular no. 51 dated 18 December 2022 and BRPD
circular no. 53 dated 22 December 2022, a general provision at 0,25o/o to 20lo under different
categories of unclassified loans (good/standard loans) has to be maintained regardless ofobjective
evidence of impairment. Also, provision for sub-standard loans, doubtful loans and bad losses has
to be provided at 200/0,50o/o and 100% respectively except (a) short-term agricultural and micro-
credits where 5% for sub-standard and doubtful loans and 1000/o for bad & loss loans; and [b)
cottage micro and small credits where 5% for sub-standard, 200lo for doubtful and 10070 for bad &
loss loans depending on the duration of overdue. Again, as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23
September 2012 and BRPD circular no, 13 dated 18 October 2018, a general provision at 0.50% to
1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures €xcept LC issued against Fast
Track Electricity Pro,ect & Bills for Collection according to BRPD circular letter no. 01 dated 03

fanuary 2018 & BRPD circular no.07 dated 21fune 2018 respectively, Such provision policies are
not specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS 9.

vi) Recognition of Investment Income in Suspense

IFRS/IAS: Investments 0oans) to customers are generally classified at amortised cost as per IFRS

9 and interest income is recognised by using the effective interest rate method to the gross
carrying amount over tle term of the loan. Once a loan subsequently becomes credit-impaired, the
entity shall apply the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the investment (loan).

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2072, once an investment

floan) is classified, investment income on such investment is not allowed to be recognised as

income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an investment income in
suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet

vii) Other Comprehensive Income

IFRS/IAS: As per IAS 1, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component offinancial statements
or the elements ofOCI are to be included in a single other comprehensive income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank issued templates for financial statements which will strictly
be followed by all Banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not
include Other Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of 0ther Comprehensive Income
allowed to be included in a single Otler Comprehensive Income (oCI) Statemenl As such the Bank
does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, elements ofOCI, if any, are

shown in the statements ofchanges in equity,

viii) Financial Insuuments - Presentation and Disclosure

In several cases, Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorise, recognise, measure and present financial
instruments differently from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation

requirements oflFRS 7 cannot be made in the financial statements.

ix) FinancialGuarantees

IFRS/IAS: As per IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the
Financial guarantee liabilities are recognis llv
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xi) Non-Banking Assets

IFRS/IAS: No indication ofnon-banking assets is found in any IFRSs.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November 2009, there must exist a face

item named Non-Banking Asset.

xii) Cash Flow Statement

IFRS/IAS: The cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect
method. The presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most
appropriate for the business or industry, The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 lune 2003 and BRPD circular no. 15

dated 09 November 2009, cash flow is the mixture ofdirect and indirect methods.

xiii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS/IAS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for
use in day to day operations as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance wit}r Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

xiv) Presentation of Intangible Asset

IFRS/IAS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognised, and tJle disclosure must be given

as per IAS 38: lntangible Assets,

Bangladesh Bank There is no regulation for intanglble assets in BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09
November 2009.

balance sheet.

xvi) Disclosure ofAppropriation of Profit

IFRS/IAS: There is no requirement to appro tion profit in the face of statement of
com
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accordance with the principles of IFRS 15, Financial guarantees are included within other
liabilities.

Bangladesh Banlc As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November 2009, financial guarantees
such as letter of credi! letter of guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet item. No liability is
recognised for the guarantee except the cash margin.

x) Cash and Cash Equlvalents

IFRS/IAS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash items as per IAS 7:
Statement of Cash Flows.

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as 'money at call on short notice',
treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents.
Money at call on short notice is presented on the balance sheet, and treasury bills, prize bonds are
shown in investments.

xv) Off-balance Sheet Items

IFRS/IAS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence, there is no
requirement for disclosure ofoff-balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November 2009, off-balance sheet items
(e.g., letter of credit, letter of guarantee, etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face of the



Investurents Net off Provlslon

IFRS/IASr Investments/loans and advances should be presented net offprovision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November 2009, provisions on

investments/loans and advances are presented separately as liability and cannot be net offagainst
investments/loans and advances.

Recovery of Written off Investments/Loans

IFRS/IAS: As per IAS 1, an entity shall not offset assets and liabilities or income and expenses,

unless required or permitted by any IFRSs. Again, recovery of written off investments/loans

should be charged to profit and loss account as per IFRS lS: Revenue from Contracts with

Customers.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November 2009, recoveries of amount

previously written off should be adiusted with the specific provision for investments/loans and

advances.

xix) Revenue

As per IFRS 15, revenue should be recognised on accrual basis, but due to the unique nature of

Islamic Bank, income from investment under Murabaha, Bi-Muazzal, HPSM, Ijarah, Bi-Salam,

euard, IDBp and FDBP modes is accounted for on realization basis as per AAoIFI and Bangladesh

Bank guidelines,

Departure from BSEC Directive to comply with the rules and regulations ofBangladesh Bank:

As per BSEC Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2027-386103 dated 14 January 2021, unclaimed dividend is

required to be preseflted as a separate line item in the statement of financial position but the financial

staiements of ihe Bank are prepared as per the "First Schedule" and Section 38 of the Banking

companies Ac! 1991 [as amended up to date] and BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009.

Therefore, the unclaimed dividend has been presented in the separate note no. 13a.5 under the head of

Unclaimed Dividend Account ofthe financial statements.

2,2. BasisofConsolidation

The consolidated Financial Statements include the Financial Statements of Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC.

including Offshore Banking Unit and the Financial Statements of its subsidiary named Shahialal Islami

Bank Securities Limited made up to the end ofthe financial period.

The consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS l}i Consolidated

Financial Statements. The consolidated Financial Statements are prepared to a common financial period

ending 30 September 2023.

2.3. Subsidiary

Subsidiary is that enterprise which is controlled by the Bank Control exists when the Bank has the

power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise to obtain

Lenefits from its activities fiom the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. The

Financial Statements of subsidiary are included in the consolidated Financial Statements from tIe date

that control effectively commences until the date the contrql effectively ceases'

s5 to! Nll 2.4. Transactions Eliminated on Consoll

All intra-group transactions, balances, inco expe are eliminaled on consolidation, Profit and
d on consolidation.
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2,6. Signifrcant Accountihg Estimates, Judgments and Assumpdons

The preparation of Financial Statements requires the Bank to make certain estimates and to form
judgments about the application ofaccounting policies which may affect the reported amounts ofassets,
liabilities, income and expenses; due to that actual results may differ to reasonable extenl

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and recognised its effects on
present and future financial positions. The most significant areas where estimates and iudgments have
been made are on:

. provision for investments;

. provision for income taxes (current & deferredl;. gratuity fund;

. Iease liabilities;
r liquidity statemenq
. estimation of useful life of fixed assets and its depreciatioU and. going concern assumption.

2.7. Assets and Basis of their Valuation

2.7.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
and balances with other banks and financial institutions.

2,7,2 InvesEnents in Shares and Securides

Islamic Investsnent Bond

Investment in Bangladesh covernment Islamic Inveshlent Bond (BGIIBJ is reported at cost price.

Bangladesh Government Inveshnent Sukuk

Investment in Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk is reported at cost price.

Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

Investment in Mudaraba Perpetual Bond is reported at cost price, Provision for diminution in value of
investment in Mudaraba Perpetual Bond was made as per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular no. 04 dated 24
November 2011.

Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Investment in Mudaraba Subordinated Bond is reported at cost price.

Investurent in Quoted Securities

These shares and securities are brought and
held for dividend income. These are reported

Id arily for the purpose of selling them in future or
Rengladesh B DOS circular no. 04 dated
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2,5, Going Concern

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern principle which is the assumption that
an entity will remain in business for the foreseeiblJ future. Conversely, tle Bank has neither any
intention nor any legal or regulatory compulsion to halt operations and liquidate its assets in the near
term at what may be very low fire-sale prices. Key frnancial parameters (inciuding liquidity, profitability,
asset quality, provision sufficienry, capital adequacy and credit rating) of the 
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Investment in Unquoted Securities

Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adiustment is given for any

shortage of book value over cost fof determining the carrying amount of investment in unlisted

securities.

Derivative Investments

Derivative is a financial security whose value is derived from the value and characteristics of an

underlying security. Option contract, future and swaps are types of derivative.

The Bank has no investments in any derivative investments'

Investmentin Subsidiary

lnvestment in subsidiary is accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank's financial

statements in accordance with the IAS 27: Separate Financial Statements,lFRS 3: Eusiness Co mbinations,

IAS 36i Impairment o/.,4sseas and IFRS l}i Consolidated Financial Statements.

2.7.2.1 Held to Maturity

Held to Maturity Securities are tle securities that a firm has intention to hold until maturity. These are

reported at amortised cost therefore; they are not affected by swings in the frnancial markets.

2.7.2.2 Held for Trading

Held for trading securities are those which are held with the intention of selling in order to generate

profits. Held for trading securities are revalued at market price.

2.7.2.3 Investment - Initial Recognitlon and Subsequent Measurement

1#ognition, investments are stated in the

However, provlsr stments are
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lnvestments are written off as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank These write off however will not

undermine/affect the claim amount against the client. Detailed memorandum records for all such write

offaccounts are meticulously maintained and followed up.

Provisions

lnvestments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off unearned income. Provision on Investments (Loans &

Advances) is made on the basis of period end review by the management and as per instructions

contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19

dated 27 Decemblr 2012, BRPD circular no. 5 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD circular no. 15 dated 27

September 2017, BRPD circular no. 01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD circular no. 03 dated 21 April

20i9, BRpD circular no.07 dated 19 March 2020, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 21 fuly 2020, BRPD

circular no. 17 dated 28 September 2020,BRPD circular letter no. 52 dated 20 October 2020, BRPD

circular letter no. 55 dated 10 December 2020, BRPD circular letter no. 3 dated 31 fanuary 2021, BRPD

circular letter no. 5 dated 24 March 2021, BRPD circular no. 13 dated 27 rune 2021, BRPD circular no. 19

dated 25 August 2021, BRPD circular letter no.45 dated 04 October 2021, BRPD circular letter no.50

dated 14 Deiember 2021, BRPD circular letter no. 51 & 52 dated 29 December 2021, BRPD circular

letter no. 53 dated 30 December 2021, BRPD circular no. 14 dated2?lune 2022, BRPD circular no, 51

dated 18 December 2022, BRPD circular no. 53 dated 22 December 2022, BRPD circular no. 03 dated 02

February 2023 and BRPD circular no. 11 dated 20 fune 2023,

The rates ofprovision are given below:

2,7.4 Impairment of Financial Assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount as per IAS 36: Impairment

of Asses. At each balance sheet date, Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC. assesses whether there is objective

evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets, i.e,, general investments, off-balance sheet

items and investments in shares arid seiurities are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial

assets is impaired and impairmen t losses are incurred if-

- there is objective evidence of impairmen tas result of a loss event that occurred after the initial

recognition ofthe asset up to the balance
future ca financial asset or tIe group of- the loss event had an impact on the
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In the event of impairment loss, the Bank reviews whether a further allowance for impairment should be

provided in the profit and loss statement in addition to the provision made based on Bangladesh Bank

guidelines or other regulatory requirements.

2.7.5 Fixed Assets including Premises, Furnlture and Flxtures

Recognition and Measurement

All fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation as per IAS 76: Properly, Pldnt and Equipment, Land is measured at cost.

The cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value ofthe other consideration given

to acquire an asset at tle time of its acquisition or construction or, where applicable, the amount

attributed to that asset when initially recognised in accordance with the specific requirements ofthe IAS.

The cost ofan item offixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures is recognised as an asset if'

- it is probable that future economic benefits associated wiur the item will flow to the entity; and the

cost ofthe item can be measured reliably.

The cost ofan item offixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures comprises:

(a) Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting

trade discounts and rebates;

[b) Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable ofoperating in the manner intended by management;

(cJ The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the sjte on

which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as

a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purpose otler than to

produce inventories during that period,

Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of fixed assets is recognised in the carrying amount ofthe item if it
is probable that theluture economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its

coit can be measured reliably. The carrying amount ofthe replaced part is derecognised. The costs ofthe
day to day servicing offixed assets are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

No depreciation is charged on land. Depreciation is charged on straight{ine method. charging

depreciation against fixedassets commences from the date of acquisition and ceases at the date when

the assets are disposed. Asset category'wise depreciation rates are as follows:

0 5 ll0V ?023cain or toss on sale offixed assets is recognised d statementas per provision oflAS 16.
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Building under construction is recognised and reported under Fixed Assets as per IAS 15 as Construction
work in progress until the construclion work is completed and the asset is ready for intended use. This

asset is stated at cost and depreciation of t}Ie asset will be charged from the date of its intended use.

Intangible Assets

a. Goodwill

b, Softlvare

Software acquired by t}le Bank is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated

impairment losses.

c. License

Value of license is recognised at cost and since it has an indefinite useful life it is not amortised. The

value ofthe Iicense is not measured at fair value.

2.7.6 IFRS 15: Leases

Goodwill that arises upon t]le acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Acquisitions of

minority interest [non-controlling interest) are accounted as transactions with equity holders in their

capacity as equity holders and therefore no goodwill is recognised as a result of such transactions.

Subsequently goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC. applied IFRS 16: Leoses where t}le Bank measure the lease liability at the

present value of the remaining lease payments and recognised a right-of'use asset at the date of the

initial application on a lease by lease basis.

According to IFRS 15, a contract is, or contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of an

identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Control is conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the identified asset's use and to

obtain substantially all the economic benefits from tlat use.

An asset is typically identified by being explicitly specified in a contract, but an asset can also be

identified by being implicitly specified at the time it is made available for use by the customer.

Upon lease commencement, the Bank recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability. The right-of-

use asset is initially measured at the amount ofthe lease liability plus any initial direct costs incurred by

the Bank Adiustments may also be required for lease incentives, payments at or prior to commencement

and restoration obligations or similar. After Iease commencement, the Bank measures the right'of-use

asset using a cost mo-del. Under the cost model, a right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment.

The lease liability is initially measured at present value of the future lease payments discounted using

the discount rat; implicit i; the lease, Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for interest and lease

payments as well as the impact oflease modifications, amongst others'

The Bank has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using the practical
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IFRS 13 refers fair value measurement assumes that the asset or liability is exchanged in an orderly
transaction between market participants to sell the asset or transfer the liability at the measurement
date under current market conditions.

2.7,8 Impairment of Fixed Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Bank assesses whether there is any indication that the carrying amount
ofan asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset is carried at more than its recoverable amount if its
carrying amount exceeds the amount to be recovered through use or sale of the asset. If this is the case,

the asset is described as impaired and an impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the profit and
loss account unless the asset is carried at revalued amount in accordance witl IAS 16 in which case any
impairment loss of a revalued asset should be treated as a revaluation decrease under that accounting
standard. No impairment loss was recognised up to the reporting period as there were no such

indications existed as at balance sheet date.

2.7.9 Investment Properties

aJ Investment property is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both and the future
economic benefits that are associated with the investment property but not held for sale in the ordinary
course ofbusiness.

b) Investment property is accounted for under cost model in the financial statements. Accordingl, after
recognition as an asset, the property is carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss.

2.7.10 Other Assets

Other assets include all other financial assets and include fees and other unrealised income receivable,

advance for operating and capital expenditure and stocks ofstationery and stamps.

2.7.11 Inventories

Inventory is the accounting of items, component parts and raw materials that a company either uses in
production or sells. Inventories are measured at the lower ofcost and net realisable value.

2.7.12 T rade & Other Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts accrued by an organization when it delivers goods or renders services to

its customers in tle ordinary course ofbusiness.

2.8. Liabilities and Provisions

2.8.1 Placement from other Banks and Financial Insdtuuons

Placement from other Banks and Financial Institutions include profit bearing placements and

Bangladesh Bank refinance. These items are brought to the financial statements at tIe gross value of the

outstanding balance.

2.8.2 Deposits and Other Accounts

ccounts include non-profit bearing Al-Wadeeah current deposits redeemable at call,

bearing on demand and special notice deposits, Mudaraba savings deposits,

osits and Mudaraba scheme deposits. These items are brought to the financial
statements at the gross value of the outstanding balan
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through private placement and BDT 50 crore raised through public offer in order to strengthen the

capital base of the Bank. The average of latest available yearly deposit rate (1 year but < 2 year) of
scheduled Islamic bank published in Bangladesh Bank website plus a predetermined additional margin

@ 2.50%. The range ofreturn/profit is fixed from 6% to 100/0 and the payment ofprofit is made annually

after the end ofcalendar year.

2.8.4 Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

The Bank issued floating rate non-convertible Mudaraba Subordinated Bond of BDT 400 crore and BDT

500 crore after obtaining approval from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and

Bangladesh Bank Mudaiaba Subordinated Bonds were mainly issued to support and strengthen the

capital base oftlre Bank under TierJI, supplementary capital ofBasel'lll.

2.8,5 Trade Payables

Trade payables are any expenses incurred from vendors, suppliers or other third parties for goods or

services provided in bringing the products to the customer.

2.8.7 Taxation

2.8.5 Other Liabilities

Other liabilities comprise items such as provision for general investments, provision for investments in

shares and securities, provision for taxation, profit payable, profit suspense, accrued expenses,

obligation under fin"ncei"rr", etc. Other liabilities are recognised in the balance sheet according to the

guidelines ofBangladesh Bank income tax laws and internal policy of the Bank

As per IAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Bank recognises provisions

only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an oudlow of

.u.ou..", embodlng economiclenefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable

estimate of the amount ofthe obligation can be made.

Current Tax

provision for current income tax has been made at 37.500/0 as prescribed in the Finance Act, 2023 on the

accounting profit made by the Bank after considering some of the add backs to income and

disallowaices of expendituie and provisions as per Income Tax Ac.,2023 in compliance with IAS 12:

Income Taxes.

w

Deferred Tax

A deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is

probable that taxable profit will be available st hich the deductible temporary difference can be

05 ilov ?023 utilised, unless th rred tax asset arises m the I recognition of an asset or liability in a

time the transactio ffects neither

Principle of Recoglidon

Deferred tax is recognised as income or an expense amount within the tax charge, and included in the

net profit and loss aicount for the period. Deferred tax relating to items dealt with directly in equity is

recognised directly in equity.

Recognition of Taxable Temporary Difference

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable differences, except to the extent that the deferred tax

liability arises from tlie initial iecognition of goodwill; or the initial recognition ofan asset o-r liability in a

t."nr".tion which is not a business combination; and at the fime of the transaction, affects neither

accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Recognldon of Deductible Temporary Difference
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2.9, Capital/Shareholders'Equity

Authorlsed Capital

Authorised capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authonsed by its

Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Paid-up Capital

Paid-up capital represents total amount of share capital that has been paid in full,by the ordinary

shareholdeis. Holdirs of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time

and are entitled to vote at sharlholders' meetings. In the event of winding-up of the Bank ordinary

shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to receive any residual

proceeds of liquidation.

Statutory Reserve

statutory reserve has been maintained @ 2070 of profit before tfi in accordance with provisions of

Section 24 of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (amended thereon) until such reserve equals to its paid-up

capital together with the share premium.

Non-controlling (minority) Interest

Non-controlling (minority) interest in business is an accounting concept tlat refers to the portion of a

su[sidiary comlpanys sd;k that is not owned by the parent company. The magnitud_e,ofthe minority

interest in srrarrjara Islami Bank Securities Limited, a maiority owned subsidiary (91.79%) of Shahjalal

irf"J Sr"L pli. is very insignificanl Also, minority interest is reported on the consolidated profit and

loss account as a share ofprofit belonging to t}le minority shareholders'

2.10, Contingencies and commltrnents

Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by

the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly wi0lin the control

oi t5e garrt; or any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

- It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle tIe obligation; or

- The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability'

contingent liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements unless tIe possibility of

an outfl'ow of resources embodying economic benefits is reliably estimated'

contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements as this may result in the recognition of

income which may never be realised.

Measurement

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period

when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax lawsJ that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by t}te end of the reporting period.

2.11. Operatin8 Segment

As per IFRS 8 "Operating Segments", is a compon offi?ntity,

(a) that engages in business activities from revenu es and incur expenses (including
ents ofthe same entitY)revenues and exp s relating to er coinpon
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(b) whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entiys chief operating decision maker to
make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performances, and

(c) forwhich discrete financial information is available.

2.12. Revenue Recognitlon

In line with IFRS 15: Revenue/rom Contract with Customers, income ofthe Bank has been recognised in
the financial statements as follows:

Investment Income

Income from general investments is accounted for on accrual basis except for investments under
Musharaka, Mudaraba, Bai-Salam, Ujarah (Khidmah & Wakalah for Islamic Credit CardJ modes where the

investment income is accounted for on realisation basis. The Bank does not charge any rent during t}te
gestation period of investment against Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) mode of investment

but it fixes the sale price of the asset at a higher level in such a way to cover its expected rate of return.

Such income is recognised on realisation basis.

Profit/rent/compensation accrued on classified investrnents are suspended and accounted for as per

circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank in this regard from time to time. At tJle time of recovery or
regularisation of those investments the related income which was suspended and shown as a liability is

1xlen as investment income (except compensation) as per circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank As a

result, the entire transferred amount to investment income from suspense during the period has already

been included in the investment income ofthe Bank.

profit on placement with other Banks & Financial Institutions is accounted for on accrual basis.

Income on Investments in Securities

lncome on investments in securities is recognised on accrual basis. This income includes profit on

Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond (BGIIB), Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk

(BGaSJ, Mudaraba Perpetual Bond, Mudaraba Subordinated Bond, capital gain on investments in shares

and dividend on investments in shares are also included in investment income'

Dividend Income on Shares

Dividend income from investments in shares is recognised when the Bank s right to receive dividend is

established. It is recognised when-

a. It is probable that t}le economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity; and

b. The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Fees, Commission and Exchange Income

Fees, commission and exchange income on services provided by the Bank are recognised as and when

the related services are rendered. Commission charged to customers on letter of credit and letter of
guarantee are credited to Income at the time of effecting the transactions.

Otler Operating Income

0ther operating income includes revenue from all other operating activities which are not related to the

princlpil activiiies of the company, such as service charges, processing charge, maintenance charge and

disposals income, etc.

Finance Income and Costs
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Proflt Pald on Deposits

As per agreement between the Mudaraba depositors and the Bank in line with Mudaraba Principle, the
Mudaraba depositors are entitled to get minimum 55%o of the investment income earned through
deployment of Mudaraba Fund as per weightage assigned to each type of Mudaraba deposiL In the year
2022, the Bank paid 84.73o/o of Investment Income earned through deployment of Mudaraba Fund.

Mudaraba Depositors do not share any income derived from various banking services where their fund
is not involved and any income derived from investing BanlCs equity and other cost free fund. Al'
Wadeeah depositors do not share any income ofthe Bank Profit is paid to Mudaraba Deposit accounts at
provisional rate throughout the year. Final rates of profit of any accounting year are declared after
finalization of Shari'ah Inspection report and certiffing the Investment Income of the Bank by the

statutory auditor.

Other Operating Expenses

All otler operating expenses are provided for in the book of tlle accounts on accrual basis according to
the IAS 1.

2.13. Profit Suspense/Compensation Account & Shari'ah Non-Compllance lncome

Profit/compensation accrued on classified investments is suspended and accounted for as per circulars

issued by the Bangladesh Bank

Moreover, income which is irregular (doubtful) as per Shari'ah is also not included in the distributable
income of the Bank. The Bank charges compensation on unclassified overdue investments. Such

compensation is not permissible as regular income of the Bank as per Shari'ah.

Interest received from the balances held with Foreign Banks abroad and from Foreign Currency Clearing

Account with the Bangladesh Bank and also other interest based Bank are also not credited to regular

income since it is not permissible as per Shari'ah. Such doubtful income is being appropriated for
charitable purpose through Shahjalal Islami Bank Foundation (a separate organisation).

2.14. Provision for Nosfo Accounts

According to Banking Regulatory and Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank vide the circular Ietter no,

04 dated 12 April 2022, the Bank is not required to make provision regarding the unreconciled debit

balance of Nostro accounts as on the reporting date in these financials as there are no unreconciled

outstanding entries for 06 (sixJ months or more.

2.15. Foreign Currency Transacdons

Funcdonal and Presentatlon Currency

Functional currenqy: The currenry of the primary economic environment in which tle entity operates.

Presentation currenry; The currency in which the financial statements are presented.

The Financial Statements have been presented based on the BanlCs functionat currency, Bangladesh

Taka (BDT/Taka/TkJ. Functional currency of Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) is United States Dollar

tusD/us$).

Foreign Currency Translation



Contingent liabilities/commitments for letter of credit, letter of guarantee and acceptance denominated
in foreign currencies have been expressed in Taka currency at revaluation rate.

2.15. Earnings per Share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the period as per IAS 33: Ea rnings per Share.Diluted Earnings per Share is not
required to be calculated for the period, as there exists no dilution possibilities during the period,

2.17. Statement of Liquidlty

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual

maturity term as per following basis:

aJ Balance and Placement with other Bank and Financial Institutions are on the basis of their

maturity term.
b) Investments in shares and securities are on the basis of their residual maturity term.

c) Investments are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

dJ Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.
eJ other assets are on the basis of their adiustrnenL

0 Placement from other Bank & Financial Institutions are as per their maturity/repayment term.

gJ Deposit and Other Accounts are on the basis oftheir maturity term, demand & time liability related
guidelines ofBangladesh Bank and behavioral trend ofencashment.

hJ Other long-term Ilabilities are on the basis of their maturity term. Provisions and other liabilities

are on the basis oftheir expected settlement.

2.18. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7: Statement of Cdsh Flows; and as

prescribed by BRPD ciriular no. 14 dated 25 fune 2003 & Guidelines for Conducting Islamic Banking

issued by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD circular no, 15 dated 09 November 2009. The cash Flow

Statement shofi the structure ofand changes in cash and cash equivalents during the period. Cash flows

during the period have been classified as Operating Activities, Investing Activities and Financing

Activities.
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2,19. Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with IAS 1 and by following the

guidelines of BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 fune 2003 and BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November

2009.

2.20. Off-balance Sheet Items

Under general banking transactions, liabilities against acceptalce, endorsement and other obligations

and bilis against which acceptances have been given and claims exist there against, have been shown as

0ff-balance Sheet items.

2.21. Changes in Accounting Policles and Estimates

Accounting policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates is applied in selecting and applying accounting

policies, aicounting for changes in estimates. Effect of changes of accounting estimates is included in

irofit and Loss aicount. Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC. did not change the accounting policies and

accounting estimates during the period 30 September 2023.
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Provident Fund (Defrned Contribudon Plan)

A "Defined contribution PIan" is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed

contribution into a separate entity and will hive no legat constructive obligation to pay further-amounts
provident fund benefit is given lo the eligible staffs-of the Bank in accordance with tle rules of t}te

provident fund duly recognised by the National Board of Revenue of Bangladesh, The Fund is

administered by the-Board if Trustees and is funded by fixed contributions equally from the employees

and the Bank. fhe fund is managed separately from thi Bank s assets, as per rules of the fund & Section

399 of the Companies Act, 1994.

cratuity Fund (Defined Benefit Plan)

Gratuity benefits are given to the staff ofthe Bank in accordance with the approved Gratuity Fund Rules'

The National Board of Revenue has approved the gratuity fund as a recognised gratuity fund and the

fund is operated by a separate Bo"rd of T*rt""s.imployees are entitled to get the benefit after the

.orpt",ion of minimum 65 1fivel years of service in thi Bink. The gratuity is calculated on the..basis of

Iast Lasic pay of every employee'in service as per IAS L9: Employee Benefb. Gratuity fund is a "Defined

Benefit Plin; and payable-as per the modalitiei of tlle rules. Gratuity so calculated is transferred to the

fund and charged to expenses ofthe Bank

Other Employee Benefits

Superannuation Fund
,,shahjaial lslami Bank Limited Employees' social security - superannuation- Fund" commenced with

effect ftom 01 January 2008. The iurpose of the fund is to provide medical and death cum survival

benefit in lieu of group insrrance (death cum endowment). The fund shall be subscribed by the

employees on monthly basis and with the contribution ofthe Bank'

Benevolent Fund

The Benevolent Fund for the regular and confirmed employees of shahialal Islami Bank PLC was

established in the year 2007. Th; fund is mainly used for payment of scholarship to t.1,e meritorious

il;;il;;;"g the children of SfIBL's officers ind sub-staff, to allow short-term quard/grant for the

"r*p".t"a 
ani certain needs ofthe staff of SJIBL and their family like accident, clinical treatment'

2.24. Reconciliation:

i) Reconcillotion of Books of Accounts

Books
Branch

Bank ciled an un-reco entries in case of inter-

+s entioJFble, , due to the time-gaP before
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Incentive Bonus

The Bank usually paid incentive bonus among its employ€es.-This bonus amount is distributed among

the employees on innual basis considering specific terms & policies ofthe Bank'

Hospitalisation Insurance

The Bank operates a health insurance scheme to its confirmed employees and their respective spouses

and children at rates provided in health insurance coverage policy'

Workers Profit ParticiPation Fund

ln consistent with widely accepted industry practice and in line with section 11[1J of the Banking

d".prii"r a.t, f991 [as amended up to daiej and subsequent clarification given by Bank & Financial

Instllutions Division (:BFID), Ministry of Finince, no ptol:i* has been made by t]re Bank in the

reporting period againit Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)'



finalizing the same. lnter-Branch outstanding entries are less than 03 (three) months, details of which

are disclosed in note no. 10a.5.

ii) Reconcillatlon of lnter-bank accounts

Accounts with regard to interbank are reconciled regularly and there are no material differences which

may affect the financial statements significantly.

The risk of a Bank is defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise, The Risk

Management of the Bank covers 6 [six) Core Risk Areas of Banking industry i.e., i) Internal Control

and Compliance Risk ii) Foreign Exchange Risk; iii) Investment (CreditJ Risk; iv) Asset Liability

Management Risk v) Money Launderin Information & Comm unication Technolory

Security Risk. The risk management p e core risk areas have been devised in line

2.25. Related Party Disclosures

A party is related to the companY, if:

iJ directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled.by' or

is under common control with the company; has an interest in the company that gives it
significant influence over the company; or has .ioint control over the company;

ii) the party is an associate;
iiiJ the partY is a joint venture;
ivj the party is a member ofthe key management personnel ofthe Company or its parent;

u1 tt 
" 

p".ty it 
" 

.lose member of ihe family of any individualreferred to in (i) or [iv];
ui1 tt u p".ty is an entity that is controlled, joinily controlled or significantly influenced.by.or for- 

whlih signlficant voting power in such entity iesides with, directly or indirectly, any individual

referred to in [iv) or (v); or
vii) the party is a post-".ptoy.ent benefit plan for the benelit of employees of t]le company, or of

any entity that is a related party ofthe company.

Related Party Transactions

The Bank in iS ordinary course of business undertook financial transactions with some entities or

p"r.*. if,r, frff *ithin tle definition of 'Related Party' as containe d, inlAS 24: Related Party Disclosures

and relevant provisions ofthe Banking companies ect, rssr (as amended up to date) and. Bangladesh

Bank BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25;u-ne 200s. es on the reporting date, the Bank,hadtrnded and non-

n,nd"d a*poru.", with its subsidiary and exposures to some related concerns of its Directors' Please

refer to noie no. 53 offinancial statements for details ofrelated party transactions.

2.25. Corporate Governance

The Bank has given the priority to the compliance of the rules, regulations and guidelines olBangladesh

Banh NationaiBoard ofRevenue and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission [BSEC). The Bank

i,r, aro .olnpu"a with all related tnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs].

2.27. The Bank s Compliance with Related Pronouncement ofBangladesh Bank

i. Risk Management

Department of off-site Supervision (Dos) of Bangladesh Bank issued circular no. 02 dated 15

Feiruary 2012 under Sectiln 45 of ttri Bank Companies Act, 1991 on Risk Management Guidelines

for Banks and instructed all scheduled Bank opeiating in Bangladesh to follow this Guidelines for

managingvariousriskswhichhavebeencompiledbytheBanklnaddition,theBankisalso
ioiio*in6..f"u.nt Bangladesh Bank guidelines on risk based capital adequary, supervisory review

process,-stress testing ind managing the Banking risk in otler core risk areas'

with th
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implementation status of these guidelines and as per the reports of Bangladesh Bank and

Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC. is well compliant in Core Risk Management activities.

In line with instruction of Bangladesh Bank sJIBL formed a Risk Management Division (RMD) to

formulate risk assessment and management policies' methodologies' guidelines and procedures

for risk identification, risk measureme;t, risk monitoring deciding acceptable level of risk and risk

controlling by taking mitigating steps, Comprehensive Risk ManaBement Report (CRMR),

conducting monthly iisk minagement meetingi stress testing and reporting the competent

authority irom time to time. It alio reports to Bangladesh Bank on quarterly basis along with the

CRMR, minutes of the monthly meeting and all other required supporting papers' More-over, in

compliance with the Banking iompaniei Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), Section 15 (K!'l:.'9
BRPb circular no. 11 dated 27 Ociober 2013 of Bangladesh Bank, the Bank has constituted a Risk

Management Committee comprising of 7 fsevenJ directors from t]re Board to formulate risk

manalement policies, procedures and oversee the risk management activities of the Bank.

The prime objective of the Risk Management Committee is that the Bank takes well calculative

Business Risk policy for safeguarding ihe Bank's capital, its financial resources and profitability

from various risks. In this context, th; Bank implemented all the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank as

under:

a) Investment (Credit) Risk Management

The management of specific investment risk is developed according to assocjated risk with

individual 
"businesr 

units. Th. investment risk management function ensures that appropriate

policies are established and ensures compliance with the related sanction, monitoring procedures

and controls at the business unit level. Investment exposures are aggregated from individual

business units and are monitored on a regular basis.

Investment risks may be summarized as under:

. Difficulty in choosing core business.

. Failure in business ofthe customer.

. Encompassing a blend of Banking and non'Banking service'

. Investment either too liquid or ofquestionable quality.

. Competition from other commercial Banks'

. Security Control Risk

. Market volatility both localand global.

portfolio monitoring is carried out by asset quatity, back$ound of the customer, soundness and

viability of his/her 6usiness and cash flow, etc., sector of the economy, cost of long-term financing

to match with the return on long-term investment.

TheBankpaysadequateemphasisonbusinessriskthananalysisofsecurityriskbecausethe
,..r.ity ."ar.ur *t" iirk brt do.r not always improve the quality of investment. Besides, tlre Bank

addresses the Investment [Credit) risk guideline cited by the Bangladesh Bank

As regards to other parts of the Banking business, the control staffs follow a pragmatic program of

regular monitoring and follow-up'

b) Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Financial Institutions' Performance is directly related to Foreign Exchange Market. To ensure

effective Foreign Exchange Risk Managemen! the Bank has wide scope in establishing

organisational structure and formulating Manual as per Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank' However,

comprehensive nu Thb Bank maintains various Nostro

rations in diffe rrencies including BDT. The senior
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audited internally to review the key control issues such as various limits, compliance requirements

and statutory management.

c) Asset Liability Risk Management

The Asset Liability Management committee (ALCO) that is formed with the senior executives

headed by Managing Direclor conducted 10 (t;n) meetings during the period 30-septembet 2.023'

The key igenda of the meetings were liquidiiy position, pricing risk related to the Balance Sheet,

maintainiig CRR & SLR, Economic Outiook 
'&'Market 

Status and Rate of Profit [lnterest). For

managing Ealance Sheet risk properly, the Bank has already prepared a Manual of the Asset

Liability Management according to the guidelines ofBangladesh Bank'

According to BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 October 2005 regard ing "Guideline on ICT Security for

Banks and Non-Ban k Financial Institutions", BRPD circular no. 2 1 dated 20 May 2010 and BRPD

circular no. 09 dated 17 September 2015, the Bank has fo ldwed IT Security Policy which deals

operational risk physical security control, potential for area disaster, data center disaster,

recovery p lan and backup/restore plan. The custo SIIBL aie-enjoying 24 ours Banking
&JlflilLflre;rnet Banking and Mobile pp fferent sli o
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d) Money Laundering Risk Management

Shahjalal tslami Bank PLC. is taking preventive measures against money laundering and. terrorist

ni"*ing and proliferation financlng in line with the Money Laundering Prevention Ag.,.2012

famende-d Z01i), Anti-Terrorism Act] 2009 (amended ZO72 & 2Ol3) and guidelines.issygd by.9"

nrn4ra.rn Financial Intelligence Unit (BFIU) from time to time. Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC. applies

riskiensitive customer duetiligence nieasuies, monitors business relationship and keeps records

in line with regulations. The Bink regularly collecs the accurate and complete documentation.of

Know your Cuitomer [KyC) which e-nables the prudential prevention of money laundering. The

Bank has formed Ceniral Comptiance Committee ICCCJ headed by the Additional Managing

Director as Chief Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer [CAMLCO) and.the committee

regularly monitors and ensuies the conipliance of-issues relating to money laundering and

i".".o.ir[ Rn"n.ing and proliferation financing through the trained personnel of Htad-Office and

Branches. The Baik has^already subscribed 'siasearcher' service from Lloyd's List Intelligence for

vessel tracking and container tracking in order to appetite trade based money laundering risk'

e) Internal Control & Compliance RIsk Management

Internal control is a process that ensures operational efficienry. reliability of financial reporting

,nJ- l".prirn." witil applicable laws, regulations, policies.for attainment of organizational

oLi".tiu"i. The primary objective of tnternaacontrol and Compliance ofshahialal Islami Bank PLC

iillsniil is enibling ihe Bank to perform better, establish.governance across tlle bank and add

udue Uy proper use of infrastructure and blending ofavailable resources'

The Internal control & compliance Division (lc&cD) of SJIBL has been set up with the objective to

i.oria" ina"p"naent advice & counselling and value added service to the management & authority

of the bank flr sustainable business growth by constant improvement of operational efficiency-in

,it ..gln"n, of performance. In ordei to carry out the mission, IC&CD of SJIBL is consisted of 03

(it.""-J lna"p"naent units namely lnternai Audit & Inspection Unit, Compliance Unit and

Monitoring Unit.

As a guideline in performing the responsibilities, sJIBL has drawn up its own'lnternal control &

t-"*pii""." rrrrnril'in confirmity to the "Guidelines_ on Internal Control & Compliance in Bank"

p.""ii.J tV Bangladesh Bank SjIBL has also introduced a separate "Compliance Policy" as per

ii.".,ir"r of Arnlt"aesn Bank Both the manual and policy are being reviewed & updated from

time to time for betterment & best practices in the industry'

f) Information and Communication Technolory Security Risk Management



ii, Internal Audit & Inspection

The Internal Audit & Inspection independently and obiectively evaluates and relort on the

effectiveness of the Bank's risk management, control and governance processes. The llead_ ofAudit

& Inspection unig although being a-part of IC&CD administratively, is reporting directly to the

Audit committee of the Board an-d is responsible to the Audit committee of t]le Board' lnternal

Audit & Inspection of sllBL is being conducted based on Annual Audit Plan structured on a risk

based approach and approved by tte Audit Committee of the Board of Directors to provide vital

information about risks and controls to assist the management in the following ways:

a. Identification ofgap in policy and procedures witlt the Business and its Operation'

b. Identification of breach in iolicy and procedures against internal and regulatory policies &

procedures.
c. Assessment of qualitative and quantitative risk of the Business'

d. Recommending remedial course of actions, where necessary'

IrregularitiesdetectedintheBank'sinternalaudit&inspectionreportsaswellasexternal
audi'tor's reports ofthe previous year have so far been rectified/regularized properly'

iii. Fraud and Forgeries

TheBankisoperatingitsbusinessbydealingwiththepublicmoney.Asacustodianofsuchmoney,
the Bank have to set up strong internal contiol structure, introduce corporate governance, practice

etlical standards in the Banlifor safeguard & interest ofthe Stakeholders. Public confidence has

been shaken when different types o] malpractice, fraud and forgeries occurred in the Bank.

ii,"rrirr"r Islami Bank pLC. is fuuy aware of its responsibility towards stakeholders specially

depositors.

shahjalal Islami Bank PLC. follows a stringent screening process while recruiting officers and staff'

it'," ' ptr.p"aiue employees' family background/ernploymert history/association are

it,".rc?..t.r .frecked in terms of integrity, attitude.and behavioral pattern. The Bank has started

to colleit Police Clearance to know if the iandidate had ever been engaged in anti-social or anti-

siate or detrimental/subversive activities. Check with Bangladesh Banks Corporate Memory

rr,i"""g.r.* systems for background check of experienced Bankers, Financial Institution's

"*ptr'y..r 
and verify National iD on-line. As a result, the Bank since its inception has seen

.o.ipJ."tlu"ty u.ry i.* cases of fraud and forgeries. Moreover, the Internal Control and

l"-'pii*." rii"i.io, ltcacol have been strengtlenedto remain ever vigilant. These have reduced

the ciances offraudulent activities in Shahialal Islami Bank PLC'

2.28. Audit Committee

According to BRPD circular no. 11 dated 27 October 2013, instructed to constitute an audit

o5 to! boa
mmittee comprising of
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addition, SMFT, REUTERS, SfIBL Visa Debit card, sMS Notification services, Instabalance call

Service etc. facilities are also available. The Bank ioined Q-Cash consortium under which ATM and

POS services are being offered to its customers to meet the demand of time. Moreover, the Bank is

running on technolog!-based total Banking solution module, i.e., core banking software. The Bank

has iniroduced egeii Banking Services a-round all over the country targeting unbanked rural

people to bring uider formal 
-banking 

services. The Bank formed a separate department nam€d

iCfiecurity nepartment to deal dedicitedly with ICT and Cyber Threats. In addition to this, up'to-

date securi'ty solutions have been implemented to ensure confidentiality, inteslity and availability

of critical business data.



audit process and the Bank's process for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and its own

code of business conduct. The Board of Directors of the Bank formed an audit committee consisting of
five members including three independent directors,

2,29. Compliance with Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh

The Financial Reporting Act [FRA), 2015 was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA ofthe Financial Reporting

Council (FRCJ, it is to iasue financial reporting standards for public interest entities such as Bank. The

Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to dateJ has been amended to require Bank to prepare

their fi;ancial statements under such financial reporting standards. The FRC has been formed but yet to

issue any financial reporting standards as per the provisions of the FRA and hence International

Financiai Reporting Standards (lFRSS) as issu;d by the Institute of Chartered AccountanB of Bangladesh

(ICAB) are still applicable.

Accordingly, the financial statements of the Bank continue to be prepared in accordance with

International Financial Reporting standards (lFRSs) and the requirements of the Banking companies

Act, 1991 (as amended up io dati), the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank the companies

Act, 1994. In case any requirement of the Banking companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), and

provisions and circulars iisued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of tFRSs, the requirements of the

ianking Companies Act, 1991 [as amended up to date), and provisions and circulars issued by

BanglaJesh Bink shall prevail. Maierial deviations from the requirements of IFRSs are mentioned above

under note no. 2.1.
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NotApplicable1 7
First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting

Standards
Not Applicable) z Share-based Payment

CompliedBusiness Combinations3 3

Complied4 5
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations

Not ApplicableExploration for and Evaluation of Mineral6

Complied *Financial Instruments: Disclosures6 7

CompliedOperating Segments7 8

Complied +
Financial Instruments8

Complied109

NotApplicable10 11 Joint Arrangements

NotApplicableDisclosure of Interests in Other Entities11 12

Complied13 Fair Value Measurement

Not Applicable74 Regulatory Deferral Accounts13

Complied15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers74

Leases15 t6
NotApplicableInsurance Contractst776

*Subject to departure disclosed in note no. 2.1.

2.30, Director's Responsibilities on Financial Statement

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate

financial statements in accordan.i *ith Int"rnrtional Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSJ,

International Accounting Standards (lASs), The Banking companies Act, 1991, The Companies Act, 1994,

Financial reporting Aci z0l5 and-othir related laws and regulations pertaining to the financial

statement.

The Board of Directors accept their responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of these

financial statements.

2.31. Reporting Period

The Financial Statements cover one calendar period from 01 January to 30 september 2023.

2.32. Events after the Repordng Period

Events after the Reporting Period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the

end of the reportin; peri6d and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. The

adiusting ur"ntr ,.J tho." that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting

period a-nd non-adiusting events are those that are indicative ofconditions that arose after the reporting

period. The non-adlusting events require disclosure in the notes to the Financial Statements considering

their materiality.

2.33. Generallnformadon
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50,251,507

8,908,800

18,587
15,061
1

t3,0s2
14903
14154

s,1a3,563,0(N r,927,216,949

Muit raba Savtrs! DcDosit
Sochl klami Bank Li mited
Al-Amfah klami Bank Llmited
Isl.mi Bank Bangladesh PLC.

19,029 ,12,709

3.2AO.935,262 2.192.+62,427

5..2 ouasldc B.rdadcsh (Nostro Accountt) [.i.t 30 s€ptGmbu2023]

CrEllLAllo!$
standard charter€d BanL NY

Marhr.q B.nk PSC, IY
St ndard Chatur.d Bank Mumhal
Hablb Americ.n Bank USA

lclcl Bank Hoos Konl
WACHOVIA EANK NT USA

CommeEbank AG Frznkturt

lPMors.n ch.se B.nk N,q-, IY, UsA

Citib.nk N,A, t{Y, USA

AB B.nk Ltd.li{Mbal
standard chrrt...d Bank, Mumb.l
StaDd.rd Chrrtlred Bark Colombo

IclclBatrh Mumbai
Habib Metropoltton Bank Ltd.
United Bank of lndla, KolkaE

Son.li Bank Ltd. ACU, Kolk ta
Bank of thuta. Ltd. Main Br.n.h

MCB Bank Llmitcd
HDPC Bank Ltd-, Mumb.l
N.btlBrnk Limlt d Kathm.ndu, NeFl
Sand.rd Ch.nered Sank Frukturt

l.clEoclI
3,157 ,A7+.15
7,159,7 59.37

222,798.53
1,788,505.58

250,897.06

757,4+9.22
2,7 +4,679.19

770.80

3,555,659.08
2,4X7 ,433.57

138,298.01
72,352.t5

7,952.01

355,068.06
13,323.87

300,563.18
75314.71
10,186.19

28+,350.19
189,589.39

46,715.9A
11,57S.19

2,024,772.06

f,ats

110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.5000
110.S000
110.5000
110.5000
110.S000
110.5000
110.5000
!76.7322

6Elllrfida88
350,050,160
161,304515
2d552,938

197,629,474
27,721,t25
83,698,028

303,286,056
85,171

394,006433
269,336,42\

15,281,930
7,994,9t3

878,697
39,235,02r

t,47Z,2AA
33,2t2,23r

8326,O3Z
7,t25,57+

3!,+20,695
20,9+9,524

5,165,{31
L.2?9,059

23 026

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP S CFO.

Shahlalal lslamr Bank pLC.
FAD, Head Oflice, Dhaka

Nasimul Baten- ^-^
Menasing Directol & ur'\,,

ogi finance Pt-c'

B5 ilot/ 2023

cEo
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OuBld€ AaDgladlst
Shahjalal lsbmiBaDkPLc.
Shahjalal klami Ba.k S€cu.ities Ltd.

(Not..sa-2)

fuElA'T
USD

USD

USD

USD

USD

USD

USD

USD

USD

USD

ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACI'D
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD

ACUD
ACUD
EUROz

Md. Abul Bashar
SEvP & ComPanY SecrdarY

Shahialal lstami Baak PLC

05 ilov m23



CrE!!llec0,l!l

w.lb P:rso Brnk N. A. London, UK

JPMorsan Char. AC, Fr.nkturt
St dard chart.r.d B.&Tokyo
Hablb Bank AC Zurlch
ICI€I Bank Canada
BarkAllarira, KsA
Rlyad B.nk KSA

Stand..d Chart.red Bank London

lPMorEan Ch6e S.nk Nr., London
Marhreq Baltk PSC UIE
Emlratcs klamic Eank P,SC Dub.i
standard chart.red B.nl( china

8rll
t76.7322
t76,7322
116.7X22
0.7417

t20.563+
87.7615
29.4440
29.+840
t34.2023
t34.202X
30.0852
30.0852
15.1335

D.bla Entrlc! Cr..[t Etrtrics

lt 4,a93,607 391 11,509,907

Ah.trrt ln TrL,

200,292,745
723,t60,690
112,280,388

1,851,190

\7A5,979
495,592

35,129,194
42,260,637
10,913,507

28O315
11,555,161

322,754
2,089,441

1.357 .263,UA

t.xs7,263,Wa 1009t

Bookllr rGr Corr.lDond.nts'
DetltEnhlcs Credlt Etrtrl.s

85 9,951,873 62a 31,502,794

^3at 
30 S..t.mh.r2073

a..t31nec.mb.r2022

Md. ul Rasharb

CIrEclg
EURO

EURO

EURO

YEN
CHF

CAD

SAR

SAR

CBP

GBP

AED
AED
CNY

ff^ldllllt
1,715,831.15

6195,040.35
961,863.03

2,495,87+.SZ
14,813.51

' 6,051.20

7,t91.,466.19
t+33,341.37

81,321.31
z,!18.36

3A4,087.24
10,728.00

]^3A.067.27

cur.ncy-rrts! DbEltudor:
For.l6 CE.nd
USD

ACUD

EURO

YEN

CHF

CAD

SAR

CBP

AED
CNY

5a,3

6,

p'e.6. se€ Aro.Iu..c for d.t it.d cohpar.dve sraremsnt of 30 septembd 2023 & 31 Dec.mb.r 2022 of for€lgn curr.ncv .mount .nd ..te

In acco.d.ne with BanStad6h B.nk Fo.eign Exch.ng. Pollcy D!pa.h.n! clrdlar L.tt r No. IEPD (FEMO)/01/2005_577 datld 13 S.pt nb.r

iOOS, t 
" 

quamAy r"r-i"* of tiostro Accoune for drc quartcr .nd.d 30 Sept€mb.r 2023 ftflc.t th. r!. .t t! of th. NosEo A.count e rles

reorded conectty and after revtew . s.prrar€ aurlt ceriflc.t h., also ben dven by dr€ Audiior. Th. tt tus ofall ouBEndtn8 uNr.tch.d enEles

11 4,893.607 391 11,609,907 as 9.951.873 6ZA 34,502,794

Mon tn n 03 m.nths b{t 16, ln.n 06 o.ttlE
Morcrh 06 honth. b{t l6s tirr 09 m.tdt
MoE th., 09 month bur t6s tll.n 12 oonths

A3 plr B.rl('3 Book
D.bit EDtti.s credlt Enlri.s

9 1,359,364 279 A,7A7,712

Ar Dt. CorrctDond.nts' Book
D.hlt EDtdes O.dlt Entlles

18 7,203,402 ,91 22,8+,?s3

9 1,359,364 279 A,747,742 1A \ZO3,4OZ !91 22,184,753

ta,4 Metu.tty'wlio groupln8s of Bahace wllh Oth.r B.*i and Flnamial InsUtutlon!

30,09.2023
T.kr

3t12,2022
T.k

97,327,642
8.S40.871,,t68

25s,207,519
3,030342322

n.6sa.rq9.!ll 3.295,589,8,11

24,726,0t7,716

Not mor. than 03 months
More than 03 Donths butless than 01vd
More than 0l yearbutless than 05 years

Consolld.ted Plac.Dent wlth Oth.r B.rrlt & rhahtt.l I[sdtutlons

Sh.hjalai lslami Bank PLC.

Shahjalal Islami Sank Securities Ltd.

SEvP & ComtanY SccrttarY

Shrhjalal lslami BanI PLC

05ll0', ?02t

21,726,0L7,716

cEo'mi Bank
E

Nasimul Baten
Manasing Director & CE'u

DBi Finance PLC'

0 t t{0v 2023

W
M

LAt!,673,727
t66,3+1,499

t.272,556,A49
1,8S1,190
a,785,979

495,592
77 3A9,A35
1r,201,422
11,877,975

1

53.95%
{959i
37.909n
0,06%
0-0596
0.01%
2.3',I
0,33%
0.3s%

21,27 6,957 ,7 \6

48

fl( r0t/ 2021

u.E thm 03 robthl butlBr tlun 06 no ht
Moe ihtu 06 ron$s b(l la tha 09 nord8
lior. tDr o!, nontlB bdl6r tta.12 no lE

(Note'5a)

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP E CFO'

Shahialal lslamr Bank pLC.
FAD, Head Ot ice, Dhaka

05 ilov 1o?l



30,09,2023
Tall

3t,L2.2022
T.l(.

6a.l

6a.2

6..3 M.turlty-wls. grouplngs of Plac.m€nt wlth Other a.nk!.trd Firadcl.l IBdtutIoN

Plactl|t nl wlth Oth.r B.nks & Fln.nd.t tffdtudon oftt B.nk
Flaclm.nt wtti Other Eank
PlacemeDtw{th Fin ncial lnsntutions

(Not -6a.1)
(Nor!-6a.2)

t9,67t,0t7,716
5,055,000,000

t9,22t,957,175
0

___-_-2!J2t!!n1S_ 21,275,957 ,715

19,671,017 ,716 t9,221,,957 ,716

21,7?6p1XtL ,7t6

5,055,000,000 2,055,000,000
21,725,017,716 21,276,957J1L

Pl.c.m.rt wlth oaher Banks

tludaruba Term D.,slllt-Oahe. Rar&t

ICB Islrhlc B.nk Limlt .l
Export Idport Bant of B.iBladesh LimltEd
Bersladsi Ban* (Renn.n.e Fund)
Al.ArrAh lshml Brnk Lnnibd
Asranl Bank PLC (lslaml Bankins wihs)
,anum B.nk PLc. flsl.lnl B.nhnsBEnch)
Puball 8a* PLC 0slami Banking Wing)
oNE Bank Ltd flsla'nl Bankins Emnchl
Stand.r.l Bank Llmlted
The Preml€r Bank PLc. (lllami B.nhn8lvlng)
NaUohal C.edit.nd Commerce Bank Limlt d (lsl.ml8anhry Eranch)
Soci.l klami Bank Limlted
Midl.nd Bank Ltd. (lslaml BankinsWindow)

37!,017,716
4260,000,000

500,000,000
1,800,000,000

1,300,000,000
3,000,000,000
1,500,000,000
1,000,000,000
2,000,000,000
2,000,000,000
2,000,000,000

3LL,0\7,716
3.750,000,000

500,000,000
5,965,9{0,000
1,800,000,000
1,500,000,000
1,400,000,000

s00,000,000
500,00o000

2,595,000,000

Placco.rt wlth Plmrd.l Ir3dtuttoa

Nadoraba ,'rm D.poslrs- Fldanclo I lntala.rlont

Lanka B.ngla fhance Limit.d
lndustd:l and lnftT strucbrE Development Ftnance Compady Limlt.d
U.iotr Capltal Limited
Phoenu( Fimnce & lnvestm€nts Linit d
P.emier LcaslnS Int.rnadon.l Llmit d
IDLC Flnahce Llmited
Dell, Br,c tlousln8 Finance Corporation Limited

135,000,000
250,000,000
370,000,000
300,000,000

2.000,000,000
2.000.000.000

s00,000,000
135,000,000
250,000,000
370,000,000
300,000,000
500,000,000

Not hore than 03 months
Mor. tfian 03 months but not mor. $an 01year
Mo.! dEn 01 year but not mor€ than 05 y.-ars

24415,000,000

311,017.716

Oth.rs
Sh.h,rlal Islaml E t PLC.

Siahj.lal Islamt E.nkSe.urities Ltd.

hv.it ents tn sh...s & Securiucs of th. B.Dk

Sangl.desh Covernm.nt kla6ic Investment Eond (BGIIB)

Bangladsh Govemh.nt lnvestm€nt Sukuk {BCIS)

(Note-7ai)

26,139,910,000 25,639,910,000

(Note-7a.fl1 7 ,Afi,512,566
2.135.940.242

7 ,446,594,r35
2.139.518.584

9,C51,152,4O7 9,9A6,Lt2,1t9
36,094,362,4O7 35.626.022,1t9

(N 7a.2) 1,500,000,000
24.639.910.000

1,000,000,000

24.639.910,000IN 7a.3)

26,139,910,000 25,539,91O,OOO

26,139,910,000 25,539,910,000

ll) othcrs
Mu.taEba Perpctual Eond
Mrdanba subordlnated Eond
B€xihco Cre.n sukuk Al tstsna.
lnvestments in shares & s.curitiE

L$Z1,ZW492
2,880,00o000

663,176,700
2,747.757,9? 4

[Not€-7a.4)
(Not€-7a.s)

LSZT ,244,492
2,980,000,000

903,029,100
2,136,240,544[Note-7a.6)

7,a18,S12,566 7 ,446,594,135
33,95A,422,566 135

\J/
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahlalat tstamr Bank pLC

FAD. Head Ot rce. Dhaka

Md. ul Bashar
SEVP & ComPanY Secrctary

Sbabjalal lslami Bank PLC

05 ll0v fifl
hk
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7. Con.oldrt d lrvcstlr.trts h Shrras & Scdrtdcs

shahjdal IslaBi Bank PLc.

shahjald lslaml Ba* securidcs Ltd

20,965,9/10,000

317,0t7,716

il1"'"'-Hfl.x[lt9'"
DBH 

f,inance 
Pl-c'



7a.Z

u.turlty'wlt.srouplqiof he.stnl! thsh.tlt&s..lltld.,
0n D.mand
Not mor€ than 03 morth3
More tfian 03 mondls but less than 01 ye..
Mor. tltan 01ye.r bur l.ss tn.n 05 ye.rs

1,900,000,000
4,93A,572,566

27,119,910,000

1,000,000,000
5,356,594135

27,119,910,000

3il.486.S0{.13S

Bangladerh 8.nk inEoduced uudarab. Bond n:med 'Ban8l..l.!i Govemment lslamic Inv.sunent Eond (klamlc Eond)'ln s.Ptlnb€r 2004 oo

beh;tf of the covemhent to facuit t€ Islmic B.nk and Fid.hl Insdtudoc. Inverfulent ln thi. tund ls .onddercd .s a component of Statltory

Liquidiw Rado rslRl.
Th. nob tzed tund ftom tst.mtc Eoll.l is itrv6r.d by Ban8trdsh Bank .nd a portion ofr€allz.d pro6t ls dbEibut.d among ate bondhold.E a3 p.r

mudar.b. p.incipte of Istami. shanah on dle bash of;e t nor of the bo;d. 50 the r.te of roturn from Islamic Bond is deP.ndent on tund

deDlovment ofBancladsh Senk whlch ls oot pr.tued

Suluk ts an trtamic Rnanci.t certn.rre, stmttar to . corv.nior.l bon4 and sEu.lur.d to gener.te r.tumi in cohpllrne with hl.nic fin.xe

prtnciples. Th€ pve.nm.nt.eised the turd rhrowh ksutng th. B.ngladesh Gov€hlnent lnvestm€nt Sukuk (8GlS) in Dec.mber 2020 &,une 2021

tor Tk 8o b lion for imptem.nt tioD of r wrt.!-rupply prorcct tid.d ,saf. w.ter suppl, fo. |lte wtote counriy- @4.59% for 5 yerrs' tlnur. atrd in

Dec.mb€r 2021 for Tk 50 billion tor a pro,e.t dtl.d ;N; gased Infr.st ucrure Dev.lopmert of covernmlnt Prilnary school Proicd (1n Phaie)'

@4.55% for 5 years' t nure. 5'181,, tn vtew of diveElttns trr l,v€sEn.nt portfolio, tnalnainiry statutory uquidlty Ratio (sLR) requir.hent as well

as p e up Stock of High Quatty Liquidtty Assets, p.rdclpat.d in .ll 03 (three) .uctions rod fteived an dlocadot for investnent of {i) in D..ember

zolo rk ros.Se .,o"" G"r" thr€e hundr.d slrg,-nin. ao.c and nfty-iix lac only) flr.d rcntal rdte @4.5995 pcr .nnum (il) ;n lune 2021 TL {95 20

c.ore Cral6 tour hundred niieq.six.mre and twlnry lac only) ffx€d r.nhl l"te @4.69% p€. annum ard (lil) In D€c.Eber 2021 TIc 614.01 cror.

ga*a ;|x hundred rourt€en nore and on. tac onty) ffrcd Enrrl rat. @4.55% per annum (tvl ln Aprll 2022 ri 984.22 crore [T.tc nine hundr.n

eiBhty four ffore and twenry two lac only) nxcd Ent:I rate @4.7S% per amum

ilod.reba Petpctuel Eord
lslaml EaDk Eangladesh Ltd.
Al.Anhh lslami BanI Ltd.

30.09.2023

7,077,2A4,492 7,077,284,192
450.000.000

r.s27 ,za+,192 r.s21.281,192

7..5 Mu.t rab. 5ubor.Itr.t.d AoDd

SIEL Mudaraba subordinated Bond

IBBL Mudaraba Subordinated Eond

IBBL 3rd Mudarab. Subordinated Bond

AIBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordlnated Bond

400,000,000
1.480,000,000
1.000.000,000

100,000,000
400,000,000

1,480,000,000
1.000.000,000

2,880,000 ,000

7a,6 ltrv.stmcnts h shrB & s.€urldls t.t cost)

QlrlIttl
The ACME hbontorles Limited
Actlve Finc Ch.micals Lrd
A.fr.b Automobil6 Limltcd
AIBL 1st lslafttc Mutual Fund
Dhak Elecldc SuPPtY company Ltd

Export ImPort Brnk of BangladBh Umlt d

Gen€r?uon N.xt Fashions Limited
Mlshn. P€Foleum Limited
RAK c.rahi6 [Bangladesh) Limited

Square Textile Ltd.
The Da.ca Dyei!8 & Mf8. Co.Limited
TiEs Gs Tr:nsmission and Distibution Co. Ltd.

Prim.lslaml Ufe lEurrnce Ltd.

Singe. E.agladBh Llhlted
Olympic lndustriB Ltd
Squar. Pha.maceuticals Ltd.
The IBN SINA Ph.rhaceutlel Industrv Ltd

MIL Bahgl.dBh Llmit d

Sllva Ph.mr.ceutlc.ls Limt.d
RoblAxlata Llmit.d
Linde Bansladesh Ltd.

Pow.r Gri.l Conpany of Bangl.d€lh Ltd.

Lub-ft f [Bansl.desh] Limited

Mir Akhter Hossala Llmited
Acl l,imlt.d
ACI Fomulado6 Litnited
Agnl syst.!ff Ltd.
Cr.mE.liPhon€ Lt l-

Ap.x Tann.ry Limited
BSRII Stocls l,ihit d

Crom Cem€ntPLC.
Ene.EDac Power Generauon l,ihited
Globd Islami Eank Limitcd
IFAD Autos Llmit d

Islaml Coirme.clrl lrsurance ComI,aDv Llmit d
Unlon Bank Lhited
A9!x FooM.ar Limit d

ITconsult acr Llmited
L.h.g.Holclm B.n8ladesh Limited

0v 2023

o
Ban

0

49,116,095
60,709,192
72,694,437
72,762,501

t25,754,426
158,148,898
25,74t,0tX

133,A72,759
49,47+,474
a2,4A7,A25

102,948,339
240,881,514

11,170,5?l
s8,910,881

taa,977,997
31,345,168
a2,5aa,225
48,788,1S6

742,756,tt?
75,t43.517

123j22,559
59,212,779
a7,290,575
44,535,402
83,299,090
21,708,633
9.t77,413

13.519,474
5,666,609

33,221,727
29,171,775
73,173,670
2+,1+2,777

11,601,734
t1,,604,277
70,242.0$

z9.o?7,s94
60,709,192
72,694,137
72,752,50r

t2s,7s4,826
158,148,898
25,747,8t3

]33,A72,759
+9,4t4,4?A
82,481,825

102,9+8,339
2/t0,881,514

55,501,557
88,910,881
37,142,709

157,304,920
xr,315,764
85,720,740
48,788,155

142,756,r17
75,743,5\7

123,322,559
59,2t2,179
76J05,7?S
44,635,402
s7,l7z,a9z
23,+70,246
9,t7737X

73,519,474
5,666,609

33,424,707
29,17r,775
73,t73,570
21,112,177

87,980

2s,77\,347

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

ShahJatat lslarrr Bank pLC
FAo. Healo$G..Ohaka

'"{i'fitrtwyO

,n(r6*",t"'
srvP & ComPanY SecretarY

i-tJfl"r rtb*l s"ok rt-c

50

v 2023

D Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO

DBII Finance PLC'

3lLZ.202?.
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30.09.2023 31.12,2022

AgtlcultuEl Markeing Company Ltd. [Prad)
AamnTechnologlrs Llnit d
BDCOM Online ltd.
ADN Telecom Llmitcd
Ba!hundhr. P.per Mllls Llmited
IMI Hospitai Requlsit. M.nuhcturins Limted

LanloB.ngl. S.drldes Llmlted
U.ion Bank Limitc.d
l) Total

tr{lr!&d
Lanlo Bangla Securities Ltd.
InvBtnent A/C - SWIFI Uembershlp Sha..
CWI - Community BankShariah Furd
ll) Totrl
Gr'ndTotal

16,586,180
6,642,625

16,096,548
73,232,555
28,S95,419
29,492,070

90,300
1,999,949

25.71r.346
z,716,530,SOg 2,12\a36,9O7

t7,22t,166
20,000,000

5,000,000
9,+43,636

31,221,165 636
2,747,751,971 2,4x6,2A0,543

8.

8a

ar.1

42,2

Pl.6€ see A[rcxur..A for detalls r€Barding unrcalis.d rain/(loss).

Co oUd.t d hvcrtmcrtt
Shrhjalal Islenl B.nk PLC.

Shahi.lal Islami 8dkSecurltig Ltd.

Lessr Inter Company Transactjon

{Not6-8al

(Note-8a)

219,506,2t5,714
+,262,977,478

220,328,259,077
4.492.947.792

223,7 69,t92,592
7.7 51.97 0.436

225.22r,246,470
2,260,530,7 57

zzz,olT ,222,156 222,960,716,Lt3

Bllls Purchased rnd Dlscounted

Shahjalal hl.mi SaDkPLC.
Shahjalal Islami BankSecu.ities Ltd.

-Lo,7ZA3O9,543 16,901,718,515

$,724309,513 16,901,718,515
232,745,531,699 23 627

hv.stments oftt. B.nk
courtry-wbcOct'lncadorof he.!tll!.rt :

Itrsld. 8.tr8ii'l.sh
Cross MuEbah., B.i-Muajialet .

Less. Profik ..iEbl. or Murabrn.. Bal-M!.jl.l!t4 (M L-up proit or u.d.d ln.on.l
Net Murab:ha, Bai-Muaild etc
Net8llls Purch6edard Discounted [Not!-8a.z]
outlldc aanal.d.sh

ICAB.

M.turlty.w&. Cl..slflcadon of tnvcshlrt3
wlth . r.stdurl mrturt9 oi
R€-pay:ble on Derh.nd
Notmorethan 03 honths
Over 03 months but notmor. than 01y€.r
Over 01 y!.r but not more than 05 years

BIU! Purch.!.d aad Dls.ouraed

P.yable lnild€ Bangl.desh
Pa,zble ouElde Eanel.dah
Cross Sills Purchased and Dlscount€d
L$s: Proflt r€.eivable on Bilh Purcha€d and Dis.ounted
Nd BIIIS Purch4ed and Discounted

M.tuflty-wls! desrlf,crdor of 8Ib Porth...d .nd Oltmuacd

over 01 month but less th.n 03 months
Ov.r 03 moDrhs butless$.n05 months

227 ,SSS,AS2,837
a,o+9,537 ,777

227 ,474,272,633
7,146013,555

219,5O5,2L5,1L4
r0,728,309,5+3

2ZO32a,ZS9,O77
16,901,718,515

657 237 ,229,977,592

As pe.Ietter, 17BIFRC/APR /202t127(45) dated 09 Oecember 2021issu.d by the Fin nclaln.po.tint Council(FRC) reBardlnsttecomplianceof
BRPD circutar Letter r 04 d.ted 04january 2021and BRID ci.cul Letter { 35 dated 06luly 2021,the cuftent status ofthe 8.nk is6 follos:

ConElleae ol BXPD ClBul.r [.lt!t , 04' Co6Dllln.. of BRPD Cllculr L.tt . * l5'r

407 840k 407 100%
4as 407

' BRPD Chcuta. L.tter it 04: Regarding tt! collecnon of audit€d fimnclal st tlmcnE .nd itatutory audlt rqort for s.nctioned/renlwed

r. BRPD Circular Lener { 35: Regarding the verificadon olaudited,inanclal strtements throuth Document verili@tion System {DVS) d€veloPed by

s6,407,15a,547
36,437 ,523,945
51,802,768,048
36,A37 ,523,945

s+,552,891,846
19,a$,295,294
51,562,891,4+6

26,095,297 ,535
52.190.595.07049 178

+,ss9,920,312
5s10325.025

4,555,763,536
12.557 .424.310

V,il
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP E CFO
Sh_ahlatat tstamr Bank pLC.

lAti, Head Ollice. Dhaha

05 ilol/ m23
0

t1,070,246334
3+!,936,795

10.725.309,513

EO
Bank

t7 ,213,147 ,447
311,459,332

r6,901Jr8J15

3,459,7A7,74O

+a2z,o6o,z9z
3,50A,796,? 64

16.901.71a.515:::--:ffirovzotl

2,196,044,963
3,060,746,71,3
2,227 ,797 ,067

8a.3

51

0t/ 2023

ilx'if;:fP:f,1.'"
bsH Finan"e PLc'

<<
{^. 

"("rBasharSEVP & ComDatY Secrct.ry
shfialal hlami Bank PLC

05 l{l,y ?02J

210.2a4.524.651 211,229.971,592



8a.4

tu rt30 S.Dt.Db.r 2023 Ai at 31Dcc.rber20ZZ

2,06+36A,582 0,90% 3,7 50,070,867 1.58%

17 ,77+,321,A96 7.69t% 19,698,236,300 8.30%

47 .$3.935.4A9 20.49% 53,779,766,t+2 22.67%

5.551.879.710 2.4r% r,973,23A,650 0.83%

Pharmaceuticals & Chetnicals 9,550,386,635 4.15% 7 ,19A,057 ,346 3.030,6

10,1S5,446,280 44t% a303,193,964 3.50%

2,929,002,346 7.27yi) 3,064,912,499 7.29%

Information Technoloey aza,47+,fi8 0.35% 700,649,623 0.10%

Non Benkins riEncial lnsUtldons r,597 ,786,405 0.69% t,439,155,629 0.61%

9,755,554,624 4.24% a,103,069,265 3.54%

Pood Processinc & sever.Pe u,9a2r03,564 6.51% t7 ,157 A4X,?ZA 7.23'h

6,51\416,423 2.A3yo 7 .740,t77,532 3.28%

PaD.r& Paper Produ.ts t,?28,971,529 o.7s% L743,474,720 0.74%

Plasdc & Plasti. Product 7 ,793,7 64,577 339% 7 ,206,037,724 3.04%

6,93t,+52,563 3.01% 9,527,940,996 4.02y0

7 ,A44,A97 ,430 3.41% 7,935,089,101 3.34%

Construcdoa lncl. Wo.kOrd.r FltanciDs
32,759,047,144 t3.97% 32,444,0!4,976 13.8696

ta,97 +,366,499 4.24% 19,053,583,321 a.03yr

L,861,,709,483 0.81% 2,369,005,756 1.00%

2,ZZ431A,O8O 0.97% 2,224,379,061 0.94%

zl,aa9 343,626 9.51% 21.037 $52344 s.B7%

230.231,524,657 100.00% 237 ,229,977,592 100.00%

Ircompllanc€ *'lth Bangladesh BankSMESPD clrcularNo.-05 d.t.d 14 AugBt2022; CMSUE Clust r FlnaDcing posltion 
'rc 

a followr

8a,6 G€ognphlcsl Lo..don'wis. hv.rtm.nt3
2023 o22

Dheka t7 60 ?6.44% 2 424

3+,660,A62,953 15.45% 33.181.120.652 I
Sylhet 1,750,800,811 0.19tyo 1,860,2S2,031 0.80%

s,717 ,395,970 2.SS% +,972,573,454 2.1,5%

1,,459,255,240 0.65% 2,313,755,7 t7 1.00%

KhulD, 6759,1S7,606 3.01% 5,483,350,950 2.40%

Ba.ishal 831,740,154 0.37o/o 858,564534 0.37%

1,656,598,650 1,316,819,936 o.Sltyn

Subnotil zz4,z99,a21,295 100% 23t,707,799,111 100%

lne.sh.rts oD th! hzsli of iknlf,.lrt corc.ntrruon

lnv.!tm!nt! to .llied .onc..n otDirEtors
Irvesin.nti to Ex.cudva/Omcers
lnv.snn.nts to Custom.r C.oups
Industrlal lnvaEnenrt

2,0a2,773,162
2,22+,308,040

7 6,7 53,993,297
!19,157 ,749346

5,300,732

2,712,444,195
2,221,379,067

a3,725,746,9+4
749,757,t49)45

257,706

30.09.2023
Taka

3L.1Z,ZOZ2
TrLr

EO

Inve'tmcnt' allow.d to srnsr. p€Bor/coutrterparty or. sroup which is lqualto or ir..". *.ffi"]#
TotalouEtahsamounttosuchcustomersatendofth.yar:105,6'l4.2lmillion107,75141mullon
Numb.r ofluch typ.s of cutoBer' : 19 23

Amountofcl.ssifled InvcstherB thereon : Ntl Nll

M.aiures t kd tor recov.ry : tlotappllcabl' Notappllcabl'

The amount repr.s.nrr the sum of rot l inveihllllits [bori Funded ind Non-Fund.d) to sto8l. P.Gon/coutterparty ot . Sroup cqual to or gr.:ter

rtEn Tk 3,535.57 millon whlch E computed @ 10% rd .bove of totel caplEl of tie bank 1.. Tk 35,355.73 mllllon (Not _17.5.c) as at 30

!.Dt mber 2023.

Ford.t !, phd. rf.rto Ann.xu!-D.

8:.5 s..tor.wlr! O.rrltlc.dor oflrvcstm! s

V'ilil ilov mn

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

ShahJalrl lstamr Bank ptlD,
FAD,lfud otfice Dhaka

0 5 ilol/ 2023

ul Bashar
SEVP & ComPanY Secrctary

Shatrjalal klrmi Baok PLC

S iBank
T

000
0003& Pe6onal wear Clusters

ICT Clustere

387
00

Lieht

2023

9 7364.29% 19
h.ln Rur.l

31D.c.mbcrZ022
in Taka

Ar at 30

14.38%794,078,241923,27534t 15.56%
3.23%17a,+93,94+\5r,744,67t 2.560h
l.8zydt6+707,934,240 Laz% ,/
1.72%94,992,096104,593,880 1.?5% /Khuln. L3s4- 96,574,476 7.75%3t7,607,649Barishal

2 I 3.91%I&,276,598,077
5.572.174,441 100%lnb\6s,931,703,362

ttt Out"tOr U"ncl.O."lt * ' 237,21 ltoe{t u Y a/-,{o% \ ^ r'23o,234,524,657Z torzL

52

05 l{ov 2023

D

INote-53.5)

R='th
Nasimul Baten
Manaeing oirector & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'



30.09.2023 3L.tZ.ZO22

8a,7 Mod.-wkGlnecsEtrcrts

Bai-Murabaha
Bai.Muallal
Hlre Purch6e Under shakatul Melk
IjaE

Mud.nba ImportBllh
EDF c

Quard
IDEP
FDBP

Ishmic Credit card lnv6tm
237.229.977 .992

30.o9.2023 3,.,12.2022
Trkr

1,534,028,009

ta,a70,729
151,190,378
30,329,13{

s+,877
45,210,615

202,443
7.937,281

13.876,999
459,107,522
308,837,303

2,325,35 2,569,633,394

1r,888,763,558
711,779,900,671

61,949,11t,77 4
58

23,7 &312,484
7,7 40,230,\24
3.851.481,321

37 4,1,26,253

504,691,630

7l

72,959,6\0,065
101,324S54561

67,A79,70? ,s07
1.539.262.884
6,675,A71,2a6

t2,596,679,940
34,623,526,812

843,569,53L
3.966,t16,176

33A,922394
4A2,750,424

8a.s GrouphgoflnvesEn.Dts rs per Cl.lsmodor Rulct ofE.rgl.d6h SaDk

30 Arat3l
ln T.k

Standard flncludlos Staff lnvestment) 215,720,AA4,151, 93.70V0 222,746,+44,156 93

3,315,374,031 1.44% 3,1s0,705,466 1.33%

Sub.total 219,036,258,182 225,A97 ,tsr,O2Z
Classlfled

2 0,72% 0.

9t,009,372 0.04% 85,784,354

10,833,035,975 9,585,236,581

sob-total a\19a,265,47 5 Lt,332,426,570

Cr.ndTotal 230,23+,574,657 100.00% 237 ,229,977 ,592 100.00%

8a,9 P.rtlculars ol P.oi'lslon for hvestmentt

Unclssined fex.ludinq Staff Investments)

consume. FlnaftinB (otner than HF & LPI

Small & M.dim Entcrpris.
Hou5inE Flnance (Hn
Lo.n ror Profersion.ls (LP)

sho.t Term &ri C.edit

sMA
Sp€clal General Prot'lslon for 'COVID'19'
Speci.l Resch.dul. & one Time Extt

19a (.r nsD[ 18 [oc)
09t
2%

o.2s%
\qo
2%
1%
1%
Zyo

RBchedul. (BB NoC)
3!d and abov. dme R6chedule

72,A05374

L9l97,2Zl

3,73t,626,870

170,554.54,1

10,950,452

2,508.594,351
760,037,10{
251,774,055

10,308,325

7,201,285

3,t3r,626,470
699,543.652
330,680,81.3

4,119,360,946
5.50S,716,381 6,37 L,543,9O1

6,5A9,273,726

100%

910,507

7,375,739,247
,70.022.906 217,729,426

Th. Bank hs matntaired provision on unctdsife.l lnvcstne s amountlng to Tk 2,672,471,838 (dote-1511b) and for cldsif,.d lrv6Erlnts

amor:nting to rk +,zos,zoz,a{8 (not.-lsa1.a), tohling TL 7,375,739,287. Th.se.dst surPlus ofTk 870,022,905 against th. requlr'd Pror'ldon'

30,09.2023
T.llr

31,12.2022
Tiki

8a.10 Partiorlars ofProvision for Otr_talanccSheet ltcms

sl&rt
Acceptanc6 &.ndo$emenB

lrwocable lrttcrs of Cr.dlt

RcqorrGd p.ovltlor tot Or_b.l tc. Sh.tt ltcBi
Provldon malnt lD.d (not}1sa.1(c))

1!,544,036,921
33,40? ,453,t32
s2.072,445,667

34,64t,249

@1%
415,{40,369
334074531
520,724,467

346,412
tz1 ,0s4,577 ,969 1.270,S85,780

1,356200.000

I, 1,599

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslam, Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Otfrce, Dhaka

0 5 t{ov 20tl

Md. ul Bashar
M

d

t,4r5,7 69,533

t?,639,416
15,1,175,750
77,995,029

az3a7
17,552,034

27,39?
a,43?.160

t6,t16,921
357,773,651
z52

@1%
397,237,220
313,156,999
4rt4,183,710

339,671

0v 2023

E
ank

Required Provisbn for Inveinrents
Total ProvlsloD Mahtain.d {note'1sa 1(a) & (b))

surpl'rs/(sho.d.ll) Provtslon

1.3S6.200_000
2lJL274,101

t41,575,953;25
2,22+3OA,OAO

881,970,793
51,670,300,180

7.t99,602,942
4,119.363

!.755,203.372
2,739,725

127,A72.992
33a5374,037

R.-F.h
ilff.'-T:fflf:-*"
oBi Finance PLC'

05 t{(,y 20et

SEVP & ComparY Sccrtrry
Shahjalal lslami B8oI PLC

05 t{0v 20n



8..11 Prrd.rl.E of tnv.ltm.ntr
(l) lnvsEnents consld.r.d sood in r€spect ofwhich the banhng conPanv is tullv s'4"d
(ll) lnvBtm€nt! corildlred good for whl.h tlt€ banhnS companv holds no odl.r stcuritv thrn

the debtor's ,.rsotral !.curlty

lnveibhents coisi.lEr6d good and sdred by p€rion.l se.llritv of onc or mor' Fr(6 in

addidon to the p.rson.l i..urlty ofthE debtD6

lnvesh.nt! consldered bad or douhtirl not P.ovlded for

Investm6nts du. by dkectors or omc.6 of tne bankinS companv or anv of them ddler

sevcrally or ioindy with any oth.r Person

Inve.trl.nts due by comp.nl6 or firms h whlch th€ dlrectors of the banhng comPany tre

intlrat€d d dlr..to6, partn.rs or mm.dng r8lnts or, in the 6. of PiEt. comPrnils as

mlmblrs (Not€ 53.s).

Uexlmum total amount of investmenB, includlng tltnPorary invesEnerB mrd! 't 
my dme

du.lng the porio.l to dnE tors or n agers or omc.rs of the b.nhng comPany or 
'nv 

of

rhem eiti€r s€verally or lolntly with any othlr Persoff.

M.ntnun toi.l amount of adv.n.6 includlng temPor.ly advarces SEnted during thE

pe.iod to the companles or nms In which the dt..<tor ot the barkitr8 omP'nv are

inter€st .l s dlrectors, partners or m.laglng ag.nts or in the cis. of Prlvat' @mpanils as

lnEihn.nts du€ ftom oder Brnk

Clsified InvcsunEnt or which P.oRt he! not b.en ch2Ged

I'lov.n€nt of dasslfi.d lnv6tmentsl

Itrcreas./fde.rea!€] dunns the y6ar

i) (De$..5e)/lncre.sEofspecifirPmvisior

ll) Amout of wtitten_of lnv.stm.nt du.lng the var agaln$ whtch fuly provid€d

iii) Amount r..overcd rg.lnsr thc irNestm.nt wilch w.! Prur'ioully' riE n_of

b, Amout of provislon k pt .g.inst clasiifid Inv.stn€nt .s 8:d or Los! on dE tepordnr d'v

ofB.l.nc€ Sh..t

.. Amount of pmnt ch.ry€d ln susPense .ccourt

(d) Cumulativ. amourt of Erltten_ofi lnvestrEnB
Op€ning B.lanc.
Amount written'ofr durldg the YE.r

cor.oll.lrt d flt d Asscts ltrclodlDt Pt Blt!., turttur..rd tlrtu'lr

Shahi.l.l Islaml Bank PLc. Not'-ga)
shahdal Isl.ml Bank Sednties l,!d

[9,A73,971j94

36745,430,135

13,515,182,938

193,773,370,642

37,851,904,124

s,a9+,702,s2?

30.09.20?3
T.k

31,t2.2022

2t7 -229.977 ,592

(tr0

0v)

(v)

(YI}

(vlo

(vtx)

(lI)

(r)

9,

230

2.224.308,080

17,332,826,570

11,1 7S

733,818

9,568,844,349
763

rt.332,A26,570

as2.111.37+

------!tg@/18- --=le&@-6,67 .419.476 s,7

s,793,6tt,47 | 5,793,6t1,477

s,793,61 t,171 s.793.61r.171

7 ,994,69X356
217 730

7 .A69.223,133
9

4,24t, 8,116,192,21S

AcoDul.ted DcprGcl.don

Shahjalal lslami 8.nkPLC.
shahjalal I5lami Bank Secu.iries Ltd.

INote-e.] 2,966,137,477
11

2,595,550,659
70s.6as,757

L,87 6,724,350
a93,946,274

\20A,748,919
781,386436
708,831,394
129,909,231

2,095,661,041
1,042,667

3,040,7s6,056
s.160.987.031

2,7O2,?i6,416
s.413.!!15.799

\a76,724,350
893,986,278

L257 ,730,626
817,558,305
735,S00,860
t29,909,231

2.095,661,047
7,012,657

Md. Abul Bashar
SEVP & CompaDy Secretary

Shat{alal klami Ba* PL.c

0 5 tlol, 2011

7,818,116,357 7,696,293,3rt

NasimuI Baten
Managing Director & CEO

V/
di

,u^q

s4

u 202x

Bank

DRH Finance PLC.
0 5 ilol, 2023

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shah,alal lslamr Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Oflice, Dhaka

05 ilov flm

Wrtttcn Down V.lu.

9a tlr.d ,ls.t3 lDcludlry Pr.mlsct, Fumllul. md flnur" of th' B'rk

r.!rtbl. A$Gt :

Cost

Lad
Building
Fumitur. & Flxtures
Omce Equlpmat
Conput r& Network Equlpm.nt

Ridt of Use A.s.E as P.r IFRS- 15'

-------zp24le- -----Jn DepS-

-------28!@@- ------3p!p2ps1-

-]Nil3e- 
------!!eEL

----llJl4at!gl- 
---!!,J!281!E!-

20-731.018 66,934,174



30.o9-2023
T.k.

3L.r2.ZOZ2

Accumulated depreci.tion

co*
software-cor€ BanklnB

Tot l w.ltten Dom velue

10. ConsoUd.t.d othc. A.s.ts

Shahlal.l lslami Ba* PLC.

Shahjalal lsla l Eank s€curitils Ltd

Less: lnt€! ComP{Y Tr.ns.ctioo

1 6,q99

52,6t5,431
1 a7

l72,9Z9,AlA

.Right ol use (Rolr) Assers rre mesured at c$t less any ac.uBulat.d dcpr.ciadon rnd adiustld for anv n.surem€nt of leae llabilldd (Note_

2.7.6).

Thc detalls of fired assets ar. giv€n ln Ann.[|I!_8.

154-476.879
22, '120

5.028.261,880

27 63

r49.331.184
21.595.631

3.272.652,174

(NotE10a)

[Norclo:.4)

(Note-10a.3)

2\A44,A?5,177

2L337.44A,547

10.1 coDsolldrtcd AdvBnc. Tar

Shah,:lal Isl.mi B.nk PLC.

Shahjalal Islami B.nk Securitles Lt.L

10. Ottcr lssett ol the &nk

lnodc G.r.r.drg:
sh.h,.lal Isl.ml Bank securiu6 Ltd.

Sub-totrl

t{on-hcoE. Gcr*.d4;
Stoc* ofstadon.ry, St:EPs .nd Prindng haterl'ls etc [t?lu'd at con)

Advanc. R.nt and SedritY Deposit

Susp.ns.AccorDt
Profit RxclY.bl.
Other PlepeymBts
Adv?nc6 lniuhn.e Pr.Dlum
Ad\'.nce for New Bran.hes

AdEnc. Tax P.id
otlt.r Re$ilriblcs
sllBl Genenl Account'Nlt
B.l.ne with OBU

Lessr Offshor. Eankins Unit

subtotal

32,A59,a23,739
8.304-075.000

29,361,759,597
10.031.884.419

L9.32.t,97 s,117

000 19

24,555, 739

27 .070.74A,739 21.a14,811,171

51 794 176.794.246

ank N AS u aten
Maoagtng Director & CEO

20,625,947 ,4r1
447

2

17 ,325,070,824
45 t4

a7.776.

(Iote-10a4)

(Note10a.5)

s4A20,7Al
56,703,899

sto,623,198
t,26t 272,767

377,792,709
19,272

2,361,530
20,625,9A7.111

3,03+,667
1,654131,905

32,352,104
42,79+,922

4?6,794,246
1,083,252,168

133.509,1S5
58,852

3,500,000

t7,325,070,A24
3.031,567

229,407,491

10..1

Gr.Ed Totrl

Exc8e Duty on MTDR
AdnDc. ageinn TA/DA
Adr.nc. a8.iNt P.ttY Cash

Law Chargcs

oth.rs

s9,734,477
6,0+5,471

200,900
528,330

55,000,000
69,528,763

191,090
31

2A.756,970
za,s2r,26l

9,500
530,000

92,010,000
53,089,279

2AZ,{SO

727

M.M
S

62,6\5,431
1

27 ,070,7+A,n9

0 5 t{0v 1o1l

0t/ 2023

o

Dry55rofwf LC.

=**m.ixffi

2.515.000.000
25.079.{06,563

2 St5.000,000
1!t.816./t{8.541

---#tffi---iititffi

[Not -10a1)
(Note-10a.2)

)^,/^f
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahralal lslamr Bank PLC

FAD, Head Ol'rce, Dhaka

05 [oI NX

**^,n^,
SEVP & ComparY Secrctary

Shabjalal lslami Bank PLC
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st. #
0s mdnthx to lessthan

12 Eortt! .lld .bov.

1 33,738 t2,t69 3,740 689 8,402

2 196 5

i 628

55,000
5 4,490 5,045 +,7t3 3,343 51,93€

6 Others 233,655 55,23tt 3,2A5 1,995

Gr.ndToral 126.00,1 250,469 6X,696 7,3L7 62,130

raka T.k.

loa.Z

11.

Plac6ment to Other Bank-MTDR
Placement to Fin.ncial InstiNtion$MTDR
Profit on lnvesnn€rt agrinst MSD

220,540,571
69,378,511

36t.t67

178,935,535
16,63&333

375,414
8A7 302,122

10r.3 shahjat.t Istemt Bank pLC. invest.d Tk 251.50 c.ore in tts subsldiary company named'shahjalal lslrmt Sank Se.vnues Lihited'as per approvd of

comper.nt .uthority. The subsidiary compatry comhenced ,rs operadon on 25 M.y 2011. Th. total pald_uP c.pltrl ofthe subsidiary companv is

Tk i74.00 .rore whlch i, divided into 2240,00.000 ordinary share! at Tk 10 each bd dre Bankholds 9179%ofiB Pald'up capital'

10i.4 Ade.re Tax P.ld

Balance atthe b.ginnlng ofth€ Year
Adiust! ent for final Setdement
Paid durin8 th.ye.r

17,325.070,824

3.300,915.583

16,597 30A,166
(1,460,862,131)

2,!8A,62+,!94

t,2 1.272.767 \0a3,2s2 ,168

20.625.9A7 ,111 17.325.070.828

10r,5 SIIBL ceDerat Accounr represenrs oursrandinS InteFBEnch an.t Head om.. trans.ctioE [Net] originatcd but vet to be resPo ed .t the Bal.nc'

Sh€et date. The b..ak'up ofSllBL GeneEl Account I Biven below:

Over 3 Months burwithir 6 months
Over 6 Montlsbutwithln l year

Over 1 year but within 5 years

Debit
No. of Ently

1,929,956111

6 t, 956,811

Credlt
No.ofE.y

504 275,824,905

88, ,355

!{.t uffGconcll..r nount 

-L!5!'!g!pEThere arc no outstandlnS unreconcilld enE.is for more then 03 months, 8owev.r, outsEndlng enEles on khn.. she.t rlat. ar. sublequ€ntly

Shahialal lslami Bank PLC.

TheBankwasamrdedabsoluteoMershiponsomemortgrgedPropertiBtnrouShth€verdictofllonorablecourtunders.ction33(7)ofth.
ait 

".tn 
aa"r"tect zoo:. rhese were recorded as non-banking asseB s per valuation rcporr of prcflsslonat suNeyor. vatue ofrh6. assets $45

Hrqu. Stel & Rc-RolltnE IndsEils Pvt Ltd.

l) 26 (twenty slx) declmalr land sltu.ted

savar, Moua: Boroboreshilt) 160.50 decim.ls

land together with bullditrg stncturs
standlng and/or extsdng therein and

appu.t€nanc€ thereto sltuated at NanyaDgoni,

Mouza, Dapa ldr.kpu. carrying value

which was BI,T 1741,59 Lac (Mrrket

EntitleDent D.ter 12 Octob€r 2014

625 [six pointtwo five) decim.ls land sltuatld

at 8alhurdh.E Rlver Vis Prolect.t Block '
A, Plot # 532, KerrnitoDi, Dh.l@, Mour. '
Nellztola. Ce..ln8 valu. of whlch 16 BDT

47.34 l,.c (liark . v.lu.).
Entitl.mcnt Dste 14 May 2015

recorded in equlEl.nt to the .lient's .diust bl. outst ndln& Followitrg de the d't'ilsr

ii. M/S Noor Mohammad lroo store

Md. uI Bashar
SEVP & company Sccrctary

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

0 5 tlo'J 2023

30.09,2023
T.kr

+7,064,331

4,074,637

o
Bank

at12.2022
1.kr

47,054,331

4,014,63?

Y^/r
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP 8 CFN
Shahtatat l'' '

'oooh tol 
'0"

0 5 t{0v 2023
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o

The detailed bre.k-up ofunadiusted sus p€nse :ccourts is given below:

sl, *

i.

R-"-h
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

Brc.k-up

31,952

6r6



12.

30.09.2023

31.468,345

3,380,238

2,981,804

3Z.OS7 ,453,931

88.909.355

30.09.2023
1.k

31,L2,2022
T.ka

3Lt2.2022

31,458,345

3,380,238

2,9A1,80+

12,036,645,204
Coorolldar.d PLccD€nt from oth.r Banks & fifindd h'tltudo's

shahlalal Islami Bank PLc
Shahj.lal lslami Banks.s.ilies Ltd.

Less lnt€r Compatry Transacdon

L6sr Otrshore 8.nhng Unit

[Not€-12a)

(Nor!-12a.11

34,034,951,357 44,560,119,099

1,751.970.436
?2.2A2.9A3.931

lza Pl.eBent hoE oth.r Bankr & lln.rclal lllsdtudons of tic B:DL

Eiport Development Fund _ Ban8ladelh g k
Financlal sumulut Pund _ BaneladBh B.nk
For€iSDCur.ncyDeposlt(FSSPBBUSD)'Banglad'shBank
Mudariba Term D€poslt fiom otler Eanks

Irl.mi. ReUnanc. Fund ' Banslad.sh Bank

Bdsladesh Bank R€financ. (Bai selam)

BoBl.desh Eank Refinanc. (TDF)

B Eladcsh Eank fleflnance IBMMFLIPSB)
BanBl.desh Brnk ErFFinance Schem._CMSME

lsDBt SPRP ForCovld_19
sME Found.non Refin.nce scheme

Eanrlad.sh B.nk Refi nance

EorrowinP from OfBhore BankinE Unit (OBU)

23,067 ,359,020
1,813,137,980

257,024
125,804,2S0

691,612,000
53,565,500

6,818,098
s,s75,800,722

25,500,000
37,543,125

709,055,211

31,463,988,138
4,703,A22,926

5,512,056

+,955,573,575
3,726,533

761,665,000
79,156,475

2,{00,000

25,500,000
11,900,000
23,000,000

32,057 ,+53,931 42,035,810,599
165.395

32.0S7.4S3.931 6.645.20+

12.,1 Mud.reb. TGrD D.Posltfrom oth'rBmkt

Indd.8ttr81.d.5h

Al_Arahh lslaml Bank Lihit€d
Sub'tot l

309,891,000
2,156,554,575

413.188,000

crardTotal

125,804,250
73

r25.a04.250 4.955.673.575

05 ilot/ 2023

EO

Nasimu aten

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Otfice, Dhakt

05 [0! $11

Md. A uI Bashar
SEVP & Company Secrclary
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

ah I
Maraging Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

sl, #

13.83 (tllrt.en point elgl,t th.e€)

lald sltu.ted .t Khulshl, Mouza: Prtdrtali
Canying vdu. of whlclt was BDT 356.81 L.c
tM.rkct vrlu!).

D3t :0S ovenber2017

M/sXhlzirTEdingiii.

i, 0a (four) de.nn.k l.nd sltu.tEd at Dln.lPtrr,

Kotw.lt, Mouza Mallpar. ll) 13 (thlrt er)

d.clnals Lnd sltu.t.d rt DltraiPur, Fulbari,

Mouz.: R$hldpur' carrytug erlue of which

w.s BDT 48.s0 1,.. ([.rkct vdo.)
20t7

l) 08 (elght) dlcim.ls lrnd

R.rgpur, Kot*lall, Mouza: T3luk Dh..mrdalh

ll) 4 (four) d.clm.b l.nd sltuatld at Rrllgpu.,

Kotwati, Mouzar Alamn s.! [l) 3 (dra]
decimals hnd sltu.ted at RaryPur, (otwali,

Mouza: Taluk Dh.rmadaitl carrylng value

whlch w.s BDT 3{.50 l-.c (U.tkct V.lu.).
Entidement Date 29 Novembe. 2017

ata!05 il0v m2l s7

M
M

5 l{ov 2023

ank

2,260,530,757
a2.299.5aa,112

Outsld. B.rgl.d.sh
Bank Mu.sc1t sAoC
N.donal Brnk of R 5 Al_Khaimah (P.S C )
Unlt d 8.trk Llmit.d
CaiEB.nk S.A., SP:in
sub-rot l

\rl,{
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Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahlalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Otlice, Dhakt

s5 tl0\l ?s?t

ConsoUd.ted D.poslts d Other AccorDts

Al.W.d.c.h Currc Dcpositr & Oth.r Accooni,
shrhlald Isl.ml B.nk PLc.
shihlalal lslaml Bank securlta Ltd.

30.09.2023

54,803,406,433

5,+65,513,977

3L,\2.2022

4A.293.094,A47

5,A72,29 ,A49

(Note-13a1

(Not -13a)

(Note-13a)

(Nor.-13a)

(Nore-13a)

(NotF13a.5)

{Not€-13a3)

54,803,406,433 4A,293,09+,447

Bltlr P.yrbl.
shdlald Isl.ml B.nI PLC
sh.hirlal Isl.ml B.ok S.flrid6 Ltd-

Mud.r.b. Srvlnss DcposiLi
Shahjalal Islahi Bank PLC.

Sh.hjalal lslami EankSecurlties Ltd.

Less: Inter Company Transacnon

L.ss: lnter Company Tdnsacdon

LBs: lntEr Company TEnsa.lion

leis: Ofr5hore B.nking Unit

Pay.ble outside Bansladesh

ffiffi
217.819

llud.Iabe T.nn D.poslts
shahjalal lsldi 8.nk PLc.

shahlalal lslaml Banksecurld.r Ltd

Oth.r u.Lraba D.potllr
Shahjalal tslami Banl PLC.

sh.hlal.l lslami Bank securities Ltd.

39.907 .532.775

39.907 ,532,776
57.011

39.907,171,7 65

7lz,a75

47,2 ,457

36,93+,789,+24

36.934.7A9,424
55,538

36.934.732,445

a6.Bt7 .226,090

7,226,090

50,0#,730,403

50,064,730,403
379,51.4,217

19,745,216,t46
1S5.a58 51.255

13. Dcporlt .ndOthcraccorntsotth!B.Dt

Al-WrdGG.h Curent DcPoilts & Othc. Acflutt
Al-Wade€ah Current Deponts
Deposlts froh Oth.r 8ank5
Fo.olgn Curr€ncy Deposits
Non-Resident T.ka Account

su,rd.y Deposlts
Uncl.im.d Dlvldend

14,934099,210

8.181.32t6,520
58,406,0s1

t395,546,\0?
30.212,070.500

944
s4.a74,372.332

10,965,898

!4,523,129,8?7

4,542,969,527
207,042,612

1,151,802,996

z7 ,905,057,t44

Al ! Perrblc
P.yable lnsid. B.Del.d*h
Paym.nt Ord.r lssued
Dem.nd Draft P.yable
Elecrronic Fund T6nsfer

s,461,409,407
4,004,037

1,118,033

{8,353,178,854
60,084,006

1A_293.O94.447

5,A72,2\7 ,849

5,8S6J38J.{3
+,012,03',1

11,967,469

5,+66,533,977

3.977 211.449

Mudrr.b. Savltr8l D.Porlts

torelgn Cur€ncy DePoslts

Oeposits fron Othe. Bank

Mud.r.b. T.rm DGPodri

ForelEn Cunency DePosit!

Other Mud.reha Deposlts
Mudaraba Spe€ial Notice DePosits

Mudaraba Scheme Deposits
Deposits fiom Other Bank (sND)

39,A54,966,997
52,565,779

36,884,053,499
s0,735,925

39,9O7 ,532,776 ,6,9X4.789.121

Md. A I Bashar
SEVP & Company Secrctary
shahjalal ltlami Bank PLC

[xot€-13a-1]
(Note-13a"31

63 1 50,064,730,403
24.216.981.929 227,9A?,05A,611

11,453,808,080
38,531,969,154

74,953,t70

05 r{0l/ 2023

cEO
M

96,+76t94,464

+7 ,563,1t2,A75

96.115,623,068 86.508.9t2,673
3 18

14,122,454,685
33,396,818,120

0 5 l{0'l x023 58

05 il 2023

mlBank
R=",h

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DB!tr Finance PLC.



30.09.2023 3!.L2,2022

L3a.1

13a.3

Mudrr.h. s.hlme DcDosits

Multiple BeneRtSchem.
Monthly lncome scheme

Mohthly D.posit Schcmc

Hail Deposit Sch€me

HouslnB Depont S.heme
Lakhpoti Deposit Sch€me

Mohor Deposlt Sch€me

E.lucation Oeposit Scheme
Marri.ge Deposit Scheme

7.707,493,640
4.819.915,131
2.L26,079,A29

18,301,998,859
331,183,190

21,442,t03
118.546
98,101

732
60,100,535
2+.947,014

a,4a7 ,128,412
s.t22,7 48,A72

s,L7l,szl,317
19,354058,850

366,286,672
13,013,145

z29,SAa
98,101

l3z
sl,s2537A
2 347 8

120 38,53 1969,1s4

13r.2 DcpotlB .[d Othcr A.couELr

G.neral D.polits
DeposlB from Otier Bank tNot - 13a"31

244,r73.!+4,559 227,903,t0s,144
70

929 227, 14

D.postts from Other BerLr

!.lrr.b. Splcl.l Iodc. D.Poslts
Export lmport Bank of BanBlad6h Lirrlited

AB EaDk Limit€d

l.muna B.nk PLc.

Al-A.:hh Islami Bank limited
s6.li Islaml B.nk Limit!.I
I.donel CrEdit and Comme.ce Eank Llmlt d
ICB lllamlc B.nk Limlt.d
Islaml Brnk Basglad8h PLc.

sonall 8.nk PLC.

Merc.nul. Bank PLC.

B.n8ladesh Krishi 8.nk
{,.ited commerclal Bank PLC

Benk Alia Agetrt Bank

13,4a3,360
12,000

650,080
t2,zo7,704
a3+2,1,51

665,000
6,000

2,740.751
2,265.450

98,780
3,362,240

320
790

la,7s9,29s
12,585

645,633

13,rt43,091
20.584,011

659,691
s,723

t6,37\242
197,647
99,087

a,065,023
1,062
8,002

43 _440.070 74,953,170

13a.4 Maturlty-wts€ cl.sstflcadon of Deposit! l5 ai urder

Wlth. r.tldu.l Eaturlty of
R.p.yabl. on demand
Withln 0l month
Ov€r O 1 month but not hore tnan 06 montlN

Ove.06 months but not mor. than 01year
over 0l year but nor mor. $an 05 Y..E
ove.05 Y.aF

12,270,949,246
50,146020,178
73,255,O95,+79
fi392.+25,202
40,253,553.510

9

13r.5 UrcLlE.d Dlvtd.d Accor.t

Divid.nd rgn.lned unclaimld which wcr. d.'Lrtd for thc vta.:
z0\9
zo20
2021
2022

(NotF 14.1)
(t{ot!' 14.21

4.400,000,000
5.000.000,000

241.2L6,9A1,929

32,903,911 21,166,697

5,200,000.000

5.000,000,000

s,575,155
7,959,942
8,828,950

s,382,681
8,837,886
8,945,130

UDclalb.d/Urdlitrlbut d Sto.k
i,,. J-"r"lai* J"r" s*eficiary ownecs (Bo) tD were found clos€d and maintainlng paper share .t the ume of dlstribudng slock Dividend i...

i"'",iiri* 
"." 

t"p. 
" 

slrar, orviaena susiense teaang Bo tD-1204090016555712.et dl".lo"ing.or S"pt"rl.r 2023, total8,358 numb.r of

"r,..* "i" 
t"p, r" strst Dividend SBpense beartng 801D.1204090016565712 whr.h remai$ undlrtrlbutEd/unclaimld in.ludlq corPor.i.

14.1 M$dar.ba Subordlnatcd Bond

Mudaraba Subo.dinared Sond

00,000 ,000

or o

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Oflrce, Dhaka

05 ilov 1023

Md. Ab Bashar
SEVP & ComPanY Secrct8rY

shahjatcl l3l8mi BaDk PLC

LI
Bank

11,399,102,931
45,204,548,086
68j9+,6t7 ,SA4
18,146,619,114
37,888,951,616

05 ilol, u8 59

0 5 r{0t/

a all
T o

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO

,Pf'fdt?l!'"''

benefit for the Ye.r 2019'2022
1{ ilu&rrb. Bondj

Mudarab. Subordln.ted Bond

Mudanb. Perpetual Bond

vlr
/t /too.ooo-ooo 5.200.000,000



Th. Bank issue.t floating rate non-convertibte Mud.nba srbor.lrnated Bord of Tk 4l)0 crcre & Tk 600 cror€ ,fter obtainlng .PProv.l iiom

Banglad4h secundes an.l E,(chrng. comnbston [BsEc) and E.ngladesh Ea MudaEba SubordiD.ted 8on& were mainlv lssued to luPPort'nd

streagtten th€ caglt l bse of rhe 8.nk u!de. Tie.-ll, su;pbh.nrary c.pitil of Bs.l-lu. Ihe f.atures of th. bonds .re enum.6t.d b.low:

Fe.tures of SIIBL l{udaraba Subordlnat.d Bo..lj

1saMud.EhrSuhordtrrt d Bond znd Mu.Lr.t. subonlDit.d Bond

BankPLc.

c Li Limlted

7

8DT 400 Crore BDT 600 cror€
000

Pre,lalliog hlghest Mudaraba Tlrm D.Poslt

prcfit rat tn 5-12 monttu t nor Plus aD

Weigrrred avcns" of pr"r"iling prcvlsloml Pro

.ate of 6 months MTDR plut an addigon:l pro

rate ol2%
15 I ber2018

Repayment/ Redemption
20% ofthe Total Bond valu€ to b€ Red..hed at

the .nd of 6.ch y.ar Startidg ftom v.er 3

/fhr..l,t F,..Vrlu..

20% oftheTotal Bond Value to be Redeem€d at

end of E h ye.r stardng from vcar 3 tlhre.)

1st iludarabe sutordln.ted Bond 2rd M aond

sord lrsu.d Cr.kr)
oulstrrdiDs (et .t 3 0

seDt mb.r2023)
Out!!.ndhg (.s .t 30

5.pr.nbcrzo23)

EXIM Bank Limited 1,750,000,000 350,000,000 1,000,000,000 600,000,000

PuballBankPLC. 700,000,000 r.40.000,000

700,000,000 140,000,000 750,000,000 4S 00

UtraE BankPLC. 500,000,000 100,000,000

Southeast E.nk Limited 350,000,000 70,000,000 500,000,000 300,000,000

aankPLC.
So Bank PLC.

2,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

750,000,00L 450,000,000

500,000,000 300,000,000

4,000,000,000 800,000,000 6,000,000,000 3,600,000,000

30.09.2023 11.12.2022

0
14.2 Mudaraha Pe.Petual Aord

MudaEba Perpetual Bond

w|thdueaPprova]fromcomP.t€nt.utho.ity,shah,alallslamiBankPLc.rais.dAdditionalTier.lc.P[althroughlssuarueof.sll8l.Mudar.ha
pe.p€tual B;nd for Tk 500.0b crore of whi.h Tk 450.00 crore raisld through prlvat! pl.cement and TL 50.00 cmre Eised throush publlc offer

in oder ro sEenEthen the Geltal ba$ ofthe Bank

R.t!ofRctum/ProntTheav€ngeofl.t€stavatl.bleyearlydeposltrat![1y6.bllt<2year)ofschedul.dlslamlcbanl6(lst,znd.nd3rd
ieneation bank only excludins for;En klaDtc barks and ri r-catagory tsl.mic eanis,!trllsred in_.apual.m.rketl publishld ln Eaulad.sh Bank

weisite plus a pred*errnined a;dltio;.l hrrsin @2.50%. Th; mrye;r'hm/Pro0t ir fred ftom 6% to 10% ald th' Pavment orPsfit rre nade

.nnually.fterth€ end of .alenda.y!ar'

cootirg.rt corvcrdbl. f..tur.: The bond war issued with a contingent conv.rtible fe.turs th.t tht bond wlll be converttd to common sh.r' if

ure sa;c s coroolidat.d conmon equuy TierJ [cEr{) htts below B;nshdesh 8anft requireh.nt (cuerdv of 4.s0%) d staF bclow ror 03

rThr.e)successiv.q!6rters.Theconv.rsionamounrsillbetotfic.xtentofshordallamountforreachinACETJ@4.5%'

15. coDsolld.tcd oth.r Ll.bllltl.3

Shahi.lal Isl.ml B.nk PLC.

Shahl.lal Ishml Bank Securldes Ltd-

(Nor€-1sa) -- 4r.4!3i844atl
I z,szt,zsr.z'ts I

15,026,335,77+

37 ,+92,469,551
2,657,834,412

40,14+,?04,369

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahralal Islamr Bank PLC'
FAD. Head Olfice, Dhaka

0 5 ll0I ?$21

L.ss. lnter CompaDy Tr.nsactlon

M .A uI Bashar
SEVP & ComPanY Sccrctary

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

o

T

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'

701,369

m

.s.t30
l{.m. of th. lnvclto.

Ltd,Bank

00
Social klahlB.nkLtd.

002
02

5

BankPLC.
PLC-

IPO
Total

B 5 |.oI, 2023

60

ll

0u 20n

D

5,714

N.me ofthe lnvittor BoDd li.u.d G.k )

500.000.000
250.000.000

VT
05 }{ot/ 2023

R-{*.h



15.1 corsolldrtcd Provlslon for cuft.nt Td
Shahlalal Islaml Bank PLC.

Shahj.lal klami Bank S4urities Ltd.

30.09.2023
Trk

31.12.2022
T.ka

22,A33,503,766
492,642,9!9

19,507,591,030
47132s,$3

23.326.1-46,6a3 20,0a4.916.2t3

15.2 Consolld.tcd Current Ter txD.ns.s

shahlelal lslami Bank PLc.

Shahlalal lslami EarkSecurtnes Ltd.

(Note.15r.2l 3,225,972,736
17 736

3,

3,208,335,035
+4,748,271

3.253.08t,306

15.3 Provl.ton.rdDrt 8nH.i ofNoslro Accourts

No proviston is r.quk..l as pe. BRPD circutar L€tter No. 04; dar..l 12 April 2022 for ur.concll€d dEblt .nnies of NosEo Ac.ounts as theE k no

ou6t ndiry entry for 06 months and over.

15. Othcr U.bUld.s of th. B.nk

Provlsion fo. Investment
Provislon fo. ofi'brlance sh€et it ms

Provlslon fo. Other Ass.B
Provlslons fo. lnveshents ln Securities

Proflt Suspeme Account
compeni.tion Reallsable & Suspense Account
Compcrsadon Re.lls.d Account

Un€amed Incom! on Quard
kase Liablllu6 4 per IFRS 16 Leases*

Providon for St n-up Fud

tNote.lsa.l tal & [b)]
{Note-1s41[c)]
tNote'1sa.1(d))
(Not-1sa.1G))
(tlote-15a"2)

tNote-1sa.1(0)

439,746,007
7,37 5,739,247
1,356,200,000

213,965,000
558,560.000

22,A33j03,766
s,344,956,994
7,332,612,+42

saLS?s,92+
472,259,A73
210,79+,232

s,7s4,944
t.+6t.051,120

11 94',7

(Nore-2.7.51

[Norc-1s..3)

'A! p€r note-2.7.6 tn accord.ncE wlth IFRS 16 the B k ha! r.cognlsEd th' l'3e liabilldes'

15..1 Provblor lor lnv.ttD.ht
(.) Provtslor otr claislf,.d lrvestmcrtt
Provision held at the beglnnh8 otthe yelr

N€t char€e to PrcAt and Loss Account

fully provided lnvestrncnt written"off during thc v€ar
Provtslon h.l.l at th. cnd of the y..r

(b) G.r.r.l ltovlttotr on Uncl.$lflcd lav.th.rt!
Provislon h€ld attieb€qinnlnl ofth. vear
Etrect of exchanse rat chanses aeainst provisiotr held bv ofrshore banhnsunlt

Addition dunng the yerr
B.luc. .t thc.trd oftte Y.ar
Tot l Provtslor for l[veihcnts (.+b)

(c) cer..d rtovklon on off_h.l.rce Sh.€t lt os
Provlsion held at the beglnninSoftheve..
Addldon during th. y.ar
B.l.rc..tthee of thcY.!.
Tot l Provlston for lnvcstmert! & otr_hil.nce sh..t ltcms (.+b+c)

3,927 ,533,630
20,733,818

755,000,000

3,075,7t9,256
66,934,3?4

785,r!80,000

42.403.04{.439 37

1,703,267,4,4 .533.630

2,6 71.a38 2,661,7 40,096
7,3 739.281 73,726

2,66t.7 40,095
t0.737,742

2.418.838,000
32,076,655

210,88S,441

(d) Provtslon for otftcr A!5et5
Provision held at tn! beginninB ofthe ye.r
Addition duriq $eyear
8alam. at th. .rd of thc Year

(e) Provlslor ror lnvcttnents ln sh.res & s.orld.s
Provision held at the beglnnins ofth€ v6r
Addldon durinsthe Yea!
Balatr...t the cnd ofrh. Year

[f] Proflr solpcrlc A.tount
Sdance at the beglndry of t re Yea.
Amount tr.Nferred to susPense ac.ount durlng the v.rr
Amount reov.red Aom susPehs€ accountduring ti. yld
A ount waived/ Mltten'otr during ti. vear
B.tanc. at tt. .nd of thc Y..r

t.!s6.200.000 1.156.200,000
d-73L9a9.2tf 7,915.173,726

203,965,000
10,000,000

91,965,000
112,000,000

213.965.000 203,965,000

1,355,200,000

658,550,000

1,3S6200,000

658,560,000

658.550,000

ntul/
M I Bashar
SEVP & Company Secrtlary
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEOM CEO

i Bank
ll Finance PLC'
5 ilol/ mzl

4A5,744,002
6,5A9,273,726
1,355,200,000

203,965,000
658,550,000

19,607 ,591,030
4.948.313,858

802,150,891
55d641,235
347,807,192
253,492j06

t9,226,675
1,575,722,705

11 7

4948,313,858
1,0+t 676,862
(525,189,838)

69 781

3,732,643,741
2,389,7t7,942

(1,094,674,t27)

05 t{ot, lo23
61

D DB
0

[Note-15..2)

R-Fh
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC.otl'f,tfftno*"
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30.09.2023 3t.\2.2022

13r.2 Pmvlilor for T.Edon
Dtuvl.lon aor Cur.rt T..
Bal.nc. at the bcginnins of the year

Add: Prcvision fo. currentyear
Add: Provision fo. pnor ye.rs
Add: P.ovirlon made on othlr duritrgthey.ar
Less: Adtusrm.nt for Rnal seftlement for previou5 yEE
B.larc€ .t th. .d of ttc y..r

19,507,591,030
3,041 ,575,247

9a337,1+9

t7 ,290.t40,619
3,208,335,035

+92,AA3,446
77,094,067

(1,+60,A62j371

503.766 7 ,s91,030

Th€ B.nk hs cha[.nrd some dtspured tncotn! ro( dlssm.nts whlch ar. plnding at varloN aPpeal mg.s [l.e APP.llrte Tnbun.l, High court

Division). The Bank b ;onfid.nt that once these .ppeals ire finally disposEd;6, $.re should not be .try addidonal tar demrnd igrlnst $e B'nk

.nd hence no turtler provision E requlrcd.

1s.2(.) Provbtor for Corr.nr T.r m.de dErhf thc y...
Incom. tax @ 37.50% on 6timat.d t Eble Buiiness Prcit
Incom. t x@ 20% on Divtdend lncome
Incom.t x@ 15%or Capit lGainonSaleofsh.!6
Adhstment for p.evious year

Estlm.t d Tot l Provlslon Requir.d

3,14&765,095
35,895,181
23,573,759

3, 18,481

Comput donofT .bleBusiness Pront

Add Inadmlsslble expenditures & SepaEt! consl.leEdon

Les: Allowable Expenditure & Separat consideratlon

Estinat d T.mble Suslness Prof,t for the yeer

Rc.oncll.tloo of .fl.cdve t.r Et. of th. B.trk

Eldod r
Profitbefore incomc t J(B 6 per prolir and loss ac.o'ht
Incom. tar6 ai per appliebl. tax rat!
Fadort olftdng h..dxchotg. hr @nen t"zE
ln.dmlsslble e,aedes
Admhsible expeN6 in the cur.ent year

Tax savings from reduced tax rates for dividend

Tax loss/(svin8s) ftom r.duced tax rates for epital saln
Adiusftent fo. prevloB Y€..
Totrl Incom. T.r ExD.Nes

Eflrlitrl$e

a,716,42A,AZO
667,553,445

8.048,875,375

779

6.A24.571,779 1 ,226,27 6.554
2,225,706,339
9,45L9A2,897
t-0ss-27 5-977

a396.705,921

1S.Z[b)

16,

7 7

37.59b

10.40%
.2.459b
-0.35%
-0,05%
2,51
17 3,2 9L2,736 3.70r.218,481

15a.3 Provislon for Start'up Fud
For the year 2020
For the year 2021
For th. year 2022
Fo. the year 2023
8d.r.G rt rn. Gnd ofth. Y.rr

19,081,986
25,A52,369
35,250,581
36,162,631

19,081,985
2s,a52,369
35,250,581

947.570 184.936

8rn!t.de!h Brnkvide lts sMEsPD circular o.04 datlil29 Mrrch 2OZ1d well as sMEsPD circular L€ttel No.05 datld 26 APril 2021 hfiucttd

fi':H".iil.ijnilil,ia:,o.i"i.p r*a *a". ot[er uabriti* @1% out ornct p.of,t startins ftom th. v.ar 2020 h order to ,neke

dilbuEem€nt to rnake n4 entr.pren.urs atrd self_ehplovm'nt'

Con$lldrt6d D.f.rcdTax Ll.billd.s

Shahlald Irlani Bank PLC.

Shahjal.l klaml 8.nk Securities Ltd
[Note-16.) 159,550,463

t1,438.6871

237,t51,866
(r,265,952j

1Ll,776 z35,884,914

16. D.f!r..d T.r l,l.bltltlcs ofth. Bank

8al.nc! at the beslnnlos ofthe velr
Ad.t Proi'isloo mrde duriDs the Y..!

16r.1 DctGn.d Tax (Ass.ts)/uabllld.r

Fix.d Ass.ts [as per financlal Statements)

Less: C.rrylng .mount ofvehtcles purchase over the 
'llowtble 

llmlt
s,028,251,880

t2,s46,124
s,272,662,47 +

13,341,55+

2X7,t57,A66 237,!5t,866

550,463 2t7.131.A66

5,015,71S1S1 s,zsg,3zo,azo
7.5Sl 4, .53S.768

Td base car.yinB amount

D!rc.r.d Tar (Asiet!)/Ll.biltd.r

Acco.dlngto IAS 12:'lncom€t xeJ
Howev.r, thls amount hat not been

tax ben.fit oflk 4,74,82,471 hs becn .r.r!.d for th€ verr 2022 due to tEmPoEry tlmiry dlfier'nce

* d.fer.d tax ben.fit ln the Droat .Dd loss iccount ad corrarponding deferr.d tar asset//llablliq/

as pe. direction of B.ngladesh BaDk vlde letter no. DBt -7/+(5)/2023'377 darEd 2 Aprll 2023. Thus oPenlng d.t ned tax ll.bUitv ran.ined

unchansed atTk 237,151,866 at vcar.nd as on 31

BasharMd
SEVP & any Secr€tary

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

05 flov zotl

123,+57,900 505,785,052

159,SS0,'163 189.669,39S

ed

VK
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC.

iT{ft'fiir'*"

M
M
S

ana
h a

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

1

3,07A324,255
27,116,255

2,730,757

1

z,ssg,2\s,s42

709,+1S,265
(1.9{;162,553)

123,726,732)
(3,r95,135)

2,709,a'X,109

a3+,639,477
(239,645,556)

(31,409,158)
(55,102,837)

D.cenb.t 2022.
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3t.12.202230.o9.2023

L7,

17.1

C.plt l
AuthorlrG.l Crpltzl

1,500,000.000 ordln..ysh.r.s ofTL 10 eech

lsso.d, subicrlbcd.rd Prld-up c.plt l
1,112,968,351 ordlnrry shares ofTk 10 ach

20500,000 ordloarysponsorshaB ofTt 10 a.h issu.d fo. crsh

12.5% slock Dlvid€od for th. year 2002
2,362,000 ordtn.ry n.w sharei Esu€d
4,690,000 ordinary n€w sh.r islucd
93,582,500 shar€s isued under Intdal Public Oftr oPO)
Z0% Sto.k Dlvld.nd fo. the year 2007

25% Stock Dlvld.nd f;. the Y. 2009

l0% Stock Dlvid.nd for the y... 2010

25% Stock Dtvid.nd for th. y.a. 2011
20% St ck Divid.nd tor th. va.2012
10%Sto.kDivide for thc yar 2013

5% Stock Dlvided for dle Yed 2015

10% Stock Divldend for the Yd 2017

10% sto.k Dlvidend for th. y€ar 2018

5% Stock Dieldend fo! th. Y.er 2019
5 Stock Dlvldend for thc Year 2020

5% Sto.k Divid.nd for th. year 2021
3% Stock Dlvld.nd for the year 2022

1Lr29.683,5r0 10.805,517 _980
L7,2

205,000,000
25,525.000

235.200,000
469,000,000
935,825,000
374330,000
494115,600
685,023,900

1,027,535,850
1,113,163,830
1,113,163,84!

567,898,310
367,32t4,050
77t.422,540
848,554790
466,710,630
490,046,160
51d548,470
3 30

205,000,000
25,625,000

236,200,000
,t59,000,000

935,825,000

374,330,000
49,1,115,600
685,023800

1,027,535,850
1,113,163,830
1,113,163,840

557,898,310
357,311,050
771,122,510
a4a,551,790
455,710,630
490,045,160
514.5,18,470

11, ,510 17,980

Crlla I|
Spo6or & Dlr..tor Group

ceneral Sharcholders GrouP

Eddbc
30 S.p 2023: 48.2Agni 2022t +A,22%

XO Sep2OZ3. U.AA%i 2022t ll76%
30 Sep 2023136.Slodi 2022t35.41%
30 Sep2qz3t o 03%i ZO22t O.l5%

5.373,411,199
1,555,096,905
4,095,836,500

905

5,270,533,920
7,539,77 6,572
{,039,104,182

16703,3!l
10 17,980

Classlfl c.tlor of She..holders bv numh.r of holdln8:

ar.atillrltrllldllz:l

upto500
501-5,000
5,001-10,000
10,001-20,000
20,001-30,000
30,001-40,000
40,001-50,000
50,001-100,000
100,001-1,000,000
Over1,000,000

P.rc.nt t ofHoltt!8

10,531
10,7t2

1,017
501
198

s7
l5

105
135
100

1.600,622
22,424,444

7,726,962
6,903,!42
1,717,323
2911,275
2,015,186
7,09!,941

42,A06,782
1,015,3036!L

0.14%
2.OZ%

0.54%
0.62%
0.43%
0.26%
0.18%
0.64%
3.8596

1 I

AA-aT.I1-0EIEETEI,T2Z

n rg. df sht. Holdlo8
P.rcGnt SGoflro[hg

upto500
501-5,000
5,001-10,000
10,001-20,000
20,001'30,000
30,001-40,000
40.001-50,000
50,001-100,000
100,001.1,000,000
Ovc. 1.000,000

11063
10,911
t,o32

508
177

81
50

109
1ZO

8a

\662,979
22,541,654

7,170,+t5
?,063,753

d309,460
2,766,539
2.257,153
7,+59,733

36,183,104
989,125.DL

0.15%
2.09%
0.56%
0.65%
0.40lh
0.25%
0.21%

0.69%
3.35%

L7Z

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

ShahJalal ,slamr Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Oflice, Dhaka

o Nasimul Baten
Maoagiog Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'

0 5 ilot, 2023
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30.09.2023
T.k{

31.12,2022
T*r

l'7,3 Coa$lldet.d Capltrl to Rlrk-W.l8it.d A$.tr nado (CLAf,) UDd.r Bis.l-ttl

a) Golrgcoh..h c.plt l [T16rl):

CoDnon Equlry TLrl Capirrl [CB'I-I)
l. Prld-up Capltal
ll, St hrtory R.serve
lil. R.tain.d E.n ngs
iv, Capital R€s€rv!
v, Non-cont olling lnLrort

11,129,583J10
t0,737 ,37 6,063
L1+5,579,427

24,796,597
22A,?S',AaS

10,805,517,980
9,372,451,tO7
t,7+s,940)24

24,796,597
232.347.134

(Not!-18)
tNot!-191

t7.4

17.5 c.pital to Rbk.wclght d Asr.ts R.do IGRAR) UDdGr gs.IIII ofth. EaDk

24,21O,r9\AA2 22,t85,103,147
22,375,4 t4 2X,942,744

24,247 ,A16,469 22,16L,150,699
5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

29,247,416,469 27,16 1,t60,699

235,02a,919,151 243,9t9,1t0,119

28,927,053,430 26,416,512,242

6,4?g,67LA3A 7,Zt7 ,940,096

22.629.219.919

CEO

769,45t,210342
30,32!bA!sA2
11,009,049,085
23.436.944.$2

772,272,735,535
35,01{,509,596
12,795,A76,4A7
23.435.944.t02

b) Gone coD.Grn capltal (Tl.rll):
i, Cereral P.ovision
ii. MudaEba Suhordinated Bond
iii. Mudaraba Perp.tual Bond lExces! overlimit ofATJ)

r) colns co.c.E c.plt l [Tler.l):
Common Equtty Tler.l Crpltel (CET.I)

ll. Statutory R.serve
iil. Ret lned E min8s

Less: Carrying anount of lntaqible sseLs

Addltional Tler-l capital (AT-l)

Less: C.rrying amount of intangible ass.ts

Addltlonal Tlcrl capltal (AT-l)

Md.
SEVP & ComPanY Secrctary

Shahjalal Istami Bank PLC

05 ilov 2023

4,074,r37,573
2,400,000,000

4,067 ,4A5,837
3.200,000,000

6,474,137 ,473 7,261AOiA3l

3S,7ZS,tt'4,O42

23s,0?a,919,151 213,919,410,119

1,915 24,391,91t,0L

29,378,614,49+ 30,149,926,255

12,223,067,t27 10.016.625.510

6,317,339,114

Coins Concern Caoita| ITierll tL.t4%
Conmon Equlty Tier'l Capitali {CETI) 11.14%

TieFl PlusConse ationBuffer 8.50% t2.++% 8.50% 11.1{%
cET-l Plus C6.s.dation Butr r
cone Corcem CaDita[ lTi€r-ll)

?.oo% t0.32% 7.OO% 9.09%

2.76% z.9a%
CR,{R 10.00% 15.20% 10.00% 14.11%

12.so% 15.20% 12.30 14.llolt

c) Total Ellttbl. R.Sul.tory Capltel [a+b]

O con.olliLt.d Tor.l Rlrk wll&rcd Asrcri

e) MlnlD{rll R.qdr.d c.plt l [10% of Rbk.wclrht d Assct!)

0 Mlnlmun f,Gqulrcd ceDlr.l [12.50% of Slrk-w.lsht d r$.t!) b.ldlnt

8) Tot l crpltal surph. (c-.)

h) Tot l C.pttrl surplot cosld.rltrE .ors.rerdon botr r (c-0

co$oltrLtcd crplt l to Rlsk.wclSht.d Arr.tr Rado

conrollir.tGd rbk-w.lrtt dar.ctr (Rw )for
1. InvgErent (cr.dlt) Rlsk

2. Market tusk
3. Oper.tlon.l lisk
cohrolldrt d Tot l RIrk welStted A$.tr (1+z+3)

(Nore-181

tNorele(a))

11,129,583,510
t0,737,376,063
2.042.093.974

10,805,517,980
9,372,46t,!07
t.692.t61.429

23,949,153,550
22,t00,t20

2La7O,t4O,9l5
23,594,84

23,927 ,O53,130
5,000,000,000

21,8/16,312,2A2
5,000,000,000

c) Tor.l Budhl. R.8ulrtory c.pltrl (.+b)

d) Torel Rl*-wetght dA.scLi

.) Mltrlhum RcqulrGd c.plt l [10% o, Rrrk'W.lght d A!t.t l

{Note-1s.1tb+c)} 4028,571,838
2,400,000,000

4,0t7 ,940,096
3,200.000,000

\t/
Md. Jafar Sadeq FSA

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lstami Bank pLC.

FAD, l.lead Oflice, Dhaka

05 iot, lm
mi Ban k
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34.12A,566.530

b) Go.. Coft.m cspltrl [Iicrn!:
i. Oen.r.l Provkiotr
ii. Mrdaraba Subordin.ted Bond
lll. Mud.nba P..petu.l Bond (Exc63 overllditofAT-l)

------lIlEil=E-34r-;aiii:it6-

____-4@tl9iw_ ___u@t22p2_
11.69r.719.2l)1

R-+_hK^^,
Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO

DBli Finance PLC.
0 5 iloy 2023
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[) lot l c.plt l sffplu3 [c-G)

h) Totrl CeDttrl sulplu! coEsld.rhg cons.rv.dor buffcr (c'0

C.ptt t Ad.qurcy R.do

0 Mhlmultr R.qulr€d c.pltal (12.50% of f,ltk'w.lghtcd A!s.tt) hclodtlg

30.09.2023
T.k.

11.12.2022
T.ka

-28@E 
2p9- 

-E@.&!E9L
--12J291,1JE9- ---ro,.]!nEEJ----1pl62g!- --JEL2SE3-

764.591.369,734
30,32L641,542
a,sl5,279,754

$a,a00,a42,194
35,014.509,695
70,2sa,911,402

30.Scp-?3 31-Dc94-
C.Dltal it.lntdn.d

Goill! Concem Caoit l, OieFI) 6.00% 12.74% 6.00% 7t.33vo

Common Equiw Tterl Capital:-(CET.ll _
Tl.rl Plu! coBervauon Butrer

450% 10.5?% 450% 9.?Z%

8.50% t2.79% 8.50% 11.33%

CET-l Plus ConseMUon B!ffe. 7.00% 10.57% 7.00% 9.23%

tTierll)
CRAR

2.44% 3.05%

10.00% 15.62% 10.00% 14.38%

c[aR lncludln! Cons.rvation Bufl.r 12.50% ts.629t L2.50% 14.38%

17,5

17.7

19

20.

Etrt-w.lsht.il Attcts (RwA) for

L. lnve(ment (Credlt) Rlsk

otr-balanc. sh€.r
2. MarketRbk

Tot l Rllk-wclthtcd Asletr (1+z+3)

Non-corEoultrg lnt.rl*

Dlvldend pald to non{ontrolling shareholders
Share of orrent y..Cs pront

7t8 718

188 236,937 ,492,009

2323A7,434
(4,500,000)

227,1+0,923

4.9{5,511

14.

Add: Addition dunng $€ y.ar

Consolidated Retaitr€d EarnlnSs

Shahjalallslami BantPLC.
Sh.hjal.l hlani Bank Securines Ltd.

--------4!rlf,f8E- 2123A7,+31

9.372.46r,107
1.364.914.955

7,927,205,795
7.4,5.255.312

10.731.376,063 9,372,151,107

2.070,67 5,069
67,211,735

t,692,161,82i
67,765,934

2,737,9l7,AO+
3,7S5,88s

1,753,327 ,? 62
?,387,434

1.71t.940.324

(Nore-19a1

Less: Non-controlling lnterest

Lessr Non-Cortrolling Interest

161.919

19,1 Cooroud.tcd olrI€nt yc.r't R.talnd Elmlry.

shahlald lsLr Bank PLc.

Shrhlal.l lslahl gank S..urltier Ltd
[Note-1e.) 3,67 6,263,416

10,575,801

t3,39+,132
616,477,940

32,?77,LB!,059

o

3,525,05A,077
37 16

3,5A6,A39,2+7
868,451

3.6At.970.796 33A0319,OA2

6,069 ,.592,16L429

3,585,295,593
4,9+6,517

19a R.tah.d Erml4i of th. B.rk
OplninFBalatc.
Lessr P.yo.nt of Divid.nd
Le5sr Proflt e8.inst Mudar.ba P.rPerlal Bond

Add: Trrnrfer ftom PEnt and Loss Account

Lessr Tasf.. to Statutory Rcterue
Less: ttart-up Fund

1,692,\6LAZ9
\620,A27 iAA

275,243,924
3,676,263,446
1,35,1,914956

36,752,614

1,584818,008
l.s13,54S,4Zl

393,562,943
3.525.058,077
t,445,255,312

35.250.581

L€tt.rs of Grarante tLocal)
L€tt.B of Cuerante€ (For.i8n)

31,019,574861
296572,470

452,116

33,407,!5!J!L 31.316.699.477

,14.,11S.370.950

3a3L6,699,47 7

3,000,000
410,238,235

30,903,467,642

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Oflrce, Dhaka

05 ilov 2S?3

il1"'.'-HfP.ffi'"-.r"
oBH Finance PLC'

0 5 r{0v 20et

32.625.335,944
782,1t7,147

sla
65

0 ilov 2023

E
ank

.) Cl.ims againn the B k not ackno*'ledged as dlbB
b) Money tor which the Bank is conUrtEntlv ltabl. in r6pect of gurrrntels dven hvonn8r

Dhectors o. Omce6

Banlc rnd Other Flh.ncl.l lnsdnltioN

21. lr..vo.rblc L.ft.!. ofcr.dlt

L.tte6ofcredit

R-..,..h,4
Md. AIdl Bashar
SEVP & ComPanY Sccretary

shahjalal lslrmi Bltrl PLC

0 5 t{ov l02t



l.!'23tos.p'23
Trk

t n'22 to SEp'22
Taka

22. CoNoud.tcd P.ofitrnd Lors A(eunt

Profl t befor. Proelslotr

Pront/Goss) befor. Provlsion

Incomc from lnv.stn.rts in secu.ld6

commlssion, Exch g..d Brok r.g.
Galns l.ss losses.riring ftom Inv.sunenB h Sccurltscs

Oth.r Oper.dng ln@mE

(Note'z3)
(Note-25)
(Note-zs)
(Norc-26)

1401d890,178
t,266,557 ,64+

135.581,325
2,231.,895,823

t1,20s,015
L0A8.179,749

12!613+3,796
7,t72.316345

12S,315,817
2,906,069,701

790,307382
974,277,25s

751,{09,80S iz,zro,Sorgs
[Note.27)

(Not.-241

(Note-2aal

[Note.23a)

(Note'z3a.1)

18,

Profit paid on Depos[t
AdminisE tive Expenses

otier opeEting Expenses

Deprecladon on Sanhng Alsers

6,6AL620,542
3,343,084,561

592,064,734
479;39,314

6,137 ,7 L3,269
3,077 ,378,499

s87,717,785
396,066,968

ZZ. Pmf,t.rd Lo.t A.count of th. B.nk

Profft on Investments
tncomE hom Inv.st n€nts inSecudtiB
Dividend lncome
Commission, E*ch.n8€ and Brokera8e
Galnl l.ss losses arisiog troh lnvesfi.nts in Se.urldes

Other Op€Edtrg Incom€

(Not&23a1

[Not.-25a)
[Not -2sa)

[NotF26.]
tNotc-25.)
[t{ot -27.)

13,970,835.165
t,212,207 ,365

135,581,325
2.L67,29A,226

1420s,045
I,081,775,205

t2,2B1j39,199
1.051,782904

125,315,8r7
2,781,313,056

190,307,382
958,240,608

1L,136,Lt3,225 !O,19a,916,924

7 7 ,53L,253,4L7

,334 17,a01.S03,966

Prcnt paid on DeposiB
Admlnhtrative Expcnses

Other Oper.ting Sxpenses

D.preclition on Banhng Assets

6,660,462,797
3.2AL707 ,3+S

6?3,+31,057
403,326.356

6,113,355,092
3,015,551,594

559,103,621
379,t89.52L

23

23a.1

Co6oll.lated Profit on lnvestD.Dts

shahialal Islaml Eank PLc
Shahialal Islami Bank Seurities Ltd.

1L,022,327,SBS 10,058,199,929

7.5A9.571.779

13.970,835,166
ftg,744366

tz,2tlr'',539,199
215,58d368

ld139.619,532 tz,soo,tz3,s67

23. Plont otr hrltE.rlts of the Aark

Profiton lnvertrentl'
Pronton Plecement otth Other Banls & Financi.l Insdtudo$

L€ss: Inter compaty Transadion

OuL.ld. B.ngl.desh

t2,430,660,715 11.291.138.785
993,400,,t1,1

1!.970,835,166 12.244.539.t99

Pmflt on l.vcstmetrtt

Proflt otr Hte.Purchase

PrcRton Bi-Salam

Proflton lr . Doometrt Btll Pu..hded
P.ofit or Fo.eign Document Bill Purch €d

Pront on Inv.strient against Sch.m. Deposlt

Profit on l.v.srment asainst Mud.Eb. SavlnF D.polit
P.oflt on lnv.sinent agalnst EDF

Prof,t Received From Relchedul€d Inveshnent ' R€nt Mode

Pmnton Munbahe lmpon BilltUPAt
Pmfit Received From HPsu
lncom.lrom Isl.nic Credit Card

Prcf,ton lnveltnent against Mudaraba Term Depodt

Pront on lnvgtrn.nt aFalnst Othe. Securlties

7,011.271,906
5,886,738,161
2,551299,9O7

\22,375,0A5
397,673,t7+
297,+87,\10

79,192,+57
11,500
12,064

499,297,499
620,004,075
479,735,905
+6A,78+,649

+9,').96
66,729,0A7

1,500

51&581,2ss
5,{88,614,346
2,275,097.271

116814,992
316,596,677
343,658,958

32,202,t49
9,750

100

297,477,942
72a,A33,929
226,792,421
902,5+9,577

64{,911
+7,336,558

200
1,527,706

23..2 lnvc.tE.nt Ircome derlvcd from the tutrd d.Plovcd

lnsld. Erngl.dclh
il Mudar.ba DePosit!
il) Oti€r D.posits/F rod

12.110.660.745 1L,29 1,138,705

6,539,770,674
5.890.890.127

7,270,361,264
1,020,77+,521

a2,130,660,715 1t,29t,t3A,7OS

11,291,138,785

din Ah ed

0 5 ilol/ 2023

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'
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0( ?t?t

145

124-729354 t34,279,771
1,r.014.490.1?8 12i6L413,796

7.33!.304,037

V,#
Md. Jafar SaOeq F61

SEVP & CFO
Shahjalal lslam, Bank PLC.

FAD, Head Oflice Dhaka

0 5 t{0v 1023

*kn^,
SEvP & Company Sccrctary

Shrhjalal lslami Bank PLC

0 5 ilo'l lolll



23a.3 G.ographlcrl l,o..aton'wis. Profit on l[v.sth.ntr
'zzto

l.lllsldc
0

ln Rural 719t

12,094,163,366 97 29 10,986,832,899 97

12 145 100.009L
------ r,29r,138,785 100.000/6

ii,
Totrl t2,430,660,715 100.0qE --11291,138,785

100,00%

23..3.1 l lde Batrgl.desh

3

ln

Ir
52 2.0

?5 34 2.050k

05 0.3+% 35,956,555 0.33%

8,846,506 0.0?% 8,754,013 0.08%

6,752,6A5 0.05% 3,991,345 0.04%

1,207,702 0.03% 3,858,571 0.03%

4,720,754 0.04% 3,72r,939 0.03%

t4,589,786 0.t2% 72,990,602 0.12

3X6,197,379 2,71% 304,305,887 2.7OYo

24, coNolld.t.d Protlt !.ld on D.Poslt!

Shahjal.l tslami BaDk PLc.

Shahlalal Islami BankS..urities Ltd.

(Note-z4a)

6,806,407,069

6,1,77 ,772.s92
5 905

489,882,805

543

[NotE25a] t,391,993,735
24,150,319

1,416,444,055

t,+

(Note-25a.11

tNote-z6.) 2,t67 ,294,226
591

o
Bank

6,660,862,797
145j3A,272

6.113,355,092
162,?t1,763

2:tr Prcflt p.ld or DcPorit! of ttr saDk

P.ont on DeDosits'
P.ofit pald on Borrowings

24a.1 Prontpald or Borrowlrgs

Prof,t p3id on Bor.owhgs
ProfitExpenses of Loase Liabilities (as Per IFRS 15 Leases)

con.ou.t t.d lacoD. from hvG$mGrB lr Sh.t . & S.tutld..

shaij.l.l lslaml Bank PLc
Shrhial.l lshmi Banksecund.s Ltd.

25.

Less: Dividend fton subsidiarY

zsc h.om. tom trvc.tmGntt in Sh.rct & S€curitl" of thc 8'trt
In.om! from Invstm€nts iD Go!'t Suklldlslamic Bond

lncome f.om Inv6tmenlt in Shir6 & S.curiti6
Dividendlncome
Income from lnvesntent! in CorPont€ Sukuk/lslamic Bond

981,051,887
1d205,045

135,581,325
267,t55;178

a12,005,s74
190,307,382
L25,375,877

Le!s: lnter ComDany Trans.dion

M uI Bashar
SEVP & ComPanY Secrchry

Shahjalal lslami Blnt tLC

6,27 6,A69,A55

5,509,697 ,57 +
503,657,518

797 6.1L3.355,092

54r,861,132

,905 603,657,518

1,367,411,103
TZO,S2AAAI

1.487.r39,584

55 1,487,939,584

1,3

25a,llncom.fromlnvstm.ntshshares&s€curluesarosethroughsaleoflistedsha6intlEstocksxchrnSel

,735 Llqa!!g

z,7a\373,055
tz+,1s5,644

701

Md. Jafarp*lF%q FcA

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Oflice, Dhaka

0 5 [0\l lolt

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBtl Finance PLC'

05 ilol/ 2023

6

M
S

0 v

h ln 7434%B39A,l7S,23675.31%9,X61,427 ,004.
t4.92%L6A1,624,72474.57%1,810,631,365
0.80%90,076,6440.55%6A,272,A13
2.69%303,598,9332.25%2A0,024,755
0.53%70,6+0,93t0.59%73,193,802
2.86%322,403,7693.08%3A2,579,226
0.32%35,573,1740.320h39,742,04r
o.7z%81,639,4390.63%77,A52360

9730%

-Lo,gg6.a3z,a99

97.25%12,09:1,163,366

1,00%11,291,138,7851009b12,430,660,7+5

05 ilov mB
D

|211AO1B? 138,356,586

_---_!.jd.eqe- -------agil e-

26, Consoldat.d Commitilo., BchaDge .nd Bruk r.g'
ShahJalal Islaml Eank Pl,C.

Shahialal Islamt Bankseorities Ltd

ulJA



26a Commlsslon, Exchange ard Brokerage ofth. sank

Etr'23toscp'23
I.ka

(Note.26a.1l

' tltt,zal,ctz
9S5,933,853

2,t67 ,226

(Note-27a) \0a7,7?s,206
5,+55,676

1,088,230,882

[Note27a.1]
1, 779,206

lr'22 to 5.9'22

7,173,297 ,032

2,74\3

26..1 E:char8! EaminEF

Cross exchange Baln
Less: Erch.ns. loss

N.t Elch.ngc G.ir

27, consolldat.d othcr oPcr.ur[ Ircnm.

shah,.lal lslalhl Bank PLc

shahlalal lslml Bank se.'rrl6es Ltd.

6,7 63,737,716
s807-803.864
qss.933,a53 r,608,016,02/t

10,58S.023,317
8,9 77.007.293

968,240,608
I

974,354,070

968,240,608

76,815
914,271,255

112,176,573
300

2,028,126
85

L€ss: Inter ComPanY Tr.nsaction

t20,376,575
250

t6,654,215
9+4.741,156

277.1

z8a

29

29a

6135,350
s70,946
569,365

2353396
20,000

+,294,469
65,285,83{

7A,421
81,879

27,26A,630
14,A40,652
z,s5z,+23
2,645,000

110,266,051
40,205,013

495,352
5.066,773

a4.+47,104
270.723,740

1,007,561
2A 98

5,A20,525
884,102
7A7,752

2,881,518
SOooo

2,776,709
62,110,090

22,ZOO

49,581
23,083,26+
43,654,23+
2,139,739
7199,0sa

7+,976,541
22,AA5,234

542,94{)

4,074,532
83,840,832

367,059,953
+,64L720

1

st4-14-166 853.735,609

Sd.rLs & Allow.rcct oath. B.d
Baslc Sal.ry

8dk s ConElbudon to Provident tund

1,155,011,597
\00a,247,152

503,720,767
t70,709,573
37,A12,249

CoDsolldated s.l.rlci & Alow.nes
Shahjalal lslami Bink PLC

Shahjalal klami BankSecurines Ltd.

coNolld.tcd R.n! T.r.s, Inlurncc, tl€cEldty Gtc

Sh.hialal Isl.ml B.nk PLC.

Sh.hialal lslami B.nk Securities Ltd

[Nor.- 28a]

(Note.zea)

2,s26,5+1,777
5 0

2,A17 ,1Zl,Oa1

2, 941.177

21a.25A,ZZZ

cEo
iBank

s2,200,325
158,3't8,543

71,058,738
*4,n6545

53,101,338

2,552,+29,643
52,809,967

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

Rert, T.r!t lhsur.r.., trcctdcltv Gt . of thc Itnk
Ren! R.tes & T.xes

Elecrilcity & LiShting

Md. Jafar Sadcq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjatal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD. Head O{ice Dhaka

05 ilo\l toll
68

799

1,030,048,392
888,434558
49&445,109

95.1+5,575

278,254,222
?

zaz,896,623

05 ilov 2o2l

n I rnu ?0?l

a D

2h Ottlr Op.rrthg hcom. of th. B.nk

Postr8., Tller SWlFT & REUTERS

Incld.nt lcharg.
Supervlslon & Monltorln8 Chrse
Other Chera.s

51.133
1.08S.179,7119

ilov ?0zl

R..+.h

Othcr Chergcs

char8.s on A/C do6ine
Charg.s on cl..nn8 retumed
Cheque pro.asins charge
SeNice charSa on ll.r.
Seryice ch.r86 on scheme investment

Seryice chrres on Quard
Pssport endoBetn.nt cnarge

PO/DD encellation char*.
Bmn.h banung servlces

Account mrirt nance fe.
Recoveries hom chequ. lssu€

Incohe from ral€ offorms
Sefli.! charye on SJIBLVISA Card

Other ln.one From hlamic C..dlt &rd

Rebate on TEde Finance

Prcfft on s.le of Bankl Assrts
Mhcellan@ur incom€

,4
Md. Abul Elashar
SEVP & Company Sccrctarv
Sbahjalal lslami Banl pL6



J.n'23 to SeP'23 ler'22 to S.p'22
Teka

29..1 B.!t RatG. & T.rcs

Rent Ratls & TaxB
TEnsfer to deprecirdon and profit exPenses under IFRS 16'

250,t70,703 2{1,449,400

197,97 70.390

sz,z 738

rDue to the ..lopdon ot IFRS 15 L.ase, rerht .xpense of flc 197,970,377 wi! rzsfened to dcprectarion of RlSht oluie [RoU) Astets and profft

367,494
72

762,]^82

262,019

31.

31r Po.t i!, StenP& TclccoltrmuDlc.dot Gtc of th' Bilt

Telegr.m, Fax & Tele,
Telephon€.har86
Moblle Phone ch!.9.s

Co olld.tld Pottrg., Sr3Dp., Tcl.comDu,rlc.dot ct''

Sh.hiald lsl.ml Bank PLc
Shahjalal lslatnl Eank Se.lrlti€s Ltd

Cotrsolldat dst tloD.ry, Prhtln& Advcrds.E nts etc

Shahielal klami Bank PLC.

ShahJalal klami Bank Seurlti6 Ltd

Dlr..tors' F.es & ExD.rs.s oftbc BarI

36. Aodltor's le.i ofahe a.rk

37. corsolt.Lac.l D.Prdi.dor lt R'P'|r' of^lttG

shahl.lal lslaml Eank PLc.

shahial.t lsl.mi Bank searlties Ltd

596,7A5

2X,A57,272
3,363,565
7,242,323
7

7,097,337

4333,061
w6,153

[Not - 30a)

tNote-31a1

tB?

36,839,853
3

33,160,540

3

36, 3

32. Strdoftry, Prllrth& Advcrds.mcnts Gtcoftt' B'rL

Tebl. stadotErY
Pnntin8 Stauorcry
Smrity Stauone.Y
Codput.. StadorcrY
Publiclty :nd Advertisem€nt

33. Ctt.f ErcdIdvc's S.1.ry & tccs ofth' B'nt

Ssic Sal..Y

Bonut
Aank s ConEibudon to Providert Fsd

a,atz,72s
7 3A5.973
s,zo9,sz1

+0,7a2,932
r57

6,192349
7,415,348
2,93t,22+

51,644,454
28,918,0!!

3,052,000
t77,24{

97,402,+96

qe.672.353

97

19.09{.590

3,908,000

4,,t58,086

94,50,1654

7,200,000
2,934000
2,760,000

10,781,100
3,500,000
1,535,380
1,078,110

34.

35. St hn SuP.rvlidry Commltt.c's t4s & Atpc"t' ofdl. 8'rf,

sh.nah Councll M.etlng Expcnses

36. cohsoll.l.t d Autlltors' FG.5

Sh.h,al.l Islrml Bank PLc

shaniihl lslaml Batrk S..url{es Ltd'
[Not.-36a) s17,500

51,750

1t2,SOg
7

.250 420,000

+32,662,290
15,012,988

404.79A,A77

121,576,124

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Oflice, Dhaka

05 ilov m23

sEvP & ComPanY SecretarY

ahahj.lal lslami B8* PLc

M uI Bashar

EO

ED

\a66,227

94,50465'l

0 5 ilov 2023
05 0l/ 2023

ilf"'ffi"P.1l3,',r!'"
DBH Frd;ri[;vPio.fr

!

!

exp.nte of l.a€ liebilities.

30. consoltdated l.g.l ErPenscs

shahi.l.l Islaml Ba*PLc
Shahjalal lslaml BankSccuritlas LttI

30. l,erd E4ctt6. ol thc BrnL

l,.grl Fas & Ch.rse
other L6Eal Expenses

725.674

517,500

[Not - 32a)

(Note-37a1

W



37r D.prcclador & RlP8lrs of Ba*'s lir.t!
.) D.pr.diuor of B.nk'! Assctl ( m.rur.-B)

Latd&Euildirg
Furnlture & Fixtur.s
OmceEquipment
Conput.. & N.rwork EquiPm.nt

Rltht of Use IROrD Ass.ts

!1,70+,7+S
6+,724,033
77,926,505
53,108897
10.838,070

7+9,973,7!1
15,384

756

14,101,745
69j62,979
79,597,2+9
s6,5t4,209
9,340,138

\6A,+5t,X12

b) Anortlz.tlo. of B.nrt Atscr' ( nn€rllIc-B)

soft$€r.-cor. Bankiq

c) f,.prlrr or B.nk s Ass.tr

Otrc!Equlpm.rt
Oflic. Fumltur. & Fixtures

Prccurement of P..ts, spares & olicrs

Jan'23 to S.P'23
T.k.

l.\'22 to S.p'22

319,1A9,527

56,933
2.662.290 79A,A77

38.

39,

Z.kat Elpcnsct ofthe Bink

cor.olldrt d ott.. Erp.nJcs

Shahialal Isleml B.nkPLC.
Shahjalal Islaml Ernk Securfies Ltrl-

[Nore39.) 673,137,057
74,637,647

559,103,521
28,674,165

060.738 __-_____s87lyn!!_

39r Othcr Exput.. of thc B.nk

P.E l, oil .nd Lubrlants

Tnv.llnS.nd ConveYanc€

Tr.nting ElQenlA

Gntuity o@enses

Papers & PertodtcaE
Udllty
UnlforD & Llv.rles
B.nk Ch.r8..
Burin s! dcvelopmctrt & Pmmotion
Upk .p.nd cl.ariq ofofrc. Prehiscs
Ssurlty SeMc!- ouBourclng
Cr.dit R.tln8 f..
5,181 Crrd .,P.n!B
lsl.mi. Cr.dlt c.rd ExPlnses
ACM & fl.edng .xPns.s
C.pit l Enh.nclme.t F.es
ConEibudon to Socral SEcunty SuPennnuedor Eund

t:undry .Dd washht
cmck nGs, K€tde .nd othe.s
Phologr.ph dd PhotocoPy
Los! on Dlspolrl of Flxcd &sers
CSR Erp.ns.
AS.nt Banklng ExPans.
Mkc€llrn.ous Exp.neer
Branch openlDA E Denses

7,072,702
43,766,753

s,195,583
z\,ss{,773

s,391,992
t5!,70t,923
195,000,000

262,gsr
+,951,602
z,6a\659
t,2s7,723

23,437,A40
37,927,112
54,543,191

s6,t76,196
13,060,115
8,106,859
4,431,037

338,032
366134
551,987

5,598,941
300,000

5,625,174
11,300,350

L723,A1S

5,404,972
s2,070,516
s,243,609

18,554479
3,258,805

145,751,998

105,500,000
133,730

4,7A7,575

3,975,389
2,1r3,357

42,372,645
30,439,459
63,065,830

x49,375
31,731,115
11,819,259
7,490,645
4,098,554

600
2AA,206
307,t34
5Z9,S!X

3,354,148
500,000

15,837,727
16,569

673,131,057 103.621

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahlalal lslamr Bank PLC.
FAD Head OtficB.ohaka

Md. ul Bashar
SEvP & Company Secrctary

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

o
i Bank

7

L0a3,152
73,253,735

956,767
2,5s7,399

2,245,450
73,575,446

1,126,657
2,010,503

osle
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40. Provlslor .irl$t lrvcrtn.nti, otr-b.la[.. ShEt lt.ln! & OthGE of th. Serk

Psvilion on Unclisslfled Investmonts
Provision on Cl$sified lnvcshent!
Prcvislon on Ofr-bal.nce Sh!.t ltems
Provtions on Investm.nB ln Securlu6
Provlslon on Othlr A$.ts

consolldated Defcrr.d Tax (lncon.)/Expeff es

Shahjalal klami Bank PLC.

Shahjalal klaDi Bank Securities Ltd.

40.

41

41b

41c Ter Bpenses otth. BaDk

Md I Bashar

Consolid.tcrl Pro!'lllor against hvcautlenti, Or-bal.nc. ShEt lt ms & Othcts

shahjal.lklahi Bant PLc. (Note4oa)
Sh.h jrkl hlemi B.nk Securiti€s Ltd.

765,000,000

7

10,000,000

l.n'ZZ to s.p 22
T.k

605,013,422

6lJs.o17.422

43,013,422
450,000,000

112,000,000

76S.000,000 ,J1\.122

(Note'41a] (77,60l,103l
(771,736)

(21,445,297)
310,335

3.335,{63,052
r2113{.953)

3.314.328,089

--------JZJJ!,!M ---------!3!E!,r6n
41. D.(Gn d T.t (Inconc)/Exp.rEli ortte B.!k

Closlng defer€d tax ll.billty
Op.ningd€fered t x liabllity
D.fer.cd tax dpe6Es/(lncolne)

t mDoEwUmins difier.nce

coDsolldatcd T.r ElD.t.or

215,706568

According ro IAS 12r 'tncome rax.s'd€iered tar. bcrEflt ofTk 7,76,01,403 hd becn creted for th. quaft€r etrd 30 SePtenber 2023 du. to

3,225,912.736 3.299,321,944

coD$lld.t.d Ermhsr per sh.r. (EPt

No. of OrdlDary Sha6 outrEndint

[Note.2.19]

[Not€ 23a &

{Note-1
(N

Man

3,148,311,333 3.277.A76.646

3.598.520,214

4Z

42li)

42[ir)

3,585,970,795
t,t72,969357

3.31
L,l7Z,96A35L

3.23

3,676,263,446
1,112,958,351

3,450,383,969

\,t72,96A351
t.103.30

EaminBs per sha.e h6 been cakulated i. accordance with IA5 33 Eamlngs pe.Share

x.t .r..t v.luc (NAU pcr sh.rc:

N€t As.t Value (Consolidat.d)
N€t Ass.t Value (Banfs)
No. ofOuBtandlng Sh.rs

Net lss.t value (NAV) per Sha.e (consolldrtld) [P.evlous ]€r's ff8ure ..sht dl

Net Ass.t valu€ (N^v) p€r share (sanrsl [prevlour ]td's Egure rettat dl

2+,04t 435,997
23,949,1S3,S50

1,112,958J51

21,60

2L,SZ

Na Aslet Value p.r Share has incres€d compared to that of ldt ye6r due to the inoee of n* Profit aft!. taxes durlng thc p..iod.

t{.t op.Etlrg c..h nows p.r sh.r. (IocFPS)l

N.t 6h flow hom opeEdng acdvtiB lconsolidatld) 73,261,294'710 74'270325,6s1

N€t 6h flow from op.Etlng acdvldB [Bank s) 73'2+2,025,36L 14,280J56161

No, of Outstanding ShrrB 1,112,958,351 1,112,958,351

Net Op.r.dng Cdh Flow p$ Sharc INOCFPS) (Consolld.ted) [rE!'loc vd!'5 6!t1E r.nt.dl 11.92 12.42

N€t Operating Cdh now p€r Share (NOCFPS) tBanko tpr.r'tos vear's Agurc rest tedl 11.90 12.8!

N€t Operadng Csh Eow p.r sh@ INOCFPS) h6 incr.as.d slgnifiontly compercd to th.t of lan yer m.lnly due to th. incaease ln dePoslts ftsm

.ustom.rs on the othcr hand iDc.ease of inv6EEnt Incom! as w.ll 6 other opcratinB lnconc duriu th! v!ar'

Contolld.t d l[E6trart locoDc R.c.lPt lD Csb

Shahlalal Isl.ml 8.nk PLC.

Shahlalal lslaml B.nk Securitjes Ltd.

(Not€-43a1 ts,049,226.97A
793,234,645

12,970,5A1,677

15,212,461,663 t3,305,694,526

43. lrvesDrenth.one R...lpt ofthc B.nk

I nvBtnEnt lncome r6elpt (excludins Dlr'idend Income)

Add: OpeDitB profit r.cei!?ble
t5,227 ,247 ,577
7,0a3,2s2,$a
1,26t,272,767

13,526534,485
699,031.,297

ilot/ m23
Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA

SEVP & CFO'
Shahjalat tstamr Bank pLC

ooo''""Iod"i"otntm

SEVP & ComPanY SecrctarY

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

05 ilov m23

ank

3,2+t,230.472
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Sh

05 t{

Ah

D

159,550,453

42a E mlry;r p.r Shar. (EPs) of the B.nk

Net ProfitafterTd
Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding

237,75\A56 237,157,456
t?7.601,4031 lzL.445,2S1l

(Note-1sa.2)
(xote-41a]

[Note2.19]

22,070,917 AlA
21,a9s,397,llr

1,112,958,351

19.83

19.61

16,l/
R-*-fu

755,000,000

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBt{ Finance PLC'



48

lan'231o 3

T.ka

6.117 ,tt9,546
I 456

2loSep'22

5,9tA,274,514
737

(Not -44.)

[Note-45a]

(Note-45a1

(Note-47.)

M

5,656,056 .1A2

44a Eont Prkl or Dcposlt oftt.Baak

PDntPald on Deposlt!
Add: op.nlng prof,t payabl. on deposlt
Lessr Closinr D.ollt payabl. on d.poslt

(Note.z4r)
(Note-13a1
( ote-l3a)

7,0a0,7 67 ,6+5 963,558,888
45,

{S. calh Rcc.lptt fiorn othcr op.r.dry a.dvld!. of th. BrDk

Portate &T.lexchdB Recovery
Incldental char8.
SupeMsion & Monitorlng Charg€

O$er che.ses (.xc!pt incone f.om sale ofnxed lssels)

Colsolldated Crsh R...lpts from Othcr Op.mtlry .cdvid.s

Shahjalal lsl.ml B.nk PLC.

Shahjalal lsl.mi BankS..urities Ltd.

cotrsou.latcd cesh P.,ments for Other Op...ttrg acdvlrics

shahjalal Islani B.nk PLC.

Shaniahl lslaml Sank Securlti6 Ltd

carh 0ro..s.)/rr..rc.5e ln oth.r Asst.t

C.5h In.rc.!./D.scai. ln Coffolldrt.d OthG.l,t bllld.t

Sh.hj.lal Islami Bank PLc
shani.hl Isl.mi B.rk securiues Ltd.

Las: calh tncrease/(Decrealc) throuth lnter ComPanv mns'cdon

c.!h lncreas./tDccrBse) ln othcr u.bllttl'r

1,047 1 969.672,330

1zo,z76,s?s
250

t6,65+215
913,736,605

112,475,573
300

2,02A,726

1,0a0,76 7,545 58.888

46r C.rb P.Fr.rtt for Oth.r OP.radr8..dvlu.t of thc Brlrk

R.nt T.xes, lnsurtnc!, Llghdns etc.

L€8.1 Exp2ns.s
PosEsc, st mp, T.l.8rem & Tel.Dhon.
oh.ctors' Fe€ & Expens.s
Sharl.h SupeMso.y Committeet Fe6 & E4.trs.3

R.paiB & Maint n.nc. ofBank3 Alsets

Z.bt ExPerses
Other ExDener

C.rt locn$G/t Gcr.r5c h Coruolldit d Oth.rL$'t'
Shahld.lIslaml8 kPLC.
Shahl.lal Islami Bank seclnties Ltd.

Lai: C6h Incr6e/(De$€de) throueh lnt.r Companv Tnnsaclon

calh (lDcrc.tc)/D.crcss itr oth.r lll..t5

Cr.sh lacr!..G/Dcs.r.G h oth.r A$.ts of ftG Arrk

Stock ofstedonEry and stanps
Adv:nc! d.poslts dd r.nt

sh.hjel.l hl.mi B.nk Securiti6 Lld
Advanc. l$ur.nce premlum

SJIBL G.r.El Accoutrt_N.t
Advan.e for New snnches

(Not..29a)
(Not -30a)

fNote-31a]
(NotF34)
(Note35)
(Note-36a)

(Note-37a.c)

[Note-38]

27A258,222
!,a65,227

36,839,8S3
3,229,241

720,531
517,s00

29,335,933

667,732,tt6

1,018,499,630
988

903,363,838
3

18 939,152,361

2a2,a96,623
762)42

33,150,540

4458,086
3ZS,67A
412,500

25,609,356

55 73

1,018,499,630 903,353,838

5.183.488,561

5.219,454,395

3.100,995,944

3,1.46,A+7 ,399

54,+20,74t
66,703,499

st0,623,794
377.!92,709

2,515,000,000
19,272

3,034,667
1,554,131,905

2,361,530

37,953,175
35,944,626

2!4,r0+,s62
298,150,024

2,515,000,000
s7,??0

3,042,334

2,443,200
5, ,4a0,56r. 944

11.7169a6.179\ o5s,524,871)

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Head Oflico, Dhaka

Md. Bashar
SEvf & Compan y SecretarY

Shrhialal Islami Bank PLC

(Note- 48.1 1,477,852,707
1.542,352,051

3,797 ,t04,927
t.662,337 ,953

x,014,20+,758 4,859,342,880

0 5 tlol, 2023

Nasimul Bateno
ank

Manag ing Director & CEO
05 tl0! lolt

0 5 ]tov 2023

?2

Sh

05 t{

o
DBH Finance PLC'

44, Cotrtoll.htcd Pront P.ld on O.Poslt!

sh:hldd lsl.mlBankPLc
Shahlal.l lsl.ml BankS€@.iti6 Ltd"

6,660,A62,797 6,113,355,092

r.151.802.995 595,541458

ffi=xffi

(Note 10a31

2519 000000 2.515,000,000
2-rlx-a31]!95 631,81?,399
t17.araqs61\ 1276.lA6,llAl

3.Or4.204.75a {,859,342,880
rtnq-aqq.l06l r,630,803.492



4S. C..h lncrc.tclD.c.c.r. ln Oah6r Urblldct ofth. B'nk

Othlr P.,abbs
T.x.tior on oth.r incom! & prlor v.al3
outstrndlng Erpenscs
Unerrn.d In@m. on Qu.rd
l,e!.d Ll.bllides rs Per IFRS 15

SIIBL Gen€ral Account

912,005,820
326,223,243
zto,\94,232

5,754,94+
t7,570,124

liD'23 to sep'21

707

I80.822,3011

3t,079,312,+Ol
1

to s.p'22

297

30,7!5,X62s27
40

11 7

tl

4r,459,393,052 31,117,819,589

c.rh Ino.rsc/[D.cr..s.] ln otb.r Llebllldcs

Co olid.tcd ca.h .nd C..h Equtv.l.nt!

Sh.hialal lsl.ml BankPLC.

Shahlalal hlami BankS.curldes Ltd.

Lersr C.sh lncred./(De.rease) throush Inte. comp'nv Transa'don

(Not -49.)

344-A2A.077
31.114.56,1.9t1

49. C..h.adc.$ Eqdv.lcot olthcE nk

c.!h ln H.nd
gJ r"" *i* Srner:a."h s"nk & sonall Bank PLc (s asent of 8'nsladash Eank)

Balanc. wi$ Other Bank & Flnanclal lnsUtudons

50. R.corElllador of llc! Proflt .frlr T.rt' 
'rd 

Op'r"lns Protrt bttort chrnS'5 L

op.rrtlrS .i.Glt rrd lhblld.s ofth. BrDk

cath lol|s lrod oP.ddns adMd.s

Nel profit aft.r t xes

Provilion fo. ta(adon
Prolislon 60.lnEsthents, shares & coning€nt llabdltiei

tlnce.se)/decr.rse profr t rEcelv.ble

Inaease/(decrs.) pront pavable on dePonB

Depreci.don & .mo.dzatjon of fixed issets

RdoveriB on lnvestm.nt previosly writtetr-of
lncom. t xprid
Loss/proflt on $e nl. of Banrs aisets

Effectofcx.hanS. Ete ch ses on c,sh and calh €qulfll€nE
oplrrdn8 Prodt bcfor! ching.! ln opcr.ttnt 

'*rcB '[d 
ltrbllld's

51. Numb.r of EDPloY... of tbe B.[I

52. Aullt CoErlltt.G ol ttc Aark

.) ?.rdcllirs olAudlt ComDttt .

Pursu.rt to dle ERPD circllar No. 11 dated 27 octobe' 2013' tll. Bo'rd of D

lnd.pend.at Dlre.torsl Audit Commlttc€ ctlled '8oar'l Audlt Comlnitt"'

reconstitutld the Committse bv the followlng n'mb€rs:

2,2t6,469,790
20,224,673,501

8,638,199,111

2,234,799,s03
ta,a69,443,377

1t-o79.312,401 70-7ts.362,527

3,676,263,446
3.148.311,333

765,000,000

[178,020,600)
213,7+X,rl1
403,326,356
20,733,8fi

{3,300,916,583)
4,591,380

04

3,450,383,969
3,277 ,87 6,646

50s,043,422
(556,052,808)
595,080,578
379,7A9,521

50,195,389
(1,666,A19,674)

11316,972)

Th. number of.ddoy6 eogag€d for the whole Period or p'!t fi'r'olwho rftelved a total remunendon ofTlc 35'000 o' 
'bove 

wa! 2,810

lv) R.vi.wlnt the Accounting p.ocedurEs with a !.l* to ascerlaln thtt the lfternanon'l Financid

book end records ottt€ Eank

4.SS7.3S0.758

Ir€.to6 orth. Bank fo.ned. 05 tnv.) mcmbeB tincluding 03 (tlr€')
The Boanl of Di.€.tors i,r its Meti.8 No- 343 hcld os 27 iulv 2022

R.pornng st nd.rd! (lFRSs) havc b.d ePPll.d

b)

Alt th. memb€rs of the Bodd Audft commln c h.ve good o(porure h ui. BanHDs luslncss Th.v .t€ .ll pbvlry .c-tiE .ol. itr ti! Boatd Audlt

It{..dni ol Autut CoEmltt.e

Durjry0l,.nurryto30s.pt.mberzo23,th!Adltcommitte.ofth.Board@nduct.d7(sevfi)h!.dryshwni.hamongoth.r',tn.followlnS
irrue. wlre dBculs.d:

l) Tte dun€s and r*ponsibiliti.s of thE Commltt'e as 3lit'd in ERPD ctr'l|'r m 11 
'lrt6d 

27 october Z0l3-

tit R41.. E!,i.w of rhe tnrcm.l and Estemat (includtng 8.ngLd*h B.nk) Idsp.cuor & Aurlit Repo.t wlth a Ilew to lmpl€mendng 6e

.,irr'Jto* "frr"-a 
*o u"m.lAudi'o6 in rspe(t of Intlm'l control sEuctun and te'hnEus'

iil) Mldmiz.don of e,Qen.lltuE in all op.r'tion'l 
"dvids 

wher€ possible

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahlalal lslamr Bad(Pl-C.
FAD, Head Otfice. Dhaka

05 ll0v ?llt3

Md A Bashar
SEVP & ComPanY secrctary

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC
o

Sh

818,700,384
326,223,2A3
t79,136,023
25,176,921

453,005,831

HSC
Halim M8ALrd.d.M MD

M
FCSN arlr Uddin Anmed,

05 iloy 20zJ
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388.789.683
30.729.O29,E05

t{0y 2023
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBttr Finance PLC.



53. Reletcd P.ny oirclororos of th. Bank

53,1 N.m.ofth€ 0lr.cto6 and thet! lnt r.st ln dlfr.r. Snud.r
xail;?E;}trilE"mprDics ln whlch th.Y

St trr! wlth rh! B.nk

tl) Somli Drdger L!d-

Ul) Younus Newsprtnt Mill! Ltd,

lv) Younui offiet Paper Mills Ld.
v) Youn$ Ilne P.Per Mllls Ltd

vi) Younur P.Per lt'lllk Ltd
vii) Younu! Pillamcnt lnd Ltd.
viii) Younur Plasdc lnd Ltd.

k) Younus SPinnlng Mill! Ltd

x) Younus Speciallzed Cold Stor.ge Ld.
n) Younus Cold Stor.te Ltd
ni) Unlt d Muld A8rc Ltd
xiii) Anant P.per Ml[s l,td
nv) Sobhrn Ice & Cold Stor.Se Ltd.

wl Sh.rifCold Stor+. Ltd.
wi) Nowp& Cold Storrge h/t Ltd
wii) Garlb-E-Newal Cold stor.8. h't Ld
xviii) Slddh€swarl Cold Storage Ltd.

,xl Eu.op. Cold stons. Ltd
,oO Comblded Food & Cold Storage Ltd.

)o.ll A. Krder & Sonl HtmaBar Ltd
xli) Wrdud & Ay€sha Cold Store Ltd

)dii) G.l.xy Flying Academy Ltd

l.(iv) Quality Accetlori€6 Ld
D(v) L.rrtl Cold Stor.Se Ltd

Bi) Sr6.n gor Cold Stor.ge Lli.
svll) Flv6 Star lce and Cold StoraS. Ltd

svllll Sondi News.Com

B) Sonrll Bear Dot Com

)o.di) UniH Plsheries

ro.dlil Son.ll Abaon Ltd
nodv) Sonali Rubber Grrden
E{v) Fly Grlsxy Tnvel a.d Tours

Ddvt) NRB R.crulting AgcncY

Bvli) wordbndge school

Eoolii) Fareast lntem:donal Untverulty
Ltd.

i) son.llPape.i ird Mllls Ltd.

i) RuDsha Trading Corporation
ii) Mohiuddin auto House

ivl Shahlalal lslami Bank Securiti.s Ltd

M

l) shamsuddln (h.n & HaruD l.llah Ltd tUK)
ll) M.harrnl camden (UK)

Illl k.im Enterprlse Ltd. (UKl

iv) Shahi.lal t3laml Bank S€cunties Lld

Abdul Karim (Nazim) (Rep. of Shamsuddin

Khan & Hrrun Miah Ltd.l

i-) Anwer xh.n Modem Hospit l Ltd.

ii) Modern Di.gnostic Center It l-

iii) A.R€r Kh.n Modem Nu6lne Coll.Ee
iv) H.rl Shalhamt Anur. EyG HolPlEl Ltd
v) Anwer Xhan Modeh Medlcd Couese

vi) Modem Holdings Ltd.

vii) Anwer Khar ModEm Dredglng CorPoratlon
viii) Anwer Khan Modern Prlnters & Publlcations

x) Modem Blo.Technolo5,
xl) B:neleddh Joumal
nl) shahjalal lslani Bank s€cudd€s Ltd.

xlii tuwer Khan Modlm UniveNlty
xlv) P.ime Utrlvernv

Dr. Anwer Hossaln Khan

0 Electra lnte.n.donal L!d.
ii) Electra Consumer EtecEonics Indust es Ltd

ili) ElectE Furnlture
lv) El€ct6 Internadonal
v) El.dn Mobil. l,td.
vi) Etecra Holding Ltd.

vii) Elecb. Mob,l.
viil) FedeEl S€curities & lnvst Ltd.
ix) Jalsiri Dairy Flrm andFishery
xl Kashml. chenlcal co.

xlll sh.hi.lal Islaml Bank secu.ities Ltd.

Md Samullah Sfiahid

[R.p. of Ele.Ea International Ltd.)

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

ShahJalal lslami Bank PLC.
FAD, Hlad Oflio€, Dhaka

05 ilov zoB

Md. Ab Elash ar
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBltr Finance PLC,

o
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ryffi^r

SEVP & Company Sccrrrary
Shahjalal Istrmi Bcnt pli)

0 5 tl0v 2023
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-Iiic or tm-Fifr^ompe"lcs In wmt tttcv

ii),ony Elcc-Eonlcs
lu) Rony El6.tronlcs
lrl Sh.hl.l.l IsLml 8.nk SccurEB Ltd.

l) Abdul H.lln & 8roth.6
li) Erc.llent Csrami. Industtl.. Ltd

liil Exc.lllnt Tllat lndu5trl6 Lbd-

lv) &clUert MotoE Ld.
v) Isl.mlc lEurrnc. Bmsladeih Ltd.
vll shahldrl Islanl Bank Seuridet L!d- 

-

i) Ruar.l Carm.nt3
ll) Rois.l App.r.ls
ill) Ekr.m Swert€rs Ltd.

lv) PNR lndstrles Ltd.
v) Tani. Coiton Mllls Lhd
v.l) RNd W6hln8 Plart
vlt) Rus.lSplnning Milk Ltd.
viii) Nunrl Islam Sp|n ng Mllls Ltd-

lx) Aialpur ]{8ro & Plsh.rl.s Ltd
r) coodmar Ph.rmec.udcals Ltd.

n) Tohr Drarsg Ltd-
xli)Akkr!Uddln ollahLld.
xii Sh.nhH lslami B.nk Securtdes Ltd,

Akl6s Uddln l.lollah
(R.p. ofAkl<.s Uddln Moll.h Ltd.)

D o* Th" world Comp.-, ttd.
il) AQUA coEultint & AssociatB Ltd
llD Itrt .h Umit.d (U!t.d Public LiFi.d cohPdy)
iv) Mlllennium lnforBrtion Soludon Ltd
v) Al-Azhar Intern.donal Gcnmarschool
vi) AIBL CapltalMa.k t Sewices Ltd.
yiil Shahlalal hl.mi Bank Seclrlues Ltd.

Kh.ndaker Sakib Ahmed

l) Fr.sh Foodr Ltd-

li) Fr.sh Expor lmport Ltd.
Itl) S.-a Frcsh Ltd
lv) Libas T€dle. Ltd.
v) trcsh Kdtw.a. Ltd.

vi) Moshtur lnfiaFuctur. Ltd.
vil) Nrtunl F.ves l,td-
viii) Sh.hlald Islaml 8.n* Se.urities Ltd
k) south Asi.n s.olers schooland Colles.

Engr. Md. Towhids Rahm:.

i) Ha-M€.m Denlm MillJ Lt l-

il) Hr-Meem Apper.ls Ltd.

iil) H:'Meem Splnnlng l,lilb Ltd-

iv) Ha-Meem Deslgn Ltd
v) Th.t's It Fashtons Ltd
vi) Thaes It Swcat r Ltd
vii) Th.t'r lt Sponswe.r Ltd.
v'ili) Th.t's lt G.rnents Ld.
tx) Th.t's lt r,nit Ltd.
x) Sajld W.snlng & Dyeing Ltd-

n) Nbharlut Milb Ltd.
nl Ref:t G.rm.ntr Ltd.
n0 uod.m washlng & Dy.ln8 lnd'r$rlB l,td.
xiv) Reht Packaglng & PrlnUnE Indusl es Ltd,
w) S.ldb Poly Induide, Ltd.
wil App.rels Galary Ld.
sii) Aniidc Deslgn ltd
wiil) Cnanv. Coll..tons Ltd.
xlx) C.eadve Wash Ld.
B) Expresr w.shlnS & Dyelng Lt4
El] 1r@ ri.dh Lrd. lchri.l 2. & 11. D.Il, nn.*.I]
lodl) Th.t's It P.ckrglng Ltd-

slll) Nlshat P..k gltrt & Prindry lndumlB Ltd.
alv) Crecent Splnnlns Mllls l,td.
D(v) Ha-M€em Phrmaceudc s Lti,-
nv0 shahlald Islrmi Eenk Sec1rnd6 Ltd.
l) Fahr l(nltweE Ltd.
U) CertBl Hospital Ltd.
tll) Zaman Asrc Flsh..is Ltd.
tv) F.hr Echo Knitw.a6 Ltd.
vl Fru SDlnnln! Ltd.
MNK Enlerpris€Mohammed Ndir Uddin lft.n (Rep. ot

Anwer Khan Mod.rn Hospital Ltd.)
i) Fre$ Erport lmport Ltd.
li) LIb.s T.dles Ltd.
lU) Fresh Knltw€ar Ltd.
iv) Nat'rnl Febs Ltd
,I Uoshlur Infi-.slru.turc Ltd.

Md Moshiur Rahman Ch ak (R.p. ofFresh

\^,[/

irvP & comPanY secrturY

Itranjalal lslami Bank PLC
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Md. Abul Bashar
M

alal

ll v

75 nk

St tur wlth th. 8.t*

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahjalal lslamr Bank PLC.
FAD. HeEd Oflic., Dhaka

01[o! $13

N*,h
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBIL Finance pLC.



s3.z

53.3

53,4

- fi AmtE;tcoDprni;s rn whlch ney
hevc ht.rtst

urs. lalun tlatrai (rep. or oafodits TEding il

i)
iil Z.lhan Asm Flshe.les l,td"

iii) Iahr Echo (nitw.a6 Ltd.

rKL td,

Paldr Mrshnkuzr:man (ReP. of Fahr
KnltweaB Ltd.)

Ek-m,lHoqw -----ii;p*AaniOI.trt r
KA.M Majedur Rahman

---.lnieP6a;nt 

Dr.""tor
iil F.uilaff EnterDrlses Limited

MABS&
irizrc*.ro," rs*.d.u-.r..o!&!!!r!4!q!Il4)-

Signincaht ConFrcts wher. B.nk b a Party end wh.r.in Dire.toB h.ve inter€it Nil

Sh..es tssu€d to Di.ectors & Exe.utives wlthout consi.ts-adon o. a€rcls! .t dbcount Nll

L.ndlry Polld.s to R.l.tcd Pird.s

Lendin8tor.latldParueslsefiectldasp.rrequlrehent'ofsldon27(1)ofd'€EankingcolnPaoiesAc!1991(asam.odeduptod.t!)'

53.S lnv€sErents (Loans and AdEnces) to Dlr..tors and their r.lated Concern (Not€_8a 41:

sl. * Rclated By Nrturc of lnvcstm.trt Status

D

[spous€ or fld. Abdul

8,394,r32 Re$lar

")
Electn Saneullah Shahid BMCTR-Rw 13,333,554

sUcTR/BC 5,000,000 5,458,422 leSular

iv)
TEding

Md. Mohiuddin Ahmed LIC lMPt-TRlBai-
Muallal

ReSular

Hali HPSM'Real Estate 11,498,908

v0 Halim HPSM'RealEttate 11,546,041

vi0 HPsM-RealEsbte 754,740,336 Regul.r

viiil Bai-Mua,jallHPsM 99,083,163 Rcgular

l shahjalallslami 300,000,000 t,7 s5,20x,372 ReSul.r

113.39,1.132 2.092,773,L62

Nil

Nit

Dhaka,
01November2023

(
\" *7

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP E CFO

Shahjalal lslami Bank pLC.
FAo, lie6d Olfioe, Dhaka

05$1@

Md. Atrul Bashar
SEVP & Company Se$clary
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

05 Nov 2023

M
s0 5 t{0v zout

05 20n

ank
il1"'.'-HfIlJ:'1r'"
DBH Finance PLC'

Ltd,

iin lmn.h'< M.n.rehent

L/C /MPI.TR/BI,ICTR

37,499,36?

Bal-Muiial/Bc

s3.6 Eustne other ths Banking bustness wirh any r.l.ted conc.rn ofth. DirectoE.! P.r secdon 18 (z) of$. Brnkint

compariB Ac! 1991 fas .merded up to date):

S3.7 lnvestn.rts in S..1ride6 of Dir..Lrs and tilir r€lated concem:

54. Ev.nt .tt.r RGportry Pcttod

Thers ls ro su.h 6veDt5 after R.PordnB P.riod.

\itil,,f
*

I
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Shahialal Islami Bank PLc'
Investme s h Shrres & Securltles (Llsted wlth Stock ExchaDg6)

A3.t30 Srpt.Eber 2023

Anraxufe_A

ount

Utrr.allsod
Giltr/(loss)

Cost Prlce.s rt30
septcmber20Z3

MarketValuE es

at30 septlmbrr
2023

Market
Prl..p.r

share

No. ofShares/
securldesIt.tB. ofcompatrYsl. No,

51085.0053 0
1 Th;AcME Laboratories Limit€d t9270 792009.3000ve Flne Chemicals Ltd,2 1724.80 49 620
3 Limited 9150171237.30050FundAIBL 1st Islamic4 tz9 036.60
5 DhalaElectric Lrd.

1511 0010.400IBankof esh Limit€dI5 2747 13293 705.009
7 Ceneration Nexl Fashions Limited

13 971260203.00Petroleum Limiteds 9141 7a000+42.9000LimitedRA( Ceramics9 43857.501Texnle Ltd.10 9 36339Lt23 9613.20
11 Co. Limited&MThe Dacca 74 5 1140140.900LCo. tdDdCasTit2 t1 779154.905 1
13 Prime Islami Lif€ lnsurance Ltd. 96 1917 001S005Limitedt4
15 . IndusEies Ltd. 647 99977 99717 000209.80000uare Pharmaceuti cals Ltd16 1616832286.6010 000
17 Lrd.The I8N SINA Pharnaceutical Ind

287.00953h LimitedN{ LBa18 891S621.600
19 silva Pharmaceuhcals Limited s 1t774230.000RobiAxiata Limil€d2A 1177 407.70
27 esh Ltd.Linde B 2121 00s2.40000ofBPower 6rid Co Ltd.z2 1135.10000
23 Lub-rref Limited 550.80000MirAkhter Hossain Limit€d24 65 9098260.20725 ACt Limited 799299 090'7',|155.0050ACI Formuladons Limlted26

272 02s.908 0
27 Ltd. 317? 1300286.60Lrd.2A 19 77A11108.00 0000Limit€d29 667173410001 3307.90000
30 13 2t?38.3045 000BDcoM online Ltd.31 0963.9010BSRM st€ets Limited32 7422 7212?3 474.4042 19Crown Cehent PLC,33 7729 702S,834.50750,00034 E Generation Limited

7013 1732118.603S3Clobal Islami gank Limited35
28.10

36 LimitedIslami Commercial lnsurance t772 10044.1000IFAD Autos Lidit d37 7138.10 000130 000
38 IT consultants Limited

1800069 4069.40000h Limited39 5727.20000Summit Alliance Port Limit€440 180274.10604l cM Ltd.
32.600Limited42 5

625
55S0123.9001

43 AD N Telecom Limited
191 069.0003+4 Mills LimitedBashundhara 2903171.20377IH Manufacturin Limited45 233 19177335.9030

46 MKFootw€arPLc
90820.3097 828Securides LimitedLankaB47 28,90 110union Bank Limitld48

2 000010.000
1 cwr - Bank shariah Fsnd

4661
z - swtrr 114909147179Totsl

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahialal lslamt Bank PLC'
FAD, Hsac Otfic, Dhska

05 ilov 1021

Md. b ashar
SEVP & Cotr0any SecrelarY

Shahjalat lslrni Balf PLC
,z\)

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DB[tr Finance pLC.

eo

0 5 ilov 2023
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ami k

82,954,500
49,680,000
90,000,000

50,000

52,650,000

_ a7,290,575
,t4.63S.402

60,960,000

16.095.548
(276,60.-5_390.000

(989,67i

o7a,z77\
r882,0181

t7110.A571

16,446,000
5,520,000

t140,180)
t't22-625\

t4,445,4191
(355.867

r3.014,0814,999,989

Yl/
0 5 tlov ?021



ri
q.

!ts
!rgi,.

+d.i.aduti.i
ddi.iuinii!i
jj

iE
N

l;s
E f .iEi3i"

t
8!

N-N-a-qF-6-!!

G- o- \o- n \o- .!- q r.!
in
IFi

€s
P
'iii
rf

q

.iq

-!lE;.
E-g

Br-<i

:5
5,tE!
g!'
<i

..6.

.!.!
+-

E!E'
go

!f
4!'!6-6(o-to-

o: 11 n o-N-eo-

55

E

rl

Hi***

!
€
!

o

E
HEs*x

EXln
a6

q .! o! ..: d1 6! o- 6-

c:
i9

n!.tle-a6-N-o-9

\dl F-qq q\o-q
ci

ii
E-gntiqt
<=

t
d

Fi

E.

s1
-!=

r:6.o'ui.irid.i
\q.o-N-o-11qo-

6aN-o!+-o-N-o-6-

j.jN'

€.3i

5
F

g*s
.+g
ii Ez <

- {.*d g

Pifig3:
-Eoarn;.5iiGE EI..6E

E
E
4

a :

36
B5*!3

I
!
F

g

!

{

i

E

e

F

E
.3

3c,

4.gd

= sdffii
= 

1\Gr?
tm,

:ci

:F
E4

q4

M tl
SE P& ompany Sec.rtary Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO

DBll.Finance PLC.

i BankMa
Shahjalal lslami BanI PLCMd

I Bashar

{

9

I
g

;-8
E.:ia
i!

N I



I
a

n o-

e n
di

n
N.

E* n
.i .i
<i .i

aIq.l q
a d

qn .,1 .!ry .,1 .l

.,! .l
E

.,1

.1

I
e

vi
..1

..i

a

:68igfl
Fi

.i

..i

q

t.

it
d;n

-]" q!

6

d

iB.
I

I + .i
.1

.iI

(!l
vi

.o.

q
n

'Erb
E TE

-l

I

z
o z

d

=

I
I
6

L*

,i

q

g

t
a!
-

:

=:

E
1

ts

g

{z

E

j<

U.

g

!

i

E

-!

t

.!

E

E

!

E
s

t

E

z
J

E

d

z

r

t

E
-g

4

E

2

g

3 =

F

rg
E3
I

z
z

3

=

x

z
{z
4

E
E

z
{z
q

ta

z

05

F

*a F flII u { 5 t 0
1" u\ u

ffi, 2
Iq2

lasa

qa
dEn.v!E
E,i!N
d F"-t
EE E
s,9 E9ba
EEE:E r!

Eg{

05 ilov M

?

z

e

M B asha r
M

o
ank Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO

DBtl Finance PLC.
Wm,'un Sh

eh

o

N",h

U
-ri

9L
iB.dc

z

z

-q

g

E

{

SEVP & Company Secnrary
Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC



Details of Informetlon on lnvestments Exceedlng 10% of
Brnk's Totel R.Eul.tory crpltel (Furd.d & Nor-Fud.d)

At .t !0 S.Pt.Eb.r 2023

dd
cEo

iBank
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBItr Finance PLC.

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahralal lslamr Bank PLC
FA6 H6ad Otice. Dhaka

M i Bashar
\,/

os't

N

s

LOCOS APPARELS LTD, 9,335 10,008 19,342
t.632 \476RAHMAT SWEATER [B D) LTD, 3,24+

BELruCHISPINNINC MILLSLTD, 8,7S0 8,750
5.019M/S,SHAHI PRODUCTS 5,019

16,548 16,548M OHAMMAD AI,I SPINNING MILLS LTD
M /S. SHAHI DYEINC AND FII{ISH INC M t LLS LID, 4

15.43%28.191 54,539 7,15%

I

26,341
2.364 3,134MOONLIGHT GARMENTS LTD 770

246 2,975 3,221M/S.EH'{N GARMENTS LTD,

NOURISH POULTRY AND HATCHERY LTD, 3,774 16,784 20,497

NOURISH ACRO LTD. 13,488 t,713 75,201
NOI'RISH FEEDS IJI] 4,A+6

164 t64NOURISH FOODS LTD.

TELNET COMMUNICATION LTD. 10 10

EHSAN PACKAGINC & PRINTING LTD
7,252 67 t,320ACROW ERUITS & I.ECETABLES LTD-

89AErow Aulo Ric! MillLlmit.d 89
14,40%21,315 26,595 50,910 6.84% 7.52%

2,464 342 3,206
71,7

AI'IWAR SII-I< MILI-S LTD,

A-ONE POLYMER LTD, 158 558
ANWARCEMENTLTD 4,86+ 4,46+

ANWAR ISPAT LTD, 4,572 2,7A5 6,757
34ANWAR JUTE SPINNING MILLS LTD 34

729 7l 800A.C, AUTOMOEILES LTD,

A.C, MOTORS LTD. 335 3 339
9,155HOSSAIN DYEINC & PRINTINC MILLS LTD. 6,712 2,443

10,s76 t,802 !2,378MEHMUD INDUSTRIES TPW,I LTD
22,374 ta,L67 40,485Al,llVAR CEMEm SHEET LTD,

TOLEOO MOTORS LIMITED 23l 76 307
11 11EUTOCARS LIMITED

2236qn

3

40.,195 30,556 79,0S1 13,72
12.048 19.900 31,949NASSA SASICS LTD,

NASSASPINNING LTO. s,021. s,ozt
NASSA BASIC WASH LTO,

3,444NASSA I{ITECX WASH LTD 4,223 t,227
NASSA TAI PEI TEXTILE M ILI-S LTD, 1,051 2,948 10,005

s2,41A a.o20k 6.Alqi 14,8302

4

2a349
6,469 7,774 t4,782

1.323 4.2232,A99
r,425 2,3?6 3,801SMART ]AC(ET LTD,

CHITTAGONG DENIM MILLS LTq
SMARTJEANS LTD

SHEHANTEXTILELTD
SMART BIO,INCEPTION LTO 777 177

3,t76 6,559 9,735APPAREL PROMOTERS LIMITED
1,0,L29 5,331 15,450AL.RAZI 

'HEMICAL 
COMPLEX LTD,

BM COl'TAINER IBD] LTD, 3,33,1 1,,449 4,783
2.225 L3.265BM ENIRCY IBDI I,TD, 15,490

SHOISHOS PASHION LTD, 223
29,AAO 34,194 64,0?4 4.45 t9.z,vn

5

9,102 12,261 2t,363ALIM KNIT T8D) LTD,
3,596 4,974 8,611MONDOI, INTIMATES LTD-

MONDOL KNIT TEX LTD, 227 227
6,357 3,134 9,49tMONDOLSPINNINC MILLS LTD.
1,369 2,449APPOLLO KNITWEAR 8D LTD 3,817

APPOLLO TASHIONS LTD 3,002 1,002

APPOLLO PACKAGING IBD) LTD
2,961TROPICALKNITEX LTD, 2,961

1,011 121 1,732COTTON CI,UB (8D) LTD
z,ao5 5,202 8,009COTION CLOTHING (8D} LTD,

COT'TON CLOUT {BO) LTD,
929 9?9Cotton Fleld [BD) Ltd.

6

25,277 34,270 59,541 7.ts% 9,59i6 16.44%
8,211 15.346 23,557

2,593 2,593
INCEFTA PHARMACUTICALS I,TD.

INCEPTA VACCINE LTD,
to2 i 102INCEPTA HYCIENEAND HOSPICARE LTD.

706 706INCEPTA CH EI' ICAI,S LTD,
393INCIPTA 1I ERBAI AND NITIRICARE LTD. 393

3,501 t,162 4,663MAHEEN DIZAYNETIrcT TBD] UNIT.2 LIMITED
2,726 4,597 1,321IMPRESS FASHION LIMIIED
5,049 350IM PRESS ACCESSORIES LIMITED 5,,(00

350 360IPORT LOCISTICS LTD
t,062 t,209LIMITEDI

IMPRESS AVIATION LIMITED
t,283 ./ L2A3NEXTSPACES LTD

I NFR,{TR-ADE LIMITED
20,s49 z7.oa^ _ +1,636 5.41% - 7!t17 -Grcur.c.lC.r^r, n.6ri

SEVP & ComPanY Secrctary

shahjalsl lslami Bank PLc
sl

ED

0 5 il0t,.2023
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sl. No.

LTD,CAL 093
LTDLYMER 7327WARES LTD,LPOL 3s23NGS LTDANDNCAL

s6

I

986z
EM LTOABDUL

ABENIEKKE

31
:ID

38
CONC&

7
G

10

+75
ON LTD.CONST 25

14,1RBS t2
1t

1141LTDENCINE
7SS

oNs I1

t2

73
ENTS LHAMS s67

FASHION
183ING LIM

s91
ES LTDM 143

TE LTD,CTORIAI 2I

13

7012 749MITEDITl0
5

LTDEI
N NEWD NURI'L D.NURUSSAFMMD 66

N8L 67t7N 27%85703

t4

3 746727NG MtLLSCLADESH L

STEELS LIM

t&c0H. A(BE
ILLS LIRM STE 7I a41 96

15

3 19522
SHOES

10.934.51%1s2

16

?9034
TERSLTD,ROSE

295LTDoNsAPI,E F
1

LTDTEXEU
130

RSLXN
1

DRESS

NTERST SHIRT 5

t7

M HOSSAIN SPINNINC
767LTD,!1 SPINNI C MILLS

TRADINGHO5SAI
INGCO

744r44
co.TBADD

co.
co.YSAL t273LTDUNITED IND,c

1480113LTD,PyT,INUNITED LEA

12,613.50%9.71s7612 7204

l8

1905
LIZ FASH ON INDUSTRY LIMITE

13 1639 913&DYEIN ITEDTEXTILI 67724
SHOES INDUSTRYLI

9
C CO, LTPACKAGcooD& 0

TD,
3

19

997 1
Tot.l

Total Capitalofthe Bank.s.t 30 Sept€mber 2023lsTtk' 353 557 25 ltc

Md. Abul Bashar
SEvP & CompanY Sccr€lary

Shahjalal lslami Banl PLC
05 tt0v 204

aslmu I Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DB[tr Finance PLC.
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_14!e6-

6.281'h

12.509t

10.00lh

t2-!lq6

65

19.750

3,760
11018

6,8s9
1,95+

13.(X9
a,290

70 t62

,r 5q3
a826
3.850

w 4
Md. Jafar Sad-e-q FCA

EFVP & CFU

Snanrat"aitslamr 
gant< PtC

FAb Head ollice unaxa

05 iloY M



shahralal Islarnl Bank PLC. (Offshore BanIdDg Unit)
klance Sheet

As at 30 Scpt.mbcr2023

Adexur€-F

31.12,2022

USD T.k
30.09.2023

USD f.Ia

cb
cash ln Hand (including Forel8ll cunencies)

Balahce wi$ Bangladesh Eank&sonall Bank Ltd
(including For.isn currencles)

Bal.nc! wltt Oth.I Berk .nd Ftnrnclal Imdttrdoir
lnside B.ngladesh

outside Bangladesh

flt.d&*t lndldlry Pr.Dl..t, tor t!r..r.l tlltur..

Non.B.ddng Assets

Tot l Propcrty and Asslt3

Oth.r l,tablUdes
Total u.billri.s

99,238.90 10,965,898 583,263.81 60,219,402

60,2+9,1O299,238.90 10,965,898 s83,263.81

G.ne.al lnveshent etc
Bilk Purchased and Discounted

23,743,314.43

58,847,981.53

2,557,339,604

6,502,701,9S9

991,325.36 9,060,0,11,563

25,548,445.58

t21,946,232.13

2i39,077,783
12596,679,940

117.19a.577.71 t5.233,757,723

+,+23.81 {55,969

4 81,

3,429.96 379,011

a2.093.995.22 9,O7L3A6,472 1,18,082,365.36 15.296.45,1.095

76288,s00.00 A,129,A79,2SO 145,091,900.00 14,qA7'Ss7'96

9

31,442.24

59,2t9.74

34,882.24

296,086.51

x,603,237

30,584,848

7

8

94,10L34

2,479,469.57

10,399,202

271,OZS,SA7

330,968.7S

2,659A96.6t

34188,079

271,7lA,OZl

7A,A52,17O,95 8714,303,0{0 148,082,355.36 15,296,461,095

C.pital/Shdholdcrs' [qulty
Paid'up Capital

Foreign curency translation gain/0ossl

Retalned Eaming5

Tot l Sh.Nhold.rs' tqurty
Tot l Uabllitier ! shareholdcrs' Equity

3,23t,524.27
11,417,909

3{5,665,523.04

3,23t,524.27 357,043,+32
l{8,082,365.36 ts,296,164,095

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahialal lslami Bank PLC'
FAD. Head Oflice, Dhaka

&
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PIac€D€nt with otter Brnks & fin.ftlal InsdtudoD!

3

Ll:billdcs .Ed CaplEl

l,l.buld.s

PLcem.rt fioE Otn.r Ba 3 & Plr.nclel htdbrdoL.

D.poslt .rd ottelAccounts

MudaEba srvingt D.posits
Mudaraba Term Deposits

Other Mudarab.D.poslts
Al-Wad€eah Curr€nt & Other Deposit Accountj

Bills Payable

3,854488

6,543,715

4
Md. Abul Rashar
SEvP & CompanY Secr€tary

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBll Finance PLC.
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Shahlalat lslami Bank PLC. (Ofrshore Barklng Unit)

condry! rbllldlt

Acceptancet & endor.cm.rls

ln.vocable l.tt rs of credlt (lncludlng bad( to bad( bills)

BUls tor colleclion

Other condnS€nt ll.bfl itLs
Tot l

Doormentary credits, short term and trade related rars'ctlons

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits pl"ed

Undrawn note issuan.e, revolvlng and underwnting fadlitiei

U.dBwn forhal ttardbv f.clllti.s, d.dlt llnd and other "rnltmtnts
fotal

total off-balance sh.!t ltemr lncludlng cordnSlrt ll'bllluls

550,144.05 50,790,918 1,558,995.05 151,039,S12

1,558,995.05 161,039,S12
1

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahialal lslamr Bank PLC
FAO Head Olhce Dhaka

Md. Abul Bashar
SEVP & ComtanY Sccretary

Sbahjalal lslami Bank PLC

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEo

DBII Finance PLC'ank

,0.09,2023
rikiUSD

11.12.2022
TakaU5D

s5 tor slt

83

0 5 t{ov 1023 05 ilo\, mB
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shahialal Islami Bank PLc' (Offshore Ba ldrguDit)
Pro6t aud Loss Accoult

For th. yc.r cnd.d 30 S€ptGDber2023

Irn'23 to s.E 23

USD Iak.

s,268,526.97

2,02

563,557,002

2l
6,557 ,734.12
2,s81,493.52

678,966,061

263.775,357
Lessr Prcnt paid on Deposits & Bortowing

N.a lnvestb6nt hcoDc
Commlsslotr, Exchallge and Brokerago

othEr Operatlng lncome

10

11

tz
13

72,753.98

62,S81.60

1364?57
6,694114

20.293.38

120,90L25

2,066,446

12,37r,20L

1.7+ 927,460 210.90 79 704

75,33S.S8 141,19,1,53 11,317,632

331a,657.32 354,985,859 4,224,135.53 430,158,356
Totel Op.r.tlng locoltre

Salaries and Allowatrc.s

Rent, Taxer hsuranc€s, Electriclry €rc.

Posteg.,stamps, Telecommuntcadon 6tc

Stationery Printlng, Advertltements etc

Depreciadon & Repalrs ofBank s AsseL!

otherExpenies
ToEl Oper.dry Sxp.fft.
Prcfit befoE Plovldor

80,252.77
904.57

68.99

210.82

993.88

4,702.02

8,S84375

96,759

7340
22,SSl

106312
502,960

100,266.51

372.42

110.88

4,19.83

1,108.58

5,852.05

10,209,998

37,964

7t,291

45,806

112,895

595,907

87,133.05 s,3z 0,336 108,150.78 11,013,861

3,231,524,27 3{5,665,523 +,115,27a.75 119,151,493

Spe.ifi. provision for Classined Inveshents
GeDeral provision for Unclassified Investnents

Provislon for Other Aste.s

Iotal ProvisloD
fotzl Pmfit before PmvtsloEs for T.xatior

422,704.64 43,043422

43,043,422422,704.64

3,23a,52/l.27 3!15,665,523 3,693,570.11 376,111,073

Deferred Tax ExpensEs

Current Tax Expenses

----3/jEl4!E--38@$-
1.6q3.S70.11 376,111,073

3,693,570.11 376.171,073

524,27 345,665 3,693,57O.11 376,11 I,073

3,2 31,524.27 3,t5,665,523 1,693,57O 376,1 11,073

n

3,237,524.27 x4s,665,523

A

Md' r{8JPs&aiFeoq lcl
"'r"X6"'fi ::"J'&i3:ts1fi 

"

$61${ 
il6

Md. Abu Bashar
SEVP &
Shahlalal

company
lslami B

Sccrctary
ank PLC

Mo
M
S a a s ami

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CE0

DBH Finance PLC'

c

T:kiUSD
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18

19

Net Profit .frer Taratiotr

Rerained Eamings from Previous year

Add: Retained EamirBs of cu.rent ve.r
R.talncd 6.n ngs dr"ted fo.w:rd

Lessr R€tained €aminSs transfened to central operzdon
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,.['23 to
USD Ta*2

lrr'22 to S.p'22 _
USD Taki

crsh f,orr! from oper.drS .cdvlder

lnvestmentincom. r.c.lpt in €ash

Prcfit pald on deposits &horrowings

PEes & commisslon recelpt h cash

cash paym€nts to employees

Cash paym€nts to suppllers

Receip6 lrom other op€rating activities

Payments lor other operating adi!lties
(i) Op.adtra prc0r b.lo.. ch:ry.. in op.r.dtrg.!$t r U.blllt.

s,268,525.97

(2,02s,205.?3)

12,753,94

180,2s2.77)
(210.82)

52,5A1.60
(5,675.58)

563,552002
(2L6,629,513)

7,364,251

(8,58d375)
(z2,ssl)

659.{,148

t69Z43o)

6,667 ,731.42

12,s81,+93.52)
20,293.38

(100,266.51)

(449.83)

r20,907.2s

[5,33s.75

678,966,061

Q63,175,357)
2,066,446

(10,209,998)

(45,805)

12,3\1,205

t5s1,s96)

changes Ir op€mdng assetr .[d llablltdes

(lncreasel/de.rease of invetErents to cllstomers

Increase/(decreas.) of deposlts re€elved ftom customers

Increase/tdecreasel of other llabilities
(,1) Cash flows from opcr.drg a$ets ard llabllld.s
Netcash used ln opemdns.cdvld.s (A)=tl+ll)

55,503,351.35

(236,867 .37)
(r79,62? ,01)

5,775,716,151

123,789,A7 6)

1692,434)

(17,612,793.491

400,005.90

23s,s96.96

(+,772.989,920)

41,505,210

35,737,023

3,232,518.1s 34S,581,50,1 4,117,383.43 119,260,956

6.91 6.1s1.233,850 116,976,890.63) h,635,716,647)

68,319,375.09 6.+96,915,351 ru.859.S07.20) I+.216.445,731)

Caih flows from lnvesdng acdvltles

Proceeds hom sale of flxed assets

Pur.has€s of nred assett

Net c.sh used h brvesdng aEdl'ldes (B)

Carh flow! from nlarcht acnUues

Borro! ,lngs fron Bank & Flmnclal Institutions

Profit Eansferred to Shahjalal klami Eank Ltd

Net crsh flow [iot, nnandng ac1lvid€3 [q
Net lncrG.s./(decreaie) lr caih.rd cash equtv.tcrti {A+B+c}

(721.95) [80,108)
(724.961

(6,557,674,7 +4)

(zez.4s) 129,780)

18o,1081 t292.151 {29,?AOl

1,143,275,3-59

00) t6,ss 1.fiA,1$l 12,343,500.00 a,143,21S,369

(+a+74e.a71

1417,881.08)

(516,299.5s1

94,418.57Addrcash and cash equival€nts at the beglnningoftheye.r
cash aDd c.sh oquivalents at the e[d of the year

t60,843,499) 113,3OO,14Z)

t29,259,1t0 202,559,252

1902,630.95) 6a,415,612 1417,881.08) 129.239,110

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

Shahlalal lslamr Bank PLC
FAb, Head Oflrce Dhaka

Md. Abul Bashar
SEVP & Company Secrcrary
Sbahjalal Islami Bant pLC

Nasimul Baten
Mauaging Director & CEO

DBll Finance PLC.o
nk

12,343,500.00

lslaa
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Shahlalal Islaml BankPLC. (offshore BankingUnlt)
Cash Flow Stat€ment

For the ye.r eoded 30 Sept€mber2023

N",h4

(68,803,40O00)
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1

Shahialal Islami Bank PLC. (Offshore Banking Unit)

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at and for the year ended 30 September 2023

Status ofthe Unit

0ffshore Banking Unit (OBU) is a separate business unit of Shahialal Islami Bank PLC., gover-ned

under the ruleslnd guidelines of Bingladesh Bank The Bank commenced the operation of its

6ffshore Banking Unit on 21 December 2008 with the permission from Bangladesh Bankvide letter

no. BRpD (p-qT74Oq/ZoOB-2800 dated 24 tuly 2008. The unit is located at Shahjalal Islami Bank

Tower, Plot-O4, Block-CWN(C), Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka'L?7z.

1.1 Nature of Business/Principal Acdvities

The principal activities ofOffshore Banking Unit are to provide all kinds of shariah based commercial

banking services to its customers complying the applicable rules & regulations'

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis ofAccountinB

The accounting records of the unit are maintained in USD form and the financial statements are

prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention and in accordance witi First

icneaule of th; Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) by Bangladesh Bank BRPD

Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009, other Bangladesh Bank circulars, lnternational Financial

Reporting Standards (lFRSs) and International Accounting Standards [lAss), the companies Act,

ffi+, the listing reguiations of the Stock Exchanges, the Securities and Exchange Rule, 1987 and

other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

2.2 common Expense

a. Expenditure for audit fees has not been separately accounted for in the Financial Statements of

OBU.

b. proyision for taxation and off-balance sheet items has not been accounted for in the separate

Financial Statements of OBU. However, these provisions have been accounted for in the Financial

Statement ofshahialal Islami Bank PLC. instead ofOBU.

2.3 General

a. These Financial Statements are presented in Taka, which is th.e Bank's functional currency.

Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded offto the nearest Taka,

b. Assets and liabilities have been converted to BDT currency @ US$1 = Taka 110.5000 (weighted

average rate declared by Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers' Association (BAFEDA)) as at 30

september 2023J and income & expenses have been converted to BDT currency @ US$1 = Taka

L06.9667 (monthly weighted average rate).

,

Md. Jafar SarF.q FCA
SEVP & CFU

Shahlalal tslamr Bank PLC'

FAD. Head Oticc, Dhaxa

85 io\I ?m

d bul Bashar M o Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBItr Finance PLC.SEVP & ComPanY SecretarY

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC
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30.09.2023
USD T.x,

2

Takr

3. Bdrnce with other Bankr ard fimrcl.l lDsdtudons

[oth.r thar iluder.b. T.nr Fundl

lnside Eangladesh
outslde Bangladesh

99,238.90 10,965,898 583,263.81 60,249,402

4. InvcstmEnts (Loar-e ard Admnces)

CounEy"si$ Chsmcrdor of Inv€stm.ntt

Insld. B.ngl.d..h
cross Murabaha, Ba,-Muajial etc.

Lessr Profit receivable on Murabaha, 8ai-Muai,al etc
Net Murabaha, Bai-Muajj.l etc
Net Bills Purch.sed end Discounted [Note-4.1)
out ld! B.nil.d.rh

3.1 In lde Banglad.sh
Shah,alal klami Batrk Ltd

[Note-3.1)

--------l923ug-----jg,r5 - -------s!3.JfEpL-------601,l!fi2-

99.238.90 10,965.898 581263 81 60.249,402

---------!9.341q-----l9p6E!9!--------s83263!L-----@ -

23,143,344.83 2,557,339,604 25,548,4'1558 2,639p77,783

23,1+3,344.83
58,847,981.53

2,5s7 ,i39,604
6,502,707,959

25,5,18,,1,1s.s8
t21,916,232.13

2,539,077 ,743
72,596,679,940

81.991.326.36 9.050.041,563 ---1 flE!fr 2!L----J5&JEZB.-

3,770,57A.00
55,283,528.59

116,659,919
5,108,829,909

2,992,94229
119.107.431.15

309,t66,092
72j03,.1t0,31,7

s9,05{.206.59
206,225.06

6,525,+A9,AZA
22,747,469

t22,too,4t3,4s
154,181.32

12,6t2,606,4O8
7s,926,464

ts.a47.9a1-53 5,502.701,959 ta1-916-232.a9 12.596.679,910

Payabl€ inslde Bangladesh
Payablo outside Brndd€sh
cross Bills Purchased and Diicounted
Less: Profft receivable or Blls Purchased and Dtsountcd

Net Bilk Purch.sed aDd Dhcounted

5. tuld A.i.Gtr lrcludhg Pr.mts.s, Iumitur! & rlxturls

Fumlture & Flxture
Omce Equipment
CaEylng Vrlu.

4.1 ails Purct.scd lrd Dtscounted

Adiusting Account Debit

Mudaraba Term Deposit

8, Othlr Liahllttl€s

1,109.88
z,3zo.0a

722,542
256j59

1,710.{5 176,684
713.39

156,9693,129-95 379.011 4,123.44

6. Plac.mert hoE oth.r BeDks & Flnanclal lrsdtudoDs

Mudar"ba Term Dcposit t om other Banks
Borrowlns from shahlalal lslami Bank Ltd

Mudaraba Savin8s Deposit
Foreign Currency Depos,ts

1,138,500.00
75,150,000.00

125,404,250
8,30t,075,000

76,288,500.00 a129.479.250

9,255.42
49,953.32

7,023.873
5.519,842

59,219.11 6,51t3,715 296,086.51

19,990,097
51

30,58{,448

t.237.34
33,544.90

136,726
3,7t?,76t

1,237.34
33,644.90

w,at1
3,475.4t7

31,442.21 3,854,{88 31,442.21 3,503,231

94.101.3S 1o.394.202 330,968.75 34.184.079

Provision for tnvesthents

outstanding Expenses

9A0,296.25
1.489,898.99

9,674.33

708,322,736
154,633,838

1,069,013

1,168,S82.52
1,489,898.99

1,015.00

120,711,079
153,902,095

104,846

___l &!!Aq <1________217999999999999999 9 ___-__2.63e.1e9!1______11!

9. Surplurl[Ptsft d LtiAccourtn Elnld Eami4,
openlhg Balanc.
Add: Pro6t/(Loss) durlry the Pcriod

L?ssr Translerto cenlraloperadon durj!8 thc Year
3,23

M
S

EO

Md. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

ShahJalal lslamr Bank PLC.
FAD, l'lesd Offree, pluka

o5 [o! nts

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBtl Finance PLC.

05 flov 2o2t

47 ,975,000.00
97,115,900.00

1,955,673,575
10,031,884,119

t02 65
t93,520.60

345,665,5233,231,524.27
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7. Dcpoiits .lrd Other Ac.ounts

A]-Wad..ah Currert Deposit

k^.,^.
sEvP & ComPanY Sect?l'ry

ahahialal lslami Bank PLc
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10. Proiton hv.sEtrentJ
Profit.eceived ftom Mudaraba lmpon Bills (UPA5)

Pront reclived fron Murabaha
Proflt rec.ived froh Hlte Purchase

Profit .ecelved hom ljal.
Profit or Inland Doorment Bill Purchased

4,298,750.66
71.39

536,773.97
240,376.10
793,211.61

{s9,759,0{0
7,536

s7,470,522
25,772,273
20.667,531

s,596,451.47

740,!66.44

331,106.47

569,879,836

75,370,776

33,716.{L

USD Tah

7

2,OZ5,Z0S.23 216,629.5!3r
z,o2 5.20S.23 z

2,581,493.52 263,775,3

11. Pftfft plld on lreposla, & Boriowints

Profit p.id or Borrowings

12. CoElrtsiion, kchar8. & Amker.g.

Connission from Lc 2-751,98 61.251 20,29334

13. OtherOp€rrtinglncome

15. Rent, T.&s, lnsur.me, El..Eiclry.rc.

25,814.1S
95,087,10

2,52A,619
9,6A2,5a6

S1l'IFT & REUTERS

Mlscellaneous Eamlnss
Sewice & CharE.s Receipts

!2.703.33
49,A78.27

1,358,833

5,33s314

11l, Salary & Allow.nces

Basicsalary

Bank'r contribution to Pmvid.nt tund

30,050,{3
25,517.97
20,809.18

2,A75.79

3,214,396
2,836,5{0
2,225,490

307,550

36,739.46
33,175.16
26,4t6.77
3,535.18

3,74]-tza
3,40A,729
2,689,977

370,t65

_541.60 .t8 ___- Ln cg 2s------n;'1,4t-

s2.77 ,998

904.57 96,759 372.42 37 964

------------9M 57-----
-------- 

312.u---------g-3!L

68.99 7.380 110.88 11,291

7 -----!gEg-------114

16. Postagc, SLEps, Tel.coDtru catio. €tc

Telephotrechar8es

17. stitlonery, Prtitll'& Advctd$mdtt.t

Comput r Statlonery
Publlc'lty and Advertisement

184.77
22.05

20,192
2,359

447.31
2.19

45,552
25+

210,82 22,S5l ,1119,83 ,15.806

600.s7
393.31

6+247
42,071

600.57
508.11

61,155
51,740

993.aA LO6,ll2 1.108.68 112.A95

993,88 L06,312

----1Jgg4q-----!289!-19, Oth.r Elpsrs!.

Entertainmert Expense

Travellins Expens€

Business Development & Promodon

Mlscellan€ous Expenses

70.92
15,S2

253.t2
5,510,S0

7,221.58
1,580.38

2s,974.57
561,126.50

25.19
s.15

t,6s1.77
18.61

2,833.55
551

497,585
1,990.65

a7n2-o2 502.960

-----lp!?J!------195p!z-

M uI Bashar
SEVP & Company Secrctary

Shahjalal lslami Bank PLC

05 ilo\l ?s?r

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'
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18. Deprcci.dotr and RGPrlrs of Flx.d Assets

Deprc.l.tlor of Flt.d Assets

Fumiture & FixNres
OmceAppliaD.e&Equipnent

Repairs & Maintaihance

V/
Md. Jafaros*a -e-o 

FCA

"',"1r'li:l'*::a[I-i'
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Md. J{Sps&aiF%q 1::
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Md. Abu I Bashar
SEVP & ComPanY SecrctarY

Shahjalal lslami Batrk PLC

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CEO

DBtl Finance PLC.
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Credit Rating RePort

of
S.IIBL 3rd Mudaraba X'loating Rate, Non-

Convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond

Md. Abu I Bashar
sEVP & ComPanY Secrctary

ahahlalat lslami Bank PLC
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Managing Director & CEO
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SIIBI 3rd Mudaraba Floating Rate, Non-
Conveftible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond
Corporate Bond Raung (Agreement I{o. 2022-06-23-63716)

* R de^o6 bnd

Date of Incorporation : April 01, 2001

Hanagang Dir€cbr e CEO : Mr. Modeh uddin Ahmed

Issue : SIBL 3rd Mudaraba Floating Fab, Non{onvertiue,
Unseored fubordinaEdBond

Is$e Fae Value : BDT 5,000.00 million

P?ogram TenuE : Ser€n years from the lssue Date

Issuer : Shahjalal lCami Bank LimiH

Lead Aflanger : Standard Chartered Bank

Trush : DBH Financr ptc.

Contact Analysts Md.HarunChoirrdhury harun(Oemetginoratino.mm
Fahad Bhuiyan fahad(oemeroinoratino.com

d. Jafar Sadeq FCA
SEVP & CFO

ahjalal lslamr Bank PLC
FAo, Head Ollice, Dhaka

Arilur Rahman FCCA, FCA,

Chief Executive Offlcer
Emerging Credit Rating Limited

Md. bul Bashar M
SEVP & ComPanY SecrctarY

Shahjalal lslami Bant PLC

0 5 ilov 2023

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBltr Finance PLC.
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June22,2022 June 21, 2023 Initial AA-c* Stable
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2023 Sureillance Review
SIIBL 3rd Mudaraba Floating Rate, Non-Convertible, Unsecured
Subordinated Bond
Major Rating Factorc

shengths '-i consecutive growth of net investment inmme in 2oz2 and 2021 period

"_.r fmprovlng cost to income ratio in he last two years? Upward trend of post-tax profit in the ZOfS-ZO2Z perioat Strengthened bbl asset bse with improved gross investment base,+ Compliant capital to risk weighted assets rauo

challenge/ e. sharp gmwth of NpI in 2022, however NpI ratio is at 4.78% marginaly growing
Risks from 4.42% of the previous year+ Increased large investrnent e)eosure

Rationale Emerging credit Raung umiH (ECRL) has upgraded rong term credit rating to AAB(pronounced as Doubte I Bond) t6 $rsiira MrO#Ua n*urU-n [,-r;*_
convertibre, unsecurcd subordinabd Bond (hereinafur referred to 

"i 
r,m" ilno;io.

"The Issue) issuarrce of BDT 5,000.00 milrion in hce rralue. me outtoot on Ererating is staHe" The rating is consistent with ECRL's ,"tt ooorogv r"r-trii tip" 
"tBond rating.

The bank s stensFsj^Ihich. 9re supported by ib consecutive growth of net
investment income in2022.and-^10?l!qod, improving cost to income"ratio, up*ri
trend of post-tax profit in the zorv2o22 periooi, srengurened totar ;r;ib# ;;ih
improved gro6s investment base as wefl is compriant capiar to ,irr *dghtad .rr"Lrato. ECRL is concemed about sharp growth or rupt iri zozz aia i*6iu-r"&
investment oeosure. r-fte rating was assigned on ut" uaris 

"t i-itinfumation memorandum, draft agreernenE *t reen-Ureiil;,-Lil;;
and mandated tead arrangs prwiJea by the entity n aiscusiion, anA-Grfting flay signiftcandy changc if the covenants # ur."e-is;iil ;;alEr€d.

The objective behind issuance of the S,IBL 3d Mudaraba Froating Rate, Non-convertbre. unsecured subordinated Bond is to nrrnrer srength;ir,i i"rr]tr ii*as. supptementary Cner-It) capitat of the bank and to coirgy 
"i6 H"*ip,6radequacy requirernents as per Basel_Itr. The fund raisea throug'h issrirs d:,; ;#;prwiding the bank qdlibonat capibl cushion urder risk br-r"d-;ilti G,;;framework and arso herping the bank to utirize this issue in itr 
"irL, 

-orinoi
activiues. Notabrv, the_banktas got the permission rro, aangradeih';;;ri"-irii
the bond on ftober 10, 2022.
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The proposed bord will be repayaHe in seven years with five
sbrting ftom the erd of year The total profit on the Bonds will be cahulatedby Benchmark Mudaraba rate of Islami Banks dus apredetermined additjonal 2. The fund will be used inregular lerdirE and business of the will hdp to grow the
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in FY2022 represerting an 8.32o/o growth compared to the rise of 6.89/o in the prior
financial year. The growth of total asset being contribuH mostjry by the gross
investmenb of the bank which has increased by 9.530/o in FY2022, following a
10.22olo growth in FY2021 and sustained being the largest component of overall
assets in m022.

In contrast, the Non-Morming Investment (NPI) experierred an incline of BDT
1,763.99 million or 18.430/0, sbnding at BDT 11,332.83 millim by the end of Fy2022.
As a consequence, it has led to a moderate increase in the NPI ratio b 4.789o in
FY2022 (FY2027: 4.42olo) demonstrating the NPI growth is still within marginal
growttr.

The bank's rescheduled investments of 2022 had an outstanding of BDT 8,017.73
million against 159 accounb, whereas it was BDT 2,691.27 million in the previous
year ag6inst 39 accounts. According to the banks response, the increased reschedule
was a result of tle BRPD circular 5 that allowed the bonowers to make 2olo dorvn
payment to keep their loans unclassified by rescheduling. The bank did not write off
any accounts in FY2022. However, the NPI5 and rescheduled investrnents togeffler
represented 8.16oi of the gross investment of the bank compared to 5.660lo in tte
preceding ft nancial year.

The bank has kept its CRAR at 14.380/o in FY2022, much beyond the legal minimum
of 12.500/o requirement established by Bangladesh Bank. Total risk weighted asset of
the Bank has witnessed a moderate surge of 5.470rb shnding at BDf 236,937.49
million in FY2022 from BDT 224,653.54 million in the prior year illustrating that the
bank's risk profile has further affected negatively to some extent which lowered tlre
CRAR in 2022.

The deposit base, the largest sources of funding of the bank has enhanced W 4.9[/o
in FY2022 compared to a drop of 0.530/o in Fy2021. Investment to deposit rauo fur
SIIBL stmd at &1.64010, well within the maximum allowable limit set by the central
bank.

On the ground of affiuent profibbility, the net investment income of the bank has
experierrced an uplift of 17.54% starding at BDT 7,550.31 million in FYZO2Z as
opposed to BDT 6,423.55 million in the prior year. The growth of deposit o<pense of
the bank was surpassed by investment income leading to a sizeaue improvement of
net investment income during the latest period under rwiew. The banks earnings are
anticipaEd to rise due to the recent rela)Gtion of the interest raG cap by the central
bank. This will enable the bank to generate higher profits ftom investments, despite
an increase in interest paid on deposits as well which is evident from the 2022 yearly
net investment income.

Furthermore, a substantial grolvtr of 46.760lo in the non-investment income has been
observed alded ry improved eamings from govemrnent bonds and gain from
exdunge which reached to BDT 6,570.51 million in Fy2022 from BDi 4,477.t7
million in FY2021. As a consequence, the tobl operaung income showed 29.5406
growth in 2022 ftofi 2021 standing at BDT 14,120.83 million. In contrast, tobl
operating costs of the bank soared by much lower 18.16y0, resufting in a decline in
the cost to income ratio, standing at 40.98% during this year, exhibiung improved
cost efficiency. Enhanced growth in operating income eventually boosCd tre pre-Ax
profit by 49.41Vo and the post-tax profit by 36.35% reaching to BDT 7;226.28
million.
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Exhibit 1 ! Financial Highlights: Shahjatat Istami Bank Ljmited
FY 31 D€cemDer

2020 2019
i

-

Total Assets (
Asset Growth

BOT millior)
(o/o)

339,818.87
8.32

237,229.98
9.53

227,982.6
4.92
4.78

83.64
zsso.31

L7.g
6,s70.sr

46.76
7,U5.28

16.92

14.38

313,731.10
6.89

216,586.58
10.22

217,288.99
(0.s3)

4.42
84.48

6,423.55
L4.39

4,477.77
40.34

4$36.67
13.70

15.04

293,517.85
10.35

196,512.65
(0.3e)

218,4ts.2.95

7.46
4.57

79,62
5,615.32

{21.n)
3,190.17

(4.13)
3,H3.42

11.08
14.43

265,*2.5,4
9.L7

19228s.68
6.02

203,272.98
14.93
4.9t

87,47
7,178.36

23.79
3,327.62

17.76
3,894.15

10.98
15.58
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Gross Im,csunent (BDf ,tlilfon)
Gross Iny€shEnt GrwUr fqar'
Depcits (BDT uillion)
Deposit Grou,Ut (o/o) 

-

Groso XpI Ratio (96)
InrrBttrent/DePo6it Ratb (%)

et Int estment llrconE (BDT milk o)
flet Ir ,€stment Inconrc dmrur 1Vo;'on-Inra.trEnt Income (gOT milli;)
on-INestsmnt Inconre Gmnrurr 1o7o; 

'
Prc'Tar Prorft (BDT million)
E-Tar ROAE (9/o)
cf,AR (%)

Ff2019-2022 Data ErtracEl from ArdiEd Ftnanclals

AdfurRahman FCCA,

Chief Executive
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E)6ibit 2: Martet ShaE: Islami tunk Linlw

lndusky data obtained ftom BB web6ite: ht$6://w w.bb.org,bd/en/indo(php/econdab/banldeposit

A.4. Products and Servies
very much like tie other prhate mmmercial banks,
servi@s as well as various deposit and investment
offers a wide rarqe of deposit,
every Qstorner segment, From SIIBL to banking, from investment banking b

lo4ffiifrl:' iQ content different types of depos$
AI Deposit, M udaraba SIIBL School Banking

etc. The bank and such as Murabaha, BaFMuazal,
Investment

I

in million
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2022 2021 2020ParticularBank/S€€tor
14,411,965.00 12,360,817.00 11,228,433.00Investment

14,093,426.00 12,904,724.OODepo$t 14,891,691,00
Banling s€ctor

237,229.98 216,586.s8 196,512.65Investment
227,982.06 2t7,288,99 2r8,442.95Deposit

SJIBL

1.650/o L.750/o !.7SVoInvestment

L.540{o 1.690/0
Market share

Deposit
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A. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION
A.t. Company Background

Shahialal Islami Bank Limited (SJIBL), a public limited company, was incorporated as a banking

company on April 01, 2001; as interesly'profit free Islamic shariah based commercial Bank and

commenced its operation on May 10, 2001 with the permission of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank is

listed with both the Stock Excha'nges of the country, such as Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and

Chattogram Stock Exchange Limited since 2007. The Bank offers all kinds of Islamic Shariah based

comme-rcial banking services to its customers through its 140 branches following the provisions of the

Bank Companies lA tggt (as amended up to 2018), Bangladesh Bank's Directives and directives of

other regulatoly authorities and ttre principles of the Islamic Shariah. The registered office of the

aank is iocated at Shahjalal Islami Bank Tower, Plot-4, Block-CwN(C), Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan,

Dhaka-1212.

SIIBL has a subsidiary - Shahialal Islami Bank Securities Umited (SJIBSL) incorporated as a public

limited company on September 06, 2010 and commenced its operation on May 25, 2011. The fimary
business activity of the company is to carry on business of stock brokers/dealers in relation to shares

and securities dealings. Shahjalal islami Bank Limited holds 91.790lo shares of Shahjalal Islami Bank

Securities Umited. The company has corporate membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

A.2, Operational Network

The bank has b€en operating its business through country wkle network of 1'10 branches. It has been

observed mo6t of the branches of the bank are situated at Dhaka (74) and Chattogram division (32)

around. In addiuon, to facilibte withdrawal of money with ease by the customers. the bank has

improved its ATM booths services by insblling 129 ATM booths in total. Moreover, the bank obtained
permission from Bangladesh Bank on October 16, 2019 to commence Agent Banking services and

subsequenuy started commercial operations on lanuary 02, 2020. cunently, there were 111 Ag€nt

Bankng OutleE in 07 divisions across the country.

A.3. Market Share

In comparison to Fy2021, Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited's market share reduced in FY2022 in terms of
both deposits and advances (investments). By the end of December 2022, SJIBL'S investment and

deposit posigons were BDT 237,229.98 million and BDT 227,982.06 million, respectively, while the
indusby's btal investment and deposit posiuons were BDT 14,411,965.00 million and BDT

14,891,691.00 million, respectively. By the end of December 2022, SJIBL held 1'650/b of the
investment market share and 1.5390 of the deposit market share, respectively, from 1.75% and

1.540/0 at the same tjme the previous )rear.

R.-Fh
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Subodinated Bond





Program, and Investment Scheme for Education etc. Aiong with the basic Islamic banking prcducts

and services, to keep pace with the competiuon, it also has Online banking, SMS banking, Mobile

bankjng, Remittance services, ATM banking, Locker service, Utility bills payment, e-Govemment
Procurement facilities under its product portfolio. For better foreign currency fund management and
to extend UC facilities to its importers/exporErs through establishment of correspondent relations
and Nostro Accounts with leading banks all over the world.

A.5. Sharcholding Structure

SIIBL'S authorized and paid up capibl stood
at BDT 15,000.00 million and 10,805.52
million respectively at the end of year 2022.
Total number of ordinary shares outstanding
as on December 31, 2022 was 1,080,551,798
of BDT 10.00 each; of which 48.22olo by
Sponsor & Director Group,36.879o was held
by the General Shareholders Gtoup, 14.760/0
by instituuons and rest of the 0.150/0 of
shares are hold by foreign investor.

Figure 1: SIIBL'S Shareholding Structure

Shardrclding Structrr€
0.15%

A.6. Subordinated Bond Issuance Obiectives

The objective behind issuance of be SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond is to further strengthen
the capital base as supplementary Cner-II) capital of the bank and to comply with the capital
adequacy requirements as per Basel-III. The fund raised through issuing the bond is prwiding the
bank additional capital cushion under risk based capital adequacy framework and will help to grow
the bank's investment portfolio and other business undertakings.

A.7. Structure of Subordinated Bord and Terms

Extribit 3: Basic Features of SIIBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
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SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba Floaung Rate, Non-Convertible, Unsecured
Subordinated Bond

The Issue:

Non-Convertible, Floating Pate, Redeemable BASEL III compliant
'lier 2 Debt instruments

Issue Type:

SEndard Chartered Bank ('SCBf and reftned to as the
'Mandated
Lead Arrange/' or the "MlI"

Mandated Lead Arranger:

Trustee DBH Finance PLC

Arrangement Basis: Best Efforts / Strictly Non-Undenvritten
Purpose To strengthen Tier II Capital Base

Investors:

IndMduals, etc. and 4ny other eligible investors
Currencyr Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)

Issue Size: BDT 5.000 million

Bond is indicabd at BDT 1,000,000 FaeDenomination: Denomination of each
Value

I{umber of Issuing Unit: 5000 Nos.
Market [ot! 01(one) uniVbond and in multples
Minimum Application BDT 1,000,00q _,.-1
t{ one lotApplication 1

l\Mode of Placetnents Private Placemt \ --\
Issue 1000/o at

years
l{ature of Muda

,ahjdal lslami-Benk
c Cradit Ra n9 Ltd
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Local Financial Instjtutions, Insurance Companies, Offshore
Development Financial Instituuons, Corporates, High Net
Worth
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gxpecteO Issue Date: Post BSEC approval or any other mutualfy agreeable dbE
Status of Debt!
Securityl Unsecured
Form! Registered
Listing: As per BSEC consent letter

Mudaraba Profit Rate: The total profit on the Bonds will be
calculated by Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate ol
the issuer plus a predetermined additional profit rate as described
in below mechanism:

Benchmark Mudamba Term Deposit Prufitr The average of
rnost recent montht published highest Mudaraba Term Deposit
profit rates in 6 months tenor of all Islami Banks (o(cept foreign
Islamic Banks and Z category Islamic BanlG) to be applied semi-
annually. The highest prsrailing published Mudaraba Term
Deposit profit rate in 5 months tenor (as rcported b Bangladesh
Bank) of the Issuer to be induded in the semFannual profit rate
fixation. The first mte will be fxed at the date of he issuance of
the Mudanba Subordinated Bonds as per above. From thereon,
the rate will be re-fixed semi-annually. After each financial )rear
end, the issuer will give adjustment to the Mudaraba SubordinaH
Bondholders, if there is any addiuonal profit reported in th!

ffifl" 
financial year for applied Mudaraba Term Deoosl

The Benchmark rate will be calculated by the Trustee and notified

tludaraba Profit Rate:

to the Issuer and all Investors on every Profit Reset Date.
Additional Profit Rate! Investors will get an additional profit rate
of 2.00crb per annum to be paid semiannually along with the
berrchmark proftt by the lssuer for the respective investments in
the Mudaraba Subordinated Bonds.

Margin with RaE of
Return:

Range of Profit Ratet Floor: 6.000/o - Ceiling: 9.0006 p.a. at all times
SemFannually not later than 60 dayi irom opiry-f O mffis and
12 months of each year from the issuance of the Bond

Paym€nt of Profit:

at par in 5 equal annual installments sbrting from
from the subscription dosing date/deerEd date of

allotment and emh 12 months ftom thereafter as per following
table:

Redemption Schedule:
of

1

5

2
3
4

To be redeerned
erd of 3rd year

84

60
48
36

Months
20o/o

1009o

20o/o

2Oo/o

200h
20o/o

I{o.
Imtallments

Installment Due

Issuer to the Bondholders above the amount to be paid by the
Issuer to the Bondholders on the Redemption Date for failure of
te Issuer to make payment to the Bondholders on the

Late Redemption: Incremental charqe at the rate of 2% per annum payable bV the

Redemption
OYer Subscription: In event of

allotment will
tri{ iss
ffirs

of the bond bei oversu bedbscring
first

Subscri Any

conditions.
forwill be

PLC
Credit ing Ltd

D

Subordinated Non-Convertible

Percentage
RedemDtion (q6)

72

Total

serve basis



Documentationi Will include but not limited to the followings:

. Term Sheet

. Bond Subscription Agreement
o Trust Deed
. Any other documentation related to the transaction
Customary documentation including force majeure, negawe pledge,

cross default and indemnity provisions.

Governing law: The Laws ofThe Peoplet Republic of Bangladesh.
The Bonds are governd by and shall be consfued in accordance
with the Banghdesh Securtties and Exchange Commission (Debt
SecuriUes) Rules, 2021. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject
t0 tfle jurisdiction of the competent courts of Bangladesh.

Applicabh Bangladsh
Bank
Guidelines:

The Bonds are being made in pursuance of "Guidelines on Risk
Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capflal Framework
for banks in line with Basel III)" on Basel trI capibl regulations
issued by Bar€ladesh Bank vide BRPD Clrcular No- 18 daH
December Zl, 2014 ( herein after Basel II] Regulauons/ Basel III
Guidelines/ Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-20l4) covering
Giteria for inclusion of instuments in Regulabry Cafiital (Specific
Eigibility CriEria for Subordinated Ht to Qualiry as Tier 2 Capital
staH in ANND(-4 of Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014). The
issue of Bonds and terms and conditions of the Bonds will be
subject to the applicable guidelines/orders /rules/circulars issued by
Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission from Ume to time.

Regulatory Approval Upon approrral from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission and No-Objection Certificate ftom Bangladesh Bank,
the Issuer will issue the Bonds.

T.ansfuability! Freely transferable subject to the terms and condiuons of the Bond
documents.

Liquidity: Freely transfecble subject to the terms and conditions of the Bond
documents,

Pr€payment: No Prepayment option.
Call: Bond is non-callable

Rel[qn!ing: Not applkable
Convercion feahrrcs: Bond is nonronvertible
Exchange optionsr Not apdicable
Early Redemption: Not apdicable
Compliance The bond indenture to be aligned, where applicable, for

compliance with "Guideline of Risk Based Capital Adequacy,,
issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB).

Rules & Regulations of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and applicable Laws of the land.
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All payments made by the Issuer or under or in respect

Trust De€d or the Bonds will be subject to any present or future

bxes, duties, assessments or govemmental charges of whatever

nature imposed, ls/ied, collected, withheld or assessed by or on

behalf of Bangladesh or any political subdivision thereof or any

authority thereof or therein having power to bx. The Issuer will

not be Obligated pay any additional amounts in respect of such

taxes, duties, assessmenE or govemmental charges that may

from Ume to ume b€ deducted or withheld from such payments

but will provide or prccure the provision of original or

authenticated bx receipts relating to any such deductions or

Tax Feah[€s: of the

withholdings b Bondholders.

Arrangement Fee: Total of 0.50% of the Face Value Amount of
heBonds + VAT

TrusEeK:
o BDT 2100,000 Per annum + VAT

Cr€dat Raung Fee:
o BDT 1.00 Lac per rating

Applicadon Fee b BSEC! BDT 10.000

consent Fee to BSEC: 0.100/o on the Face value

Cost Related to the Issuel

Cost a : At Actual0ther
Credit enhamement or
guarantee, if any:

Not Applicable

Enforement of drarges Not Applicable
over
securiUes:

In form and substance satisfactory to the MLA including without
limibtion: (i) due diligence having been conducted and

completed,
(ii) documentauon for Financing and appropriate business

description disclosure in the offering circular, (iii) receipt by the
l'lLA of appropriate legal opinions from extemal counsel, (iv)
the
Issuer having obtained all relevant approvals for Financing.

Conditions Precedent:

At any time after the Bonds have become due and reparabh, the
Trustee may, and witfiout further notice in writing, take such
proce€dings against the Issuer as it may think fit to enfurce
repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of the Trust
Deed, but it will not be bound to take any such proceedings

unless
(a) it shall have been so requested in writing by the holders of not
less than 662/3 per cent. in principal amount of the Bonds then
outstanding or shall have been so directed by an Extrdordinary
Resolution of the Bondholders and (b) it shall have been
indemnified and/or secured to its satisf"ction. No Bondholder will
be entitled to proceed dir€cuy against the Issuer unless the
Trustee, having b€come bound to do so, fails to do so within
areasonable period and such failure shall be continuing.

Nasi atenmu1

Enfurcement of
Chargesds
securities:

Maoaging Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC'

Global minimum standads for the prudential rcguhtion of banks
set by the Basel Committee on Bank Supervision, housed with the
Bank for International Setdements. The Basel Accords do not have

r23
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B. FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS
8.1. Asset Composition & Trends

E<lriHt 4: Selected Indicators for ShahBlal Islami Bank Limited
FY 31 lreccxmber 2022 202L 2020

Managing Director & CEO

DBll Finance PLe.
2019

Basel III framework was drafted by the Basel Commlttee on

Bankingsupervision, which is a Committee of Bank of Intemational

Settlements. It is the risk-based capibl framework to be followed

by banks across countries and it has been designed to be risk

sensitive across various types of banking assets, including

securitzation exposure. Basel III is based on the following three

rnutually reinforcing pillars that allow banks and supervisors t0
elraluateproperly the various risks that bank face:

(i) minimum capital requirements, which seek to refine the
present measurement ftamewodc

(ii) supervisory review of an institution's capital adequacy and' 
internal assessment process; and market discipline

through effective disclosure to encourage safe and sound

Base| III Means the Basel III Intemafional regu latory framework for banks.

banki
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According to the financials, an ascending trend has been observed in the asset base of SJIBL

tfrrougho-ut the course of the periods undei review. The banKs asset book stood at BDT 339,818.87

millioi, representing a healttry 8.320lo growh in FY2022 while 6.89V0 growth rate was experienced by

the bank'in the prior finaniial year. taking a lmk at the composition of total assets, the gross

investments, one of the vital component of total assets, incorporated 69.81% of total assets in

Fy2O22. On the other hand, investments in shares and securities, other assets, placement with other

banks & financial instituuons, cash, fixed assets employed 9.85o/o, 6.430/o, 6.26Vo, 5.10o/o and 1.550/o

of the total assets respectively during FY2022. The remaining portion of total assets incorpordtes

balance with other banks & FIs and non-banking assets.

8.1.1. Asset Quality
Figure 2r Selected Indicators of SJIBLr
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In FY2022, the gross investment, the major element of tobl assets, soared by 9.530/o and reached at
BDT 237,229.98 million mmpared to 70.22o/o growth in the previous year. 0n the other hand, the
Non-performing Investment (NPI) experienced an increase of BDT 1,763.99 million or 18.4390,

standing at BDT 11,332.83 million by the end of FY2022 from BDT 9,568.84 million in the preceding

year. As a consequence, it has led to a moderate increase in the NPI ratio which ended at 4.78olo in

FY2022 from 4.42o/o in FY202L.

Taking a look at the compositon of the total investment portfolio of SJIBL, it has been observed that
the gross NPI in FY2022 comprised of 84.580/o bad/loss investments, 14.660/o sub-standard and

0.760lo doubtful investments indicating that the bank has greater concentration on the bad loss

loan/investment in ib non-performing investment over the years. The top 30 NPI has covered

46.080/0 of the total NPI at the end of 2022.

Figure 3: Selected Indicabrs of SJIBL
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As indicated earlier, the NPI of SIIBL witnessed an increase of 18.43o/o in FY2022 whereas an
upsurge of 1.75o/o in the investment loss reserve has been observed by the end of FYZ022. As a
consequence, it has r€sulted to a slight boost in the bank's investment loss reserve coveftUe,
mounting to 58.140/o from 57.420/o in FY2021. The banKs provision reguirement for investment
(classified and unclassified) was BDT 6,371.54 million in F'n022 against which the bank kept BDT

6,589.27 million as provision, resulting in a surplus provision of BDT 217.73 million specirying that
total required provision for non-performing investments has b€en covered by the bank'

8.1.2. Investment Diyersification and Concentration

SJIBL maintains a diversiried portfolio with concentration in several sectors of the economy revealed

h/ its sector wise investments. Sectors wise concentrauon displays that the investment portfolio of
SJIBL was mainly dominated by garments sector (22.67%) followed by u"ding (13.860/0), others
(8.870/0), cotton & textile (8.30o/o) and construction including work order financing (8.03%) during
FY2022. Geographically, merety 2.33o/o of the bank's investments are made in rural areas and the
remaining 97.67% investments are concentrated in urban areas. SIIBL has the largest concentraton
of lnvestments in the Dhaka divisbn trailed by Chattogram division.

Figure 4: Selected Indicators of SIIBL
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8.1.3. Performance of Rescheduled Investment and writt€n-ofr Investment

During FY2022, the bankt rescheduling of investments has increased significantly in terms of both
amount & accounE and totaled BDT 8,017.73 million against 159 accounb, whereas it was BDT
2,691.27 million in the previous year against 39 accounts. SJIBL did not write off of any of its
investments during the period FY2022. The rescheduled investment accounted for 3.38o/o of the total
investment in FY2022 against a much lower l.24qo in FY2021. On the other hand, the NPls and
rescheduled investments bgether represented 8.160/6 of tie gross investment of the bank whkh has
increased comparcd to 5,6690 in tie precedirE financial year.

8.1.4. Large Inwstment E)eosurc

SIIBL'S exposure to large investments has accelerated compard to the pre\rious year. Nota:,ffi'tiJ;ffii::sum of btal outstanding (bodr funded ard non-
capibl of tfie bank as at 31 Decembet 2022 has

each customer oceeding 10%
107,761.4L million witfi 23 accounts

accounts prior financia
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I year demonstrating tflat bol0
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occupying 16.85% among the total investments at the end of 2022 showing diversified investment

portficlio and low concentration on large investments.

8,1.5. Off-Balance sheet exposure

SIIBL has reported BDT 154,272.78 million as total off-balance sheet oQosures, registering a fall of
9.900/o during this year while it witnessed a significant 42.@o/o uplift. in the preceding yeal' Thq otr-

balance shit contingent liabilities of the banliaccounted tot 45.40o/o of $e total assets of the bank

in Fy20Z2 (Fy2O21: i4.580/o) demonstrating reduced exposure during this year comparcd b ry2921.
Furthermore, SJIBL'S off balance sheet exposures incorporated accepbnces & endOrsements,-letters

of guarantee, irrevocable letters of cred'it and bills for collection which accounted for 33.52o/o,

2O.1Oo/o,28.7Y/o and 17.3Y/o of the total e\posures at the end of FY^1ZZ respectively'

C.2. Capital Adequacy

Edribit 5r Selected irdkators of Shahjalal Islami Bank UmiH
Ff 31 December 2022

r-

26,8/6.s4
34,064.48

236,937.49
11.33
14.38

24,531.74
33,n8.03

224,653.54
10.92
15.04

77,9t+8.76
28,308.26

1%.154.99
9.15

14.43

16,507.27
28,477.37

t82,77s.69
9.03

15.58

Tler-l Capital (BDT Million)
Total Capital (BDT itillion)
Total Risk weighted tusets (BDT Millaon)
T,ter-I Ratio (%)
CRAR (%)
FY20192022 Data Extracted ftom Audlted Financiab

In order to protect depositors and other creditors from any potential losses the bank may experience,

capital adequacy places a strong emphasis on the overall condition of the banks capibl. Hence,

,aiiors regulutions on risk-based capital adequacy are issued by Bangladesh Bank in accordance with

Basel III, lnd every bank must keep a minimum capital of 12.500/o with a capibl conservatbn buffer

including a minimum'l'ier-1 capital ntio of 6.000/0. In line with the requirement, a GRAR of 14.38o/o

and'l'lei{ Ratio of 11.330/o were maintained by SJIBL in F-2022, both of which were much higher

than the regulatory requirement established by the Bangladeshi central bank.

sIIBL's Tier-I or core capital ctimbed by 9.44o/o to BDT 26,846.54 mlllion in FY2022 from BDT

24,537.74 million in the prior year. In line with this, the tobl eligible regulatory capital witnessed a

rise of 0.850/0, standing at BDT 34,064.48 milliom.

on the other hand, the risk weighted asset of the Bank has witnessed a moderate surge of 5.47olo

standing at BDT 236,937.49 million in FY2022 from BDT 224,653.54 million in the prior year. In

FY2O22; the risk-weighted assets originating from market rislf operational risk and credit risk

erperierrced an escalauon of 24.05o/o, l7.O2o/o and 3.540lo respectively. Since the grovvth rate of btal
eligible regulatory capital was lower than that of total risk weighted assets, the capital to risk

weighted ratio (CRAR) marginally declined to 14.380/o in FY2022 against 15.04olo in the former ymr
which is however higher than the minimum capital requirement of 12.500/o'

Figure 5: Capital Adequacy Posiuon of SIIBL
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C,3. Funding and Liquidity

Exhibit 6: Selected indicators of Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited

FY 31 December 2022 mzL m20 2019

227,982.06 2t7,288.99 278,442.95 203,272.98Customer Depoclts (BDT Millk n)
Total Customer Depocit Grot ,di (016)

lnvesttn€lrt/Customers Deposits (%)
t{et tnt estment/Stable Funding Base
(%)
Net lNestrnent/Customer DeDocits (tl6)
Customer lrepoaits/To[at Funding (96)
Idbrbank Uabiliues/Total Funding (96)
FY2019-2022 Data Ext"cted frcm AudlEd FnanchE

C.3.1, Fund ilanagement
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The lion share of a bank's funding originates from its deposit base along with capital, interbank

liabilites and various financial instrumints and other liabilities etc. According to the financials'

deposits make up 67.09/o of SJIBL's tobl funding base at the end of FY2022, with interbank liabilities

accounting for 72.37o/o followed by other liabilities (11.030/o), equity (6.44010), mudgraba subordinated

debt (3.060/0) and defened tax li;bilities (0.07%). The deposit base of the bank has enhanced by

4.92% and reached at sDT 227,982.06 million in FY2o22 compared to a drop of 0.53o/o in FY2021.

The largest contribution was made by mudaraba term deposits which incorporated 38.080/o of the

total daposits during this year followed by other mudaraba deposits (21.960 ), saving deposits

(16.200/), cunent deposits (21.18V0) and bills payable (2.58o/o). Mudamba term deposits of SJIBL

enhanced by 16.580/o compared to a stagnant growth of 13.830/o in FY2021.

According to the guidelines set forth by the central bank, the maximum allowable limit for
Ioan/investment to deposit ratio is 92.000/6 for Islamic Shariah based banks and 87olo for conventional

banks. Investment to deposit ratio for SJIBL stood 83.64Yo, well below the maximum allowable limit

set by the central bank. The net investments (after deducting provision and interesvprofit suspense

account from gross toans/investments) were !40.04vo of the stable funding base at he end of
FY2022 which significantly enhand from the previous year.

Fqrure 6: SelectEd indicators of SJIBL
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D.4. Earning Trends and Profitability

E)(hibit 7r Selected Indicators of Shahialal Islami Bank Limited
FY 31 Decemtrcr 2022

et Investrnent Income (BDT tlillion)
et Inrestment Income Grcw$ (96)

l{on-Investment Income (BDT Million)
Ilon-Investment Income Grouyth (q6)
Pe- Provision Profit (BDT Million)
Pre-Tar Profit (BDT Million)
Post - Tax Mt (BDT illlllon)
Post - Tax ROAE (q6)
Proftt Spread (%)
I{et lnvestment Income Maruin (96)
Co6t Income Ratio
FY2019-2022 Data Edacted fiom Audited Finamhb

With the resumption of economic activity after the pandemic, demand for credit in the o/erall banking

sector has gained momentum. Since SJIBL has witnessed a considerable 9.53% investment growth in
FYzOZz, it has resulted to a substanthl upsurge of 15.07% in the investment income of the bank

which ended at BDT 15,885.44 million in FY2O22 compared to BDT 13,805.19 million in the preceding

financial year.

On the other hand, profit paid on deposits boosted by 12.92o/o and finally stood at BDT 8.335.13

million in .Y7022. As the growh of investment income exceeded the growth of profit paid on

deposlts, consequently the net investment income of the bank has experienced an uplift of 17.5406

sbnding at BDT 7,550.31 million in FY2022 as opposed to BDT 6,423.55 million in the prior year.

Furthermore, a substantial growth of 46.760/o in the non-investment income has been observed which
finally ended at BDT 6,570.51 million in FY2022. This grow$r in the non-investment income mainly

originated from enhanced investment income from govemment sukuk bond and gross exchange gain.

As a consequence of all these factoB, the total operating income has stood at BDT 14,120.83 million,
registering a notable growth of 29.54% in FY2022 compared b 2i.79/o growth in tle former year'

Taking a look at the composition of total operating income, it comprised of 53.47o/o net investment
income, 24,69/o commission, exchange & brokerage f*s, l2.27%o income from investing in shares

and securities and the rest 9,57olo other operating income.

Figur€ 7: Selected indicators of SJIBL
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FY2022. Furthermorc, owing to a rcduction in the total provision of the bank, post-tax profit reached

at BDT 7,226.28 million, recording a notable growth of 49.410/6 compared to previous year.

Furthermore, average profit spread of SIIBL wihessed a slight fall and ended at 2.960/o in FY202Z

compald to 3.00o/o in FY2021.

In FY2O22, SJIBL demonstrated operational efficiency in terms of cost conhol, as reflected by a

decrease in the cost to income ratio. The bank's total operating income increased by 29.54ol0, while

operatng costs increased by only 18.160/0. As a result, the cost to income rauo decreased from
44.92oh in the previous year to 210.980/o in FY2022.

Figure 8: Selected indicators SJIBL
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C. MARKET RISK ANALYSIS
Markeb risks of a Subordinated Bond may arise due to uncerbinty related to profit rate risk and
pricing risk of he bond. Moreover bond by nature are exposed to many sources of risk, The term
structure of the profit rate can shift and twist in difrerent ways. I$ueR may default due to sector
wide problems or individual credit difficulties. However, the debt instrument that Shahjalal Islami
Bank LimiH has issued is sensiuve towards both market and company sp€cific risks. All investments
which offer a balance between risk and potential return are gradd to be the higher rated investment.
The balance between risk and retum \raries by the type of investment (in this case SubordinaGd
Bond), the entity that issues it, the state of the economy and the cycle of the securities markets (this
risk is eliminated as it will not be publically traded in secondary market).

SJIEL will issue 3rd Mudaraba Floating Rate, Non-Convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond for the
purpose of stengthening its Tire I capital base. Sbndard Chartered Bank is acting as the mandated
lead arranger whereas DBH Finance PLC. is acting as the trustee. To evaluate the proper pricing and
coupon rate structure offered for the instrumenb ECRL has considered the following risk analysis
related to the boti market and instrument specific risk.

C.1. Profit Rate Risk of the Bond

Profit rate risk affi the value of bonds that arises when an investment's value will change due to a
change in the absolute level of profit rates. Coupon rate of the bond will be determined by the
benchmark rate and then a margin of 2.000/0 p.a, added to the benchmark rate. Moreover, The range
of the profit rate would not be less than 6% per annum and would not tre more than 9olo per
at all times, which indicates that the floor rate and the ceiling range of the bond show a
balance for the bondholders and issuer to miuqate the profit rate risk.
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be re-fixed semi-annually. After each financial year end. the issuer will give adiustment to the

Mudaraba Subordinated Bondholders, if there is any additional profit reported in the respective

financial year for applied Mudaraba Term Deposit profit.

C.2. Pricing Risk

Maturity profile of bonds affects the bond price. There are two primary reasons why long-term. bonds

are subiect to greater profit 16te risk than shorter term bonds. FirsUy, there is greater probability that
profit rates *ill move Significanty uprruard or downward, tfius upon upward movement it will

negatively affect a bond's 
-market 

price within a longer time period than within a shorter time period.

lsi resutt, investors who buy long term bonds but attempt to sell them before maturity may be

faced wiul a deeply discounted market price when they want to sell their bonds. With short term

bonds, the risk is not as significant because profit rates are less likely to substantially change in the

short ierm. Shorter term bonds are also easier to hold until maturity, thereby, alleviating an investo/s

concem about the effect off profit rate driven changes in the price of bonds. secondly, long term

bonds have greater mahirity than short brm bonds. Because of this, a given profit rate change will

have greater effect on long term bonds than short term bonds.

D. COMPANY SPECIFIC RISK ANALYS$
Risk is an integral part of financing business and thus every financial instituuon is exposed to risk of

different type and magnitude. 50, the prime responsibility of every financial institution is to manage

its risk such that its retum from business can be maximized. As a prudent and responsible financial

institution, the Company attaches top priority to ensuring safety and security of the finances that are

being exbnded.

Risk Management for SJIBL is performed at various levels of the bank. By formulating policy

regarding profit rate, market, liquidity, currency, operational as well as investment risk, SJIBL

manages its business risks and aims to mitigate them.

D.l. Inveshrent Risk

Investment risk refers to the risk hat a borrower will default on any type of debt by failing to make

required paymenb to the bank. The risk is primarily that of the lender and includes lost principal and

interesvprofit, disruption to cash flows, and increased collection costs which is a one of the maior

risks faced by the bank. The factors involved here may be the unwillingness of the counterparty as

well as adverse e@nomic condifion. To address the risks, SJIBL follows a guideline on Investment
Risk Management which has been prepared in the light of broad guidelines provided by Bangladesh

Bank for the banking industy. The bank's formulated investment policies in compliance with
regulatory requirement covers investrnent assessment, collateral requirements, risk grading and

reporting, documentauon and legal formalities and procedures along with up to date clean CIB report

of $e client.

The Bank pays emphasis on bu$ness risk than analysis of security risk because the security reduces

the risk but does not always improve the quality of investment. Besides, the Bank addresses the
Investment (Credit) risk guideline cited by tfre Bangladesh Bank. As regards other parts of the
Banking business, the control staft follow a pragmatic prognm of regular monitoring and follow-up.
However, according to Bangladesh Bankt comprehensive inspection report; there were some
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inegularities found in seveGl investnent accounb.
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. Ensure timely processing of investment proposal received from applicant through Corporate

Banking/Branch/Relationship officer after primary level of ocmination with recommendation.

o Examine investment proposals in detailed vis-i-vis ascerbin investment risks of a customer

through CIB Report, Risk Grading Score aM divisional observations for acceptancqreiection and

/or funvard the same as per delegaUon for decision.
. Ensure custome/s investment information is updated periodically and review from Ume to Ume.

. Ensuring adequate controls over investrnent risk.

As per the special inspection report performed by Bangladesh Bank found some lapses in investment
risk management policy as p€r BB's guidelines. Besides, the inspection report conducted by the BB,

the central bank has identified/made some observations such as unavailability of loan limits in the
policy, unsaUsfuctory CRG (Credit risk Grade) process, not incorporated the type of collateral and
documenbtions, lack of proper assessment of clients ability, lack of intemal audit duties and
responsibiliues, unsatisfactory risk grading etc. Above mentioned irregularities/lapses might hamper
Ere bank's investment risk management process to a cerbin extent. However, as per the bank
management, they have addressed all these aforesaid observations and responded to some of the
observations to the central bank of the country and have taken requircd steps to resolve rest of the
laps€s within short time period to strengthen the bank's credit risk management.

D.2.2,1. hvestment Administation Process

The core objectives of the Investment administration are to separate documentation and
disbursement activity from Investment approval process and to ensure discipline in Investment
management, It is important in ensuring that proper documentation and approvals are in place prior
to the disbursement of investment facilities. SIIBL has segregated the officers/ executives involved in
investment activities. The bank has Investment administGuon department which is responsible for
monitoring clients' repayment track records and ensure follow up and recovery.

D.3. Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk of losses in on and off-balance sheet positions arising from movements
in market prices. It arises due to change in diffierent market variables like profit (interest) raG,
exchange rate, availability of liquidity with the lenders/ depositors, prices of securities in the stock
eychange. The risk arising ftom market risk factoB such as profit rdtes, foreign ochange rates, and
equity prices have been discussed below:

D.3.1. Investment Proftt Rate Risk

Profit Rate Risk is the risk to eamings or capital of bank arising from movement of profit rates. It
arises from differences between the timing of rate changes and the timing of cash flows (Re-pricing
Risk), ftom changing rate relationships among yields cuwes that affect Bank activiues, ftom changing
rate relationships across the range of maturities (Yield curve Risk) and from profft-rate-related
options embedded in banks products. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of SIIBL is the main
body which looks after and monitors investment profit rate structure. The committee also evaluates
any market risk that arises from the regulatory pressure thus reducing the proFrt rate. Moreover,
ALCo committee is always wakhful to adverse movement of Ere different market variables.

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited computes an esumate changes in Bank's net profit (interest) income
(N[) given changes in profit rates. To e\rdluate the impact on eamings, Profit Rate Sensitive Liabiliues
(RSL) in each time bucket are subfacted ftom the corresponding Profit Rate Sensitive Assets (RSA) b
produce a re-pricing "gap" ficr that time bucket.

D.3.2. Equity Financing Risk

Equity financing risk is defined as loss due to change in market price of equity held by the bank.
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D,3,3. Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk cunent or prospective risk to earnings and capital arising from
adverse movements in currency exchange rates. Managing foreign exchange risk involves prudenUy
managing foreign currency positions in order to control, within set parameters, the impact of changes
in exchange rates on the financial position of the bank. SJIBL adopted foreign exchange risk manual
and investment guideline of Bangladesh Bank to idenury and combat the foreign exchange risk.
Branch-wise hrget is allocated to increase the import and eport volume as the bank is highly
involved with export and impoa oriented business. The bankt Internal Control and Compliance
Division performs internal audit to supervise the activities of the foreign exchange departments which
measures the effectiveness and efiiciency of the dMsion. The Treasury Division manages the foreign
exchange risks with oversight from Asset-Llability Management Committee (ALCO) comprising senior
execuwes of the Bank. ALCo is chaired by the Managing Director.

D.4. Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential loss arising hom a breakdown in company's systems and procedures,
internal control, compliance requhements or corporate govemance practices that results in human
error, fraud, failure. damage of reputations, delay to perform or compromise of the companys
interests by employees. These rnay arise due to tumover of trained staff, risk of insider dealing,
leakage of sensitive information, shortcoming of organizational structure, risk of falling in credit
rating, money laundering, changes in statutory requirement as well as technological obsolescence.
The Shari'ah council observes all the operauonal activities of the bank.

D.4.1. Information & Communication Technology Risk

Information and Communication Technology Security (ICD Risk is a function of the likelihood of a
given threat exercising a particular potential vulnerability and the resulting impact of that adverse
sr'ent on the Bank. ICT risk is business risk specifically the business risk associated with the use,
ownership, operation, involvement, influence, and adoption of information and communicauon
technology within the Bank. It consists of lT-related events that could potentially cause a negative
impact to s|e banking business. It might occur with both uncerbin frequency and magnitude and
might create challenges in meeting strategic goals and objectives. Managing ICT risk is therefore an
element of sustaining a secure environment, a detailed process of identirying iactors that could
damage or disclose data, evaluaung those factors in light of data ralue and munter measure cost,
and implementing cost€ffective solutions for mitigating or reducing risk. For effective management of
Information Communication Technology Risk Bank has already formulated a Policy Guideline.
Moreover, the Bank has been ananging intemal IT audits and training on [T operations regularly. But
as per the inspectjon report p€rformed by Bangladesh Bank ra/ealed some lapse in ICT security
according to iCT guldelines of Bangladesh Bank. The lapses are found in light of ensuring of ICT
pergon in each branch, performing information system audit in all branches, providing adequate
training hcilities and marinating sufficient fund for risk coverage. However, as per the
correspondence wih the management of the bank, they are working on abovementioned
observations to reconcile these issues as early as possible.

D.4,2. Internal Control and Compliance
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central bank has identified/made some observations on the evaluaton of effectiveness on intemal
control, control risk assessment, lack of BOD approval for intemal audit process manual, lack of
effective MIS to conduct Islamic banking investments modes, audit plan, pre.audit assessment,
efuive dispute management policy etc. So the BB team recommended, preparing the audit plan
mnsidering the fraud risk and haMng an effective problem management policy, introducing separate
organogEm for ICCD and designing effective MIS. However, as per the conespondence with the
management of the banlq they are workjng on abovementioned obseMations to reconcile these
issues as early as possible.

D.4.3. Anti-Money Laundering policy

Money Laundering Risk is defined as the loss of reputauon and expenses incuned as penalty for being
negligent in prevention of money laundering. Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited has been taking
prevenuve measures against money laundering and tenorist financing in line with the amended
Money Laundering Prevention Act 2012 (amended in 2015), amended AntFTenorism Act 2013 and
guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Bank from time to time.

D.5. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the potential for loss to a bank arising from either its inability to meet its obligations
as they fall due or to fund increases in assets without incuning unacceptable cost or losses. Liquidity
risk arises when the cushion provided E the liquid assets are not sufficient enough to meet maturing
obligations. Liquidity risk is often triggered by the consequences of other financial risks such as
Investment risl! profit rate rislq foreign exchange rislq etc. For instance, a large investment default or
changes in profit rate can adverxly impact a bank's liquidity posiuon. However, as per the special
inspection report canied out by tlle Bangladesh Bank, the BB had some observaUons on the SJIBL
bank's management forecast liquidity rauos, composition of liquid asseb, stress testing performance
and excess liquidity. In discussion with the bank's management regarding aforesaid observations
brought by Bangladesh Bank in their inspection report, the management of the bank has already
instructed/directed to the respective division/department to implemenva$ess/meet these criteria as
per the guidelines prescribed by the central bank of the counky.

D.5.1. Liquidity Rask Management

Uquidity risk is the risk that the Bank may not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
become due. Liquidity risks also include the BanKs inability to liquidate any asset at a reasonable
price on time. The policy of the Bank is to maintain enough liquid assets to meet its short, medium-
and long-term obligations. The Bank has set various limits for its liquidity management such as
lhuidity coverage ratio, investment deposit rauo, maturity mismatch, commitment limit, wholesale
bonowing limit, etc. SJIBL mainhins a diversified and stable funding base comprising of retail,
corporate and institutional deposits. The principle responsibility of the liquidity risk management of
the bank resb with Treasury Division which maintains liquidity based on historical requirements,
cunent liquidity position, anticipated future funding requirement, sources of fund, options for
rcducing funding needs, present and anticipated asset quality, present and future eaming capacity,
present and planned capibl position.

D.5,2" Asset Liat ility Management
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documenbtion and securitizati ons, trend of lending and deposit rate should be disclosed and
anatyzEd, special ALCO rneeting should be held, the ALCO paper of the bank need to be improred
enough b fully cwer the Bangladch Bank's requirement, securiues and portfolio concentration limit
should be menuoned in ALCO paper/ proper uulization of investment etc. The Bangladesh bankprepared some observations on the & advance trend for local and foreign cunency combinedDeposit
segmenEd (cunent, sTD, term etc.) in the ALCO paper.

E.1,3. Board of Direcbrs Committees

There are fullowing three sub.committee of the Board of Directors:

Executive Commithe: Currently the Executive Committee of the
the. EoD and is chaired by Mr. Akkas Uddin Mollah. Ouring the yeai
(23) meeungs of the Executive Committee were held.

E. MANAGEMENT AND OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS
E.1, Corporate Governance

Allgned wiBr the regulatory requirements and guidelines set by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh
securities & Exchange commission (BsEc), shahjalal Islami Bank 

-Limited 
maintainr .oiport"

governance standards' The Board has adopted a comprehensive ft-amework of Corporate Goveinance
Code which has been designed to assure the stakeholders that the business of the Bank is growing
from the best foundation. with a view to ensure corporate Govemance, responsibilitik and
authoriues among the Board of Directors including its chairman, Management and Minaging Direcor
have been well demarcated. The BoD also ensurei that adequate intemal control svstemiari in pface
ald thel are consistenuy complied with to provide reasonible assurance that financlal recodi are
reliable for preparation of financial statemenE. The BoD further ensures that quality of financial
reporting is mainbined, assets of he bank are safeguarded against unauthorized use tr disposition
and accountability for assets and business transactioni are maintained.

E.1.1. Eoard of Directorc

The_Board of S]IBL comprises with twenty Directors including three Independent Dircctors. The Board
of Directors is responsible for proper governance, which includes setiing out company,s stEtegic
aims, providing the necessary leadership to implement such aims, supeMsing the management or ire
business and reporting to sharehoHers on their stewardship. The Board is c;llectively icounaate to
the company's shareholders for good govemance to lacilitate efiicient and emectire'ranigement in
order to deliver shareholder value over the long term, within appropriately estadi;hed risk
parameters.

The Board of Directors of SJIBL is headed by Mr. Mohammed younus, the chairman of BoD. The BoD
also have lwo vice chairmans, burteen directors and three independent directors. The BoD is
rcsponsible. for defining the companfs sb'ategic objectives, protecu-ng the interests of all stakeholders
induding depositors, creaung value for shareholders, reviewing management initjatives for risk
management etc,

E. 1.2. Board l,teetings

The meetings of the Board of Directors of SJIBL are normally held at the registered Corporate Head
office of the company. The meetings are held frequen y, at least once in a 

-quarter, 
b ;ischrrgtrts

responsibilities and functions as rnenuoned above. The meeting is rheduled wett in iOvance ani-Ure
Jtoticg _of. tsch Board meeting is given in wriung to each Director by the company sd;r. Th"
board held 21 meetings in 2022.
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E.2. Senior Management Team

Ilte str.alesi! management activities and overall business operations of SJIBL are supervised and
directed by the Managing Director and chairman, Mr. Mr. Mosleh uddin Ahmed, wno is an eminent
banking personality having more than 30 years' experience in banking. Among other senior
evecutives, cunently four AMDs, four DMDs, tlvo sEVp and one EVps are didharging [heir services in
order to achieve organizational goals of the Bank.

AP.art from functional departments, SJIBL has established ydrious committees/units with specific
objectives to manage the bank's affairs more efiicienfly and effectively, and to ensure .orf,liun."
with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines. Nobble committees/units include theiollowing.
Assej tiability committee (ALco): As per treasury department is primarily responsible for Asset-
Liability Management, ideally the ALco is headed by the Managing Director and the committee
consisb with I members. This committee prime roles and responsibilities are to manage liquidity &
profit rate risk of deposit and lending, understanding the market dynamics and risk ebmLnts involved
within the business, assuming money market activities and last but not least complying banks
statutory obligations with the local central Bank regulations. As per management correspondince the
committee calls for a meeting once wery month to set and review strategies on 

'lsset-uaLility

Management. During the year, 12ALCO meetngs were held.

shari'ah Board: The shari'ah Board of SJIBL comprises of 10 members and is chaired by Mufti
Shahed Rahmani. The council is mainly responsible ior reviewing different operational issug'giving
independent opinion based on Islamic sharihh, providing necelsary guidelines, raising awainess
about the Islamic banking among he employees and clients etc.

E.3. Human Resource Management

SIIBL has a separate policy of recruiting the best proftssional and implement programs to develop
and retain high quality employees. The bank makes egual opportunity for new aien6 in its process of
recruitment and selection. Human Resources Division of the Bank iolbws a t"nsparent syscm to
ensure fair recruitment. The bank has defined HR policies including recruitmeng trainlng &
ds/elopment, promotion, leave, tnnsfer and disciplinary action policy. At the end or yiar zoi,'tr-
E$t I'll.l resources tuse expanded to 2,935 in ZO2Z ail inciusive from 2,74L at ti,"lnd ;y*,.
202r' SJIBL has invested a great deal in de,veloping their talent through 

'training 
progrdri 'trt

included managerial development and technical modules.
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